
               

July 14, 2010

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   BETTY JEAN LONGORIA       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may

not take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not

on the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these

Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a

member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be

discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as

part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items

on the Consent Agenda.
 



A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated 7/2/10.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular check registers dated 6/25/10, 7/2/10, 7/2/10A, and

7/9/10.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register

6/14/10 through 6/18/10.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated 7/14/10.  
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive a status report on the "Diabetes Hands On Program" from the Food Bank of Corpus

Christi.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider Adoption of Proposed Amendments to the Nueces County Beach

Management Plan by the Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee and

forward to General Land Office(GLO) for certification and approve corresponding Order.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider execution of a Maintenance and Support Agreement with Tyler

Technologies Incorporated related to Odyssey Case Management System.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider reallocating Precinct 1 "Outside Agency" funds as follows:

  a.  Increase Black Chamber of Commerce by $1,000.00; decrease NAACP (Hillcrest

       Community) by $1,000.00.

  b.  Increase Hispanic Chamber of Commerce by $1,000.00; decrease Corpus Christi 

       PATCH by $1,000.00.

 

 

5. Discuss and Consider approving amendment to Black Chamber of Commerce Outside

Agency Funding Contract to include supplemental funding from Precinct One.

 

 

6. Discuss and Consider approving amendment to the Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of

Commerce Outside Agency Funding Contract to include supplemental funding from Precinct

One.

 

 

7. Discuss and Consider authorizing execution of a contract with the Boys and Girls Club of

Corpus Christi to provide funding to help promote diabetes prevention through its youth

wellness programs.

 

 

8. Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointments to the following Boards:

  a.  Nueces County Citizens Advisory Health Board.

  b.  Intergovernmental Commission on Drug & Alcohol Abuse.

  c.  Nueces County Hospital District Board of Managers.

 

 

B. SHERIFF
 

1. Discuss and consider award modifications to Grant Agreement #I8PHNP518Z with the Office  



1. Discuss and consider award modifications to Grant Agreement #I8PHNP518Z with the Office

of National Drug Control Policy for the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area

(HIDTA)/Texas Coastal Corridor Initiative:  

a.  Accepting third award modification awarding an additional $9,000.

 

 

C. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider the execution of a resolution authorizing the submission of a grant

application to the Coastal Bend Council of Governments for the FY2011 Solid Waste

Program offered through the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ).

 

 

2. Discuss and consider the execution of Amendment #1 to the Texas Community Development

Program Contract #728125 Texas Department of Rural Affairs for the Twin Lakes Colonia

Project.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider submission of pre-applications to the Texas General Land Office

(GLO) for the Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP).

 

 

D. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss recent flooding and drainage issues in rural Nueces County.  
 

E. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss/Award IFB No.2779-08 Sale of Salvage Property  
 

2. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2850-10 Copy paper, computer paper, NCR Paper and Envelopes  
 

3. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2840-09 Nueces Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm

Replacement with Total Protection Systems, Inc.

 

 

4. Authorize/Execute a contract for RFP No. 2845-10 Nueces County Security Services for

Courthouse, Juvenile Justice Center, and Keach Family Library with Amtex Security, Inc.

 

 

5. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2847-10 Suntide Road Concrete Slope Paving

Restoration with Hamman Excavating, Inc.

 

 

6. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2848-10 Improvements Package No. 2, RV Park,

Event Parking, Shed Expansions to Arena, Storage Building, Locker Rooms, Additional

Library Parking, and other Site Improvements with SafeNet Services, LLC

 

 

7. Authorize/Execute a professional services agreement from a TASB BuyBoard State Contract

No 304-08 for online auctioneering services to be conducted on Rene Bates Auctioneers

website.

 

 

8. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for

competitive bids); and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice for Rose Acres

Roadway and Drainage Improvements

 

 

9. Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 281-07 purchase for Juvenile Department for a

2010 Chevrolet Malibu LS from Caldwell Country Chevrolet

 

 



 

10. Accept the award from 28th Judicial District Court of a 2002 Cadillac VIN No.

1GYEK63N6ZR153937 to be used by Constable Precinct 3.

 

 

F. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 20 for Fiscal Year 09/10.  
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 274.

b.  Unfreeze List No. 593.

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated: 6/25/10 and 7/2/10.

 

 

3. Approve Amendment #5 to the Nueces County Employee Health Benefit Plan Document and

authorize the County Judge to sign.

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider approving and authorizing County Judge to sign settlement agreement

between Global Tel*Link, Attorney General, and Laura Garza Jimenez.

 

 

B. Discuss and consider approval of Settlement  in Civil Action 09-cv-316, Cheryl Green v

Nueces County, Texas, et al, and authorize County Judge to execute Release, Waiver, and

Settlement Agreeement, and related matters.

 

 

C. Discuss and consider settlement of claim by Infinity Builders, Inc.  
 

D. Discuss and consider selection of Veterans' Services Officer.  
 

E. Discuss and consider request of Keeter Aerial Services, Inc., to lease hangar space at the

Nueces County Airport.

 

 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated 7/2/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual Check Register 7/2/10



.,.>~;~" 

CON SOL I D A IC,,,,,,,; C HE C K REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 06/2112010 -- 07/01/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00201958 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT201958 TR 06/25/2010 HW IS 405,402.98 
02 00201959 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT201959 TR 06/25/2010 HW IS 6,970.67 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201963 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112161 TR 06/25/2010 HW IS 45,748.47 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201965 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT201965 TR 06/30/2010 HW IS 74,298.15 
02 00201966 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT201966 TR 06/30/2010 HW IS 31,487.64 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201972 V02279 NA TI ON WIDE RETIREMENT WT201972 TR 06/30/2010 HW IS 4,367.55 

...--- ......................................._------ ....
** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 568,275.46 

:::::::::::::::-: ::::::::::::::::: 

02 Group Total 568,275.46 

09 00201954 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT201954 TR 06/24/2010 HW IS 30,417.00 
09 00201955 V08277 Texpoollnvestrnent WT201955 TR 06/24/2010 HW IS 30,417.00 
** BREAK ** 

09 00201967 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112165 TR 06/30/2010 HW IS 4,500.00 

...........------ ....-....._---_....""................**SORT TOT A LS ** 
Hand Written 65,334.00 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

09 Group Total 65,334.00 

10 00201967 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112165 TR 06/30/2010 HW IS 6,500.00 

--------.......-.. -........................................** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Hand W ri tten 6,500.00 

..... _----_ .. ""...................-.. -.....-..... _- ...-...
.. -.. -.............................. .......-----..-.
-~-

10 Group Total 6,500.00 

11 00201953 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112160 TR 06/23/2010 HW IS 156,015.31
** BREAK ** 

Page:.User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 07/02/2010 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:22:22 

http:156,015.31
http:6,500.00
http:6,500.00
http:6,500.00
http:65,334.00
http:65,334.00
http:4,500.00
http:30,417.00
http:30,417.00
http:568,275.46
http:568,275.46


CON SOL I D A '1 .c. 0 CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 06/2112010 -- 07/0 11201 0 

All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

11 00201960 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201960 TR 06/24/2010 HW IS 1,656,416.14 
11 00201961 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201961 TR 06/24/2010 HW IS 15,170.00 
11 00201962 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201962 TR 06/24/2010 HW IS 800.00 
** BREAK ** 

11 00201964 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201964 TR 06/2812010 HW IS 400.00 
** BREAK ** 

11 00201967 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112165 TR 06/30/2010 HW IS 401,715.44 

** BREAK ** 
11 00201971 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201971 TR 06/29/2010 HW IS 126,939.28 

~--.. .......................-.....-..-..-......................
** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 2,357,456.17 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

11 Group Total 2,357,456.17 

12 00201953 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112160 TR 06123/2010 HW IS 545.17 

** BREAK ** 
12 00201960 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201960 TR 06/24/2010 HW IS 150,746.69 

** BREAK ** 
12 00201967 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112165 TR 06/30/2010 HW IS 200,638.13 

..... ---- ... - ..... """-............_..__ ........................
** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 351,929.99 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

12 Group Total 351,929.99 

13 00201953 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112160 TR 0612312010 HW IS 154,385.78 

** BREAK ** 
13 00201956 V32458 Special Revenue MMA WT201956 TR 06/23/2010 HW IS 765,360.00 

** BREAK ** 
13 00201960 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201960 TR 06/24/2010 HW IS 42,744.34 

** BREAK ** 
13 00201967 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112165 TR 06/3012010 HW IS 126,881.91 

** BREAK ** 
13 00201971 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201971 TR 06/29/2010 HW IS 10,472.97 

Page: 2 
Current Date: 07/02/2010User: IDA - Ida Casarez 

Time: 08:22:22Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 

http:10,472.97
http:126,881.91
http:42,744.34
http:765,360.00
http:154,385.78
http:351,929.99
http:351,929.99
http:200,638.13
http:150,746.69
http:2,357,456.17
http:2,357,456.17
http:126,939.28
http:401,715.44
http:15,170.00
http:1,656,416.14


,"-, 
CO N SOLIDAT. .' CHE C K REG. 

"'¥"t~~
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 06/2112010 -- 07/0 11201 0 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 1,099,845.00 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

13 Group Total 1,099,845.00 

14 00201967 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112165 TR 06/30/2010 HW IS 1,136.71 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 1,136.71 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

14 Group Total 1,136.71 

15 00201953 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112160 TR 06/23/2010 HW IS 4,262.75 
** BREAK ** 

15 00201960 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201960 TR 06/24/2010 HW IS 3,175.56 
** BREAK ** 

15 00201967 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112165 TR 06/30/2010 HW IS 50.15 

** S OR T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 7,488.46 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

15 Group Total 7,488.46 

16 00201953 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112160 TR 06123/2010 HW IS 535.35 
** BREAK ** 

16 00201960 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201960 TR 06124/2010 HW IS 1,367.51 
** BREAK ** 

16 00201967 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112165 TR 06/30/2010 HW IS 3,178.01 

** S OR T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 5,080.87 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

16 Group Total 5,080.87 

Page: 3
User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 07/02/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:22:22 

http:5,080.87
http:5,080.87
http:3,178.01
http:1,367.51
http:7,488.46
http:7,488.46
http:3,175.56
http:4,262.75
http:1,136.71
http:1,136.71
http:1,136.71


CONSOLIDA1",D CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 06/2112010 -- 07/01/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

17 00201953 
** BREAK ** 

17 00201960 
** BREAK ** 

17 00201967 

V00530 

V00486 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

112160 

WT201960 

112165 

TR 

TR 

TR 

0612312010 

0612412010 

06/30/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

5,007.63 

26,364.47 

2,858.58 

** sa R T TaT AL S ** 
Hand Written 

----_.......................---_........................... 
34,230.68 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

17 Group Total 34,230.68 

18 00201953 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201955 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201960 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201967 

V00530 

V08277 

V00486 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

TexpoolInvestrnent 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

112160 

WT201955 

WT201960 

112165 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

0612312010 

06/24/2010 

0612412010 

06/30/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

31,842.22 

102,730.00 

36,021.01 

5,527.59 

** sa R T TOT A LS ** 
Hand Written 

........._--_ ...... _-----_................ --_........ 

176,120.82 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

18 Group Total 176,120.82 

19 00201953 
** BREAK ** 

19 00201967 

V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

112160 

112165 

TR 

TR 

06/23/2010 

06/30/2010 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

2,772.50 

415,860.10 

** sa R T TOT AL S ** 
Hand Written 

_..........__ ....__................------ ---""-_. 

418,632.60 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

19 Group Total 418,632.60 

20 00201953 V00530 

User: IDA - Ida Casarez 

Expense Fund 03 

Page: 

112160 

4 

TR 06123/2010 HW IS 

Current Date: 

195,000.00 

07/02/2010 
Time: 08:22:22Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 



CON SOL I D A T. C H E C K REG.
" /

Nueces County'Production 


Date Range: 06/2112010 -- 07/0 112010 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs 
= 

Check Date Cancel DateType Status 
--= 

Check Amount 

"'''' BREAK ** 
20 00201957 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT201957 TR 06/25/2010 HW IS 1,245,424.72 

"'* BREAK ** 
20 00201960 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201960 TR 06/24/2010 HW IS 15,066.47 

*'" BREAK "'* 
20 00201967 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112165 TR 06/30/2010 HW IS 896.50 

_~.......... ....................."' ... 40 ..__.............__....
** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 1,456,387.69--_....................-..__ .....................-.-..-..
............................._---_.................-_........-. 

20 Group Total 1,456,387.69 

28 00201953 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112160 TR 06123/2010 HW IS 22,219.00 

** BREAK ** 
28 00201960 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201960 TR 06/24/2010 HW IS 55,855.13 

** BREAK ** 
28 00201967 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112165 TR 06/30/2010 HW IS 14,514.46 

....-......---........ ...............-- .. - .... .. ,.. ......."'.
**SORT TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 92,588.59 

....--- .........................---.................-.......
........ --- .. -- .....................-.......................... 
28 Group Total 92,588.59 

30 00201953 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112160 TR 06/23/2010 HW IS 540.51 

** BREAK ** 
30 00201960 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201960 TR 06124/2010 HW IS 38,819.44 
** BREAK ** 

30 00201967 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112165 TR 06/30/2010 HW IS 2,264.87 
** BREAK ** 

30 00201971 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201971 TR 06/29/2010 HW IS 1,375.00 

............_..__.................-....-.......................
** S OR T TOT AL S *'" 
Hand Written 42,999.82 

.._......__ ......................._--..............................
-----.........................._----_...._.......-_....... 
30 Group Total 42,999.82 

"'~----.~,,~.- >--

Page: 5
User: IDA • Ida Casarez Current Date: 07/02/2010 

Report:gK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:22:22 

http:42,999.82
http:42,999.82
http:1,375.00
http:2,264.87
http:38,819.44
http:92,588.59
http:92,588.59
http:14,514.46
http:55,855.13
http:22,219.00
http:1,456,387.69
http:1,456,387.69


/""'",,\
\; J 

CON SOL I D A ;l~D C H E C K REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 06/21/2010 --0710112010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
==== === 

33 00001250 V23430 Love Enterprises 112162 TR 06/28/2010 HW IS 20,000.00 

"'._---..............................................................** S OR T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 20,000.00 

,.."'........................................-.........__...---...-.
......................... "" ....................._......__....... 
33 Group Total 20,000.00 

37 00201953 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112160 TR 06/23/2010 HW IS 2,333.00 
U BREAK ** 

37 00201960 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201960 TR 06/24/2010 HW IS 16,907.37 
U BREAK U 

37 00201967 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112165 TR 06/30/2010 HW IS 468.24 

-_..-......__......--.....................................
uSORT TOTALSu 
Hand Written 19,708.61-_ .. -.............................................."'...... ____.
---_............._......,..................----_.... 

37 Group Total 19,708.61 

40 00201953 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112160 TR 06/23/2010 HW IS 24,880.49 
** BREAK U 

40 00201955 V08277 TexpoolInvestrnent WT20}955 TR 06/24/2010 HW IS 1,076,842.00 

** BREAK ** 
40 00201960 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201960 TR 06/24/2010 HW IS 297,025.38 

** BREAK U 

40 00201967 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112165 TR 06/30/2010 HW IS 9,297.92 

.. --- .. -----_...................................-.........
uSORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 1,408,045.79 

...e "' .. '" ................ "' ............__.. ______... _ •• 
........................................_.._--_..--_..... 

40 Group Total 1,408,045.79 

Page: 6 
Current Date: 07/02/2010User: IDA - Ida Casarez 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:22:22 

http:1,408,045.79
http:1,408,045.79
http:9,297.92
http:297,025.38
http:1,076,842.00
http:24,880.49
http:19,708.61
http:19,708.61
http:16,907.37
http:2,333.00
http:20,000.00
http:20,000.00
http:20,000.00


cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Regular Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular check registers dated 6/25/10, 7/2/10, 7/2/10A, and 7/9/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Regular CkRegister 6/25/10

Link: Regular CkRegister 7/2/10

Link: Regular CkRegister 7/2/10A

Link: Regular CkRegister 7/9/10



,,,. 
User ID: Reb~Ramir Nueces Count ister Current r e: 16:25:51 

Report Nl!!lli, _CCR_NUC Current!, 06124/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descr'ir>ti()Il DIV Dept Object QviectDescriptiol1 Check Amount 

00624040 06/25/2010 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 17,273, II 

Check Total --1L273.11 

00624041 06/25/20 10 BAY AREA ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union/Bay Area Club GEN 0020 2571 Credit Union/Bay Area Club 1,022.00 

Check Total __1,022.00 

00624042 06/25/2010 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,131.61 

Check Total __7_,131.61 

00624043 06/2512010 C C ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union Welness GEN 0020 2553 Credit Union Welness 

Check Total 

00624044 06/25/2010 CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 69.24 

Check Total 69.24 

00624045 06/25/2010 CREDIT UNION/YMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Union YMCA 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00624046 06/25/2010 DIVERSIFIED COLLECTION SERVICE 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 124.89 

Check Total 

00624047 06/25/2010 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK PAYROLL 

US Savings Bonds GEN 0020 2566 US Savings Bonds 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00624048 06/25/2010 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LOn 

Fraternal Order Police Assc GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Order Police Assc 393.06 

Check Total 393.06 

00624049 06/25/2010 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 312.50 

Check Total 312.50 

00624050 06/25/2010 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERlSG92D"'( 

__6_,747.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:25:51 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/24/2010

Report Date: 06/25/20 \0 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00624051 06/25/2010 LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 

Lord Abbett GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 168.75 

Check Total 168.75 

00624052 06/25/2010 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

Mutual of New York M 0 N Y GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 N Y 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00624053 06/25/2010 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLI 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 
Check Total 319.99 

00624054 06/25/2010 NCCLE-PAC 

Comb Law Enf Officers - PAC GEN 0020 2579 Comb Law Enf Officers - PAC 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00624055 06/25/2010 NCSOAICLEAT 

CLEAT GEN 0020 2558 CLEAT 6,073.27 
Check Total __6,073.27 

00624056 06/25/2010 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 245.31 

00624057 06/25/2010 NUECES COUNTY CONSTABLES' ASS 

Constables' Assoc GEN 0020 2560 Constables' Assoc 25.00 
Check Total 25.00 

00624058 06/25/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

Settlement DOl 4 29 2010 GEN 0102 5939 Settlements 500.00 
Check Total '500.00 

00624059 06/25/2010 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Services Inc GEN 0020 2569 M 0 NY Life Spanner 380.60 
Check Total 380.60 

00624060 06/25/2010 SEAlNC 

Sheriff Association (SEA) 0020 2562 Sheriff Assoc 

..J 
GEN ..J 875.00..J 

... 

http:6,073.27
http:6,073.27


Us<!!r ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:25:51 

• Report Na~_CCR_NUC current,.., 06/24/2010~06/25/2010 
Page _ 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 875.00 

00624061 06/25/2010 SOUTHVIEW CORPORATION 

LEASE FOR SPACE RENT ON STORIN GEN 1330 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 960.00 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY LEAS GEN 1330 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,500.00 

Check Total __2_,460.00 

00624062 06/25/2010 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 

00624063 06/25/2010 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 1,532.68 

Check Total __1,532.68 

00624064 06/25/2010 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Check Total 244.58 

00624065 06/25/2010 UNITED W A y* 

United Fund GEN 0020 2557 United Fund 1,518.36 

Check Total 18.36 

00624066 06/25/2010 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 424.95 

Check Total 

00624067 06/25/2010 V ALIC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 

Valic GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00624068 06125/2010 BENAVIDES, TALMA 

Education Registration Fees TRV 6210 5302 Education Registration Fees 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00624069 06/25/2010 OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 213.06 

Check Total 213.06 

00624070 06/25/2010 OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 213.06 

http:1,518.36
http:1,532.68
http:1,532.68
http:2_,460.00
http:1,500.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:25:51 

Report Name: A.P_CCR_NUC qurrent Date: 06/24/2010
Report Date: 06/25/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 213.06 

00624071 06/25/2010 SOSA, EDWARD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 38.40 

Check Total 38.40 

00624072 06/25/2010 SOUTH TEXAS SOCIAL WORKERS SC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 4110 5302 Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00624073 06/25/2010 SOUTH TEXAS SOCIAL WORKERS SC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 4110 5302 Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00624074 06/25/2010 SOUTH TEXAS SOCIAL WORKERS SC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 4110 5302 Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00624075 06/25/2010 UNIVAR USA INC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3092 5302 Education Registration Fees 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00624076 06/25/2010 UNIV AR USA INC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3092 5302 Education Registration Fees 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00624077 06/2512010 UNIVAR USA INC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3092 5302 Education Registration Fees 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00624078 06/25/2010 VILLAGOMEZ, MONICA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 38.40 

Check Total 38.40 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 

..j ..j~ 
.. 



.. 
userID~RamiI Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister Current e: 14:10:49 
Report Nan ' _CCR_NUC Current .~ 06/23/2010ate: 07/02/2010 

Page 

Check# CheckDt Payee Nam~ Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00018365 07/02/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

CLARK,KAYLAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
Check Total 500.00 

00018366 07/0212010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

GUTIERREZ, VALERIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
VILLAREAL, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
VILLAREAL, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
POLNEY,ALONZO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
SAMORA, ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 85.00 

Check Total 335.00 

00018367 07/02/2010 BRICE II, JOSEPH BRIAN 

HORALEK, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 185.00 
FUENTES, DIANA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Check Total 315.00 

00018368 07/0212010 BURNS, YOLANDA GUTIERREZ 

GUTIERREZ, DANIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
PEREZ, JASON ALEXANDER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Chefk Total 125.00 

00018369 07/02/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

FUENTES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
HORALEK, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 260.00 

00018370 07/02/2010 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

VlLLAREAL, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GARCIA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
VILLAREAL, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 
PALOMO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 680.00 

00018371 07/02/2010 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

COTTEN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
COTTEN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
DUDZINSKI, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:10:49 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/23/2010
Report Date: 07/02/2010 

2~ 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

I 

I Check Total 

00018372 07/02/2010 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

LLANOS, TYMIKA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
~~".-----

Check Total 50.00 

00018373 07/02/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

GAL V AN, RUBEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

FARMER, JOSHUA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

RAMOS CHRISTINA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

VASQUEZ JONATHAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

FUENTES FRANCES GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

MILANE, JESSICA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

CLAY, DAVINA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

HUTCHENS, RICKEY (FATHER) GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 345.00 

STONEY, SETH GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __2,050.00 

00018374 07/02/2010 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

VILLANUEV A JOANNA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00018375 07/02/2010 FLORES, JOE A 

LOPEZ, CARLOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SILVAS, GLENN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 590.00 

VALDEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 

Check Total 995.00 

00018376 07/02/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

ACUNA, RUBEN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

00018377 07/02/2010 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

GUZMAN, NATALIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00018378 07/02/2010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

LOPEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GUZMAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00

'-' '-' '-' 

~ 

http:2,050.00


User ID: Re:rr-amir Nueces County ConsMated Check Register :14:10:49 

Report Nam: _CCR_NUC : 06/23/2010Rep •. 'Date: 07/02/2010 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 175.00 

00018379 07/02/2010 GARZA LAW FIRM 

ARAUJO, ROGELIO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00018380 07/02/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

V ALERIO DANIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 185.00 
PEREZ, JACOB GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

VILLAREAL, LISA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 685.00 

00018381 07/02/2010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

GREENWOOD, STEVE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 
POLNEY, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Cheqk Total 275.00 

00018382 07/02/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

MUNOZ DAVID GEN i 3150 15342 Appointed Aitny Fee's 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00018383 07/02/2010 HALL, GARY A 

YBARRA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 
ADAMES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 355.00 
ORNELES, JOSHUA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 615.00 

00018384 07/02/2010 HARRISON, BURT C III 

GARCIA, JESUS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 
GRANDE, GABRIELLA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 265.00 

00018385 07/02/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

RODRIGUEZ, RYAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GUERRA, VICTORIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 

Check Total 495.00 

00018386 07/02/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

RODRIOGUEZ, RYAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees -350.00 
PEREZ. CODY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:10:49 

Report Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/02/2010 
Current Date: 06/23/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

PEREZ,CODY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
AGUIRRE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

CRAIG, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 310.00 
SALINAS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 390.00 
CARRION, JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 
VELASQUEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total )1.590.00 

00018387 07/02/2010 HENKEL, LAW OFFICE OF KA THARI} 

GUERRA,ALLEGEDFATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00018388 07/02/2010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

GALVAN, JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GUERRA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 
DAVIS, JOHNNY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00018389 07/02/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

O'FARRELL, DONALD GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Check Total 

00018390 07/02/20 I 0 LORENZI, JULIAN JOHN 

SOT VS JASON CAVAZOS, CAUSE# 0 GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 357.50 

Check Total 357.50 

00018391 07/02/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

LLANOS, UNKNOWN FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00018392 07/02/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

HOWARD, ROBERTO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00018393 07/02/2010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

ADAMES, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

000 1839l:102/20 I 0 MORGAN, GORDON B 

\., ~ 



User ID: Re~Ramir Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister Current T' e: 14:10:49 
( 

ReDort Nam ,_CCR_NUC Current 06/23/2010 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

VELASQUEZ A. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
SMITH, DEJUANA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00018395 07/02/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

HERNDON, RANDY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Check Total 100.00 

00018396 07/02/2010 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

MA."'Th10LEJO, JOE LUIS III GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00018397 07/02/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

HERRERA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 
VILLAREAL, ALMA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,640.00 

Check Total __2_,800.00 

00018398 07/02/2010 RIOS, LAW OFFICE OF DEBORAH 

REYNA, DAVID GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Check Total 250.00 

00018399 07/02/2010 ROBINSON, TODD 

REYNA, NICOLAS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
Check Total 500.00 

00018400 07/02/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

FLORES, JEREMIAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GARCIA, BILLY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
ROBINSON, RENE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
CAMPOS, DOMINIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GIFFORD, REBECCA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018401 07/02/2010 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

Personal Services Contract GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 
Check Total __3,333.33 

00018402 07/02/2010 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals for j GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 5,027.40 
Boot Camp Contract Meals for c GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 3,002.20 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14: 10:49 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/23/2010Report Date: 07/02/2010 
Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Boot Camp Contract Meals for c GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 2,116.40 

Check Total _~146.00 

00018403 07/02/2010 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

SALAZAR, MARIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 100.00 

WHETSTONE, JOHNNY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

Check Total 

00018404 07/02/2010 STITH, DAVID V 

RICKARD, CHARLES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

RICKARD, CHARLES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

SOLIZ, REYNALDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000,00 

Check Total 

00018405 07/02/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

HERNANDEZ, JUANITA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 480,00 

MCLANE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 430,00 

MUCKELROY, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220,00 

HERRERA, RESPONDENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75,00 

HERNANDEZ, JUANITA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,200,00 

HERNANDEZ, JUANITA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750,00 

Check Total __3_,155,00 

00018406 07/02/2010 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

LLANOS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 95,00 

Check Total 

00018407 07/02/2010 THOMAS, NORM 

BARNETT, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165,00 

GUERRERO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140,00 

Check Total 305,00 

00018408 07/02/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

VILLAREAL, HORACIO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250,00 

LACOM, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

BARNETT, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 570,00 

00018409 07/02/2010 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

~ \.,
'-' 


http:2,116.40


User ID: Rebecca Ramir N ueces Count ister Current Time: 14: 10:49 

Report Na~_CCR_NUC Current -r" 06/23/2010 

Check# Check Dt 

00018410 07/02/2010 

00018411 07/02/2010 

00018412 07/02/2010 

00018413 07/02/2010 

00018414 07/02/2010 

00018415 07/02/2010 

Payee Name Description 

DE LOS SANTOS ERNESTO 

HOUSECHILD LISA 

TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

CASTILLO, ALEX 

VELA,RENE 

ACUNA,ALBERT 

VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

GREENWOOD, WILLIE 

LOZANO, JOHN 

GUERRERO, LORAINE 

HUTCHINS, THOMAS 

HERNANDEZ, JORGE 

SOTELO, JOE ANGEL 

THORTON/HERNDON, CHILDREN 

WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

LICEA, DAVID 

GARZA, CHILD 

PEREZ, ADRIAN 

POLZNEY, CHILD 

POLNEY, CHILD 

CUELLAR,RL 

LOPEZ, CHILD 

WOERNER, MARK H 

HALL, NORRIS 

WONG,JOHN 

PRUHS, CHARLES 

PRUHS, CHARLES 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 

Check Amount 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

310.00 

110.00 

420.00 

GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Chedk Total 

250.00 

250.00 

GEN Ii 3330 15342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

280.00 

75.00 

75.00 

50.00 

125.00 

705.00 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

170.00 

75.00 

215.00 

230.00 

60.00 

275.00 

__1,125.00 

GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
100.00 

100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Countl Consolidated Check Register Cyrrent Time: 14: 10:49 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/02/2010 
Current Date: 06/23/2010 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV IDept Object Qbject Description Check Amount 

PRUHS, CHARLES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

Check Total 300,00 

00018416 07/02/20 I 0 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

ZUGHNI, SAMI GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total ---±1221.83 

00623776 07/02/2010 3M CENTER 

Detection system Model #3501DM GEN 1391 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,404.00 

detection system Model 3502DM GEN 1391 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 1,541.00 

Check Total __3_,945.00 

00623777 07/02/20 104M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Residential boot camp placemen GEN 2910 5423 Boarding Costs,1uv ,Foster,J ail 

Check Total __3,100.00 

00623778 07/02/2010 A & W OFFICE SUPPLY INC 

LLR63283 Lorrell Managerial Mi GEN 1121 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 169.99 

Check Total 

00623779 07/02/2010 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

SEPTIC TANK CLEANING GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300,00 

SEPTIC TANK GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300.00 

SEPTIC TANK AT GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300.00 

DISPOSALL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 30.00 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 180.00 
SEPTIC TANK GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300.00 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 180.00 
DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 180.00 

Check Total __1,770.00 

00623780 07/02/2010 ABSOLUTE COMMUNICATIONS INC 

*** Walk Thru Purchase Order * GEN 1915 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 387.50 

Check Total 387.50 

00623781 07/02/2010 ACCESSIBILITY REVIEW SYSTEMS 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING GEN 1915 5437 Fees & Penuits 250.00 

'-., '-.,.
'-' 




e: 14:10:49User ID: R~Rarnir Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister 
Report Na ,_CCR_NUC ate: 07/02/2010 Current " 06/23/2010 

Page 9 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 250.00 

00623782 07/02/2010 ADT SECURITY SYSTEMS 

400 ASP INDALA IMAGING PROX CA GEN 1305 5438 General Operating Supplies 2,407.30 

Check Total 

00623783 07/02/2010 ALAMO CONCRETE PRODUCTS LTD 

CEMENT FOR CABANA, SIDEWALK F GEN 1590 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 418.00 

Check Total 

00623784 07/02/2010 KROLL LABORATORY SPECIALISTS, 

rapid UA test results for juve GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 2,961.00 

Check Total __2,961.00 

00623787 07/02/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

LINENS IS HOP TOWELSIFLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 28.07 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 28.07 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 28.07 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 28.07 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 4.00 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels, etc 4.00 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 4.00 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 4.00 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MAT E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 27.24 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MAT E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 27.24 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MAT E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 27.24 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOOR MAT E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 27.24 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 83.99 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 83.99 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.19 
FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.19 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.73 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 100.85 

ROBSTOWN Y ARP ~FQRMrIERVI:CE 
FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 
I 

0120 

5463 

5463 

Wearinp Apparel 
I I I'

Wearing Apparel 

104.40 

78.43 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 104.40 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 104.40 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 07/02/2010 

Current Time: 14:10:49 

Current Date: 06/23/2010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 78.43 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.73 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.85 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.85 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.85 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.85 

NC AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.50 

NC AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.50 

NC AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.50 

NC AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.50 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.25 

RENT AL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.25 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.82 

UNIFORM RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.55 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MATS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.12 

UNIFORM RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.55 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MATS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 48.12 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MATS/DUST M GEN 1570 ~463 Wearing !\PPl\rel 12.12 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMSIMATS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 48.12 

UNIFORM RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.55 

UNIFORM RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.55 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS/DUST MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 25.31 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS/DUST MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 25.31 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MATSIDUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.75 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MATS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.69 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MATS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.75 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MATSIDUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.69 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMSIFLOOR MA TSI GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.38 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/FLOOR MATSI GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 73.78 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/FLOOR MATSI GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.38 

' RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/FLOOR MAT~ GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel '- 73.78 



e: 14:10:49User ID: Reb~RamiI Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister 
Report Nam. _ CCR_NUC Current 06/23/2010 

Page 11 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RENT AL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.20 

MATIDUST MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

MAT/DUST MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

MATIDUST MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

MAT/DUST MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

FOR RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS/DUST GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.68 

FOR RENTAL OF FLOOR MATSIDUST GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.68 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.82 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 67.73 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 66.89 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 66.75 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 66.47 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.50 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.50 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.50 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.50 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 22.84 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 23.71 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 22.84 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 22.84 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 26.44 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 9.80 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 9.80 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.80 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.80 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.15 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 26.86 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 26.44 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.85 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.85 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.85 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.85 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, T owe Is,etc 81.68 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 81.68 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:10:49 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/02/2010 
Current Date: 06/23/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.40 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.40 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.40 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.40 

Check Total __2_,974.49 

00623788 07/02/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security FY09-1 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 186.88 

Contract Security FY09-l 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 385.44 

Contractual security services GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 227.76 

Contractual security services GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 420.48 

Check Total __1,220.56 

00623789 07/02/2010 ARAMARK 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 23,630.24 

Check Total ~630.24 

00623790 07/02/2010 ARCADIS US INC 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 85.00 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 85.00 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 85.00 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 80.00 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 80.00 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 85.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00623791 07/02/2010 ARIAS & ASSOCIATES INC 

contruction materials testing GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 265.50 

construction materials testing GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 631.00 

Check Total 

00623792 07/02/2010 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

RATTUNDEIPERES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 

RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 185.00 

00623793 07/02/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory ~2,254.19~ '-' 

http:2,254.19


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 
Report Nam('"_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 2,108.32 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 128.22 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 17.50 

Check Total __4,508.23 

00623794 07/02/2010 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 

Nueces County Texas Combinatio GEN 0098 5513 Fiscal & Arbitrage Srvcs 

Nueces County Texas Combinatio GEN 0901 5513 Fiscal & Arbitrage Srvcs 

Check Total 

00623795 

00623796 

00623797 

07/0212010 

07/02/2010 

07/0212010 

BARCOM COMMERCIAL INC 

IFB NO.2833-09 NUECES COUNTY: M 

BARNES & NOBLE 

Standing order 

BEN KEITH FOODS 

Ben E. Keith SPO for $20,000 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

i~ 1917 

1401 

4190 

15312 

5424 

5221 

General Contractor .. 

Check Total 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

131,875.69 

~875.69 

1,146.28 

__1,146.28 

469.92 

469.92 

00623798 07/02/2010 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSHIDEBRIS DESPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 

Check Total 

251.68 

251.68 

00623799 

00623800 

00623801 

00623802 

07/02/2010 

07/02/2010 

07/02/2010 

07/02/2010 

BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF SO 

Outside Agency Funding FY0911 0 

BOB BARKER COMPANY 

643M-WH CLINCHER V WHITE PLEAS 

BRANSCOMB PC 

legal services Cheryl Green vs 

BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

PAGE, ERIC 

PAGE,ERIC 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

4300 

1324 

1285 

3130 

3130 

5455 

5440 

5301 

5342 

5342 

Services - Other 

Inmate General Supplies 

Attorney Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

Check Total 

Check Total 

6,000.00 

__6,000.00 

1,711.60 

__1,711.60 

44,090.62 

~090.62 

250.00 

250.00 

http:4,508.23
http:2,108.32


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County CO'J1siolidatedChJeck Register Current Time: 14: 10:49 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/02/2010 
Current Date: 06/23/2010 

Page 14 

Check Dt Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00623803 07102/2010 BUSINESS INTERIORS 

HOOKER HALL CONSOLE nw X 12D GEN 1285 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 718.15 
DELIVER/INSTALLATION GEN 1285 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 20.00 

Check Total 15 

00623804 07/02/2010 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

AGENCY FEES GEN 3610 2347 Due to Schools 955.00 

Check Total 

00623805 07/02/2010 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 81.33 
C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 178.60 
C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 69.99 

Check Total 

00623806 07/02/2010 CANALES & SIMONSON 

legal services campos v Nueces GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 3,835.58 

Check Total 

00623807 07/02/2010 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

Clean Kitchen Exhaust GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 345.00 
INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 177.60 

Check Total 

00623808 07/02/2010 CCISD 

CCISD PORTION OF FINE GEN 3610 2347 Due to Schools 23,884.38 

Check Total ~884.38 

00623809 07/02/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

SALINAS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 105.00 

Check Total 

00623810 07/02/2010 CHIEF SUPPLY CORP 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING PLEASE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 29.99 
BD3000-1 EVIDENCE SECURE SEAL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 794.85 

Check Total 

00623811 07/02/2010 CrMA COMPANIES 

VIS Volunteer Liability 7/111 0 GEN 1321 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums ~ 402.39 ~ ~ 



.
User ID: RebMRamir Current : 14: 10:49Nueces Count ated Check Re ister 
Report Nami:)_CCR_NVC ate: 07/02/2010 

Current 06/23/2010 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 402.39 

00623812 07/02/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

322w 05/14-06/15 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 2,565.23 

Check Total __2,565.23 

00623813 07/0212010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

79w 16g 05111-06/10 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 887.87 

Check Total 887.87 

00623814 07/02/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

19w Ig051l4-06/15 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 123.29 

Chebk Total 

00623815 07/02/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1474w 05/14-06/15 GEN 1740 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 11,333.10 

Check Total II 10 

00623816 07/02/2010 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

Electricity GEN 1530 5233 Electricity 887.34 

Electricity GEN 1530 5233 Electricity 758.62 
Electricity GEN 1530 5233 Electricity 783.14 

Electricity GEN 1530 5233 Electricity 869.39 
Electricity GEN 1530 5233 Electricity 808.63 

Electricity GEN 1530 5233 Electricity 922.06 

Electricity GEN 1530 5233 Electricity 746.77 

Electricity GEN 1530 5233 Electricity 827.16 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage GEN 1530 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 208.10 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage GEN 1530 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 242.90 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage GEN 1530 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 228.57 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage GEN 1530 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 238.81 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage GEN 1530 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 221.88 

Gas, Water, Sewag~, qar~age 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

GEN 
GEN 

1530 
Ii' '1530 

5234 
1 5234 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
I I 'I 

Gas, Water, Sewage\ Garbage 

208.10 

216.29 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage GEN 1530 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 243.73 

Check Total __8,411.49 

00623817 07/02/2010 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

meals for prisoners standing p GEN 3840 5228 Contract Meals 29.28 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 14:10:49 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/02/2010 

Current Date: 06/23/2010 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00623818 07/02/2010 CLK ARCHITECTS & ASSOCIATES 

ARCHITECTUAL SERVICES FOR V ARI GEN 0120 5309 Architects 1,260.00 

Check Total __1,260.00 

00623819 07/02/2010 CONOLY, DAVID Z 

legal services on Packery Chan GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 495.00 

Check Total 495.00 

00623820 07/02/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

JURORS IN CENTRAL JURY ROOM GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 337.50 

IN COURT SERVICES 347TH D C GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 385.00 

Check Total 

00623821 07/02/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI BAR ASSOCIATION 

CORPUS CHRISTI BAR ASSOCIATION GEN 3140 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 93.50 

Check Total 93.50 

00623822 07/02/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI BAR ASSOCIATION I 

CORPUS CHRISTI BAR ~SSOCIA~ION . GEN ,3130 ~4,47 Member~hips, Dues &; Cetts. 93.50 
i' 

I I . I 

i Check Total 

00623823 07/02/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

Inv 332121 (Ads: 5940215, 5940 GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 1,939.62 

Check Total __1,939.62 

00623824 07/02/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

MORENO, FREDA JASMIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
WILLIAMS, HOPE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
DEL TORO, JUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
O'CON, SCOTT MYLES GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
TUNCHEZ, MARCUS ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00623825 07/02/2010 DEKOCH, MARK LAW OFFICE OF 

COTTEN, JUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 
RIVERA, RAYLEN ANN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 

0062382~/02/2010 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY '-' '-' 



. 
 e:14:10:49Nueces Count ated Check Re ister 
Reoort Nam. ."b CCR NUC Current . 06/23/2010 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

clinical/hygienic supplies nee GEN 2820 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 292.71 
S.Guerra Rx meds out of county GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 31.38 
c.Gomez Rx meds out of county GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 14.53 
K.Davenport Rx meds out of cou GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 45.00 
R.Alcantar Rx meds out of coun GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 15.99 
R.B1ancarte Rx meds out of cou GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 73.29 
B.Prien Rx meds out of county GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 7.98 
J.Meza Rx meds out of county j GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 77.65 
W.Boyd Rx meds out of county j GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 335.74 

Check Total 894.27 

00623827 07/02/2010 DELGADO, WILLIAM PATRICK 

2010- 2011 STATE BAR DUE REIMB GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 68.00 

00623828 07/02/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

REPLACEMENT LAMP 1830 1915-192 GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 756.78 
EPSON POWERLITE 1925W MULTIMED GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 3,607.98 

Check Total __4_,364.76 

00623829 07/02/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INFORMAT 

05101-05/31 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 1,321.38 

Check Total __1,321.38 

00623830 07/02/2010 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRATED SYSTEM: 

SECURITY ELECTRONIC SYSTEM liST GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,204.15 

Check Total __2_,204.15 

00623831 07/02/2010 DIVISION 16 CONSTRUCTION 

INSTALLING SIX (6) PARKING LOT GEN 1309 5312 General Contractor 15,000.00 

Check Total ~OOO.OO 

00623832 07/02/2010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

412311 0 Adam Maldonado GEN 1280 5308 Post Accident Screening 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00623833 07/02/2010 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Psych/Evals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
Psych/EvaIs of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

http:15,000.00
http:2_,204.15
http:2,204.15
http:1,321.38
http:1,321.38
http:4_,364.76
http:3,607.98


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:10:49 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/02/2010 
Current Date: 06/23/2010 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

PsychlEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 930.00 

00623834 07/02/2010 DUNES CONDOMINIUM 

jason stewart restitu GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payable 227.75 

Check Total 227.75 

00623835 07/02/2010 DURAN, TOMAS 

EE Benefits Management GEN 0103 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 6,000.00 

Check Total __6,000.00 

00623836 07/02/2010 EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY LLC 

425-6039 JOTTO STORAGE COMP ART GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 127.50 

425-6042 JOTTO DUAL CUPHOLDER GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 56.95 

ETHT AHO-07 FOUND OFF TAHOE 200 GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 57.20 

ERDREBZ3BC SOUND OFF R4 SERIES GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 97.35 

ERDREBZ3RC SOUND OFF R4 SERIES GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 80.85 

SPCDC4 MOUNTING BRACKET FOR LE GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 30.00 

EL3D02AOOJ SOUND OFF 2 MODULE GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 242.00 

W6RB NOV A HIDE-A-LED W600 SERI GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 160.00 

EL3HI2AOOJ SOUND OFF INTERIOR GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 461.45 

425-6012 JOTTO 15" LARGE CONSO GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 162.35 

425-6204 JOTTO 28' CHEVY TAHOE GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 119.85 

RP52106 PRO-GARD RECESSED GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 63.75 

P5200106A PRO GARD CAGE PASSEN GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 1,905.00 

PROGARD RECESSED PANEL FOR IMP GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 255.00 

DEPARTMENT PORTION FOR SHIPP IN GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 108.88 

DEPARTMENTS PORTION SHIPPING GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 435.60 

P5200106A PROGARD CAGE PASSENG GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 476.25 

RP52106 PRO-GARD RECESED PANEL GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 63.75 

DEPARTMENTS PORTION OF SHIPPIN GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 108.88 

P5200106A PRO-GARD CAGE PASSE GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 952.50 

RP52106 PRO-GARD RECESSED PANE GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 127.50 

DEPARTMENTS PORTION OF SHIPPIN GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 217.76 

P5200106A PRO-GARD CAGE PASSEN GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 476.25 

PORTION OF SHIPPING FOR DEPART GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 108.88 

RP52106 PRO-GARD RECESSED PAN ~ GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 63.75'-' '-' 



User ID: Reb~Ramil Nueces County Conl"tated Check Register : 14: 10:49 

Report Nam. _CCR_NUC 
'0", ate: 07/02/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

P5200106A PRO·GARD CAGE PASSEN 

00623837 07/02/2010 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

FED ENVMT FEE 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

FED ENVMT FEE 

FED ENVMT FEE 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFiED A-SPHALt IFB 

FED ENVMT FEE 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

FED. ENVMT FEE 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

FED. ENVMTFEE 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

FED. ENVMT FEE 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB 

00623838 

00623839 

07/02/2010 

07/02/2010 

ESTRADA HINOJOSA & COMPANY 11' 

Continuing Disclosure preparat 

Dept 0098 

Dept 0099 

Dept 0901 

Dept 9002 

Dept 9003 

EZSEAL 

12-55 GALLON DURMS IZ-7 COLD P 

ESTIMATED FREIGHT 

00623840 07/02/2010 FACILITY SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC. 

NUECES COUNTY MCKINZIE JAIL AN 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1900 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0097 

0098 

0099 

0901 

9002 

9003 

0120 

0120 

1917 

Object Object Description 

Current 

Page 19 

• 06/23/2010 

Check Amount 

5248 Car Accessories 476.25 

Check Total 

5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 7.78 

5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,373.27 

5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 7.96 

5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 7.49 
15272 Oil & Other Paving Mat~rials 11,110.43 

5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 7.66 

5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 10,927.78 

5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 10,705.04 

5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 8.04 

5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,475.73 

5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 7.92 

5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,315.36 

5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2.52 
5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 3,405.86 

Check Total ~362.84 

5513 Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 138.00 

5513 Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 199.50 

5513 Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 153.50 
5513 Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 1,619.50 

5513 Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 33.75 

5513 Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 355.75 

Check Total 

5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 4,191.00 

5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 264.00 

Check Total 

5312 General Contractor 

Check Total 

http:4,191.00
http:1,619.50
http:3,405.86
http:11,315.36
http:11,475.73
http:10,705.04
http:10,927.78
http:11,110.43
http:11,373.27


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:lO:49 


Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06123/2010

Report Date: 07/02/2010 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriPtion Check Amount 

00623841 07/0212010 FAST, DAVID 

LOPEZ, ONE FO FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Check Total 210.00 

00623842 07/0212010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FedEx Express Services Inv7-09 GEN 3480 5217 Postage & Fed 18.45 

Check Total 

00623843 07/02/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Fed-Ex Services for FY08/09 GEN 1285 5217 Postage & Fed Express 38.90 

"STANDING PO" FOR OUTGOING MAl GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed Express 33.44 

'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING MAl GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 59.95 

Check Total 

00623844 07/02/2010 G I TRANSPORT 

standing po for body transport GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 2,025.00 

Check Total __2_,025.00 

00623845 07/02/2010 G T DISTRIBUTORS INC 

Taser Yelllow Silver Grips Bla GEN 1335 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 814.95 

Check Total 814.95 

00623846 07/02/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

SANCHEZ, ARMANDO III GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

V ARGAS, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00623847 07/02/2010 GARCIA, RAFAEL FERMIN 

SOT VS STEPHANIE PEREZ, CAUSE# GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 

00623848 07/02/2010 GARZA, EDWARD F 

PEREZ, GEORGE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

00623849 07/02/20lO GA YLORD 

Caution tape GEN 63lO 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 51A2 

Check Total 51.42 

0062385\.;/02/2010 GEBERT, ARACELI S '-' ~ 

http:2_,025.00
http:2,025.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister e: 14:10:49 

Report Nam(':_CCR_NUC Current 06/23/2010 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COVERING COURTS/JAVIER OUT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00623851 07/02/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

AGUIRRE, LUIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 505.00 

FLORES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 570.00 

Check Total __1,075.00 

00623852 07/02/2010 GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 

05/07-05/27 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 136.71 

Check Total 136.71 

00623853 07/02/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

BORDEN, JOHNATHAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

BORDEN, JOHNATHAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
MARTINEZ, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
DUDZINSKI, 2 FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 
BORDEN, JOHNATHAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,110.00 

00623854 07/02/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

MACIAS, MARIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00623855 07/02/2010 GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

PROPOSAL TO ASSIST NUECES COUN GEN 0120 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 7,380.14 

TO DEVELOP SPILL PREVENTION, C GEN 0160 5310 Surveyors, etc. 207.20 

Check Total __7,587.34 

00623856 07/02/2010 GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

PROVIDE SPECIFICATIONS FOR WAS GEN 1901 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 3,126.05 

Chegk Total 126.05 

00623857 07/0212010 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 
" I ! I ' I ~ 

Residential visits of juvenile GEN 
1 

3480 5459 Transportation of Per so tis 76.61 

Check Total 

00623858 07/02/2010 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER Standing PO F GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 1,123.71 

Check Total 1,123.71 

1 

http:1,123.71
http:1,123.71
http:3,126.05
http:7,587.34
http:7,380.14
http:1,110.00
http:1,075.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:10:49 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName DescriptiQ)'l 

RepOl"t Date: 07/02/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 06/23/2010 

Page 22 

Check Amount 

00623859 07/02/2010 HART INTERCIVIC INC 

estimated shipping charges for 

#1001-509 JBC Shipping box han 

#2001-596 White Battery Packs, 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1190 

1190 

1190 

5211 

5211 

5211 

Office Expenses & Supplies 

Office Expenses & Supplies 

Office Expenses & Supplies 

Check Total 

25.00 

75.00 

308.00 

408.00 

00623860 07/02/2010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20.0 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

5221 

5221 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

372.00 

288.00 

Check Total 660.00 

00623861 07/02/2010 HU,JUNE 

PSYCHIATRIC EVAL SOT V THUAN H GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

950.00 

00623862 07/02/2010 IGA 

ALLIE PORTER REST 3 CKS GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payable 236.53 

ChecU: Total 

00623863 07/02/2010 IGA 

jason stewart restitu GEN 13640 2474 Restitution Payable 97.64 

Check Total 97.64 

00623864 07/02/2010 IGA 

jason stewart restitu GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payable 

Check Total 

74.12 

2 

00623865 07/02/2010 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0140 

0140 

0150 

0150 

0160 

0170 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

1433 

1433 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 

NR Global Spectrum 

NR Global Spectrum 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 

14.41 

70.61 

75.77 

21.92 

34.42 

255.44 

19.07 

31.08 

11.24 

14.45 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009'-' GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs ~' \.., 78.28 



User ID: Rebr,Ramir Nueces County Const1ated Check Register Current ~ 14:10:49 


Report Nam ,'_CCR_NUC R.m l .... t"'· 07f())f')()10 
Current ~06123/2010 

Page 23 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name DescriPti<m DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 4,13 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 43,04 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 39.45 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 303.58 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 227.91 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0410 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 123.44 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 106,85 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 306,13 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 537,72 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1121 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 228.32 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1122 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 65.43 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1125 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.45 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1130 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 397.10 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1160 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 9.80 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 401.65 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 89.00 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 149.72 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1180 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 74.04 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 8.54 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 150.79 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 204.65 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 38.36 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 17.57 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1245 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.45 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1250 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 1,013.89 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1270 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 171.88 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1275 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 12.61 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1285 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 98.12 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1353 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 38.64 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1391 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 46.85 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1470 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 45.29 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1490 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 389.58 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1490 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 102.83 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1570 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 75.77 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3090 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 35.55 

http:1,013.89


User ID: Rebecca Rami! 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 07/02/2010 

Current Time: 14:10:49 
Current Date: 06123/2010 

Page 24 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 28.77 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 129.41 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 45.53 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 211.35 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3120 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 160.23 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 260.19 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3140 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 120.59 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 179.69 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3250 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 70.51 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3300 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 68.69 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3310 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 118.17 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3320 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.70 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 69.05 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3340 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.70 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3350 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 88.66 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3360 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 88.66 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3370 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 89.86 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3380 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 89.86 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3480 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 145.51 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 645.52 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 537.81 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3492 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 314.86 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 813.39 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 353.02 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 111.09 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 382.84 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 108.61 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 187.14 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 147.41 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 188.98 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 742.37 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 101.65 

COPY CENTER LABOR,& USAGf ~O,Of GEN,3600 ?~17 Copiers~rint ~hop C~sts 18038 
:, t 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN Ii 3610 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 30.22 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009'-' GEN 3613 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs ~~ 84.48 



User'lD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:10:49 

Report Nam~_CCR_NUC Re~ate: 07/02/2010 currentr"06/23/2010 
. 

Check# Ch~c:KLH 

00623866 07/02/2010 

00623867 07/02/2010 

,~ 

Payee Name Description DIV 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Radio Service Agreement FY 10/ GEN 

Radio Service Agreement FY 10/ GEN 

lNTERGRAPH CORPORATION 

#7-#8-#9 REV 3 PLEASE DO NOT GEN 

Dept 

3621 

3622 

3630 

3640 

3650 

I 3655 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3710 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3810 

3820 

3830 

3840 

3850 

3890 

4110 

4110 

4110 

4195 

5330 

6110 

6210 

3490 

3492 

1901 

Object 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

!5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5258 

5258 

5443 

Page· 

Object Description Check Amount 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 60.92 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 44.80 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 15.20 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 24.10 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 45.53 

CopiersIPrint Shop Costs 13.23 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 92.81 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 251.05 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 77 .15 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 182.22 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 657.59 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 53.23 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 183.99 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 119.99 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 35.42 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 34.25 

CopiersIPrint Shop Costs 35.25 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 22.56 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 29.00 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 79.62 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 62.52 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 42.04 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 80.84 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 12.82 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 4.13 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 268.60 

CopierS/Print Shop Costs 83.48 

Check Total 62.06 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 84.00 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 168.00 

Check Total 

Inter-Local Agreements 34,609.80 

http:34,609.80


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:10:49 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/02/2010 
Current Date: 06/23/2010 

Page 26 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total ~609.80 

00623868 07/02/2010 JEAN'S RESTAURANT SUPPLY 

Robstown Community Cntr. Kitch GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical Repairs 312.00 

Check Total 312.00 

00623869 07/02/2010 JEC ARCHITECTS INC 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATION FOR: R GEN 1917 5309 Architects 330.75 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: GEN 1917 5309 Architects 183.75 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: GEN 1917 5309 Architects 220.50 

Check Total 735.00 

00623870 07/02/2010 JIMENEZ, FRED 

HERNANDEZ,ARMANDO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00623871 07/02/2010 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

INSPECT BROKEN MULTI-FUNCTION GEN 1570 5254 Small Equip Repairs 39.95 

Check Total 

00623872 07/02/2010 JONES REFRIGERATION 

LABOR TO INSTALL FILTERS GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 105.00 

SERVICE CALL TO GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 60.00 

VEl 24 VOLT DELAY GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 16.85 

Robstown Community Center - FR GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 151.50 

Check Total 

00623873 07/02/2010 KANSAS STATE BANK OF MANHATT 

36 Mo lease for 2009 Tahoe wlL GEN 0135 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 970.77 

Check Total 970.77 

00623874 07/02/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 1,002,45 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 794.93 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL FOR SWITCHB GEN 1500 5185 Contract Personnel 58.88 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL FOR SWITCHB GEN 1500 5185 Contract Personnel 38.31 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL FOR LKJORD GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 89.76 

CONTRACTPERSONNELFORLKJORD GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 280.50 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL FOR LK JORD'-., GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 

'-., '-., 
201.96 



User ID: Rebr.:amir Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister :14:10:49 

Report Nam . .'_CCR_NUC Current 06/23/2010 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL FOR LK JORD GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 190.74 

CONTRACTPERSONNELFORLKJORD GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 235.62 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL FOR LK JORD GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 88.53 

CONTRACTPERSONNELFORLKJORD GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 41.29 

Check Total 

00623875 07/02/2010 LNVENGINEERING 

PROPOSAL FOR ENGINEERING SERVI GEN 0160 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 2,800.00 

Check Total 

00623876 07/02/2010 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

$15,000 STANDING PO for Labatt GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 571.15 

Check Total 

00623877 07/02/2010 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

FURNISH MATERIAL AND LABOR TO GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 13,500.00 

INSTALL NEW REGULATOR AT CITY GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,700.00 

CLEANING SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,200.00 

Check Total 

00623878 07/02/2010 LORENTZEN, ANNE 

BLACK TABLE SKIRTING GEN 3300 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 52.00 

Check Total 52.00 , 
I00623879 07/02/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS JOHN ALANlZ,CAUSE#,09CR GEN 3350 S348 Defense Costs Other, 568.75 
j ,!: 'j 

SOT VS NAOMI MCKIAH, CAUSE # 0 GEN i 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 306.25 

SOT VS GERARDO CASAS, CAUSE# 0 GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 700.00 

Check Total 

00623880 07102/2010 MCJUNKIN, CHRIS 

SILVAS, JlNNIFER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 95.00 
SILVAS, JENNIFER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00623881 07/02/2010 MCLALLEN, DOUGLAS D 

LARA, JOSEPH GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00623882 07/02/2010 MELTON, MARY 

http:1,200.00
http:2,700.00
http:13,500.00
http:2,800.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Current Time: 14:10:49 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC ReportDate: 07/02/201 0 

Current Date: 06/23/2010 

Pal!e 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COVERING COURTS/JA VIER OUT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

COVERING COURTSIJAVIER AT CC5 GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

COVERING COURTSIJAVI AT CC5 & GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

COVERING CRTSIJAVIER OUT IN A. GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00623883 07/02/2010 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order for Audio-Visua GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 12.99 

Check Total 12.99 

00623884 07/02/2010 MILLER & MILLER MECHANICAL 

JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER HV AC R GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 22,804.56 

Check Total ~ 2~804.56 

00623885 07/02/2010 MOBILE WIRELESS 

Netmotion Premium maintenance- GEN 1190 5213 PC Software Program 2,406.00 

Check Total __2,406.00 

00623886 07/02/2010 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

ANNUAL CONTRACT TO PROPERLY MA GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System 1,200.00 

FURNISH MATERIAL AND LABOR TO GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,000.00 

Check Total __4_,200.00 

00623887 07/02/20lO NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

Scope-of-Work to provide Grant GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,356.25 

Check Total 

00623888 07/02/2010 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR INFRA GEN 1917 53lO Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 112,535.00 

DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES GEN 1917 5314 Additional Professional Fees 31,155.00 

Check Total ~690.00 

00623889 07/02/2010 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

Scope-of-Work to provide Grant GEN 0180 53lO Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,015.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00623890 07/02/2010 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

M E Coverage to comply with N. GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 499.44 

M E Coverage to comply with N. GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 3,400.00 

Check Total \.,,3,899.44(., '-' 

http:3,899.44


_CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister Current TYie: 14:10:49 

current" ' 06/2312010 
Page 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623891 07/02/2010 NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 10,17Ll7 

Check Total ---.!..2z1 71.1 7 

00623892 07/02/2010 NATIVIDAD, ESTHER 

SOT VS DONALD METOYER, CAUSE# GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 274.50 

Check Total 274.50 

00623893 07/02/2010 OLiV ARRI & ASSOCIATES INC 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TO OBTAI GEN 1901 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 15,556.50 

Check Total ~556.50 

00623894 07/0212010 OMNIBASE 

DEC09-MAY10 OMNI FEES GEN 3610 2364 AlP Onmibase 2,003.80 

Check Total __2,003.80 

00623895 07/02/2010 OMNIBASE 

JAN-MARIO 1ST QTR FEES GEN 3640 2364 AlP Onmibase 1,047.58 

Check Total __1,047.58 

00623896 07/02/2010 OMNIBASE 

TLFTAFEES GEN 3655 2364 AlP Onmibase 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00623897 07/02/2010 ON THE SPOT SEPTIC TANK SERVIC 

Monthly Septic Service for GEN 0180 5455 Services - Other 1,080.00 

Check Total __1,080.00 

00623898 07/02/2010 ORSAK, HELEN 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN PER GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 4Ll6 

Check Total 4 

00623899 07/02/2010 PADRE ISLAND BUSINESS ASSOCIAT 

Outside Agency Funding FY0911 0 GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development-General 10,000.00 

Check Total ---.!..2z000.00 

00623900 07/02/2010 MCLEOD USAIPAETEC BUSINESS SVI 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 100.62 
Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 92.88 
Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 45.86 
Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 32.36 

http:10,000.00
http:1,080.00
http:1,080.00
http:1,047.58
http:1,047.58
http:2,003.80
http:2,003.80
http:15,556.50


Current Time: 14:10:49 User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 06/23/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/02/2010 
Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 241.12 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 144.72 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 38.36 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 91.32 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 49.28 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 33.86 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 292.58 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 187.69 

Telephone Expense GEN 0440 7521 Telephone Expense 167.13 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1190 5231 Telephone Expense 32.42 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1315 5231 Telephone Expense 117.45 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 80.34 

Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 144.28 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 103.18 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 143.89 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 127.45 

Telephone Utility E:werse, GEN 1460 5231 Telephone, Expense 32.62 
, '" I 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN il 1490 ~231 Telephone Expense 312.37 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 557.48 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 7,841.39 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 32.36 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 33.86 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 72.45 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 74.88 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 36.87 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 38.34 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 40.63 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 256.43 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 540.50 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 72.88 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 33.86 

Expense GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 44.61 

Expense GEN 1565 5231 Telephone Expense 178.74 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 166.68 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 32.62\., (., ~ 

http:7,841.39


User ID: R~RamiI Nueces 'Cburtt . ated Check Reister e: 14:10:49 
Report Na _CCR_NUC ate: 07/02/2010 

Page 31 

.:. 06/23/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptilm DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1600 
1600 
1600 
1740 
1770 
1770 
1770 
1780 
3091 
3091 
3621 
3700 

5231 
5231 
5231 
5231 
5231 
5231 
5231 
5231 
5231 
5231 
5231 
5231 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

39.36 
274.84 
111.84 

1,092.32 
33.86 
81.63 
69.83 
33.86 
35.63 
68.30 

131.62 
211.94 

1.39 

00623901 07/02/2010 PALM DRlVE LTD 

RENT FOR RECORDS WAREHOUSE BUI GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 
Check Total ~850.00 

00623902 07/02/2010 PAREDEZ PLUMBING 

CIRCULATION PUMP 

LABOR HOURS 

GEN 

GEN 

0140 
0140 

5265 
5265 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

325.00 
340.00 

Check Total 

00623903 07/02/2010 PARK, NOREENLAVONNE 

MEAL DELIVERY AT PORT ARANSAS GEN 4190 5455 Services - Other 160.00 
Check Total 160.00 

00623904 07/02/2010 PASCUA, MELCHIZEDEK S 

ref of monies posted GEN 3640 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 200.00 
Check Total 200.00 

00623905 07/02/2010 PATON, VANCED 

WILMOT, JUSTIN 

WILMOT, JUSTIN 

THORNTON, FATHER 

DELGADO ZACARlAS 

V ASQUEZ, CHILD 

WHITLOCK, DERRICK 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

AppOinted Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

37.50 
67.50 
50.00 
85.00 

170.00 
75.00 



User ID: Kebecca Kamn Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:10:49 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 07/02/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 06/23/20 10 

Page 32 

Check Amount 

WILMOT, JUSTIN 

WILMOT, JUSTIN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

37.50 

67.50 

00623906 07/0212010 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

lab analyis on autopsy samples GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00623907 07/02/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

36 MONTH LEASE category 1 Bund 

36 MONTH LEASE category I Bund 

GEN 

GEN 

1200 

1200 

5215 

5215 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Check Total 

55.00 

55.00 

00623908 07/02/20 10 PITNEY BOWES INC 

POSTAGE METER: P7LA-DM200L 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES 

GEN 

GEN 

1200 

1200 

5215 

5215 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

32.00 

63.00 

Check Total 95.00 

00623909 07/02/2010 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN PER GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

314.09 

00623910 07/02/2010 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO REP AIR GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

ChecH Total 

2,390.21 

__2,390.21 

00623911 07/02/2010 RABALAIS I & E CONSTRUCTORS 

*** Walk-Thru Purchase Order * GEN 1915 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

1,200.00 

__1,200.00 

00623912 07/02/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

70 05117-06/16 

216805117-06/16 

58005/12-06/11 

172405/17-06/16 

400205117-06116 

481905/17-06/16 

368005/12-06/14 

171005/14-06/14 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0170 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

24.42 

309.15 

100.15 

275.97 

527.97 

707.34 

393.14 

228.86 

f.., ~ ~ 




Current T' : 14:10:49 User ID: ::rRamir Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister 
ReportNam ?_CCR_NUC Current 06/23/2010 

Check# Check Dt 

00623913 07/02/2010 

00623914 07/0212010 

00623915 07/02/2010 

00623916 07/02/2010 

Payee NJ!m~ Description 

110105/14-06/15 

21 05/14-06/14 

936 05/10-06/10 

2605/10-06110 

49 05/10-06/10 

34505/10-06110 

315 05/11-06/10 

21005/11-06110 

425505/11-06/10 

404605/11-06/10 

120005/13-06/11 

15505/13-06114 

62005/13-06114 

155 05/13-06/14 

73405/13-06/14 

46505/13-06/14 

255553 05/12-06/1 0 

RHODES, NATE 

HENDERSON, JASON 

ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPLY 

36" HIP "STOP" SIGNS 

48" X 24" HIP Wl-7 "DOUBLE HEA 

48" X 24" HIP Wl-6 "SINGLE HEA 

36" HIP W3-1A "STOP AHEAD" SIG 

RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

POLNEY, MOTHER 

HERRERA, FATHER 

ROKET PLUMBING SERVICES 

ANNUAL TEST AND CERTIFICATION 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 33 

Check Amount 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0170 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

1490 

1490 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

15233· 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Check Total 

142.85 

47.04 

190.34 

24.34 

27.15 

57.95 

55.28 

40.21 

548.15 

470.84 

168.21 

31.50 

95.80 

31.50 

100.84 

74.37 

23,692.26 

~365.63 

GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5276 

5276 

5276 

5276 

Road Sign Materials 

Road Sign Materials 

Road Sign Materials 

Road Sign Materials 

Check Total 

4,482.70 

1,571.60 

1,178.70 

846.80 

__8,079.80 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

160.00 

80.00 

GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 464.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces tountyConsolidated Clj'e'ck Register Current Time: 14: 10:49 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/02/2010 

Current Date: 06/23/2010 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ANNUAL TEST AND CERTIFICATION GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 232.00 
Check Total 696.00 

00623917 07/02/2010 ROURK, THELMA 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 26.97 

Check Total 26.97 

00623918 07/02/2010 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & WIll 

legal services on Campos vs. N GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 7,502.80 

Check Total __7,502.80 

00623919 07/02/2010 ROYSTON RAYZOR VICKERY & WIll 

legal services Weldy vs. Nuece GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 1,185.00 
Check Total __1,185.00 

00623920 07/02/2010 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

REMOVE AND INSTALL GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 225.00 
REMOVE AND INSTALL IGNITION GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 110.00 
RECHARGE AlC SYSTEM GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 68.99 
AlC DRIER GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 85.99 
RADIA TOR FAN CLUTCH GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 81.99 
AlC CONDENSOR GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 156.99 
SPARK PLUGS GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 20.72 
IGINITION WIRES GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 63.99 
POWER STEERING HOSE GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 45.00 
POWER STEERING HOSE GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 45.00 
FUEL PUMP GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 188.70 
FUEL FILTER GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 44.19 
POWER STEERING HOSE GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 12.00 
POWER STEERING HOSE GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 12.00 
REMOVE AND INSTALL AlC DRIER GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 35.00 
FUEL PUMP GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 65.00 
REMOVE AND INSTALL RADIATOR FA GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 85.00 
FUEL FILTER GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 35.00 
REPLACE AND REBUILT TRANSMISSI GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 983.87 
LABOR CHARGES FOR UNIT 247 PLE GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 520.00 

Check Total __2_,884.43 

l, l., ~. 




User ID: Rebecca Rami! 

Report Na~_CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count ister Current Time: 14:10:49 

Currentr 06/23/2010 

Page 3 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623921 07/02/2010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING FOR GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING OF GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MONITORING AND OPENING/CLOSING GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 127.00 

00623922 07/02/2010 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATII 

5112/2010 CALLBACK ON C/H ATRI GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 152.36 

Check Total 152.36 

00623923 07/02/2010 SCI DISTRIBUTION LLC 

ANNUAL FEE FOR GPRS COMMUNICAT GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 359.88 

Check Total 359.88 

00623924 07/02/2010 SHORELINE INC 

Residential boot camp placemen GEN 2910 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,285.75 

Check Total __4,285.75 

00623925 07/02/2010 SKIDOKANCO 

MONTHLY SERVICE OF PORTABLE RE GEN 0160 5455 Services - Other 70.50 

ADA RESTROOM UNITS GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 210.00 

SKID 0 CANS GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 210.00 

Check Total 490.50 

00623926 07/02/2010 SMITH, SARA 

ref of bond posted GEN 3640 2356 Due to Other Bonds 370.00 

Check Total 370.00 

00623927 07/02/2010 SOUTH BOUND SERVICES 

+++ Walk Thru Purchase Order >I< GEN 1915 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 4,150.00 

Chelk Total 4,150.00 

00623928 07/02/2010 SOUTHWEST KEY PROGRAM INC 

Residential placement serVices ' ,
'i ! 

, . 'i 
I I : GEN 11'1317 15423 . Boarding 1C0sts,Juv,!'Qstfr,Jail 4,285.75 

Check Total __4_,285.75 

00623929 07/02/2010 SPRINT NEXTEL INC 

Invoice ERT#10-413 dated 5/261 GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 24.96 

Invoice ERT#IO-412 dated 6/311 GEN 3075 5235 Pagers 128.38 

Check Total 153.34 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:10:49 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptiml 

Rel!QftDa te: 07/02/20 I 0 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 06/23/2010 

Page 36 

Check Amount 

00623930 07/02/2010 STACUN INVESTIGATIONS INC 

SOT VS FERNANDO ESPINOZA JR., 

SOT VS LARRY RAMOS-CAUSE# IO-C 

GEN 

GEN 

3350 

3370 

5348 

5348 

Defense Costs Other 

Defense Costs Other 1,139.90 

Check Total __2_,939.90 

00623931 07/02/2010 STALLION BUILDERS 

CONNECT PIPES IN A TIIC 

CONDUCT SMOKE TEST OF 

CONDUCT CAMERA TEST OF 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1770 

1770 

1770 

5265 

5265 

5265 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

400.00 

500.00 

450.00 

__1,350.00 

00623932 07/02/2010 STRAUSS INTERIOR SYSTEMS INC 

REMOVE AND REPLACE SMALL AREA GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Check Total 

595.00 

595.00 

00623933 07/02/2010 SULLIVAN, MEGHAN 

ref of bond posted GEN 3640 2356 Due to Other Bonds 

Check Total 

370.00 

370.00 

00623934 07/02/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

ON ROAD DIESEL BOL N0.591 173 

ON-ROAD DIESEL BOLNO.591678 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

,0120I: I 

5241 

5241 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj I 

. Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Check Total 

13,457.12 

9,635.72 

~092.84 

00623935 07/02/2010 SWACINA, PAUL 

TORRES, MISTY SR 

CAMP, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

240.00 

250.00 

490.00 

00623936 07/02/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEI 

registration renewal for radia GEN 3890 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

593.00 

593.00 

00623937 07/02/2010 TEXAS LAWYERS INS EXCHANGE 

JUDGES' PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3340 5441 Insurance Charge (SelfIns Fd) 

Check Total 

1,500.00 

----.h500.00 

00623938 07/02/2010 TEXAS LAWYERS INS EXCHANGE 

JUDGES' PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3120 5441 Insurance Charge (SelfIns Fd) 1,500.00 

Check Total 1,500.00

l" ~'-' 

http:1,500.00


__9,475.00 

e:14:10:49Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister 
Current 06/23/2010 

Page 37 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Reoort Namr ''!!!>_CCR_NUC 

00623939 07/02/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

may remittance GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 1,04359 

Check Total __1,043.59 

00623940 07/02/2010 TEXAS RIOGRANDE LEGAL AID INC 

FY09/10 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT GEN 3200 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 25,000.00 

Check Total ~OOO.OO 

00623941 07/02/2010 THE LIBRARY CORPORATION 

Enhanced Content Software Rene GEN 1391 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 1,098.00 

Check Total __1,098.00 

00623942 07/02/2010 TMA SYSTEMS LLC 

WEBTMA ADDITIONAL SYSTEM USERS GEN 1917 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Check Total 

00623943 07/02/2010 TROYS FENCE 

REPLACE 4 TRUCK ASSEMBLY ROLLE GEN 1305 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,000.00 

QUARTERLY PREVENTIVE MAINTENAN GEN 1305 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 250.00 

Che£k Total __1,250.00 

00623944 07/0212010 US POSTAL SERVICE 

POST OFFICE BOX YEARLY RENEWAL GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 44.00 

Check Total 44.00 

00623945 07/02/2010 US POSTAL SERVICE 

Invoice dated 6/1 Oil 0 for Annu GEN 1160 5215 Equipment Rentals 180.00 

Check Total 

00623946 07/02/2010 US POSTAL SERVICE 

Annual Fee for Post Office Box GEN 1315 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 40.00 

Check Total 

00623947 07/02/2010 UNIV AR USA INC 

BONIDE MOSQUITO LARVICIDE 55 G GEN 3092 5438 General Operating Supplies 1,637.90 

Check Total __1,637.90 

00623948 07/02/2010 UNIVERSAL HEALTH SERVICES INC 

Monthly Operation and Manageme GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in House 81,073.44 

Check Total 81,073.44 

http:81,073.44
http:81,073.44
http:1,637.90
http:1,637.90
http:1,250.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,098.00
http:1,098.00
http:25,000.00
http:1,043.59


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:10:49 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/02/2010 
Current Date: 06/23/2010 

Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623949 07/0212010 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

mOO0994 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 331.53 

Check Total 

00623950 07/0212010 VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENTER INC 

421544 RETAINING RING GEN 0120 5252 Motor Equip & Mach M&R 47.50 

975105 FLANGE SCREWS GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 44.44 

ESTIMATED FREIGHT GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 125.00 

#3978602 EXHAUST MANIFOLD(FRON GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 563.46 

471650 GASKETS GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 50.76 

477686 HOSE GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 38.75 

3978612 EXHAUSE MANIFOLD (REAR GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 817.54 

1545109 SEALING RING GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 14.32 

Check Total 1.77 

00623951 07/02/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

06/01-06/30 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 64.68 

061 I 0-07/09 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 68.61 

06/07-07/06 GEN 1580 5231 Telephone Expense 525.06 

Check Total 

00623952 07/02/2010 VESOFT INC 

MPEX MAINTENANCE/SUPPORT FROM GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 750.00 

SECURITY MAINTENANCE/SUPPORT F GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 750.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00623953 07/02/2010 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

VASQUEZ, ELIAS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

VASQUEZ, ELIAS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00623954 07/02/2010 VICTORIA COUNTY 

Residential placement services GEN 2910 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 2,945.00 

Check Total 

00623955 07/02/2010 VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY 

PRE COATED AGGREGATE, TYPE PB, GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 29,974.09 

PRE COATED AGGREGATE, TYPE PB, GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 47,807.53 

\." (.., (.., 




User' ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 
Report Nam~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1.62 

00623956 07/02/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

TX RULES OC COURT FEDERA.L VOL. GEN 3330 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 1,148.00 

Check Total __1,148.00 

00623957 07102/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 1121 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 58.00 

Acct 10003173316 GEN 1130 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 
' : ~ I 

Acct 1000647642 GEN !, 1130 '5316 Westlaw Internet Services 345.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3110 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3130 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Acct 1003173344 GEN 3140 5316 West law Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3305 5316 West1aw Internet Services 58.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3310 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3320 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

1 License GEN 3330 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3340 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3350 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3360 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3370 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3380 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Acct 1000647637 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 805.00 

Acct 1000805103 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Acct 1000647642 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Acct 1003173316 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Check Total __3,106.00 

00623958 07/02/2010 WESTOSO ISD 

wo portion of fine GEN 3610 2347 Due to Schools 3,106.50 

Check Total __3,106.50 

00623959 07/02/2010 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

COVERING COURTSIJA VIER OUT IN GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00623960 07/02/2010 WOODY JR'S 

http:3,106.50
http:3,106.50
http:3,106.00
http:1,148.00
http:1,148.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated 'Ch~ck Register Current Time: 14: 10:49 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 07/02/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 06/23/2010 

Page 40 

Check Amount 

oil change unit 204-476 

replace fender unit 221-344 

GEN 

GEN 

3840 

3840 

5249 

5249 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

40.00 

150.00 

00623961 07/02/2010 WORK BOOT, THE 

JUAN MERCADO JUNE '10 SAFETY S 

BRYAN K. TRAMMELL JUNE'IO SAFE 

JOSE L. GARCIA J~'E'10 SAFETY 

ARNOLDO HERRERA JUNE'IO SAFETY 

DAVID GAMEZ JUNE '10 SAFETY ST 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

90.00 

90.00 

89.95 

89.95 

89.95 

00623962 07/02/2010 WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDENSER, CH 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDENSER AND 

GEN 

GEN 

1460 

1740 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

340.00 

285.00 

00623963 07/02/2010 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 600672911 Date: 61151 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

14.50 

14.50 

00623964 07/02/2010 BENAVIDES, BEATRICE F 

FYI0 Q3 Mileage PRO 0440 7021 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

35.00 

00623965 07/02/2010 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

Invoice# 51442 Date: 611 0/1 0 PRO 0402 7232 DMC Probation Tuition/Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

00623966 07/02/2010 GREENWELL, THOMAS FREDRICK 

Natl Assoc Drug Court Conf 

Nat! Assoc Drug Court Conf 

PRO 

PRO 

0403 

0403 

7024 

7025 

Ground Transportation 

Per Diem 

Check Total 

97.00 

319.50 

00623967 07/02/2010 JEMISON, ZAN 

Leadership Conference PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 

Check Total 

139.00 

139.00 

00623968 07/02/2010 LONGORIA, JOSE A 

Nat! Assoc Drug Court Conf PRO 0403 7024 Ground Transportation 

\., \.,'-' 
24.00 



User'm: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 

Report Nam~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Cbeck Dt Pa:,!,ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Natl Assoc Drug Court Conf PRO 0403 7025 Per Diem 319.50 

Check Total 343.50 

00623969 07/0212010 MARTINEZ, NINFA 

FYI0 Q3 Mileage PRO 0405 7021 Mileage - Local 35.75 

Check Total 35.75 

00623970 07/02/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF 

TAAP Conf PRO 0440 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 520.00 

TAAP Conf PRO 0447 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 520.00 

Check Total __1,040.00 

00623971 07/02/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

FYIO Q3 Refund PRO 0402 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 2,346.35 

FYlO Q3 Refund PRO 0410 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 421.11 

FYI0 Q3 Refund PRO 0440 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 1,545.98 

FYI0 Q3 Refund PRO 0444 4440 Rider 80 CSO Pay 317.47 

Check Total __4_,630.91 

00623972 07/02/2010 WHYTRY INC. 

2nd Annual Why Try Conf PRO 0440 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 720.00 

Check Total 720.00 

00623973 07/02/2010 BENAVIDES, TALMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00623974 07/0212010 BENAVIDEZ, RAFAEL G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 59.24 

Check Total 59.24 

00623975 07/0212010 EDWARDS, ELIZABETH 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3640 5542 Food & Lodging 49.15 

Checll< 'fotlll 49.15 

00623976 07/02/2010 HAYES, MARGARET L 

Travel, Food & Lodging . TRV r1250 5542 Travel,F(!)od 1& Lodgil1~ 2,064.66 
1 I' i 

Check Total __2,064.66 

00623977 07/02/2010 JIMENEZ-MARTINEZ, ANNA MARIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 416.95 

http:2,064.66
http:2,064.66
http:4_,630.91
http:1,545.98
http:2,346.35
http:1,040.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14: 10:49 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 07102/2010 
Current Date: 06/23/2010 

Page 42 

Check# Check Dt PayeeN3m~ D~scription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 416.95 

00623978 07/02/2010 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1130 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 394.61 

Check Total 394.61 

00623979 07/02/2010 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1130 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 394.61 

Check Total 394.61 

00623980 07/02/2010 MARTINEZ, JUAN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00623981 07/02/2010 NEBLETT JR, DANIEL D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3640 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 72.99 

Check Total 72.99 

00623982 07/02/2010 PEREZ, VELMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 
I

Check Total 

104.66 

104.66 

00623983 07/02/2010 ROUNSAVALL, JEREMY W I I 'I' I i 
I 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1'6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 484.11 

Check Total 484.11 

00623984 07/0212010 YSASSI III, DIONICIO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 113.68 

Check Total 113.68 

00623985 07/02/2010 ADMIRAL APARTMENTS 

Rl116586184B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00623986 07/02/2010 AMIGO ENERGY 

R111772 4587B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI11805 ELECTRIC 6423B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00623987 07/02/2010 APNA ENERGY 

RIll7736421B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

~ \..,
'-' 




Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister Current Time: 14:10:49 

- CCR_NUC Current ~06/23/2010 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 50.00 

00623988 07/02/2010 APT INVESTMENTS LLC 

R1116592033B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00623989 07/0212010 BAY BLUFF APARTMENTS 

R1118954495B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00623990 07/02/2010 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

Rl117696379B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00623991 07/02/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rll1891 2502B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00623992 07/02/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1119187406 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 176.00 

Check Total 176.00 

00623993 07/02/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rl11737361 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other l31.00 

RI117358185 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 199.00 

RI117685415 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 530.00 

00623994 07/02/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rl11699440B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 162.00 

Check Total 162.00 

00623995 07/02/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RIl18946429B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00623996 07/02/2010 CHURCHILL SQUARE APARTMENTS 

Rl11459 Rent 987859 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00623997 07/02/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:10:49 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/02/2010 
Current Date: 06/23/2010 

Page 44 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Rl1166261-4838 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Rl11547 Gas 920953 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R11l411 Water WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

R 111354 Water 920938 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Rl11752 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

Rll16146354B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RIl1562 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Rll1540 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Rll1489 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

Rl1l922 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Rll1863 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

R1l1775 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Rl11435 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

Check Total __1,490.00 

00623998 07/02/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

Rll1283 UtiI 920935 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Rl1l327 UtiI WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Rll1350 Util920939 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Rl11549 Util920949 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Rll1279 Util 920933 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R1ll409 Util WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 320.00 

R111291 Util652741 WEL .1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 920.00 

00623999 07/02/2010 CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

R1117009369B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00624000 07/02/2010 COLONY APTS 

R1l1666 2457B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00624001 07/02/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R11189664058 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

R111859 6393B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 350.00 

Check Total 950.004..,4.., '-' 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister current..: 14:10:49 

Report Narr("r_CCR_NUC Current {" -" 06/23/2010 

Page 45 

Check# CheckDJ ~ayee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00624002 07/02/2010 CORPUS CHRlSTI WILBERT LP 

R11l7456323 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 
Rl11742 6344B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

R1117436221B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 336.00 

Che~k Total 936.00 

00624003 07/02/2010 CASTRO, MARlA DALIA 

Rll1S04 RENT 6394B 
: 

\VEL 1;4120 
! 

15464 WelfarJ AssslstancerOtlier 100.00 

R111767 6322B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00624004 07/02/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

Rll1923 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R111S97 3288 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rl114906349B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R111807 ELECTRlC WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

R111751 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 133.S0 

Rll16156354B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RIll4316358B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R1l1539 8502 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

00624005 07/02/2010 DPITELECONNECT,LLC 

R111613 638SB WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rll14302337 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 41.56 

Check Total 

00624006 07/02/2010 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

Rll16576344B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Rl117396405B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

R111789 BURIAL PLOT 01-6417-B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total __1,485.00 

00624007 07/02/2010 EMBASSY HOUSE APARTMENTS 

Rl11925 6445B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other , 140.00 

Che~k Total 140.00 

0062400S 07/02/2010 F S 1 SUNCHASE ASSOCIATES LP. 

Rll17335329B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register C¥rrent Time: 14: 10:49 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/02/2010 
C~rrent Date: 06123/20 I 0 

Page 46 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00624009 07/02/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

Rlll7741431B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Rll I 538 6356B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Rll I 898 2302B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rlll4338167 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R111749 6404B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00624010 07/02/2010 GARZA RENTALS 

R111858 6433B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistanee-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00624011 07/02/2010 GATEWAY MOBILE HOME 

R1117474708 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistanee-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00624012 07/02/2010 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPA 

RIII9266445B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R111809 ELECTRIC 44495 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00624013 07/02/2010 H E B GROCERY COMP ANY 

rlll761 TXU Fan WEL 1350 4358 Judgements for Support 14.48 

rlll778 For FoodIHousehold Sup WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 257.66 

r II 1763 FoodlHousehold Supplie WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 911.53 

Rl11779 FOR FOODISUPPLIES WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 93.81 

Check Total __1,277.48 

00624014 07/02/2010 HOLDER, NORMA 

RI11698 5387B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistanee-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00624015 07/02/20 I 0 J C PENNEY 

60541443ITyier T1special cire WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 
16322482/Brandon P/initial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

58280909/Tricia RJlspring WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 99.83 

58280923/melissa sj/sping WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 

\., \.,'-' 
50.00 



Use; ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count 	 ister Current Time: 14:10:49 

Reoort Nam("\'_CCR_NUC Current r 06/23/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check: Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

51346636/Joshua TI winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 49.90 

59475082/Ian M/spring WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 47.93 

28308389/Zachary G/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 98.69 

40896704IDominic F/spring WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

39942089/Jhesenia Uwinter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

40896704/Dominic F/initial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

41879024/Bria B/winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

27701423/Hannah W/winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

45279956/Damaris Uwinter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 48.94 

582809421Alfredo J/spring WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

42675010IJames F/winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 48.91 

26249551/Joseph G/winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 148.52 

Bailey FI initial 54803750 WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

4 2163113lJoe Rlwinter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

56435882/Jaycob D/winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

4l016744/michael FI initial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

56435848/Jaelene DI winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

53086416/Melissa FI spring WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

53086355/Grace F/spring WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

24760867/1eah W/initial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

24760867/Leah WI winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 149.34 

440 14089/Kourtnie P/winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

37109905/Jason GI winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

42044257/Jdon T/ winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 47.88 

41455751/Josiah B/spring WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

Check Total __2,389.94 

00624016 07/02/2010 LEXINGTON MANOR APTS 

Rll1660 3567 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 
" 

, 	 , 
, 

I Check Total 200.00 

00624017 07/02/2010 LIFE IS GOOD V ACA TION RENTALS 

RI11611 6352B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00624018 07/02/2010 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

Rl117386412 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

http:2,389.94


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:10:49 

Report Date: 07/02/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00624019 07/02/2010 MAR YLAND APTS 


R1116092718B 


00624020 07/02/2010 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

R1117446323 

00624021 07/02/2010 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

Rl11695 1733B 

Rll1893 1758B 

R111892 1758B 

00624022 07/02/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

Rll1328 Water 920937 

RIJ1415 Water 920947 

00624023 07/02/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

R111557 Water 920952 

00624024 07/02/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

Rl11326 Elec 920931 

R111284 Elec 920923 

R111353 Elec 920938 

R111545 Elec 920951 

Rll1319 Elec 652740 

Rll1322 Elec 

00624025 07/0212010 PANDA PROPERTIES 


RI117036410B 


00624026 07/02/2010 PENA, ANDREA 0 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 06/23/2010 

Page 48 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

5237 

5237 

5464 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

ChecIf Total 

40.00 

27.23 

140.00 

207.23 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

!2heck Total 

40.00 

40.00 

80.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

!2heck Total 

50.00 

50.00 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

40.00 

80.00 

50.00 

100.00 

100.00 

120.00 

490.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

180.00 

180.00 

DIV 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

RI11697777 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other '-' 250.00'-' 
WEL

'-' 



N ueces Count . ated Check Re ister Current nar 14:10:49 

_CCR_NUC Current .... ",,06/23/2010 

Che~k# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 250.00 

00624027 07/02/2010 PREIS PROPERTIES, INC 

R1116966398B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00624028 07/02/2010 PROPERTY FRIDAY LTD 

R1119176442B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00624029 07/02/2010 PROPERTY SATURDAY LLC 

R1119191265B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00624030 07/02/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

R111410 Elec 920941 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RII153773 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Rlll434 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 79.48 

Check Total 179.48 

00624031 07/02/2010 ROSE HILL MEMORIAL PARK 

RI11740 5997B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 235.55 

Check Total 235.55 

00624032 07/02/2010 SARVER, MAUREEN S 

Rll16126158B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00624033 07/02/2010 SCHROEDER, ED 

R1117366392B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00624034 07/02/2010 SOUTH POINTE APARTMENTS 

Rl118904352 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00624035 07/02/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

R111546 Util920949 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R1114918729 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Rlll8612162 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RIII924 6397B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 



Current Time: 14:10:49 User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces CountI Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 06/2312010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/02/2010 
Page 50 

Check# CheckDt Payee I)esc::ription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R1114326359B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 49.84 

R111808 ELECTRIC 8721 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Rll1701 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Rl11750 3650B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

rl116706375b WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 519.84 

00624036 07/02/2010 TEXAS POWER LP 

Rlll771 6420B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

!,;;,heck Total 50.00 

00624037 07/02/2010 TXUENERGY 

Rl1134863-1085 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00624038 07/0212010 TXUENERGY 

R111535 Elec 631098 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R111798 ELECTRIC 63-1112 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11139663-1086 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Rl1143763-1088 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 105.00 

Rl1143963-1090 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11127863-1084 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RI1127763-1083 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 63.95 

R11192763-1115 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 73.83 

RllI75363-1111 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Rll149463-1091 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Rl1143863-1089 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Rl1149563-1092 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 94.84 

Rl11900 63-1114 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Rl1170263-1099 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100,00 

Rl1189963-1l13 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11149663-1093 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RI1143663-1087 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 67,82 

R11192863-1116 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 80.89 

Rll149763-1094 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Rl1l54163-1095 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Rll154263-1096 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance ~ 100.00~'-' 



User ID: Reb~amir Nueces Count . 'ated Check Reflister Current Time: 14:10:49 

Report Nam'_CCR_NUC Current Jt'06/23/2010 

Page 51 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R11154363-1097 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 72.24 

RII1395 5557B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rll14935066B WEL 4120 v LalLl"',? \}'elfare Asslist~nce 40.00 

RI116616184B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistabce 40.00 

Check Total 

00624039 07/02/2010 WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

Rll1561 l109B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 1,160,880.77 

Grand Total 

http:1,160,880.77


J 


J 




User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:54:54 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/02/2010
Report Date: 07/02/2010 A 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00624267 07/02/2010 LUCAS, JAMES E 

TORRES, ROSENDO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CYAIRRA GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MARQUEZ, AARON GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attnv Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00624268 07/02/2010 ALLSTATE UTILITIES AND CONSTRl 

materials and contruction for GEN 2752 5312 General Contractor 2,199.15 

Change Order #1 GEN 2752 5312 General Contractor 7,712.54 

change order # 2 GEN 2752 5312 General Contractor 11,862.05 

Check Total -----.l177 3.74 

00624269 07/02/2010 CASTILLO JR, CONRADO 

Prosecution Costs-Other GEN 1328 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 500.00 

Check Total 

00624270 07/02/2010 IOMA INC 

Accounts Payable Certification GEN 1250 5302 Education Registration Fees 345.00 

Accounts Payable Certification GEN 1250 5302 Education Registration Fees 345.00 

Check Total 690.00 

00624271 07/02/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

'STANDING PO' FOR COASTAL BEND GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 255.50 

TRANSPORT HOURS HOURSIM GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 18,846.03 

TRANSPORT HOURS "t.VVV/lVIV @ $1 GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 10,981.83 

'STANDING PO' FOR FEDERAL INMA GEN 1393 4500 LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 91 

Check Total ~759.86 

00624272 07/02/2010 TEXAS COUNTY & DISTRICT RETIRE 

Perspectives 2010 TRV 1020 5302 Education Registration Fees 190.00 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 972,363AQ 

Grand Total 972,363.60 



.. 
User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count 

• RePQrt Name(tfttccR_NUC 

Check# 

00000000 

Check Dt 

07/09/2010 

00018417 07/0912010 

00018418 

00018419 

00018420 

07/09/2010 

07/09/2010 

07/09/2010 

00018421 07/09/2010 

00018422 

00018423 

07/09/2010 

07/09/2010 

PaveeName Description 

LUCAS, JAMES E 

TORRES, ROSENDO 

SCHULTZ, CYAIRRA 

MARQUEZ, AARON 

A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

SOLIZ, RICHARD 

CASTILLO, RONALD 

CASTILLO, RONALD 

CASTILLO, RONALD 

BATEK, JERRY 

ACUNA, REYNALDO 

BERRY, TRAVIS W 

LITTLE, JACOB 

BRENT CHESNEY ATTORNEY AT LA' 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

BRICE II, JOSEPH BRIAN 

LERMA, DAVID 

LERMA, DAVID 

CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

PALOMA, JESUS 

CAVADA,ARMANDO 

GARCES, ERNESTO 

Current Time: 16:24:36ister 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3320 
3320 
3360 

3120 
3340 
3340 
3340 

3110 

3110 

4300 
4300 
4300 

3110 
3110 

3150 


3120 


Object 

5341 
5341 
5341 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 


5342 


Current 'f("'tP6/30/2010 

Page 1 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 925.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
Check Total 125.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 715.89 
Appointed Attny Fees 102.27 
Appointed Attny Fees 1,431.84 

Check Total __2,250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 661.70 
Check Total 661.70 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Check Total 250.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report Date: 07/09/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00018424 07/09/2010 CLARK, CATHY P 

DRAKE, JENCY 

00018425 07/09/2010 FLORES, ERIC 

MARINES, RICKY 

00018426 07/09/2010 JOE A 

COUTURIER, CATHERINE 

COUTURIER, CATHERINE 

ANDREWS, KENETH 

ANDREWS, KENETH 

00018427 07/09/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

GARCIA, RAUL JR 

WEBB, CHRISTOPHER 

COUTURIER, CHILDREN 

FLORES, SAUL 

BRACE, CHILDREN 

GALINDO, JOE 

00018428 07/09/2010 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

Appointed Attny Fees 

GUERRERO, LUIS 

00018429 07/09/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

PERALES, JULIAN 

PERALES, JULIAN 

PERALES, JULIAN 

PERALES, JULIAN 

PERALES, JULIAN 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

3310 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3330 

3150 

3310 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3360 

3360 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 06/30/2010 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

Check Total 

260.00 

260.00 

Check Total 

50.00 

75.00 

50.00 

75.00 

250.00 

Check Total 

75.00 

120.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

400.00 

745.00 

350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees '-' GEN'-' '-'t 

16.35 



, User I~: ~eb:Jl{amir 
Report Nam _CCR_NUC 

Nueces Count ated Check Re ister 
!lb'! 07/0912010 

Current Time: 16:24:36 
Current T:f""'o6/30/20 1 0 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 17.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 07/09/2010 

Current Time: 16:24:36 
Current Date: 06/30/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees '-.,~ '-' GEN 16.35 



User ID: Reb'l"RamiI Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister e: 16:24:36 

Report NJlITL _CCR_NUC Current 06/30/2010 

Page 5 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name DescriptioI! DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 16.35 

Check Total ----.!.:725.00 

00018430 07/09/2010 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

HADAMEK, FRANK GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00018431 07/09/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

GARCIA, RENE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GUTIERREZ, DANIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00018432 07/09/2010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

PARKER, TERRY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MARSHALL, STEVEN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
STOMER, HAROLD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MARSHALL, STEVEN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
STOMER, HAROLD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MARSHALL, STEVEN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
LOPEZ, DANIEL GEN 3340 5344 Appt Attnys-Capital Trials 40,162.50 

Check Total ~662.50 

00018433 07/09/2010 GARZA LAW FIRM 

VICENTE, MELISSA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
MENDIOLA, ROGER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00018434 07/09/2010 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

GARCIA, JUSTIN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00018435 07/09/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

http:40,162.50


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl;: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report Name: AP_CCR_ NUC Report Date: 07/09/2010 
Current Date: 06/30/2010 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RUIZ, ERNEST GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LEWIS, PAUL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

HERNANDEZ, ANDREW GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

LACOST, ANSEL GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MUGUERZA, JULIO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

00018436 07/0912010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

MILLER, CHARLES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00018437 07/09/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

HUERTA, ADOLFO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

00018438 07/0912010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

UNKNOWN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

SAENZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00018439 07/09/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

WILLIAMS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 215.00 

Check Total 215.00 

00018440 07/09/2010 HENKEL, LAW OFFICE OF KATHARIl' 

CRAIG, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 780.00 

CRAIG, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 640.00 

Check Total __1,420.00 

00018441 07/09/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

ORTIZ, JESSICA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ORTIZ, JESSICA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HASKINS, CAROL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

HEMPHILL, VERNON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

HEMPHILL, VERNON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

Check Total __2,275.00 

00018442 07/0912010 KLEIN, DAVID 

PUENTE, ARNOLD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

'-' '-' '-' 
75.00 



User ID: Reb~RamiI Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report Nam .. _CCR_NUC Current ~ 06/30/2010 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 75.00 

00018443 07/09/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

ADKINS, DANNY GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SALAZAR, SANTOS GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018444 07/09/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

CRUZ, DONALD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

CRUZ, DONALD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018445 07/09/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

CHAMBLESS,PENNY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PENA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 455.00 

NOAKES, BLAKE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,005.00 

00018446 07/09/2010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

NA V ARRO, TOMAS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00018447 07/09/2010 PENA, REYNALDO 

ARRIAGA, JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

ORTIZ, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 590.00 

00018448 07/09/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

MORALES, RICARDO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

NARANJO, MEL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018449 07/09/2010 RIOS, LAW OFFICE OF DEBORAH 

REYES,JUAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

REYES, JUAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00018450 07/09/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

BOYLAN, GERALD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

HALL, AMBER GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/09/2010 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

00018451 07/09/2010 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

AGUILAR, MIKE 

SILVAS, RICHARD JR 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3320 

00018452 07/09/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

SEANZ, FRANK 

SAENZ, FRANK 

GIFFORD, REBECCA 

CANALES, ROY JR 

CLARK, DONNA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

3150 

3150 

3150 

00018453 07/09/2010 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

BOOKS FROM BARNES & NOBLE FOR GEN 3250 

00018454 07/09/2010 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

GARZA, MARCOS GEN 3110 

00018455 07/09/2010 STITH, DAVID V 

PETREMAN, THOMAS 

PETREMAN, THOMAS 

PETREMAN, THOMAS 

PETREMAN, THOMAS 

MACIAS, JOHN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3380 

00018456 07/09/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

WILLIAMS, MOTHER GEN 3150 

00018457 07/09/2010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAF 

RAMOS, JONATHAN GEN 3110 

Current Date: 06/30/2010 

Object Object Description 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

Check Total 500.00 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees -

Co Crts 

Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

300.00 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

25.00 

100.00 

165.00 

130.00 

120.00 

540.00 

5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

196.05 

196.05 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

50.00 

50.00 

100.00 

500.00 

800.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

260.00 

260.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00018458(;0912010 TORRES, DEEANN 

'-' '-' 



U~er ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count 
Report Nam~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018459 

00018460 

07/09/2010 

07/09/2010 

00018461 07/09/2010 

00018462 

00018463 

00018464 

07/09/2010 

07/09/2010 

07/09/2010 

00624079 

00624080 

07/09/2010 

07/09/2010 

Payee Name Description 

SAENZ, FATHER 

WARDWELL, BRETT 

TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

GOMEZ, RICHARD 

WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

LOPEZ, AR YSSA 

COLEMAN, ROGERIO 

CARY, SARAH 

WOERNER, MARK H 

EURESTE, LAWRENCE 

EURESTE, LAWRENCE 

WONG, JOHN 

HUDSON, RUSSELL 

YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

HERNANDEZ, ANTHONY 

ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

GARCIA, JESSE 

BEN KEITH FOODS 

Ben E. Keith SPO for $20,000 

A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

DISPOSAL FEE 

SEPTIC TANK 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 
3330 

ister 

Object Object Description 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Time: 16:24:36 
Current f:' 06/30/2010 

Page 9 

Check Amount 

50.00 
350.00 

Check Total 400.00 

GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 
150.00 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 
3380 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 
50.00 

420.00 
545.00 

GEN 

GEN 

3380 
3380 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 
250.00 

350.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 
350.00 

GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

11,500.00 
__1_1,500.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

EP Check Stock Total ~180.25 

ATTY 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

146.25 
146.25 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 
0170 

5455 
5455 

Services - Other 

Services - Other 
30.00 

300.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:24:36 Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/09/2010 

Current Date: 06/30/2010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 330.00 

00624081 07/09/2010 ADV ANT AGE PROTECTION SYSTEM~ 

Service on Access Control Syst GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 831.70 

Check Total 831.70 

00624082 07/09/2010 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING 

Labor, repair and pick-up DVR GEN 1391 5643 Data Equip 105.00 

Added one code Security camera GEN 1391 5643 Data Equip 10.00 

Labor, repair and pick-up DVR GEN 1391 5643 Data Processing Equip 105.00 

~heck Total 220.00 

00624083 07/09/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE GENERATION FEE GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 23.64 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 125.65 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 125.65 

SOLID WASTE GENERTATION FEE GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 23.64 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0160 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 145.65 

92 CENTS YARD GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 31.52 

ONE 8 YD CONTAINER GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 

BASIC SERVICE AT GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

BASIC SERVICE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 165.00 

DISPOSAURECYCLING GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 82.99 

SOLID WASTE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

ONE 8 CUBIC YARD GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 

GENERATION FEE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

BASIC SERVICE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

Monthly Trash Services @Padre GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 

Monthly Trash Services @BoB H GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 307.55 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 117.11 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER, 3X1WE GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 405.29 

OFFICE PAPER SHREDDER AND ON-C GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 122.05 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER, 3X/WE GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 403.99 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 113.80 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

~ 6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER ~ GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees ~ 149.29 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count 
Report Nam'"_CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt 

00624084 07/09/2010 

00624085 07/09/2010 

00624086 07/09/2010 

00624087 07/09/2010 

00624088 07/09/2010 

00624089 07/09/2010 

00624090 07/0912010 

Payee Name Description 

Solid Waste Services FY09JlO 

Solid Waste Services FY09/10 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER 

BANQUETE CENTER WASTE "SPO" fo 

AMERICAN RED CROSS 

First Aid Training 7 employees 

AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS 

AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'STANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE S 

'STANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE S 

'STANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE S 

'STANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE S 

Contract Security FY09-1 0 

ARAMARK 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND 

BAKER, BRENDA 

Appointed Attny Fees 

BAKER, EDWIN W 

Appointed Attny Fees 

BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSH/DEBRlS DESPOSAL AT THE L 

ister 

Obie<:t De!i<:ripthm 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Training Costs-in House 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Meals 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Current Time: 16:24:36 

Current f'" 06/30/2010 

Page 11 

Check Amount 

177.27 

177.27 

896.73 

144.35 

Check Total __5,758.57 

35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

10.25 

7.20 

7.20 

Check Total 24.65 

2,382.72 

2,464.48 

2,464.48 

2,096.56 

233.60 

Check Total __9,641.84 

23,713.56 

Check Total ~713.56 

601.09 

Check Total 601.09 

3,391.20 

Check Total __3,391.20 

253.08 

Check Total 253.08 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1590 

1590 

1740 

1770 

3490 

1270 

1570 

1570 

1305 

1305 

1305 

1305 

1317 

3720 

3150 

3150 

5220 

Object 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5317 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5185 

5185 

5185 

5185 

5185 

5228 

5342 

5342 

5239 

http:3,391.20
http:3,391.20
http:23,713.56
http:9,641.84
http:2,096.56
http:2,464.48
http:2,464.48
http:2,382.72
http:5,758.57


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/3012010
Report Date: 07/0912010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00624091 07/0912010 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 43.01 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 152.94 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 18.15 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 25.67 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 28.31 

Check Total 268.08 

00624092 07/09/2010 CALALLEN ISD 

April JJAEP Mandatory Reimburs GEN 2840 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 869.00 

Check Total 869.00 

00624093 07/0912010 CANTU, JR, HIPOLITO 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN PER GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 245.49 

Check Total 245.49 

00624094 07/09/2010 CERDA, ROSITA E 

Local Mileage Reimbursement GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 108.78 

Check Total 108.78 

00624095 07/09/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

CHAVEZ, JOSUE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BOLEY, JAMES GEN 3320 5341 Appointed AHny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CHAPA, ROEL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 136.36 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 1,772.68 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 1,090.96 

Check Total 31450.00 

00624096 07/09/2010 CHAPA, PRlSCILLA Y 

GOMEZ, JOSE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00624097 07/09/20 I 0 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

130006/24 GEN 1510 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 66.75 

280006/24 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 71.47 

Check Total 138.22 

00624098 07/09/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRlSTI 

\." \."'-' 

http:31450.00
http:1,090.96
http:1,772.68


Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister 	 e: 16:24:36 

CCR_NUC 	 Current 06/30/2010
-

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

2w 05/19-06/18 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 20.26 

Check Total 20.26 

00624099 07/09/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

12W 05/17-06/16 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 86.98 

Check Total 86.98 

00624100 07/09/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

37W IG 05/17-06/16 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 354.79 

Check Total 354.79 

00624101 07/09/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

005/17-06/16 GEN 1465 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 77.80 

Check Total 77.80 

00624102 07/09/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o05/19-06/18 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 90.95 

Check Total 90.95 

00624103 07/09/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

lOw 2g 05/19-06/18 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 227.72 

Check Total 227.72 

00624104 07/09/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o05/19-06/18 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 94.09 

Check Total 94.09 

00624105 07/09/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3W 05/20-06/21 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 24.75 

Check Total 24.75 

00624106 07/09/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1347w 05/20-06/21 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 10,465.18 

Check Total ~465.18 

00624107 07/09/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3335w 572g 2316ww 05/20-06/21 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 26,464.31 

Check Total ~464.31 

00624108 	 07/0912010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

82W 05/21-06/22 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 658.42 

http:26,464.31
http:10,465.18


User ID: Rebecca Ramir N ueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/09/2010 Current Date: 06/30/2010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 658.42 

00624109 07/09/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o05121-06/22 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 61.67 

Check Total 61.67 

00624110 07/09/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

67w 05/21-06/22 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 356.03 

Check Total 356.03 

00624111 07/09/2010 CONDIT, BRADFORD M 

SEEVERS, CHILDREN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,657.42 

Check Total __2,657.42 

00624112 07/09/2010 COREY, SUSAN J 

*** Walk Thru Purchase Order * GEN 1915 5309 Architects 375.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00624113 07/09/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI JANITORIAL SERV 

MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES FO GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 506.00 

Check Total 506.00 

00624114 07/09/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

CANSECO, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
PENNISTER, JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total __1,350.00 

00624115 07/09/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

OFFICE PRO PLUS 2010 SNGL MVL GEN 1330 5213 PC Software Program 318.96 

OFFICE PRO PLUS 2010 32-BIT/64 GEN 1330 5213 PC Software Program 21.58 

Dell Latitude E5400 Notebook C GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,567.88 
Dell OptiPlex 780 Desktop Comp GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,583.57 

Check Total .99 

00624116 07/09/2010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

J.McClain, D.Amaya physical & GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 110.00 

Check Total 110.00 

00624117 07/09/2010 DOCTRONIX INC 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Persormel 1,170.00 

~'-' '-' 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Coun ister Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report Nam(""_CCR_NUC Current ~06/30/2010 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __1,170.00 

00624118 07/09/2010 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

PsychiEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
PsychiEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
PsychiEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

PsychiEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

PsychiEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total __1,550.00 

00624119 07/09/2010 ECOLABINC 

ITEM 14260 L2000XP TRISTAR GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 848.90 

ITEM 15982 LAUNDRY DESTAINER GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 308.70 

ITEM 15925 LIQUID SOFTENER PLE GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 383.92 

Check Total __1,541.52 

00624120 07/09/2010 ELECTION CENTER, THE 

SILVER MEMBER VELMA PEREZ AND GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00624121 07/09/2010 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

JOHN FLORES RENTAL VEHICLE-TRU GEN 2379 5435 Equipment Rentals 607.00 

Check Total 607.00 

00624122 07/09/2010 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

RENTAL AGREEMENT FOR TRUCK REN GEN 2379 5435 Equipment Rentals 607.00 

John Flores Ford F150 4x4 LP#A GEN 2379 5435 Equipment Rentals 607.00 
Richard Ramirez 2009 Chev 515C GEN 2379 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Check Total __1,756.00 

00624123 07/09/2010 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,412.43 
HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,421.35 
HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,327.73 
HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,207.37 

Check Total ~368.88 

00624124 07/09/2010 F AMIL Y COUNSELING SERVICES 

Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 940.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:36 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/09/2010 

Current Date: 06/30/2010 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 390.00 
Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,920.00 
Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 560.00 
Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 280.00 
Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 130.00 
Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 60.00 
Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,420.00 
Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 800.00 
Various Counseling Services fo GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 490.00 

Check Total __6,990.00 

00624125 07/09/2010 FAMILY OUTREACH INC 

Saturday One hour sessions Par GEN 2830 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 260.00 
Check Total 260.00 

00624126 07/09/2010 FAST, DAVID 

MCINTYRE, JADA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
MCINTYRE, JADA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
MCINTYRE, JADA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MCINTYRE, JADA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MCINTYRE, JADA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
MCINTYRE, JADA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
VILLARREAL, LISA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total __1,275.00 

00624127 07/09/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING MAl GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 42.63 

Check Total 

00624128 07/09/2010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO' FOR PRE-EMPLOYME GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 150.00 
'STANDING PO' FOR PRE-EMPLOYME GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 600.00 
'STANDING PO' FOR PRE-EMPLOYME GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 150.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00624129 07/09/2010 GARCIA, GENE A 

DELAROSA, ISRAEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees. 300.00 
GELIST A, STEPHANIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

'-' 
550.00'-' '-' 



.
User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:24:36 Nueces Count ated Check Re ister 
Report Nam('"_CCR_NUC Current r' 06/30/2010 

Page 1 . 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 850.00 

00624130 07/09/2010 GARCIA, HEATHER 

SOT VS EULA WARE, CAUSE# 10-CR GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 34.00 

Check Total 34.00 

00624131 07/09/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

HERNANDEZ, JOSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00624132 07/09/2010 GARZA, EDWARD F 

ELIZONDO, CORINA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

FLORES, ROLAND GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00624133 07/09/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

MARKOS, KENNETH GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00624134 07/09/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

PEREZ, JOHN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00624135 07/09/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

RESENDEZ, ROQUE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
IBARRA, STEVE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SCHLOSSER, VICTOR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

SCHLOSSER, VICTOR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
VASQUEZ, ELOYD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,350.00 

00624136 07/09/2010 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS 

Membership Renewal GEN 1120 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 261.00 

Membership Renewal GEN 1121 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 261.00 

Membership Renewal GEN 1160 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 261.00 
GAAFR Review Newsletter GEN 1250 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 50.00 
Membership Renewal GEN 1250 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 261.00 
Membership Renewal GEN 1250 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 261.00 

Check Total 1,355.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/09/2010 
Current Date: 06/30/2010 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00624137 07/09/2010 GUARDIAN SECURITY SOLUTIONS L 

19 GVI-SCC-C640 SAMSUNG 32X OP GEN 1324 5643 Data Processing Equip 

19 POLE MOUNT-POLE MOUNT BRACK GEN 1324 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,350.00 

GUARD EX32/480-GUARD EX32 CAME GEN 1324 5643 Data Processing Equip 19,000.00 

19 CNB S2565N 30X OUTDOOR SPEE GEN 1324 5643 Data Processing Equip 13,770.00 

CNB V2815NVF-INTERIOR CAMERAS GEN 1324 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,370.00 

TRAVEL AND LODGING BUY BOARD ( GEN 1324 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,750.00 

BUY BOARD DISCOUNT 2% GEN 1324 5643 Data Processing Equip -964.60 

WIRE AND CABLE GEN 1324 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,500.00 

ARM AC2450VA-24 V 50V A TRANSFO GEN 1324 5643 Data Processing Equip 120.00 

ALTV248300UL-8 CAMERA 12.5 AMP GEN 1324 5643 Data Processing Equip 230.00 

INSTALLATION GEN 1324 5643 Data Processing Equip 6,000.00 

Check Total 

00624138 07/09/2010 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER Standing PO F GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 11.10 

Check Total 

00624139 07/09/2010 HANSON PIPE & PRECAST 

15" T &G REINFORCED CONCRETE PI GEN 0120 5273 Pipe, Culverts & Other Material 2,080.80 

Check Total 

00624140 07/09/2010 HELLER, CATHERINE A 

reimbursement of postage expen GEN 1130 5217 Postage & Fed Express 17.13 

Check Total 

00624141 07/09/2010 HENDERSON, BRYAN J 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 29.97 

Check Total 

00624142 07/09/2010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 360.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00624143 07/09/2010 HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATION INC 

INSTALLATION OF LIGHTBARS AND GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 1 

INST ALLA TION OF LIGHTBARS AND GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 550.00 

Check Total 1,650.00 

~ '-' '-' 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Count ister Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report~_CCR_NUC Current ~ 06/30/2010 

Page 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00624144 07/0912010 HUNTINGTON PROMOTION & SUPPL 

BLACK GLOVES 1 BOX AND FREIGHT GEN 1335 5255 Tools & Supplies 44.55 

400 GLOW BRACELETS TO UTILIZE GEN 1335 5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 436.00 

Check Total 

00624145 07/0912010 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS 

COPY CENTER OVERAGES - GLOBAL GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 401.30 

COpy CENTER OVERAGES - GLOBAL GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 53.90 

COPY CENTER OVERRAGES - HUMAN GEN 1245 5518 Bond Counsel 4.70 

COpy CENTER OVERAGES - DISTRIC GEN 3520 5518 Bond Counsel 84.25 

COPY CENTER OVERRAGES - DISTRI GEN 3520 5518 Bond Counsel 148.46 

COPY CENTER OVERRAGES - DISTRI GEN 3520 5518 Bond Counsel 51.50 
COpy CENTER OVERAGES - DISTRIC GEN 3520 5518 Bond Counsel 32.89 

COPY CENTER OVERRAGES - SHERIF GEN 3700 5518 Bond Counsel 14.09 

COPY CENTER OVERAGES - SHERIFF GEN 3700 5518 Bond Counsel 295.93 

COPY CENTER OVERAGES·HUMAN SER GEN 4110 5518 Bond Counsel 234.90 

Check Total 1.92 

00624146 07/09/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Radio Service Agreement FY 101 GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 84.00 
Radio Service Agreement FY 101 GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 168.00 

Check Total 

00624147 07/09/2010 ISLAND CONSTRUCTION LP 

Wheel Loader with Operator & D GEN 0180 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 6,160.00 

Construct Concrete ADA Complia GEN 0181 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 564.81 

Check Total __6,724.81 

00624148 07/09/2010 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

PRINTER CLEANING/MAINTENANCE GEN 3300 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 59.95 

Check Total 

00624149 07/09/2010 JUAREZ, LAURA A 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX OFF GEN 1200 5541 Mileage· Local 60.76 

Check Total 

00624150 07/09/2010 KELLY, WILLIAM J 

IN THE INTEREST JILLIAN COLUNG GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 2,500.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/09/2010 
Current Date: 06/30/2010 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __2_,500.00 

00624151 07/09/2010 KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

PsychiEvals ofjuveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

PsychiEvals ofjuveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

PsychiEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

PsychiEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

PsychiEvals ofjuveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

PsychiEvals ofjuveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

PsychiEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 700.00 

Check Total __2,560.00 

00624152 07/09/2010 KLEBERG COUNTY 

NUECES, KLEBERG & KENEDY COUNT GEN 3330 5188 Inter-Govemmnt Personnel 21,727.81 

Check Total ~727.81 

00624153 07/09/2010 KRAFTSMAN PLAYGROUND & PARK 

8 FOOT MERRY GO ROUND GEN 0170 5641 Equipment & Furniture 2,546.00 

SHIPPING FEE GEN 0170 5641 Equipment & Furniture 393.33 

Check Total __2_,939.33 

00624154 07/09/2010 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

$15,000 STANDING PO for Labatt GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 195.83 

Check Total 195.83 

00624155 07/09/2010 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

REPLACE EXISTING 1" GAS LINE GEN 0120 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 6,195.00 

Check Total __6,195.00 

00624156 07/09/20 I 0 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

short sleeve shirts xl 2300-wh GEN 3840 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

pants w40 unhemmed 2600bn GEN 3840 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

short sleeve shirts xl 2300~wh GEN 3840 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

Check Total 333.00 

00624157 07/09/2010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

HERRERA, JOSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

HICKMAN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARZA, ANN MARIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

'-' '-' '-' 
250.00 



.

User ID: Reb~amiI Current Time: 16:24:36Nueces Count ated Check Re ister 
Report Nam . _CCR_NUC Current r 06/30/2010"",ta. {'\7/{'\Of'){'\1{'\ 

Page 21' 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 475.00 

00624158 07/09/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

Fitness to proceed Eval for A. GEN 2830 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 750.00 
Fitness to proceed Eval for A. GEN 2830 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 750.00 
SOT VS SAPHIRE RODRIGUEZ, CAUS GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 
SOT VS CAROLINA RANGEL, CAUSE# GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total __3,000.00 

00624159 07/09/2010 MATTHEW BENDER & COMPANY 

TX Court Charge Reporter 37:2 GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 225.82 
Check Total 225.82 

00624160 07/09/2010 MEDCALF, SCOTT AARON 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEMBERSHIP A GEN 1330 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 55.00 
Check Total 55.00 

00624161 07/09/2010 MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARD, 

Monthly Psychiatric, Suicidal GEN 2830 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 243.75 
Monthly Psychiatric, Suicidal GEN 2830 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,853.44 
Monthly Psychiatric, Suicidal GEN 2830 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,853.44 
Monthly Psychiatric, Suicidal GEN 2830 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 2,685.00 
Monthly Psychiatric, Suicidal GEN 2830 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 78.75 
Monthly Psychiatric, Suicidal GEN 2830 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 2,745.00 
SOT VS JOE RODRIGUEZ,CAUSE# AR GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 73.85 

Check Total __9,533.23 

00624162 07/09/2010 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

storage rental fiscal yr 10109 GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 
Check Total 50.00 

00624163 07/09/2010 MORIN JR, DDS, VINCENT G 

J.Rios dental exam GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 35.00 
C.Gomez dental exam out ofcou GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 35.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00624164 07/09/2010 NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL 

2010 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL FOR MA GEN 0120 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 384.00 
Check Total 384.00 

http:9,533.23
http:2,745.00
http:2,685.00
http:1,853.44
http:1,853.44
http:3,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/09/2010 
Current Date: 06/30/2010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00624165 07/09/2010 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SE 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 424.00 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 531.00 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 602.00 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 636.50 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 695.00 

Check Total __2,888.50 

00624166 07/09/2010 NUECESCOUNTYTRAVELFUND 

MEALS FOR TWO OFFICERS WHILE GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 20.91 

MEALS FOR TWO OFFICERS WHILE GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 22.47 

MEALS FOR TWO OFFICERS WHILE T GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 18.68 

MEALS FOR TWO OFFICERS WHILE T GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 23.48 

MEALS FOR TWO OFFICERS WHILE T GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 19.66 

MEALS FOR TWO OFFICERS WHILE GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 22.48 

MEALS FOR TWO OFFICERS WHILE T GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 14.38 

MEALS FOR TWO OFFICERS WHILE GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 26.96 

MEALS FOR TWO OFFICES WHILE TR GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 10.98 

Check Total 180.00 

00624167 07/09/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

140006/23 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 81.85 

Check Total 81.85 

00624168 07/09/2010 ONSITEDECALS.COM 

INSTALL MANUFACTURED & DESIGNE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 385.75 

INTALL MANUFACTURED & DESIGNED GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 385.75 

INSTALL MANUFACTURED & DESIGNE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 385.75 

INSTALL MANUFACTURED & DESIGNE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 385.75 

INST ALL MANUFACTURED & DESIGNE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 385.75 

Check Total __1,928.75 

00624169 07/09/2010 PENA, JANET OD 

Eye Exam for D.Flanders R.Vent GEN 2830 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 60.00 

Eye Exam for D.Flanders R.Vent GEN 2830 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 60.00 

Eye Exam for K.Rodriguez S.Gue GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 60.00 

Eye Exam for K.Rodriguez S.Gue GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR

\., \..,\.." 
60.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report Nam~_CCR_NUC Current r 06/301201 0~07/09/2010 
Page 2. 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00624170 07/0912010 PFG - VICTORIA 

STANDING PO for $15,000 - PFG GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 550.39 

Check Total 

00624171 07/0912010 PORT ARANSAS F AMIL Y CENTER 

MEAL DELIVERY FOR THE GEN 4190 5228 Contract Meals 211.71 

Check Total 

00624172 07/09/2010 PROBUILD SOUTH LLC 

lx6- 16 D TREATED SYP GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 828.00 

Fuel Surcharge GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 10.00 
4x6xl0 CAlACQ TREATED GC GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 416.40 

1 x8x 16 D&B TREATED PINE GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 1,173.60 

2x8-16 #1 TREATED SYP GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 1,131.20 

Check Total __3,559.20 

00624173 07/09/2010 RABALAIS I & E CONSTRUCTORS 

Demo conduit and wire suoolvin GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 202.50 

Check Total 

00624174 07/0912010 RAMOS JR, J E 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00624175 07/09/2010 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

BUENTELLO, MARLENE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00624176 07/09/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

3670 05/19-06/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 463.99 

36705/19-06/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 55.43 

397605/21-06/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 584.37 

10505119-06118 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 24.40 

17505114-06/14 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 259.64 

15505119-06/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 32.02 

17600 05/24-06/22 GEN 1565 5233 Electricity 1,818.39 
23080 05/19-06118 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 2,846.18 

http:2,846.18
http:1,818.39
http:3,559.20
http:1,131.20
http:1,173.60


User ID: Rebecca RamiI 	 Current Time: 16:24:36 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 06/30/2010

Report Date: 07/09/2010 
Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 	 DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

420 05/19-06/18 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 68.81 

144 05/21-06/18 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 38.31 

o05/l3-06111 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 20.45 

Check Total 6,211.99 

00624177 07/09/20 I 0 REYNA, ARMANDO 

CARRANZA,FRANCES GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00624178 07/09/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

DARRINGTON, RODNEY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SILV AS, JUAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DARRINGTON,RODNEY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

RIOS, REYNALDO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00624179 07/09/2010 RUBIO'SAUTOMOTIVE 

REPLACE AND INSTALL CONTROL MO GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 600.00 

LABOR CHARGES FOR UNIT 525 PLE GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 90.00 

Community Services #56 Chev.l1 GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 1,779.l3 

Check Total 2,469.l3 

00624180 	 07/09/2010 RVE INC 

Observing construction for gen GEN 1901 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,425.00 

Check Total 1,425.00 

00624181 07/09/2010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Color Camera wi housing Bosh K GEN 1460 5643 Data Processing Equip 8,550.00 

DVR-ESCR32241 Cyber Vision 32 GEN 1460 5643 Data Processing Equip 16,800.00 

Color Camera w/2-8 mm lens LTC GEN 1460 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,700.00 

Replace three existing mini do GEN 2820 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 1,350.00 

Security System Monitoring Fee GEN 3621 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 

00624182 07/09/2010 SALDANA, DEANNA 

TJPC approved employee appreci GEN 2820 5221 Food & Edible Items 74.11 

Check Total 74.11 

00624183 07/09/2010 SKID 0 KAN CO 

'-' '-' 	 '-' 

http:1,350.00
http:2,700.00
http:16,800.00
http:8,550.00
http:1,425.00
http:1,425.00
http:2,469.l3
http:1,779.l3
http:6,211.99


User 'ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report Nam'r-CCR_NUC Currentf\ 06/30/20 10
Rer('!ate: 07/0912010 

Page .. 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

CONSTRUCTION UNIT GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 64.00 

'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 236.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00624184 07/09/2010 STERICYCLE INC 

biohazard waste pick up GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 604.00 

Check Total 604.00 

00624185 07/09/2010 STIMMLER, HUGO 

on-call investigator for M E 0 GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00624186 07/09/2010 STUMP ENTERPRISES 

Pump septic tank @ R.Briscoe K GEN 0180 5455 Services - Other 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00624187 07/09/2010 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

Training-Travel Expenses-Rache GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 1,805.23 

DLl &DL3 Workflow -Surinder Kh GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 854.40 

4/6-9/10Invoice #19247429110 GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 4,400.00 

Check Total __7,059.63 

00624188 07/09/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

OFF ROAD DIESEL BOL NO. 592832 GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 10,981.18 

Unleaded Gasoline,3,UNI203,PGI GEN 0180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 4,844.25 

Diesel,3,NA 1993,PGIII GEN 0180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,651.51 

Check Total ~476.94 

00624189 07/09/2010 SYN-TECH SYSTEMS INC 

FUEL-MASTER FACTORY STARTUP & GEN 0160 5641 Equipment & Furniture 2,000.00 

Check Total __2,000.00 

00624190 07/09/2010 TERRENCE F WOOD & COMPANY 

PROPOSAL FOR A MARKET VALUE AP GEN 1901 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 2,500.00 

Check Total __2,500.00 

00624191 07/09/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF 

New membership for new ChiefD GEN 1315 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 50.00 

Renewal 2010 associate members GEN 1315 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 50.00 

2010 Member renewal applicatio GEN 1315 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 50.00 

http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,651.51
http:4,844.25
http:10,981.18
http:7,059.63
http:4,400.00
http:1,805.23
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description 

Report Date: 07/09/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 06/30/2010 

Page 26 

Check Amount 

Check Total 150.00 

00624192 07/09/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULT' 

PEST CONTROL LICENSE RENEWAL # GEN 3092 5437 Fees & Pennits 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00624193 07/09/2010 UNIVISION 28 KORO TV 

ADVERTISEMENT PROMOTING VOTER GEN 1381 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00624194 07/09/2010 VAISALAINC 

AVIMET DATA LINK CONTRACT RENE GEN 2700 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00624195 07/09/2010 V ALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0121 

0135 

0160 

0170 

0180 

0402 

0412 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

7121 

7121 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

6,391.29 

361.77 

79.83 

147.94 

5,043.83 

1,578.05 

2,296.80 

687.65 

Gasoline 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0440 

1190 

1240 

1270 

1380 

1470 

1500 

2339 

3092 

3480 

3520 

3700 

3810 

7121 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

Gasoline 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

2,528.36 

477.44 

96.46 

169.59 

91.43 

86.31 

361.48 

302.71 

1,502.04 

996.98 

81.88 

18,119.80 

2,161.44 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3820 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj \.,,2,805.79

\." \." 

http:2,805.79


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count 
Reoort Namr("'_CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt 

00624196 07/09/2010 

00624197 07/09/2010 

00624198 07/09/2010 

00624199 07/09/2010 

00624200 07/09/2010 

00624201 07/09/2010 

Payee Name Description 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS PATRICIA PENSINGER, CAU 

VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

06/13-07112 

06/13-07112 

06/13-07112 

VICTORIA COUNTY 

R.Medrano Rx prescriptions whi 

VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY 

PRE COATED AGGREGATE, TYPE PB, 

PRE COATED AGGREGATE, TYPE PB, 

PRE COATED AGGREGATE, TYPE PB, 

PRE COATED AGGREGATE, TYPE PB, 

PRE COATED AGGREGATE, TYPE PB, 

WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

V6-10 Health and Safety Code V 

Pro-Doc May, 2010 

WILLIAMS, GUY 

MONDRAGON, JUAN 

Current Time: 16:24:36 ister 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

Dept 

3830 

3850 

4190 

5220 

5330 

6110 

6210 

3360 

0160 

1510 

1510 

3490 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

1130 

1130 

3110 

Object 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5348 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5304 

5271 

5271 

5271 

5271 

5271 

5218 

5218 

5342 

Current r06/30/2010 

Page 2· 

Object Descriotion Check Amount 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,282.16 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 5,501.02 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,577.90 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 685.13 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,211.43 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 822.89 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 242.96 

Defense Costs Other 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Prescription Drugs 

Caliche & Rock Materials 

Caliche & Rock Materials 

Caliche & Rock Materials 

Caliche & Rock Materials 

Caliche & Rock Materials 

Check Total ~692.36 

800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

62.96 

584.25 

655.82 

Check Total ~303.03 

1,095.79 

Check Total __1,095.79 

1,014.27 

1,019.16 

1,048.09 

32,654.24 

947.44 

Check Total ~683.20 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 577.50 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 83.48 

Check Total 660.98 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:32,654.24
http:1,048.09
http:1,019.16
http:1,014.27
http:1,095.79
http:1,095.79


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 07/09/2010 
Current Date: 06/30/2010 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 350.00 

00624202 07/09/2010 YBARRA, EVELYN M 

SOT VS GUADALUPE CERVANTES, CA GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

1,660.00 

__1,660.00 

00624203 07/09/2010 YOKAINC 

7X24 POWERTRUST PREFERRED SERV GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 

Check Total 

5,950.00 

__5_,950.00 

00624204 07/09/2010 ZAMORA, JANIE 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX OFF GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

34.30 

34.30 

00624205 07/09/2010 A NEW DIRECTION COUNSELING 

Invoice# 10572 Date: 6/231 I 0 

Invoice# 10572 Date: 6/231 10 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7327 

7327 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

600.00 

00624206 07/09/2010 AMERICAN RED CROSS 

Invoice# 597514 Date: 6/21110 PRO 0440 7439 Educational & Demo Material 

Check Total 

25.00 

25.00 

00624207 07/09/2010 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000260 Date: 6118 

Invoice# 3652000258 Date: 6111 

Invoice# 3652000260 Date: 6/18 

Invoice# 3652000258 Date: 6/11 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

7428 

7428 

7428 

7428 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Check Total 

3,485.04 

3,561.48 

817.44 

834.60 

__8,698.56 

00624208 07/09/2010 AUTO ZONE 

Invoice# 1332367584 Date: 6/22 PRO 0412 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

15.19 

15.19 

00624209 07/09/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 61 

Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 61 

Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 61 

Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 61 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

13.98 

6.99 

47.18 

67.75 

~ '-' 
PRO 

~ 
9.64Invoice# WEBOOOl29594 Date: 61 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 



ister 
Current 

Page 

User ID: Rebecca Rami! 

RePQrt Na.m('"_CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName 

Nueces Count 

Description 

Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129582 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129582 Date: 61 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 61 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 61 


Invoice# WEBOOOl29594 Date: 61 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 61 


Invoice# WEBOOOl29594 Date: 61 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 61 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 61 


Invoice# WEBOOOl29594 Date: 61 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 61 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 61 


Invoice# WEB000129582 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEBOOO 129582 Date: 61 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 61 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 6/ 


Invoice# WEB000129594 Date: 61 


Invoice# WEB000129582 Date: 61 


DIV Dept Object 

PRO 0440 7447 


PRO 0440 7447 


PRO 0440 7447 


PRO 0440 7447 


PRO 0440 7447 


PRO 0440 7447 


PRO 0440 7447 


PRO 0440 7447 


PRO 0440 7447 


PRO 0440 7447 


PRO 0440 7447 


PRO 0440 7447 


PRO 0440 7447 


PRO 0440 7447 


PRO 0440 7447 


PRO 0440 7447 


PRO 0440 7450 


PRO 0444 7447 


PRO 0444 7447 


PRO 0444 7447 


PRO 0444 7447 


PRO 0444 7447 


PRO 0444 7447 


PRO 0444 7447 


PRO 0444 7447 


PRO 0444 7447 


PRO 0444 7447 


PRO 0444 7447 


PRO 0444 7447 


PRO 0444 7447 


PRO 0444 7447 


PRO 0444 7447 


PRO 0444 7447 


PRO 0444 7450 


Object Description 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Freight 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Freight 

Check Amount 

9.15 

32.54 

112.95 

4.25 

37.63 

6.99 

6.99 

20.97 

13.98 

27.96 

75.50 

7.85 

27.98 

20.25 

24.33 

6.99 

130.22 

6.99 

6.99 

32.54 

6.99 

6.99 

6.99 

37.65 

20.25 

4.25 

13.99 

36.95 

13.55 

6.99 

6.99 

15.1 0 

6.99 

14.76 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count:y: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:36 

RenortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/09/2010 
Current Date: 06130/2010 

Page 30 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 957.03 

00624210 07/09/2010 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LAB ORATOR 

Invoice# 201005-0 Date: 5/31/1 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 1,503.65 

Check Total 

00624211 07/09/2010 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

Invoice# 1006138 Date: 6/14/10 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,400.00 

Invoice# 1006138 Date: 6/14/10 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 35.00 

Invoice# 1006138 Date: 6/14/10 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Invoice# 1006138 Date: 6/14110 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,000.00 

Check Total 

00624212 07/09/2010 CPL RET AlL ENERGY 

Statement as of6116/10 PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 5,648.96 
Statement as of6/16110 PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 1,325.07 

Check Total __6_,974.03 

00624213 07/09/2010 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

Invoice# 54143 Date: 6/16/10 PRO 0402 7232 DMC Probation TuitionlFees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00624214 07/09/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 248200 Date: 6/10/10 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 20.25 

Invoice# 274705 Date: 6/22/10 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 20.25 

Check Total 40.50 

00624215 07/09/2010 G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 

Invoice# 032044 Date: 5/31/10 PRO 0402 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 1,604.88 

Check Total __1,604.88 

00624216 07/09/2010 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

SAFPFTTM's PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 134.55 

SAFPF TTM's PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 93.00 

Check Total 227.55 

00624217 07/09/2010 GOVERNMENT PAYMENT SERVICE I 

Invoice# 553 Date: 6/14/10 PRO 0402 7554 Misc. Equipment 325.00 

Check Total 325.00 

006242H\.;/09/201O HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES \., \., 



User in: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 
Report Nam~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee N3me Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 6580871 Date: 6/23/10 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 5.99 

Invoice# 6580871 Date: 6/23/10 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 31.94 

~heck Total 37.93 

00624219 07/0912010 I~'DUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Standing Purchase Order PRO 0440 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 213.84 

Standing Purchase Order PRO 0444 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 50.16 

Check Total 264.00 

00624220 07/09/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Invoice# 3228053-JNI0 Date: 61 PRO 0402 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 456.00 

Check Total 456.00 

00624221 07/09/2010 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Invoice# 115794 Date: 6/15/10 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 30.00 

Invoice# 115789 Date: 6/15/10 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 30.00 

Invoice# 115795 Date: 6115/10 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 30.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00624222 07/09/2010 SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS 

Invoice# GBOOO 13180 Date: 6/14 PRO 0402 7423 PC Software Program 338.00 

Invoice# GB00013180 Date: 6/14 PRO 0402 7423 PC Software Program 224.00 

Invoice# GB00013180 Date: 6/14 PRO 0402 7423 PC Software Program 565.00 

Invoice# GBOOO 13180 Date: 6114 PRO 0410 7423 PC Software Program 338.00 

Invoice# GB00013180 Date: 6/14 PRO 0410 7423 PC Software Program 565.00 

Invoice# GB00013180 Date: 6114 PRO 0410 7423 PC Software Program 565.00 

Check Total __2,595.00 

00624223 07/09/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

Invoice# 117408 Date: 611/10 PRO 0402 7129 Vehicle Insurance 2,744.87 

Invoice# 117408 Date: 611/10 PRO 0402 7129 Vehicle Insurance 1,158.05 

Invoice# 117408 Date: 6/1/10 PRO 0405 7129 Vehicle Insurance 420.82 

Invoice# 117408 Date: 6/1/10 PRO 0405 7129 Vehicle Insurance 177.54 

Invoice# 117408 Date: 6/1/10 PRO 0410 7129 Vehicle Insurance 1,186.29 

Invoice# 117408 Date: 6/1/10 PRO 0410 7129 Vehicle Insurance 2,811.82 

Invoice# 117408 Date: 6/1/10 PRO 0412 7129 Vehicle Insurance 1,052.04 

Invoice# 117408 Date: 6/1/10 PRO 0412 7129 Vehicle Insurance 443.85 

Invoice# 117408 Date: 61111 0 PRO 0440 7129 Vehicle Insurance 1,069.27 

http:1,069.27
http:1,052.04
http:2,811.82
http:1,186.29
http:1,158.05
http:2,744.87
http:2,595.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP _CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 07/09/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 06/30/2010 

Page 32 

Check Amount 

Invoice# 117408 Date: 611110 PRO 0440 7129 Vehicle Insurance 2,534.45 

Check Total ~599.00 

00624224 07/09/2010 WALMART 

Invoice# 002285 Date: 6115/10 

Invoice# 001300 Date: 611 011 0 

Invoice# 001528 Date: 6/11110 

Invoice# 002054 Date: 6/14110 

Invoice# 008101 Date: 611611 0 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Invoice# 006401 Date: 611711 0 

Invoice# 002603 Date: 611811 0 

Invoice# 009747 Date: 6/19/10 

Invoice# 009747 Date: 6119/10 

Invoice# 002053 Date: 6114110 

Invoice# 009035 Date: 6115/10 

Invoice# 001300 Date: 6110/10 

Invoice# 009035 Date: 6115/10 

Invoice# 002285 Date: 611511 0 

Invoice# 009748 Date: 6119/10 

Invoice# 009748 Date: 6/19/10 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

7126 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7126 

7447 

7447 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Corrunissary Supplies 

Corrunissary Supplies 

Corrunissary Supplies 

Corrunissary Supplies 

Corrunissary Supplies 

Corrunissary Supplies 

Corrunissary Supplies 

Corrunissary Supplies 

Corrunissary Supplies 

Corrunissary Supplies 

Corrunissary Supplies 

Corrunissary Supplies 

Corrunissary Supplies 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Corrunissary Supplies 

Corrunissary Supplies 

Check Total 

69.61 

4.56 

5.72 

18.00 

11.94 

16.00 

2.97 

7.43 

22.88 

52.32 

1.24 

8.00 

46.62 

6.94 

16.33 

6.94 

3.00 

300.50 

00624225 07/09/2010 BAZAN, CORINA ANN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

72.00 

72.00 

00624226 07/09/2010 BEST WESTERN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1335 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

273.00 

273.00 

00624227 07/09/2010 CAZALAS, HERMAN CHARLES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1040 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 297.14 

Check Total 297.14 

00624228 07/09/2010 DAVIS, MARGARET L 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 38.40 

Check Total '-.,. 38.40 

~ 4., 



User ID: Reb~Ramir Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister e: 16:24:36 

Report Nam _CCR_NUC Current 06/30/2010 

Page 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00624229 07/09/20 I 0 DAY II, EDWARD FRANCIS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1335 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 96.00 

Check Total 

00624230 07/09/2010 DRURY HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 181.70 

Check Total 181.70 

00624231 07/0912010 ELECTION CENTER, THE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1190 5302 Education Registration Fees 399.00 

Check Total 

00624232 07/09/2010 KAELIN, JIMMIE DALE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 26.40 

Check Total 26.40 

00624233 07/09/2010 PEREZ, NATHANIEL S 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1335 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 96.00 

Check Total 96.00 

00624234 07/09/2010 PEREZ, PATRICIA A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 185.86 

Check Total 185.86 

00624235 07/09/2010 PERSOHN IV, LEROY L 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 344.20 

Check Total 344.20 

00624236 07/09/2010 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1345 5302 Education Registration Fees 275.00 

Check Total 

00624237 07/09/2010 TEXAS NARCOTICS OFFICERS ASSO( 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1335 5302 Education Registration Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00624238 07/09/2010 TEXAS NARCOTICS OFFICERS ASSO( 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1335 5302 Education Registration Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00624239 07/09/2010 YSASSI III, DIONICIO 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/09/2010 
Current Date: 06/30/2010 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 166.59 

Check Total 166.59 

00624240 07/09/2010 YSASSI III, DIONICIO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 67.20 

Check Total 67.20 

00624241 07/09/2010 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

RIl2031 RENT 6447B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00624242 07/09/2010 ACUNA, GARY 

Rl11952 1572B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00624243 07/09/2010 ALVARADOSR,CONRADO 

RI1195660l3B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00624244 07/09/2010 BOUNCE ENERGY INC 

R112005 ELECTRIC 6335B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00624245 07/09/2010 C C DISTRIBUTORS INC 

R111783 Food Bags WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 44.92 

R111780 Food Bags WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 136.34 

Check Total 181.26 

00624246 07/09/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1119546448B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-O ther 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00624247 07/09/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R112010 ELECTRIC WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

R1l2035 UTILITIES WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

R112080 6476B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rl11962 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

Check Total 460.00 

00624248 07/09/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

Rl1196661-4839 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00'-., '-.,'-' 



Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister Current ~ 16:24:36 

ReoortNam. "_CCR_NUC at". ()7/(\Of")()1 () 
Current.06/30/2010 

Page 35 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R11208161-4841 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R111169 Elec 652739 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R112036 ELECTRIC WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

R112011 ELECTRIC WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Rl11963 1101B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 470.00 

00624249 07/09/2010 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

R112034 CEMETERY PLOT 6463B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 495.00 

00624250 07/09/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R112009 ELECRIC WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Rll19646450B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00624251 07/09/2010 FOOD BANK OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

rl11944 Food Bank WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 496.87 

Check Total 496.87 

00624252 07/09/2010 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAl 

Rl119576449B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 

00624253 07/09/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

r111921 EFSP FOOD VOUCHER WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 490.36 

R112029 FOOD ONLY WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 79.43 

r112030 Food/Household SuppJie WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 772.84 

R111929 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 979.68 

Check Total __ 2,322.31 

00624254 07/09/2010 LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

R111995 BURIAL 6417B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00624255 07/0912010 MARQUEZ, TOMMIE 

R1l2032 RENT 1604B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00624256 07/09/2010 MEA VE JR, JUAN 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:36 

Report Name: AP _CCR~NUC Current Date: 06/30/2010
Report Date: 07/09/2010 

Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Rll1955 6332B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00624257 07/09/2010 OLIVA, NOELIA 

R1l2079110lB WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00624258 07/09/2010 PROPERTY SATURDAY LLC 

Rll1994 RENT 5895B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00624259 07/09/2010 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION 

R 111340 WEEKLY BUS PASS VOUCHE WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 1 

EDS MONTHLY BUS PASS VOUCHER WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 550.00 

Check Total __2_,050.00 

00624260 07/09/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

R1l2007 ELECTRIC 4124-B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00624261 07/09/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

Rl12006 ELECTRIC 1265-B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RlJ 1965 4703B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00624262 07/09/2010 TEXAS POWER LP 

R112038 ELECTRIC 3567 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00624263 07/09/2010 TXU ENERGY 

RI1208263-1118 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R112027 ELECT. 63·1117 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00624264 07/09/2010 VERA, MARY LOUISE 

Rll1953 166B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00624265 07/09/2010 WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

R112037 ELECTRIC 6412 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

~ '-' '-' 

http:2_,050.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ated Check Re!!ister 
, ReportNam~_CCR_NUC Current 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 40.00 

00624266 07/09/2010 WILKINSON INVESTMENTS 

R112004 RENT 7055 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

LA Check Stock Total 524,676.42 

Grand Total 601,856.67 

http:601,856.67
http:524,676.42


J 




cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Group Health Insurance Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register 6/14/10 through 6/18/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon-Chapman CkRegister



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 14, 2010 through June 18,2010 


Check No. Payee Check Amt Check Date 

12400 Dan Adams L P C 
12401 Script Care Ltd 
12401 Script Care Ltd 
12402 Christus Medical Group 
12403 Seton Healthcare Network 
12404 Comp Care Medical Center 
12405 Quest Diagnostics 
12406 The U of T M D Anderson Cancer 
12407 Physicians Referral Service 
12408 Phy~icians Referral Service 
12409 Physicians Referral Service 
12410 Detar Hospital 
12411 South Tx Institute of Cancer & Blood 
12412 Script Care Ltd 
12413 South Tx Institute of Cancer & Blood 
12414 Christus Spohn Health Systems 
12415 Behram A Khan MO 
12416 Kids Doc C C 
12417 F'lirDC'uyand Diagrl(?~tic Medical 
12418 "Rene Rodriguez MOP A 
12419 Ear Nose and Throat Assoc 
12420 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 
12421 Pathology Associates of Corpus 
12422 Radiolc>gy Associates 
12423 Adriarl§lpgf>:rv10oQy~rv1 D Clinic P A 
12424 ..l~IJ~E9Y& Asthma Ctr of Corp~us 
1242~~.jpriscoll Physicians Gr~up 
12426 William G Curtis M D 
12427 ... Theriot M 0LEugene 
12428 Ellis,G Main ~ 0, P A 
12429 Morgan PediCitric Center 
12430 Oanieala Badea-Mic MD,P A 
12431 ,R~di~129yAssociates L L P 
12432 "C<!rQ~~~Qhristi N~!:IE2IQgy..~".,~, 
12433 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann MOP A 
12434 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 
12435 Claudia Zimmermann M D P A 
12436 " Coastal Bend WOIl1EmS Center 
12437 Cole Perez M D, Mary C 
12438 0rtbQQCjedic Surg~ry & SPQ'1s , 
12439 Covarrubias M O,J?€lldemar 
12440 .. vvymer Physical Therapy 
12441 .• FaQ1ily Health Physicians 
12442 . Cohn M 0, Jacqueline 

1 

167.14 
60,130.08 

18.72 
20.74 

499.27 
47.99 

1,207.29 
14,569.84 

283.50 
38.48 

246.38 
17,802.20 

41.37 
105,444.61 

6,737.99 
3,385.31 

109.10 
20.00 
47.99 
95.98: 

201.35; 
'L334.3~r 

58.01[ 
1.49' 

136.12 
506.53 . . 

61.72: 
284.~0. 
558.00: 
226.57; 
464.15t' 
~m~~ ~~~_w___"w_~""" '''_ ~ 

43.34 
666.371 

185.57. 
141.94f 

14.31 
82.60 

101.33 
_____________ ,-4,'d"-''' 

87.20' 
156.60 
82.60, 
4.09 

178.11 
95.98 

06/14/10 
06/14/10 
06/14/10 
06/14/10 
06/14/10 
06/14/10 
06/14/10 
06/14/10 
06/14/10 
06/14/10 
06/14/10 
06/14/10 
06/15/10 
06/15/10 
06/16/10 
06/16/10 
06/16/10 
06/16/10 
06/16/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 

, 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 

, 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 
06/17/10 

http:3,385.31
http:6,737.99
http:105,444.61
http:17,802.20
http:14,569.84
http:1,207.29
http:60,130.08


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 14, 2010 through June 18, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
12443 Coastal Childrens Clinic 121.34 06/17/10 
12444 Coastal Cardiology Association 194.83 06/17/10 
12445 Quest Diagnostics Inc 270.93 06/17/10 
12446 Radiology Associates L L P 1.49 06/17/10 
12447 Abimael Perez M 0 95.98 06/17/10 
12448 Radiology Associates, L L P 875.02 06/17/10 
12449 De La Guardia M 0, Alberto 82.13 06/17/10 
12450 0 C 0 A Physician Associates 561.34 06/17/10 
12451 Lovoi M 0, Michael S 104.36 06/17/10 
12452 Shea Physical Therapy 501.00 06/17/10 
12453 Maximum Mobility, Inc 422.78 06/17/10 
12454 Shea Physical Therapy 283.30 06/17/10 
12455 South Texas Eye Consultants 59.54 06/17/10 
12456 Family Practice Assoc of Corpus 38.50 06/17/10 
12457 Corp,~s Christi Radio 372.21 06/17/10 
12458 Cardiology Associates of Corpus 9.43 06/17/10 
12459 Peggy Johnson 0 0 P A 95.98 06/17/10 
12460 McCullough M 0, John M 152.13 06/17/10 
12461 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 107.53 06/17/10 
12462 Orthopedic Surg & Sports.Med 163.38 06/17/10 
12463 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 82.60' 06/17/10 
12464 South Texas Adult Medicine 164.98 06/17/10 
12465 : Renu Dhar M 0 119.18 06/17/10 

·,t~~~~···· 

12466 i The Doctors Center 100.97 06/17/10 
12467 A B C Pediatrics 38.50: 06/17/10 
12468 Potter M 0, Ryan N 186.22 06/17/10 
12469 Q':!~~Lg~99r'0stic 27.26 06/17/10 
12470~+Qyest Diag~ostics 27.26 06/17/10 
12471 !Driscoll Maternal & Fetal Physicians 248.111 06/17/10+ ..~~"... 
12472 IEspina M 0, Eisen J 315.32. 06/17/10 
12473 ' Southside Womens Center 47.99 06/17/10 
12474 .Josefina Torres M 0, P A 47.99 06/17/10 
12475 ~g9ffius Chri.~~LIQ!~.~ Teens P A 54.39 06/17/10 
12476 iTE?rryJ3: Groff M 0 174.52 06/17/10 
12477 ......+.flJentes M [),RandyA . 140.08: 06/17/10 
12478 .~JgGGYI1 Associates Of Corpus 138.46' 06/17/10 
12479 ICoastal Bend Cancer Center 82.60 06/17/10 
12480 RadiologYcStlrt:l~9ir'g of S Texas 9.87 06/17/10 
12481 ......... DU9f!r'..Eye Institute, . 74.50 06/18/10 
124~~......~lCO~~IAL BEND CANCER 119.18 06/18/10 
12483 . ;Christus Spohn Health Systems 17.~~75.55 06/18/10 
12484 .iSouth Tx Institute of Cancer & Blood. 113.21 06/18/10 
12485:Script Care Ltd 51,469.62.. 06/18/10 
12486 . : Quest Diagl10stics ..... 567.25 06/18/10 
12487 Thomas Spcmn Clinic P A 233.84 06/18/10 

2 


http:51,469.62
http:17.~~75.55


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 14, 2010 through June 18, 2010 


Check No. 
12488 
12489 
12490 
12491 
12492 
12493 
12494 
12495 
12496 
12497 
12498 
12499 
12500 
12501 
12502 
12503 
12504 
12505 

Payee 
Coastal Bend Cancer Center 
The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 
Radiology Associates, L L P 
Quest Diagnostics 
South Texas Eye Consultants 
Jackson C Chen M D 
Aeby D P M, Carl H 
Toribio R Garcia M D 
The Doctors Center 
DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 
Kidney Specialists of South Texas 
Gulf Shore Anesthesia Assoc 
Retina Specialists,~P A 
Southside Womens Center 
Driscoll Childrens Hospital 
Abimael Perez M D 
Primary and Diagnostic Medical 

iPathology Associates of Corpus 

CheckAmt 
12.00 
82.60 

1,111.89 
222.90 

59.54 
82.60 
47.99 

115.57 
70.45 

1,755.00 
236.80 
781.20 

83.70 
103.95 
494.96 

47.99 
51.27 

3.60 
298,423.57 


Check Date 
06/18/10 
06/18/10 
06/18/10 
06/18/10 
06/18/10 
06/18/10 
06/18/10 
06/18/10 
06/18/10 
06/18/10 
06/18/10 
06/18/10 
06/18/10 
06/18/10 
06/18/10 
06/18/10 
06/18/10 
06/18/10 

3 


http:298,423.57
http:1,755.00
http:1,111.89


cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated 7/14/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions Summary

Link: Special Motions backup



{ , 

Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for July 14, 2010 


1. 	 $34,830.20 to R. Rabalais Constructors, Ltd. for construction services related to the 
Nueces County Equistar Park Lighting Improvements Project 
1915-5312119153310-5312 $34,830.20 FINAL PAYMENT 

2. 	 $11,750.00 to Stallion Builders for construction services related to the Renovations to 
Hazel Bazemore Park Restrooms Project 
1915-5312119150517-5312 $11,750.00 FINAL PAYMENT 

3. 	 $2,000.00 to Gulf Coast Council of La Raza, Inc. for programs designed to provide 
services to and support of troubled or "at risk" children 
4300-5479 $2,000.00 

4. 	 $2,500.00 to Hispanic Women's Network of Texas for providing education services 
regarding the causes ofheart disease and stroke, and services with respect to heart disease 
and stroke prevention 
1285-5478 $2,500.00 

5. 	 $13,184.00 to Learn Safe, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces County 
Commissioners Courtroom Renovations Project 
1330 5680 $960.00 
1915-5680/19151601-5680 724.00 
2703-5312 	 2,250.00 
2703-5680 9,250.00 


$13,184.00 


6. 	 $5,000.00 to Port Aransas Chamber of Commerce for development and administration of 
a program to stimulate, encourage, and develop business location and commercial 
activity in the county 
1285-5478 $5,000.00 

7. 	 $45,742.82 to M&D Flooring, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces County 
Cook (CSCD) Building Carpet, Vinyl Tile & Base Replacement Project 
1901-5312/190122-5312 $45,742.82 

8. 	 $67,076.00 to Secure Control Systems, LLC for construction services related to the 
Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Detention Lock Upgrade Project 
1917-5312119174008-5312 $67,076.00 

9. 	 $105,787.25 to Weathertrol, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces County 
McKinzie Jail Annex HV AC Rehabilitation Project 
1917-5312/19174001-5312 $105,787.25 

http:105,787.25
http:105,787.25
http:67,076.00
http:67,076.00
http:45,742.82
http:45,742.82
http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:13,184.00
http:9,250.00
http:2,250.00
http:13,184.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:11,750.00
http:11,750.00
http:34,830.20
http:34,830.20


Nueces County Commissioners Court 
Special Motions July 14,2010 
Page 2 

10. 	 $21,773.74 to Allstate Utilities and Construction Company for construction services 
related to the San Petronila Estates 2, Phase 2 Nueces County, Texas Project 
2752-5312 $21,773.74** FINAL PAYMENT 

11. 	 $19,500.00 to Division 16 Construction for construction services related to the 
Fairgrounds Parking Lot Light Project 
1309-5312 $19,500.00 FINAL PAYMENT 

12. 	 $5,047.22 to Chaves, Resendez & Rivero, LLP for professional legal services related to 
Christina Campos, et at vs. Nueces County, Christus Spohn Helath System, et al; and 
SanPatricio County vs. Nueces County 
1285-5301 $3,547.50 Campos 
1285-5301 $1,499.72 San Patricio 

$5,047.22 

13. 	 $2,000.00 to the Boys and Girls Club of Corpus Christi to provide diabetes awareness 
and prevention services to the youth of Nueces County 
5110-1410/511005-5433 $2,000.00 

14. 	 $23,776.07 to Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. for construction services 
related to Banquete Park Phase 1 B Project 
2709-5312 $23,776.07 

** The County Judge approved early release of check to Allstate Utilities and Construction 
Company on July 2, 2010 

http:23,776.07
http:23,776.07
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:5,047.22
http:1,499.72
http:3,547.50
http:5,047.22
http:19,500.00
http:19,500.00
http:21,773.74
http:21,773.74


county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9·1·1 Addressing Program 

DATE: June 21, 2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Direct~ 
Nueces County Departm~~orks 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Estimate for Final Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Final Payment from R.E. 
Rabalais Constructors, Ltd., on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court 
for payment. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Equistar Park Lighting Improvements 
Project IFB 2788-08; this project was awarded in Commissioners Court January 22,2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

J,'st~d b/Jg)JU 



t 

ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Equistar Park Lighting Improvements 
Owner: Nueces County 
IFB NO. 2788-08 

I Contractor: Rabalais I & E Constructors 

Estimate No.: 2 For the Pay Period: 6/11/10 
Date of Contract Award: 01/21/09 Notice to Proceed: 3109109 
Original Contract Amount: $ 159,600.00" VOriginal Contract Days: 30 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 0.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ 20,000.00. Adjusted Contract Days: 30 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 139,600.00~V 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Mobilize/Demolition L.S. 100% $12,000.00 $ 12,000.00 
2. Electrical Site Work L.S. 100% $55,100.00 $ 55,100.00 
3. Light Poles L.S. 100% $72,500.00 $ 72,500.00 
4. Contingency Allowance L.S. 0% $20,000.00 $ 0.00 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $139,600.00 

1 of 3 
Revised 6/1812010 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorize,:i 
1. 1 $ $104,769.80 v' 
2. $ 
3. > 
4. > 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. ~ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

IContract Balance Remaining: $ 0.00 IContract Days Remaining: 15 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


$ 139,600.00A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date 
0.00B. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] 

$ 0.00C. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $ 139,600.00 

$ 104,769.80E. Total Payments Previously Authorized 

" 
I 

$ 34,830.20F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

~ 'IV 4 L P4-YIY1GJJt 

20f3 

Revised 611812010 

http:34,830.20
http:104,769.80
http:139,600.00
http:139,600.00


ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By: L~ 	~ cc..--_ - Date: (p - 16 -10 
CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: 6-/$-/t2 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

Date: _______By: __~~~~~~~~_________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 6118/2010 



RABALAIS I&E CONSTRUCTORS 
PO BOX 10366· CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78460-0366· (361) 242-3121 

Nueces County 

Attn: Purchasing Department 

901 Leopard St., Rm 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Job Description: Equistar Park Lighting 

Job # IFB2788-08 

BILLING PERIOD: Through 3131110 

I INVOICE SUMMARY 

INVOICE # 81960 

DATE 6/8/2010 

JOB# 09-1113 

P.O.# 

CONTRACT AMOUNT t · ~ $159,600.00 
SIoIANGE Aft8ER 1#1 eel' \~JU"\c;:..7 -$20,000.00 
REVISED CON'rRACT AMOUNT $139,600.00 

AMOUNT RECEIVED ON PROJECT TO DATE: $104,769,80 

BALANCE DUE $34,830.20 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $34,830.20 I 
Thank You! 

THIS INVOICE IS DUE AND PAYABLE IN CORPUS CHRISTI, NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

http:34,830.20
http:34,830.20
http:139,600.00
http:20,000.00
http:159,600.00


county ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 


Nueces County Airport 

9·1·1 Addressing Program 


May 27,2009 

Rabalais I & E Constructors 

Attn: Bob Cuvelier 

P.O. Box 10366 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78460-0366 


RE: IFB No. 2788-08 Equistar Park Lighting Improvements 

Dear Mr. Cuvelier, 

A footcandle test was conducted on the above reference project on May 20,2009. All 
test results are satisfactory. 

Please consider this correspondence as notification of project acceptance. 

If you have any questions, please call Mr. Mario R. Garza, P.E. at his office 361-888
0804, his cell phone at 361-548-0598 or via e-mail atmario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us 

Sincerely, 

42-8-~o.---=::;-
Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 


Cc: 	 Hon. Mike Pusley 

Commissioner, Pct. # 1 


Mr. Edward Herrera 

Director of Inland Parks 


901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

mailto:atmario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us


CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER ~ PAYMENT OF DEBTS AND CLAIMS 
AM. Document G706 

ARCHITECT 
CONTRACTOR 

SURE1Y 

0 
0 

(Instructions on reverse side) OTHER 0 

TO OWNER: 
(Nalllt' (Out ((({<In':,,:>;) 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.: -r,:15tf.~78~-0 p 

Nue..~ c.ouJJt'1. 
qOI LE.Qe~ <gf,Krn (00 
~us 0AflJ5ati)I1.79lfaJ 
PROJECT: 	 CONTRACT DATED:' ...~( -0'1 
(Name alld ({(It/re.....') , 

E~,.;,st~-:pAttf< L..,:;w;-~1tl\p~V~ 


STATE OF~e..)(.A.S 
COUNTY OF: ~"'~:S 
The undersigned hereby certifies that, except as listed below, payment has been made in full and all obligations have otherwise been 
satisfied for all materials and equipment furnished, for all work, labor, am! selvices performed, and for all known indebtedness and 
claims against the Contractor for damages arising in any manner in connection with the performance of the Contracr referenced above 
for which the Owner or Owner's property might in any way be held responsible or encumbered. 

EXCEPTIONS 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO; CONTRACTOR: 

1. 	 Consent of Surety to Final Payment. Whenever Surety is 
involved. Consent of Surety is required. AlA Document 
G707, Consent ofSurety, may be used for this purpose. 

Indicate attachment: "-..g yes 0 no 

Thefoflou·ing supporting documents should he attached hereto 
if required hy the Ou'ner. 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, conditional upon 2>ob tluVaJ{~~;Idei:J1:
receipt of final payment. 	 (Prinlcx/ IlllnU!ClJuf IlIte) 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from Subcontractors Subscribed and sworn to before me on thi$ date: (; '-15'--/0
and material and equipment suppliers, to the extent 

required by the Owner, accompanied by a list thereof. 
 NO"'1'P"b~~~~ 

3. 	 Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens (AIA Document 
G706A). My Commission Expires: 6 .... q - 14 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that 
, , original assures that changes will not be obscured as may oc mm See Instruction Sheet for Limited License for Reproduction of 

. AlA DOCUMENT G706 • CONTRACTOR'S AfFInAVlT OF PAYMENT OF DEBTS AN!) CIAlMS 
199.j mlTION • "AlA' (;)1994 • THE AMERICAN INs-nTU'E OF ARCHITECI'S. 17:1S Nf.WYORK 

AVENrE, NW, WASHlNGTON. D.c:. 2000(,·')191 • WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying 

violates U.S. copyright laws and will subject the violator to legal prosecution. 




• 

CONSENT OF OWNER D 

SURETY COMPANY ARCHITECT g;' 

TO FINAL PAYMENT CONTRACTOR D 


SURETY D 
DOCUMENT G707 OTHER D 

BOND NO. SSB0382659 
PROJECT: EQUISTAR PARK LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS 

(name, address) IFB NO. 2788-08 


TO (Owner) 
NUECES COUNTY Architect's Project No.: IFB NO. 2788-08 
901 LEOPARD STREET, ROOM 106 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 Contract For: LIGHTING MPROVEMENTS 

Contract Date: JANUARY 21,2009 

Contractor: RE. RABALAIS CONSTRUCTORS, LTD. DBA 

RABALAIS I & E CONSTRUCTORS 


In accordance with the provisions of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as indicated above, the RLI 
INSURANCE COMPANY, SURETY COMPANY, on bond ofR.E. RABALAIS CONSTRUCTORS, LTD. DBA 
RABALAIS I & E CONSTRUCTORS, CONTRACTOR, hereby approves of the final payment to the Contractor, 
and agrees that final payment to the Contractor shall not relieve the Surety Company of any of its obligations to 
NUECES COUNTY, OWNER, as set forth in the said Surety Company's bond. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 

the Surety Company has hereunto set its hand this 15TH day of JUNE, 2010. 


RLI INSURANCE COMJPANY 
Surety Company 

Attest: 

(Seal): Title: Attorney in Fact 


Note: This fonn is to be used as a companion document to AlA DOCUMENT G706, CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF PAYMENT OF 
DEBTS AND CLAIMS, Current Edition 

AlA DOCUMENT G707 • CONSENT OF SURETY COMPANY TO FINAL PAYMENT. April 1970 Edition. AIA® One Page 
©1970. THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 New York Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20006 



Vice President 

A0059207 

RLI Surety POWER OF ATTORNEY P.O. Box 3967 I Peoria, IL 61612-3967 
Phone: (800)645-2402 I Fax: (309)689-2036 RLI Insurance Company 
www.r1icorp.com 

Know All Men by These Presents: 

That this Power of Attorney is not valid or in effect unless attached to the bond which it authorizes executed, but may be detached by the 
approving officer if desired. 

That RLI Insurance Company, an Illinois corporation, does hereby make, constitute and appoint: 
Mruy Ellen Moore. R. M. Lee. Amy Shumate. Tami 1. Duncan. jointly or severally. 

in the City of Corpus Christi , State of Texas its true and lawful Agent and Attorney in Fact, with full 
power and authority hereby conferred, to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on its behalf as Surety, the following described 
bond. 

Any and all bonds, undertakings, and recognizances in an amount not to exceed Ten Million Dollars ($10,000,000) for 

any single obligation. 


The acknowledgment and execution of such bond by the said Attorney in Fact shall be as binding upon this Company as if such bond had been 
executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of this Company. 

The RLI Insurance Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of the Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors 
ofRLI Insurance Company, and now in force to-wit: 

"All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate name of 
the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or undertakings in the name of the Company. The 
corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the 
corporation. The signature of any such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the RLI Insurance Company has caused these presents to be executed by its Vice President with its 
corporate seal affixed this 12th day of May 2010 

RLI Insurance Company 

State of Illinois 
Vice President } SS 

County ofPeoria 

On this 12th day of May , 2010 , before me, a Notary 
Public, personally appeared Roy C. Die , who being by me duly sworn, 
acknowledged that he signed the above Power of Attorney as the aforesaid 
officer of the RLI Insurance Company and acknowledged said instrument to be 
the voluntary act and deed of said corporation. 

Notary Public 

CERTIFICATE 

I, the undersigned officer of RLJ Insurance Company, a stock 
corporation of the State of Illinois, do hereby certity that the attached 
Power of Attorney is in full force and effect and is irrevocable; and 
furthermore, that the Resolution of the Company as set forth in the 
Power of Attorney, is now in force. In testimony whereof, I have 
hereunto set my hand and the seal of the RLI Insurance Company 
this day of JUNE 2010. 

RLI Insurance Company 

jjlhU-' ·OFFICIAL SEAL' 
~ '= , CHEl<1E l. MONTGOMERY 

SfAlEa: 

I.UIOI COMMISSION EXPIRES 02/02/12 


4247801030110 

http:www.r1icorp.com


~7tPJ'-DJ> 

'. 0"CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER 
's;,;jARCHITECTRELEASE OF LIENS 

CONTRACTOR 0 
AlA Document G70M 

SUR£1Y 	 0 
(Instructions on reverse side) OTHER 	 0 

ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO.: -:[Fa 11 

STATE OF:'(!XtL"S 
COUNT'{OF: tJU<U!-"-''S 
The undersigned hereby cenifies that to the hest of the undersigned's knowledge, information and belief, except as listed below, the 
Releases or Waivers of Lien attached hereto include the Contractor, all Subcomractors, all suppliers of material:; and equipment, and all 
ptlformers of Work, lahor or services who have or may have liens or encumbrances or the right to assert liens or encumbrances against 
any property of the Owner arising in any manner out of the performance of the Contract referenced above. 

EXCEPTIONS 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATIACHED HERETO: 

L 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, conditional upon 
receipt of final payment. 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from Subcontractors 
and material and equipment .suppliers, to the extent 
required hy the Owner, accompanied hy a list thereof. 

&h aU vu,/:uq;ttu::s,dd 
A. 	 A.A. 	 .A (/'riJt(c.~d Jl(tm<! and title).... 	 .A. 

><f3:""V 'Pu"', ROBERTA E. BURGESS 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this date: 0 ... /5'-I()... \ \ Notary Public 


{* J.: j STATE OF TEXAS

< f*(~'-
~ , " ; 	

> 
"~~'!ii" ..~,!l My Comm, EIIP, 03-09-2014 )

""/)0' NO"'YPUb~~~ ".".,,,,,.1" "'
,.. ................ .". 

My Commission F.xpires: .3 '- Cj-14 
.".". 	 .... 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this caution printed in red. An 
I I original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced. ~ See Instruction Sheet for Limited License for Reproduction of this document 

AlA DOCUMENT G706A • CONTKACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF RELEASE OF LIENS' 199-1 
EDITION' 'AlA' 0199-1 • THE AMERICAN INSTITlTE OF ARCHITECTS. I"}; NEW YORK 
AVENl'E, NW, WAS'HINGTON, nL 2{KKI(>·~2n • WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying G.706A-1994violates U.S. copyright laws and will subject the violator to legal prosecution. 



--- -------------_...... _._--- ....-. ---..~------- - - ~.-..-'''''~ - ,~-

\' 

r1 

FINAL WAIVER OF LIEN 

W»'REAS, /JI1b!Jf2 ~ (!. tt6 , has contracted w;d\ RABALAIS I .. E 
CONSTRUCTORS to furnish (materials) for real property construction located at EQUISTAR PARK, 
NUECES COUNTY; TEXAS. 

NOW THEREFORE, on ::!U/Vt {htll .for and In consideration ofthe sum of $:?!7lIJ paid 
simultaneously herewith, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged by the undersigned, does hereby 
waive and release. any lien rights to, or claim of lien with respect to and on said above described 

premises, and the Improvements thereon, and on the monies or other consideration due or to become 
due for materials billed on previous Invoices by virtue of said contract on account of materials furnished 
by the undersigned, through sales offices, to and for the above described premises. 

Name and TItle 

~An~ 

COUNlY~1 

BUR!f9N B. KmD 
CREDIT MANAGER 

2]0-208-1555 
ALAMO CONCRETE PRODUcrs L1D. 
a;~OCBM8NTCOMPANYLTD. 

. \ LESSIE LADAM~ 
Notary Public. State of Texas 


My Commission Expires 

August 13, 2013 


" . 

•!. 



• 

Nneces 

JUN 04-2010(FRI) 14:15 Contractor Building Supply (FAX1361 883 8588 P.002l002 

FINAL WAIVER Of LIEN 

WHEREAS, contractors Bldg. SupplYhas contracted with RABAlAIS 1& E 

CONSTRUCTORS to furnish (materials) for real property construction located at EQUISTAR PARK, 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS. 

NOW THEREFORE, on 6/4/2010 •for and in consideration of the sum of$ -0- paid
o 

simultaneously herewith, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged by the underSigned, does hereby 
waive and release any lien rights to, or claim of lien with respect to and on said above described 
premises, and the Improvements thereon, and on the monies or other consideration due or to become 
due for materials billed on previous invoices by virtue of said contract on account of materials furnished 
by the undersigned, through sales offices, to and for the above described premises. 

Hays/Controller 

This instrument was acknowledged before,me on .June 4 t h , 201 0 by Jtf8N:;h }.. \ . Ua ¥ s 
on behalf ofContractors 'Bldg. ~U'Q1')1 Y 

~tJTe~ 
Commission Expires --IIIiIIIIIIIII 

NOVA NHERIN 
Notary PublIc 


BTAT! OF TEXAS 

M~ Oomm. Exp. 03-03-2013 




FINAL WAIVER OF LIEN 

WHEREAS, CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS dba (CED) 
and CED dba Triangle Electric Supply Co., Columbia Electric Supply and Valmac 
Electric Supply has contracted with RABALAIS 1& E to furnish (materials) for real 
property construction located at EQUISTAR PARK, 11133 HAYEN DR, CORPUS 
CHRISTI, TX on CED account # 27-77426 . 

NOW THEREFORE, on JUNE 4, 2010, for and in consideration of the sum of 
$10.00 paid simultaneously herewith, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged by the 
undersigned, does hereby waive and release any lien rights to, or claim of lien with 
respect to and on said above described premised, and the improvements thereon, and on 
the monies or other consideration due or to become due for materials billed on Invoice(s) 
ALL INVOICES PAID IN FULL by virtue of said contract on account of materials 
furnished by the undersigned, through sales offices of the San Antonio Division Credit 
Office only, to or for the above described premises. 

Nothing contained herein shall be construed as a waiver of any lien rights or other 
rights given under law for materials not referenced to in the Invoices that are listed 
herein. This Waiver of Lien is conditioned upon the clearance with collected funds 
of the check given in connection with this Waiver. 

lY1~~:I1J~~J:·trical Distributors Inc. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF BEXAR 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on JUNE 4, 2010 by 

My Commission Expires: April 25, 2012 

Andrew A. Micknicz on behalf of Consolidated Electrical Distributors dba (CED). 

sassi 
Public, State of Texas 



FINAL WAIVER OF UEN 

WHEREAS, C cA.e{)~ CHAI5Ti EL@(;;lR,(. aJ. has contracted with RABALAIS 1& E 
CONSTRUCTORS to furnish (materials) for real property construction located at EQUISTAR PARK, 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS. 

NOW THEREFORE, on J vtJe. '+, J.. 0 ! Q , for and in consideration of the sum of $ 3ab'. to I paid 

simultaneously herewith, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged by the undersigned, does hereby 

waive and release any lien rlghts to, or claim of lien with respect to and on said above described 

premises, and the Improvements thereon, and on the monies or other consideration due or to become 

due for materials billed on previous invoices by virtue of said contract on account of materials furnished 

by the undersigned, through sales offices, to and for the above described premises. 

C!2Q~\JS c:"HR\~'j\ f'l.Ec.TRI<" CI.l, LtU G 

Company Name 

awWhw&< £. ~J/4<J- pRBs.Oell.lt 
Name and Title 

STATE T e'/.~ $ 
COUNTY AJ J e. ("C .$ 

This In'trume~ "kn~ed!"re.'*Y. 2010 
onbehalfof Lc!J42tV:2~ ~ 

~~ 
Notary Public, State Texas 

Commission Expires 5 - 14 - 2 (:) I l 

http:J/4<J-pRBs.Oell.lt


RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIENS 

Q;ONSTRUCtTION CONTRACT 

AFFIDAVIT, RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LEINS 

To that certain Contract dated.__J..,u",n",-e....,I...S,,-,"",20~1,-,,0,--_______by and between__lJ&..,S.......C...OO"""lruc"""'I"'or...;t.....L!11lC__________ 


and Rqbg!g.j.s I &EConsrruclors \N \), ffiJ3 
for INV. 3l!l39I> 

AFFIDAVIT 
State of Texas 

County of-,N""""ue..,9!"",-s____ 

__-,P... ......q",tr",lck J.""."'U""W"'1fe"'-________..J. being duly sworn, deposes, IIId says: 

(pERSON'S NAME) 


(I) I am __.JP;.t;1l!.!!:sl.!iidei!£!jni!..'______ of H &. SC(}IfStructQrs Inc 
TITLE 

referred to herein and in the Contract identified in Ihe above caption as "Contractor", and Contractor agreed to do and perform certain 

wort for Rabalais 1&E Constructors , referred to herein IIId on the contract identified in the above caption as "Owner", as more speCifically set forth 
in the Contract identified in the above caption, such work to be done on certain property located 

in Corpus Christl. Nuecru, Tems 
(CITY, COUNTY, AND STATE) 

(2) In accordance with the above mentioned Contract, il is hereby certified hat all labor, materials, fixtures, tools, mll.lhinery, equipment, supplies, services and 
all other things furnished, and all other waX done and performance given under, arisinG out of, Of in any manner connected with and said Contract, have been fully paid by 
Contractor; and there are 110 amOl.llts remaining unpaid in favor of any subcontractor or materialman ofContractor, or agent ofContractor, or any other person who, under the laws 
of the Stale of 

Texaa , or otherwise, would be e.ided to make, file or mairtain a lien aGainst any property 
(STATE WHERE WORK HAS BEEN DONE) 
or property interest owned, held, oa;upied or otherwise possessed by D.vner. 

(3) It is further certified that all Federal and State taxes required to be willtheld from employees or agents of Contra:lor have 
been withheld on the manner provided by law. 

(4) It is further certified that all sales, use and other taxes ofevery kind applicable to Coraractor's performance of said Contract have been paid in full by 
Contractor, 

(5) The Affidavit and the accompanying Release and Waiver ofLiens are exeruted an!looll'~n'''l. 
Owner to make fmal payment to Contractor under Ihe terms ofsaid Contract. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, a Notary Public, this 
__15 y of_-"'''''''-_____--', 2010 

For good and valuable considerations, the receipt of and sufficiency of which are hereby aclcnowledsed, IIIId in accordance with the provisions of the Conlract identified 
in the above ~tiOJl, Conlractor does hereby foly, finally, and completely release, remise, quit calm, waive and discharGe unto Owner, its successors and assil!DS, and Owner's 
employees, agents, officers 31d directors, any and all claims, demands, liens or ril!hts of lien, of lilY kind or character whatever, which Contractor, or any subcontractor or vendor 
of Contractor, now have, of may thereafter .laJuire, against any building. or other structure to whim said Contractor relates, the additions, improvements, a1temllions or repairs 
made therein or thereon, the !!fOund 011 which s\JCh building or olher StlUcture is situated, or any other property or property interest owned, held,occupied, or otherwise possessed 
by Owner, arising, under the laws ofany states or otherwise, an;! account of any labor, mile rial, fixture, tools, elJlipment, machinery or any other thilgs furnished or any other 
wort done DC perfon:nan:e given l.IIder, arising out of, or in any manner comectcd of Liens is executedso that Owner, Its successors and assigns, shall and may have, hold and 
enjoy the said buildings or ollter structures. premises, property and property interests, whether real, personal or miol:ed, free Ilnd discharged from all liens, clams and demands 
whatsoever, or may hereafter acq1.ire, on or against the same, is these premises had nol been made. 

Contractor also hereby IIlleases Owner, Its directors, officers, employees and agents from any and all claims including claims for damages for breach ofContract arising 
directly uRier said Contract except mly for the following claims which are hereby expressly reserved. 

Contractor agrees to indemnifY Owner against any liens, including reasonable attorney's lees, and ollter costs incurred in connection herewith which may hereafter be 
filed against Owner and whim arose directly or indirectly under said Contract, and Conlractor shall also indemnifY and save harmless Owner against any and all claims of any 
kind. excepl those expressly reserves as above set forth, which may hereafter be filled a&airut Owner and which arose directly or indirectly under lite said ContrlU:t, and Contractor, 
at Owner's request, will take over ani assume Ihe defense 0 f any sud! liens Of" claims. 

Contractor expressly agrees that the payment made hereunder does not constitute 1111 acceptance by Owner ofdetective or improper materials or workmanship nor shall 
it be deemed to constitute an acceptance of any W(d of Conlractor under said Contract that is nol conformity with the specifications, terms and conditions of said Contract. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Contractor, Intending to be legally bound hereby, has signed, sealed and delivered the Affidavit, Release and Waiver ofUms to Owner, 

CONTRACfOR: 

B.~~______~~~~------------------

Date 06/151/0 



FINAL WAIVER OF LIEN 

WHEREAS, b~* ~. has contracted with RABALAIS 1& E 
CONSTRUCTORS to rnish (materials) for real property construction located at EQUISTAR PARK, 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS. 

NOW THEREFORE. on t /11 I09 .for and in cons;deratlon of t~e sum of$ \ ?'&D ../ paid 
simultaneously herewith, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged by the undersigned, does hereby 

waive and release any lien rights to, or claim of lien with respect to and on said above described 

premises, and the improvements thereon, and on the monies or other consideration due or to become 
due for materials billed on previous invoices by virtue of said contract on account of materials furnished 

by the undersigned, through sales offices, to and for the above described premises. 

/..ftIL4,1C c:.( S ~ [ 

C~~t0i\CO;(
G%eKriJ rYlru'1ol.0 
Name and TItle 

STATE ~ 
COUNTY ~e;; 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on ________ by I-aw (enee., LJi(CG1{) 
on behalf of cJ" . 

'.I 

JAMIE ISLAS LUIS 
Notary Public. State of Texas 


My Commission Expires 

July 17. 2011 




FINAL WAIVER OF I.IEN 

WHEREAS, Quc-\hk.t ~~ Vh.i.i'- hascontracted with RABAlAIS I &E. . 
CONSTRUOORS to furnish (materials) for real property construction located at EQUISTAR PARK, 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS. 

NOW THEREFORE, on tn ttl\ f'\ 1h ~ , for and In consideration of the sum of $ 4~, O~id 
simultaneously herewith, the reteipt whereof is hereby acknowledged by the undersigned, does hereby 

waive and I't!lea.se any lien rights to, or-claim of lien with respect to and on said above described 

premises, and the improvements thereon, and on the monies or other conSideration due or to become 

clue for materials billed on previous invoices by virtue of said contract on account of materials furnished 

by the undersigned, throUCh sales offices, to and for the above described premises. 

Company Name 

~J~: \-klJt~ loz.a~J1L 

NameandTlt!e (,QfI/JI101 vnGfh~ 

STATE -r&'{t( s: 
COUNTY werrs 
This instrumen 

http:I't!lea.se


RABALAIS I&E CONSTRUCTORS 

"Working to Achieve the Extraordinary'.'____________ 


Dated: cO '-/5'- /() 

Coroorate Office: 
11200 Up River Road 

PO Box 10366 
Corpus Christi, TX 

78460 
(361) 242-3121 

FAX (361) 242-2678 

Central Texas Office: 
4343 Dividend Dr. 

San Antonio, TX 
78219 

(210) 333-1560 
FAX (210) 333-1295 

North Texas Office: 
1207 Ave. J East 

Grand Prairie, Texas 
75050 

(972) 847-4181 
FAX (972) 522-1250 

Website: 
www.rabalais.com 

INDUSTRIAL &COMMERCIAL ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION &MAINTENANCE ---------------
PNEUMATIC &ELECTRONIC INSTRUMENTATION CONSTRUCTION &MAINTENANCE 
SYSTEMS IN'rEGRATION &PANEL FABRICATION 

cONftiff6m!E.EW"~R AND RELEASE UPON FINAL PAYMENT 

Upon receipt by the undersigned of a check from NU ~ (!ou~ 
~ MAKER O~ECK "....l 

in the sum of $ r34; P2;;o, 620 payable to KalJtJ.cU ~::/L4--g c..of\JS'R.ti~R.:5 
AMOUNT OF CHECK PAYEE OR PAYEES OF CHECK 

and when the check has been properly endorsed and has been paid by the bank upon which it 

is drawn, this document shall become effective to release any mechanic's lien, stop notice, or 

bond right the undersigned has on the job of NU Q,~ & u U12t 
, ~ OWNER 

located at I ST~~ tJ IJ Mes C.c() d 
Ll~/i) 1-0'\ p~VQ..n\~ JOB DESCRIPTION 

This release covers the final payment to the undersigned for all labor, services, equipment, or 

material furnished on the job, except for disputed claims for additional work in the amount of 

$_fr-...:...::::...-___. Before any recipient of this document relies on it, the party should verify 

http:KalJtJ.cU
http:www.rabalais.com


'" Nueces County
• 

Community Services / Inland Parks 


4540 FM 892 
Robstown, Texas 78380 

Edward Herrera, CPM 
Director 415 Mainer Road 

Robstown, Texas 78380 
Telephone: (361) 387-5445 Telephone: (361) 387-6396 
Fax: (361) 387-9868 Fax: (361) 387-7479 
E-Mail address:~~~~~~~~ 

DATE: June 18,2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 

County Auditor" \v< 
FROM: Edward Herrera ;JJ ,vDirector 

SUBJECT: Nueces County Restroom Renovations Hazel Bazemore Park 

Please authorize your staff to place the following invoice from Stallion Builders (P.O. 
303924), invoice #259 on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for 
payment. 

This payment request is for 100 % of the restroom renovations at Hazel Bazemore Park. 
Project awarded in commissioners' court. 

Ptt YtnEtVT 
Attachment 



Jun 18 10 11 :30a Stallion Builders 	 (361) 384-9380 p,1 

.. . 
\ 

Stallion Builders 
P.O. Box 2431 

Orange Grove, Tx 76372 


Date 6/17/2010 

Invoice # 259 

Bill To Ship To 

Nueces County Nueces County 

Community Services 901 Leopard 

4540 FM 892 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Robstown, TX 78360 USA 


P.O. # 	 Ship Date 6/1712010 

Terms Due on receipt 	 Due Date 6/17/2010 


Other 


Item 	 Description Qty Price Amount 

HAZEL BAZE... 	 Renovations to HAZEL BAZEMORE PARK 11,750.00 11,750.00 
RESTROOMS BALANCE DUE 

1)~,31J39(}f - ~ (,1~'30.0() 
>'13 1"'&4 3 ?'l(, ~ID 0 00 prlt.v;OJ..slyp:l.I 

J1J5"/53/2/19/~()SI7- 53/ ).. 

~-I!I"iV 

Stallion Builders 
elizabethflores57@yahoo.com 361-438-1841 
www.stallionbuiltlers.homestead.com fax 361-384-9380 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax (O.O%) 

Totl.l 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

$11,750,00 

$0.00 

$11,7"000 

$0,00 

$11,750.00 

http:11,750.00
http:www.stallionbuiltlers.homestead.com
mailto:elizabethflores57@yahoo.com
http:11,750.00
http:11,750.00


, 
t " 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

June 29,2010 

Peggy Hayes 
County Audit r 

Loyd Neal 
County Judg 

GULF COAST COUNCIL OF LA RAZA INC. 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract approved CCT 1/6110 

901 Leopard Street. Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 

I'-L- I -ll!/,·\~! R.q 



. . ~ 

-GCCLR IlIL 

Gulf Coast Council of La Raza, Inc. 

A Charter Affiliate of the National Council of La Ritza. Inc. 


Dr. Maria Luisa Garza, CEOI Superintendent Telephone: (361) 881-9988 
4129 Greenwood Drive Fax: (361) 881-9994 
Corpus Chri~ti, TX 78416 E-Mail: drgaruml@yahoo.com 

June 23, 2010 

Honorable Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Nueces County Judge 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303 


Dear Judge Neal: 


This is to thank you and each one of the County Commissioners for the generosity of donating $2,000 to /' 

the Gulf Coast Council of La Raza, Inc. The money will be utilized to access educational opportunitieV 

for our students such as paying Del Mar College Testing fees to enter college, paying DPS for 

identification cards needed for take the tests, and other incidentals that require discretionary money. 


I would like to request the release of the donation appropriated for our agency in January 2010 at your 

convenience. 


Thanking you for your dedication to wellbeing of our community, I remain, 

Respectfully yours, 

71 /J.,' "' ,'i1 
, ,i //// _~. //_ ,_Nt II ItilV.ffU"r£/ jctiz:,. ot" 
Dr. Maija Luisa (3arza, 'Cm" i 

• ! 

MLG:ss 

cc: GCCLR Board Members 

PA# 

PO# 

~ECEIVI 

RECEIVED 

JUN 23 2010 ~ 
Nueces County 


Commissioners Court 

Admi.'listrntion 


mailto:drgaruml@yahoo.com


• , J 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: June 30, 2010 


TO: 


FROM: 


SUBJECT: HISPANIC WOMEN'S NETWORK OF TEXAS 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract approved CCT 6129/10 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 

I;,:J., d 7(,11) 



IWNT atBPUS (;BBln'I. TEXAS 


Corpus Christi Chapter 
liDcutlyt Board 

ChIrIr 
Or, Dr. Mary JatHI Garza 
!!'NIf)'.otaaQwr;zoo art 

ChIrIr Elect 
Cindy 8Bnera 
CC~hwnt·06l 

VIce ClwlTrvr~p 
Phyllis Searaw 
tl!gf:!petphVOwrlloo.com 

s.c:m.ty 
GfBCieIa StlNmall 
QlIMn«!5</Qhofln4iI com 

TrusulW' 
Dr. Maris SaUnas 
mdWne!Cl!qwldlcom Oft 

Put-Chlllr 
Linda Benavides 
1indabnv1OOYlhoo com 

PattJamentlltfan 
Judge AlBriaela Saldana 
II'!QINIIt:Iant com 

CommunIcations 
Graciela Garza 
aI!OlIIOOYtItop.com 

Sm" Rflpruenmtlv. 
Cecilia Huerta 
hu!I!1accgQy&'!oO.com 

June 11, 2010 

Hon. Samuel L. Neal, Jr, 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard, Room 303.07 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Dear Judge Neal, 

On behalf of Hispanic Women's Network, we would like to thank the Nueces County 

Commissioner's Court for awarding $2,500 for promoting the cause of our mission and 

mindset. We. HWNT. know that living a healthy productive life requires education and we as 
an organization provide several opportunities to accomplish this goal. If you have questions, 
please do not hesitate to call me at (361) 537-1313. 

Please remit check 10 

Hispanic Women's Networ1< 
of Texas - Corpus ChrlsU Chapter 
Att: Dr. Mary Jane Garza, Chair 
p, O. Box 60977 
Corpus Christi, TX 
7R4AA _ ()Q77 

r 
PR# 

PO# 

WI 

DEPT· 
,CODING 

http:hu!I!1accgQy&'!oO.com
http:aI!OlIIOOYtItop.com
http:s.c:m.ty
http:tl!gf:!petphVOwrlloo.com


, 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

June 2,2010 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditol/ 

Loyd Neal P fJ 
County Judge/? I 

b If 
LEARN SAFE 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Courthouse Security & Commissioners' Courtroom Renovation" 
Approved CCT 9/16/09 

901 Leopard Street. Room 303. Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 

J,'sflL<{ 1/,/10 



.' l 

Learn Safe, Inc. 
12500 Network Blvd. Suite 306 
San Antonio, TX 78249 
USA 

Voice: 210-477-5400 
Fax: 210-477-5401 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

INVOICE 

Invoice Number: LS000047 
Invoice Date: May 6,2010 
Page: 1 

i Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

1.00 W90-99004 

V10-22516 

S40-40408 

5.00 SN1-IRC3080VP 

C80-115 

Check/Credit Memo No: 

Wireless Microphone with 16 Channel 

Receiver 

Wireless Microphone wlBody Pk 

ENTERPRISE HIS HDVR16-480PCIEX 

DC, XP PRO, 2G, No HID, 480FPS 

1.00 

362.00 

362.00 

2,640.00 

~~200 
362.00 

C..rHSe 
HARD DRIVE 1000GB *must specify type * 

Vandal Proof Dome Camera w/iR 540TVL. 

0.3Lux, 4-9mm, Dual V 

Installation, testing and training for Sheriffs 

OffICe 

Nueces County 

2.00 

1.00 

209.00 

192.00 

3,100.00 

1,684.00 i 



Enae.....~ QAc.'1 YYlo r\Q Y-~ 
J 

Leam Safe, Inc. INVOICE12500 Network Blvd. Suite 306 
San Antonio, TX 78249 Invoice Number: LS000053 

USA Invoice Date: May 31,2010 
Page: 1 

Voice: 210-477-5400 
Fax: 210-477-5401 

Nu aces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

1.00 

30.00 C80-120 ./ Labor hours to install, test, startup and 

run-in courthouse audio/video security 

system 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

17.00 75.00 

11,500.00 

Nueces County 
(:ommissionen 

Administration 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Freight 

Total Invoice Amount 11,500.00 

Check/Cred~ Memo No: PaymentlCred~ Applied 

http:11,500.00


, 

... '" 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

June 29,2010 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUdito~ 10 
Loyd Neal if 
COWlty Judge ~~ fN/ 
PORT ARANSAS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract approved CCT 6/2911 0 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX. 

'/t;J>-~i (,.;!;:;q J-J 
I 



June 15,2010 

The Honorable Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX. 78401 

Re: Port Aransas Economic Development 

Dear Judge Neal: 

The Port Aransas Chamber of Commerce appreciates the $5,000 o~rom the County 
for the pursuit of our economic development efforts. At this tiU;;'~~e requesting the 
funding in order to proceed with determining the future business needs and economic 
prosperity for Port Aransas. . 

Enclosed is the contract for these funds which had been submitted to us earlier in this 
fiscal year. It has been executed by our President, Bill Bauder. 

I would like to take this opportunity to express to you and the Court how very much we 
appreciate the funding and improved operation of the County Park, and look forward to 
the expansion of that facility. Once again, please know how much we appreciate your 
interest in our community and support of our efforts. Please contact me at 361-749-5919 
ifyou have any questions. 

TaxID: 1-74-18555060 

Iv, 
. DEPT

:;OOING 

Sincerely, 

Ann B.Vaughan 
Executive Director 

Enclosure 
labv 

RECEIVED 
Cc: The Honorable Chuck Cazales JUN 18201Oc1c.. 

Nueces Countv 
Commissioners Court 

Admini!lrration 

403 W. Gotter I Port Aransas, Texas 78373 I 361-749·5919 I 800-45-GOAST I Fax 361-749-4672 I info@portaransas.org I www.portaransas.org 

http:www.portaransas.org
mailto:info@portaransas.org


· . 

County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 June 28, 2010 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Director h~ 

Nueces County Department of ~7rks 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment from M & D 
Flooring, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by Commissioners' Court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Cook (CSCD) Building Carpet, Vinyl Tile & 
Base Replacement Project approved in Commissioners' Court April 14, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 leopard S1reet, SUite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

1 / s.-iLi 7 /1 II D 



· . 


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Nueces 
Replacement 

County Cook (CSCD) Building Carpet, Vinyl Tile & Base 

Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No: 2841-10 

IContractor: M & D Flooring, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 1 For the Pay Period: 06/2112010 
Date of Contract Award: 0411412010 Notice to Proceed: 05/05/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $81,700.00 ~ ---Original Contract Days: 40 
Add Total Change Order Amount: ($5,000.00) , ..-change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ 0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 40 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $76,700.00 I

,/ 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1. Payment for Material on Hand LS $25,663.82 
2. Progress Billing for Installation of Material LS $22,486.52 
3. 
4. 

~ 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11 
12. 
13. 

114. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $48,150.34 

1 of 3 
Revised 612512010 



, . 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 

Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Deletion of floor base drywall repairs ($5,000.00) 

/ 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS {$5,000.00} v 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
i 1. 
2. 
3. 

14. 
· 5. 
16. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

IContract Balance Remaining: IContract Days Remaining: 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $48,150.34 v 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 2,407.52 II 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period[Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A - B + C] $45,742.82, 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $ 0.00 .!' 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D  E] " $45,742.82')( 

PR# 

. PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

i RECEIVING 

......... ../ 


20f3 

Revised 61'25120 I 0 
ICiol - 5 31.l- / 11012..7l.. - S 5/ 'L 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date:By: _~----.:I:....-__----\:J/(=~~_______ t-/z:;!frot iJ
coMRAc-roR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

BY:42~.~ Date: 6-Zg-IP•
EN EER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _______________ Date: _______ 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 6/25/2010 



"M~ f} r'ffoori1lJf lie Invoice 
44} 0 Dillon Lane, Suite #40 

Date Invoice #Corpus Christi, TX 784 t5 
361/854·7226 Fax: 361/854·7212 6/21/2010 6227 

Bill To 

Nueces County Purchasing Agent 
901 Le('lpard St., Room 106 
Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I 

Rep P.O. No. 

MD 167-10 

Description 

Proj~t No.:2841-09 

Terms Project 

Net 30 Nueces County Cook Bldg. 

Amount 

Billing for Material on hand (20% of VCT and 80% of Carpet Tile and 50% of Wall Base) 25,663.82 

Progress Billing for installing 80% ofVCT and 20% of Carpel Tile and 50% of Wall Base 22,486.52 

I i 
Subtotal $48.150.34 

Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00 

Total $48.150.34 

Payments/Crectits $0.00 

Balance Due S48,150.34 



.. 


110010 1 

SHIP 
OAT! FoO.II. EfCLI YOUIII p.OJ.ICI NO. 

, 
5/aO;10 5/21/10 1t lI"DUI.D!' '0 2271110 12USI 

urtD/ N 
ILl.10: ..tc: 

•• 1) ~,.. 

U10 D~ J:.- .,t"on 
ft TI415 ft7hll 

; UNE 

00 
00 
000 

00 

tT1M~ 

"~ 
~~-... 
00,,,., 

~NO. 

171 

~. 

.. .-.r z:.r.:na MY 

.. .., CIL1. U ~ 1M 

..... In-ISt-'72H 

.10 .... / ...... 

......1004..01" 

...-r 

--=- CO. COCIIl,.11.0__ 

QUM1TN 
.gAQIMID 

110.0 

QUNmT'V....,.,. 

170.0 

QUNmTY 
UM JIM:I 

I 
I 

J 20.f' 
I 
I 
I 

IIIt»f!' 

A4 •• 
JlA.) 



..TO: 

.1 
(aa.FI'.) 



I 

• 
'" . 

ftD D _ AiOlCI• 
~i 'IIi:,...,ona, ~ 

Floorinfl SuPPly 
1111' II' WI JIIIMfIW ~ ~ 

, . 
: • I 

t j ~ f " !J ! • t , , • ,1' 
,I. , ( • I' 

5/n/le S/n/1G wzz.r. c:au. oat. - .. IODS" 11"-10 - -.:r SO U.ual 
!

hnnl 
1i#trW:, ut.,. 

BLLTO: 


....... C09II .....' 
. 

.... IICI'.L eJCI9S .... ~XII' . 

.,. ... ccarn 

IIIIC'DoL CIlIa x-.. ~ 

ca~. 
....... 
a. _ raz IIM:l '10 11 
'IIDlI ....... 1'CIU lira 

'1'0 a:JIIIaI ~l : l/fJS 

ft WIlL n:r.a CUI!ft 

........ CICIQ .... ~ 


.. 
IalCSO.. U 
..,..no

.  ... 

"'TO: 
If • DII..,...,. 
••10 ~ J'.oaI "0 

CCIUIM~ ft " ...11 

dOe.Ot .M' 
'II .154•'00.00 

b-1i; I 
.'14S . 'M.M:.'0.00 "".00 

:UOO.OO MOO.O' ..., U.'.fO I 
I 

~FmUNIEf··· 



County of:Nueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: July 1, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Dire¥ 
Nueces County Depart~~bliC Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment NO.6 from 
Miller &Miller Mechanical Contracting Company, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by 
Commissioners' Court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation 
& Smoke Purge Project approved in Commissioners' Court September 16, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 I 
,/'St~ci '7 ,/10 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation & Smoke Purge 
Owner: Nueces County 
IFB No. 2806-09 

IContractor: Miller & Miller Mechanical Contracting, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 6 For the Pay Period: 06/3012010 
Date of Contract Award: 09/16/2009 Notice to Proceed: 01/05/10 
Original Contract Amount: $283,000.00 II Original Contract Days: 190 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 7,275.00· Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: 0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 190 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $290,275.00~ 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid 
Qty. 

& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Demolition L.S. 100% $ 15,003.00 $ 15,003.00 
2. Units, Valves, and Ductwork L.S. 100% $109,990.00 $109,990.00 
3. Piping & Insulation L.S. 100% $ 26,001.00 $ 26,001.00 
4. Controls L.S. 90% $ 80,016.00 $ 72,014.40 
5. Electrical L.S. 100% $ 9,990.00 $ 9,990.00 
6. Test, Balance & Start-up L.S. 95% $ 30,000.00 $ 28,500.00 
7. Exhaust Fans LS. 100% $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00 
8. Change Order No. 1 L.S. 100% $ 7,275.00 $ 7,275.00 
9. 
10. 
11 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $280,773.40 

10f3 
Revised 7/112010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount / 

1 Exhaust Fans &Vertical Duct Work $7,275.00 v 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $7,275.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 15 $ 79,320.82 I 
2. 2 19 $ 41,894.81 / 
3. 3 23 $100,603.95/ 
4. 4 20 $ 8,550.29/ 
5. 5 22 $ 22,804.56/ 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $253,174.43 I J 


Contract Balance Remaining: $ 23,540.27 v I Contract Days Remaining: 64 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. 
B. 
C. 
D. 
E. 
F. 

PR# 

PO# 

V~ 

DEPT
CODING 

RECEIViN 

20f3 

}CfI1-S3 ).;L/'Cf 11700/ -

$280,773.40 
$ 14,038.67 
$ 0.00 
$266,734.73/ 

' 

253174.43 

$ 13,560.3 


t; 3/).... .
ReVised 7/112010 

Ii 

/ 

/ 

http:253174.43
http:266,734.73
http:14,038.67
http:280,773.40
http:23,540.27


________ _ 

•..' ... 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

BY:~iZ22-WEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

Date:By: ____~~----__----__------- 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30t3 

Revised 1119/2010 



County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 June 28,2010 

TO: 	 Ms. Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., DirJJ:: 

Nueces County Departmpublic Works 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.4 from 
Secure Control System, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the NlJeces County Mckinzie Jail Annex Detention Lock 
Upgrade Project awarded in Commissioners COLIrt January 20, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

\>JQd -,11/)0 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Detention Lock Upgrade 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2835-09 

IContractor: Secure Control System, LLC. 

Estimate No.: 4 For the Pay Period: 0612512010 • 
Date of Contract Award: 01/20/2010 Notice to Proceed: 02/22/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $258,920.00 Original Contract Days: 112 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 35,700.00 ~ Change in Contract Days: 
Less Contingency: ,Adjusted Contract Days: 112 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $294,620.00.... 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1. Materials LS 87% $ 139,100.00 $121,017.00 
2. Labor LS 76% $ 73,476.00 $ 55,841.76 
3. Supplies LS 70% $ 12,298.00 $ 8,608.60 
4. Engineerffest LS 100% $ 6,552.00 $ 6,552.00 I 

5. Site Cost LS 70% $ 22,334.00 $ 15,633.80 
6. Bond LS 100% $ 5,160.00 $ 5,160.00 
7. Change Order # 1 LS 68% $ 35,700.00 $ 24,276.00 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE T$237,089.16 

10f3 
Revised 612512010 



A. Ad'usted Contract Amount Com leted to Date $237,089.16 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 11 ,854.46 I 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period Scheduled Attached $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date A - B + C $225,234.70 
E. Total Pa ments Previousl Authorized $158158.70v 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT D - E $ 67,076. iT 

s 
PR# 

POll 

V# 

I ~ 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Incorporated control panel 

component upgrade. $ 35,700.00 / 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $35,700.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorize~ 
1. 1 4 $13,984.68 / 
2. 2 8 $82,514.80/ 
3. 3 4 $61,659.22 ./ 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $158,158.70 [" 

I Contract Balance Remaining: $ 69,385.30 I Contract Days Remaining: 96 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


2 of 3 

Revised 6/2512010\l-S3/~ 1'1/1400~~'53J:L-

http:69,385.30


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

BY:~~~ CONT C OR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Bydt2Q~
ENGINE 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ____________________________ Date: ________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 612412010 



county ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9"1"1 Addressing Program 

DATE: July 1,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ma~aretHayes 
County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.~ 
Director of PUbIiC~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from Weathertrol, Inc. on a 
special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' Court March 3, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

h's \} (),/IO 



, ' 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

Project Title: Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No: 2837- 09 

IContractor: Weathertrol, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 2 For the Pay Period: 06/25/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 03/03/2010 ~otice to Proceed: 0411212010 
Original Contract Amount: $1,099,000.00, IOriginal Contract Days: 185 
Add Total Change Order Amount: Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 185 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $1,099,000.00 / 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Mobilization, Bonds, Etc. lS 100% $ 44,000.00 $ 44,000.00 
2. Contingency Allowance lS 0% $ 30,000.00 $ 0.00 
3. Structural Allowance lS 0% $ 18,000.00 $ 0.00 
4. Demolition lS 20% $ 10,000.00 $ 2,000.00 
5. Air Handling Units lS 0% $160,000.00 $ 0.00 
6. Fans lS 0% $100,000.00 $ 0.00 
7. Chemical Treatment lS 0% $ 2,500.00 $ 0.00 
8. Insulation lS 0% $ 47,000.00 $ 0.00 
9. Start-Up Test & Balance lS 0% $ 20,000.00 $ 0.00 
10. Controls lS 0% $130,000.00 $ 0.00 
11. Ductwork lS 2% $130,000.00 $ 2,600.00 
12. Piping lS 63% $ 68,500.00 $ 43,155.00 
13. Electrical lS 26% $160,000.00 $ 41,600.00 
14. Alternate No. 1 lS 0% $126,000.00 $ 0.00 
15. Alternate No.2 lS 0% $ 53,000.00 $ 0.00 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $133,355.00 

10f3 
Revised 6f28I20 I 0 

v 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

Amount 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
11. 1 54 $20,900.00 v 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. ! 

7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $20,900.00 

IContract Balance Remaining: $972,312.75 vl Contract Days Remaining: 131 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. 
B. 

E. 
F. $105,787.25 

$133,355.00 
$ 6,667.75-,r 

$ 20,900.00 
J 

~~~~~~~------~~----------~--~~==~r---~ 

PR# 

20f3 

19n -S?>/;L/19114 OC)[ - S3J..:L Revised 6128/2010 
r~~=:=T.--~~~7-~~~ 
, CODING 

http:20,900.00
http:133,355.00
http:105,787.25
http:972,312.75


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Paymenr has been received. 

By: ~IEFJ~~.~______.;...IJ_~t--l..I!~~ ~ 
C~ 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By:&122~ Date: 6 -d--/~
ENGINE~ 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _________________ Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L NEAL, JR. 

3 of 3 

Revised 612812010 



Page 1 PAYMENT APPLICATION 
TO: Nueces County PROJECT 77766 APPLICATION # 2 Distribution to: 

Purchasing Department 901 Leopard Street, Room 106 NAME AND Nueces County McKenzie Jail Annex HVAC Re PERIOD THRU: 06/25/2010 iii OWNERLOCATION: 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 745 N. P. I. D. PROJECT#s: IFB No. 2837-09 0 ARCHITECT 
Attn: Accounts Payable Corpus Christi, Texas 

DATE OF CONTRACT: 03/1112010 0 CONTRACTOR 
FROM: Weathertrol, Inc. ARCHITECT: Stridde, Callins & Associates, Inc. o ENGINEER 

P. O. Box 4881 342 S. Navigation Blvd. 0 
Corpus Christi, TX 78469 Corpus Christi, Texas 78405-3615 

FOR: H.V.A.C. 

CONTRACTOR'S SUMMARY OF WORK 
Contractor's signature below Is his assurance to Owner, concerning the payment herein applied for, 
that: (1) the Work has been performed as required in the Contract Documents, (2) all sums previously 

Application is made for payment as shown below. 
paid to Contractor under the Contract have been used to pay Contractor's costs for labor, materials 
and other obligations under the Contract for Work previously paid for, and (3) Contractor is legally

Continuation Page is attached. entitled to this payment. 

1. CONTRACT AMOUNT $1,099,000.00 
CONTRACTOR: W~~~~ 

2. SUM OF ALL CHANGE ORDERS $0.00 By: ~A. I~ ... ./U ~ Date: '-';>J-~LQ 
3. CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT (Line 1 +1- 2) $1,099,000.00 D. E. Cul[pepp8rl Se€Jt'rylTreasurer 

$132.460.00 
State of: Texas 

4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED 
(Column G on Continuation Page) eounty of: Nueces 

5. RETAINAGE: Subscribed and swom to before 
.";"~;,,,, DEBORAH R. ALDRIDGEa. 5.00% of Completed Work $6,623.00 me this ~5+1\ day of 3\..<.~ I ,J.CI C €"'': ..."~ Notary Public. State of Texas 

(Columns D + E on Continuation Page) ~KA.Q~ %}" ,.:"ff My Commission Expires 
;~''+ ~ ...'j,~ 

b. 5.00% of Material Stored $0.00 Notary Public: Deborah R. Aldridge . ""~fff.i,1~'" July 12, 2010 
-I

(Column F on Continuation Page) 
My CommiSSion Expires: July 12, 2010 

Total Retainage (Line 5a + 5b or 
Column I on Continuation Page) $6,623.00 ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATION 

6. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED LESS RETAINAGE $125,837.00 Architect's Signature below is his assurance to Owner, conceming the payment herein applied for, 
(Line 4 minus Line 5 Total) that: (1) Architect has inspected the Work represented by this Application, (2) such Work has been 

7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENT APPLICATIONS $20,900.00 
completed to the extent indicated in this Application, and the quality of workmanship and materials 
conforms with the Contract Documents, (3) this Application for Payment accurately states the amount 

8. PAYMENT DUE I $104,937.00 I of Work completed and payment due therefor, and (4) Architect knows of no reason why payment 
should not be made. 

9. BALANCE TO COMPLETION CERTIFIED AMOUNT......................................................................................... 

(Line 3 minus Line 5) $973,153.00 (If the certified amount is different from the payment due, you should attach an explanation. Initial a/l 

SUMMARY OF CHANGE ORDERS ADDITIONS 
the figures that are changed to match the certified amount.) 

DEDUCTIONS 
Total changes approved in ARCHITECT: 
previous months $0.00 $0.00 

By: Date: 
Total approved this month $0.00 $0.00 

Neither this Application nor payment applied for herein is assignable or negotiable. Payment shall be
TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 made only to Contractor, and is without prejudice to any rights of Owner or Contractor under the 

NET CHANGES $0.00 Contract Documents or otherwise. 

PAYMENT APPLICATION Quantum Software Solutions, Inc. Document 



Page 2 of 2 CONTINUATION PAGE 
PROJECT: 77766 APPLICAnON #: 2 

Nueces County McKenzie Jail Annex HVAC DATE OF APPLICATION: 06/30/2010 

Payment Application containing Contractor's signature is attached. Rehabilitation PERIOD THRU: 06/25/2010 

PROJECT#s: IFB No. 2837-09 

A B C D E F G H I 

ITEM # WORK DESCRIPTION 
SCHEDULED 

AMOUNT 

COMPLETED WORK STORED 
MATERIALS 

(NOT IN D OR E) 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED AND 

STORED 
(D+E+F) 

% 
COMPo 
(G IC) 

BALANCE 
TO 

COMPLETION 
(C-G) 

RETAINAGE 
(If Variable) AMOUNT 

PREVIOUS 
PERIODS 

AMOUNT 
THIS PERIOD 

1 Mobilization, Bonds, Permits, 
Insurance, Etc. 

$44,000.00 $22,000.00 $22,000.00 $0.00 $44,000.00 100% $0.00 

2 Contingency Allowance $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $30,000.00 

3 Structural Allowance $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $18,000.00 

4 Demolition $10,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 20% $8,000.00 

5 Air Handling Units $160,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $160,000.00 

6 Fans $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $100,000.00 

7 Chemical Treatment $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,500.00 

8 Insualtion $47,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $47,000.00 

9 Start-Up Test & Balance $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $20,000.00 

10 Controls $130,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $130,000.00 

11 Ductwrok $130,000.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 2% $127,500.00 

12 Piping $68,500.00 $0.00 $43,000.00 $0.00 $43,000.00 63% $25,500.00 

13 Electrical $160,000.00 $0.00 $40,960.00 

. 
$0.00 $40,960.00 26% $119,040.00 

14 Alternate No. 1 $126,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $126,000.00 

15 Alterante No. 2 $53,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $53,000.00 

TOTALS $1,099,000.00 $22,000.00 
---

$110,460.00 $0.00 $132,460.00 12% $966,540.00 

CONTINUATION PAGE Quantum Software Solutions, Inc. Document 



PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 

County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Services 
Nueces County Airport 
9*1·1 Addressing Program 

MEMORANDUM GfPR.....#~:.r=-:-..:=:..:..:..:.::.:~!...:..!..!.:::!.!.!....-. 

TO: 	 Roxanna Hunt 
Director Grants Administration \l3JJ3Y _drc=o=D1N:.:.:::G::....;..=:..:....:'1~51- 53.1 CL" ..FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. L ~ 
Director ofPublic W~ '-.~_CE_IV_IN_G~~-:..--=:J-l ~ 

RE: 	 Water Distribution System Improvements, San Petronila Estates 2, Phase 2 
Nueces County, Texas (TDRAlTCDP Contract No. 726115) Final Payment. 

DATE: 	 June 28, 2010 

Attached are forms "Final Payment" for your further handling. 

Attachments 

~-.---.... ------ 

(\nANTS--)
'/i ldi 	11 

I, . 
,'<:~1n Accounts Pay'
IIDISTRiBUTION DATE: 

-_. 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

\ic;t~ '/J.-j IU 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Water Distribution System Improvements - San Petronila Estates 2, Phase 2 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2839-09 

Contractor: Allstate Utilities and Construction 
~ m~Ta..j0 '7/d-i10 

Estimate No.: 4 ""S.. For the Pay Period: 05/21/10 
Date of Contract Award: 10/28/2009 ~otice to Proceed: 12/01/09 
Original Contract Amount: $158,587.00 vOriginal Contract Days: 30 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 51 ,508.80~ Change in Contract Days: 10 
Less Contingency: 0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 40 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $210,095.80 

I 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 

Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1. 10" PVC Waterline Pipe L.F. 8,565 $ 11.80 $101,067.00 

mection No.1 lS $2,880.00 $2,800.00 $ 2,800.00 • 
ection No.2 lS $3,080.00 $3,080.00 $ 3,080.00 

. teel Casing IF 70 140.00 $ 9,800.00 
5. Water Service Relocation EA 9 $ 420.00 $ 3,780.00 
6. Water Service Relocation EA 5 $ 680.00 $ 3,400.00 
7. 10" DIMJ - 90 degree bend EA 1 $ 480.00 $ 480.00 
8. 10" DIMJ - 45 degree bend EA 8 $ 480.00 $ 3,840.00 
9. 10" PVC Waterline - bored IF 435 $ 68.00 $ 29,580.00 

RectSign lS 1 $ 680.00 $ 680.00 
nge Order No. 1 lS 1 $39,646.75 $ 39,646.75 
nge Order No.2 lS 1 $11,862.05 $11,862.05 

13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $210,095.80 

/ 


1of3 
Revised 612812010 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Changing Field Conditions $39,646.75 
2 Changing Field Conditions $11,862.05 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $51,508.80 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 0 $41,783.85 
2. 2 38 $79,888.16 
3. 3 2 $66,650.05 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $188,322.06 

IContract Balance Remaining: $0.00 IContract Days Remaining: 2 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $210,095.80 V' 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 0.00 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period[Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A - B ] $210,095.80 v 

Total Payments Previously Authorized $188.322.06 v ~ BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] C $ 21,773.n"\1-

2 of3 

Revised 6/28/20 10 

1 

http:188.322.06
http:210,095.80
http:210,095.80


ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date:B~~~ La IcM10 

CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for, payment. 

By:~q££A-
•

Date: 6- ~zg-lt2 
. ENGINEE~ 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: ____________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 6/2812010 



May 7,2010 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E 

Nueces County Engineer 

Director of Public Works 

Re: Invoice No. 1010-713 

Dear Mr. Sullivan: 

Mr. Raul Ortiz and Mr. Mario Garza, P.E. had a meeting regarding the outstanding 

balance on the Water Distribution System Improvements - San Petronila Estates 

2, Phase 2. They came to the revised amount of $21,773.74. That includes the 

net amount $9,911.69 (Retainage due) and the amount of Project overrun of 

$11,862.05. 

Raul Ortiz 

Allstate Utilities 

P.O. Box 71418 • Corpus Christi. Texas 78467 
(361) 774-0814 • (956) 330-2610 • Fax (361) 806-0465 

E-mail: allucco@att.net 

mailto:allucco@att.net
http:11,862.05
http:9,911.69
http:21,773.74


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Services 
Nueces County Airport 
9*1°1 Addressing Program 

May 13,2010 

Allstate Utilities and Construction 
Attn: Mr. Raul Ortiz 
P.O. Box 71418 
Corpus Christi, TX 78467 

RE: IFB No. 2819-09 Water Distribution System Improvements - San Petronila Estates 2, 
Phase 2 

Dear Mr. Ortiz, 

A fmal inspection walk-thru was conducted on the above-reference project on May 13, 2010. Please 
consider this correspondence as notification ofproject acceptance. 

Please feel free to caH Mario R. Garza, P.E. with any questions. Mr. Garza can be reached at his office 
3611888-0804 or on his cell phone 3611548-0598. His e-mail addressismario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us 

Sincerely, 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director ofPublic Works 

Cc: Hon. Betty Jean Longoria 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 

Ms. Roxana Hunt 
Grants Administrator 

Art Acuna, P.E. 
Naismith Engineering 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-Q485 

mailto:addressismario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us


Certificate of Construction Completion 

SUBMIT ONE FOR EACH PRIME CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 

Grant Recipient: NDECKS COUNTY 	 ............. 5.>LO____TxCDBG Contract No: --.L...72 6 J J.... 

This is to certify that a final inspection of the project described below was conducted on the day 
of KAY 2010 .I 

Contract was entered into on the 28TH day of OCT. >.2009- between the city I county of 
NUKCKS COUNTY and Allstate for the construction ofWater Distribution System. for 

Utilities & Construction the San Petronila Estates 2, 
This is to further certify that: Phase 2. 

1. The work has been completed in accordance with the plans and specifications and all addenda, 
change orders and supplemental agreements thereto, with the following exceptions: 

N/A 

2. The sum of $ o. 00 ,deducted from the final payment to the Contractor is a fair and 
equitable settlement for the foregoing excepted work, 

3. The Contractor has presented on behalf of itself and its sureties, satisfactory evidence that he or 
she will repair, replace and make good any faulty workmanship andior materials discovered in the 
work within a period of J2.. months from this date, as provided in the Contract. 

4, 	 Amount of Original Contract $158.587. Q(L____ 
Cumulative Change Orders $ 51.508.00 
Final Amount of Contract $210,095.80 
Less Previous Payments $. 168,822.06 
Less Deductions (from #2 above) 
FINAL PAYMENT (Balance) $ 21,773.74 

5. The Final Payment in the amount above is now due and payable. 
Twenty-one Thousand SevenHundrea seventy three dollars aDd seventy four cents 

Engineer " Chief Executive Officer 

Pf2.D:;lepr &"'bV\!~ 

Title 


TiT TiHe
~Vu\\~eJ 
~ 	 C~y I County of 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-000355 

SECTION A Chapter 7 Davis-Bacon labor Standards 29 

http:21,773.74
http:168,822.06
http:210,095.80
http:51.508.00


(l!"e me ll~,~h:~ d:t<:: 

N<llJn Pul'lil" '--4"'-llJ-.Ffn"""i'-a.,. ~~ 

:\RCHlTECTPAYMENT OF DEBTS AND CLAIMS 
CONTRA.CTORAlA Document C706 
'-,CRETY 

(l.nstructions on ren:rsc side) ()THER 

TO OWNER Allstate Utilities and Construction Co. :\Hel (!'J Ecrs PHOJECT ~O, 7741 

P.O. Box 71418 


Corpus Chrisri, TX 78467 

C, )\TR\CT F{ JR. San Perronila Estares 2 Phase 2 

PROJECT Warer Disrribution System Improvements Co:'JTR\CT DATED September IS, 2009 

STATE OF, Texas 
COU;,\TY OF Nueces 
11l\:' umk'l"-igncd il;:rci)1 ct:nil1e:- thaI. ex,'q)! d~ fhled bel, >II 1'.l\Illt"I1[ ii .• ' h,'l:1t rll.H!t: l!l luI! and ;llllll1hg.Hitln" IUI't: ()thep.\i~e been 
"atlsfied for all malerial, ;;nd equipment furnhhed, for .£11 ',',r ,rk, I:!h{l[, ;ind ,ervi(c' pt'rfnrmed, and for all kn1.l\\ n inddlwcine" ;md 
claims 3)!,linst rhe Conrfad.,)r f',r damal"t:-; 3rising in ;If1\" manner IIll"llIll" (l('ll "'jrh rlw pt'11'mn,Hl,'e "I the (,,,HiatT referenced ,Ibl)\"!: 

(, II" whkh lilt.' OWfWI ('r O".-ner', pn 'pen\' n1lgh! in an'" '-\ :1\' I K' held ""'I"-",n' ,hk' . Ir ':Ikumhered 

SUPPORTING DOCl1!\IENTS ATTACHED HFHETO U ):..iTRACTOR: 

Cpo;-,enr (,I' Soret\' to Final Pa\'fl1em, Whenever Surefl I' 


in\'o!ved, Cnnsem of SurelY is required, AlA Do('umenl 

G-O-. CUIl'em <If SUlI:I\, !II;!\' be u"ed lUI llii.' purpo.,<" 


IndinHt: ~H!;jchll1<.:m no 

B)Tht!jolloll'ing Sllppnrling dOdOI/t!llI.' should i)e a/tacbed !'",I"ero 
i/rr!c/uired hI' fh", OICllt'l" 

C(llltldlli>i'" Rei;:.],!:: 0; \X':.ri\cl ,)1' !.iell', ,'(HlliHionaf UP'Hl RaulOrtiz Owner 

nxeipr offlnal p;nll1l"11, 


1 Sepal';!!!;;' Reieao;<!!, "I' \X':liver,. uf I.len,. frpm Sub,-\ )nlr;llf<)p, '~\l\ I ~610
and m:lteri;ll and equipment "uppli<.:r~. ri) the exrent 
required Iw Ihe Owner. :lu'Oi1llxmied Iw a list there,lf 

M. MATA 
3. Conru<.'lo(, Afntla..-it of Relea,"t: of Ll(:,n~ (AL-\ [)oulillent 

..D NO~~u,.b%.. State of Texas
(;-06A, 

""'-""'LOrn .!lI'y..C~v~lres 02-15-2012 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that h~a~s~t~h~is~ca:U~lo~nit1;t'ii~~~~~;J 
original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced. 
See Instruction Sheet for Limited License for of this document. 

AlA DOCUMENT G706 • e(l,'1 KV 'Ii)!'.' -\1'1'11 ,-,,\1'1 (11' I',\,,'·\I-:';T,)f I 'un, ,\',1' l,L\J"I-, 
l'f}1 f'I m'l( J;'" .-\1.-\' c !'nl • THE ?!-"IEl,j' .-\' I:'" nn rE')F .l.I,:u~rfl:(,T', i~,ic, '.E\\ , YUEK 
'\\'1'", J: ~\X \\A,"HI\,dU\, I;;, 2(""",';1'12' WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying 
Violates U,S, copyrighllaws and will subjecllhe vIolator 10 legal proseculfon, G706-1994 



............. ••• 111 ............ " ..... ..... .. __•••• ,. 
 ..-\RCHITECT L'RELEASE OF LIENS 
CONTR.-\CTOP X'AlA DOUlment 6 706..1 
:,lTWTI' 

(Insrrunion:-, on ren:r'c ,ide) OTHFR 

TO OWNER Allstate Utilities and Construction Co. :\R( IlITECT c.; PROJECT \IO 7741 
(Sdl!i":tJld,,ddr,'''' P.O. Box 71418 

Corpus Christi, TX 78467 
U ),<TR\(T FuR San PetroniJa Estates 2 Phase 2 

PROJECT: Water Distribution System Improvements C< }\.TR:\CT I J\TEfl September 15,2009 

STATE OF Texas 
COUNTY Of Nueces 
The undersigned herebY lenifle, tlu[ [0 the he'! "f [il< lin, kC'igl1C'.:I, ~II' '\', ihlg(', int; )n1wi! Hl an" helw!' I'XI cpt a' h,[C'd helm'" rht' 
Release.; llr \X'ai\er.; uf I.ien .Hladll'd hert'[I' ill( lude rhe C, ,[',tUeI, 'I', ,III "uh, , 'IHr:1(,[' 11", JII'lIpplrer' , )( 111.1(\:rial, ,tn( I equIpment. and .111 
pelf, )rmer" ,If \\', lrk, lahor (l1' ,en'ICt" wl]l) h.l\ e ',I' 111.1' h,ll t:' hen.' I.r ClI< UI nbr.HKt:" , 'I rht' right tl' a~,en hen, \ 'I' encumhrcllH.l" .lgaln,r 
am' pn 'pern' ,)f the O\\ner .1 ri.;ing III :lJlI' n U IlI1t' I ( ,ut " ,I' [he I 'erl, "'lun. t' • It ! hc C. In! r.ll t reklenced :111; )\'l' 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTSATfACHED HERETO cO;\" rR\CTUR Allstate Utilities and Construction Co. 

P.O. Box 71418 L 	 C()nrral'lor\ Relea'e or \X'Jh'er llf Lien" Cilll,lniorul up, '" 
receipt t)f fln:!1 pa;men! 

2, 	 Separate 1{l'lea~e" ur \X,lrI'er, 'If Liens from SUI1<.'IlIltLldnr' 

and material and eqUipment 'upplrers. to the extent 
required Iw the Ownel', ,Kl\lmp~H1led 11\ a 1t.'1 thereur 

-""::~.:.I:::!::~78467 

MARYM, MATA "ul,,, rihn! ,Ill" "" \Ill [to hd; 'IIC me,)f1 rhi' d:!te .J '-'-1'\ e... \1.\ I ).010 
Notary Public, State of Texas 

My Commission Expires 02·15·2012 
\;()Ill'\ Puhl;, '-111----::> ftI\, /V\.~ 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this caution printed in red. An 
original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced. 
See Instruction Sheet for Limited License for Reproduction of this document. 

... -~- ....---
AlA DOCUMENT G706A' ((,','1'1<,\. i()~' .\FIIIH\II.lI FFIFA'i' IF! i! 
FnnIO:-" ,\1.\' :I},!J. IHE \\!f:klt,\'\ IC;'ril! TE "i M~lllrrF'.I' 1-'," ',1'\\ '" 'FE 
,\11'''1 I ,II \1 \,tll'\(, It)'" 1.1 \ ~("",,, .. ,c')2· WARNING: Unlicen""u photocopying 
violates U,S, copyright laws and will subjecllhe violator [0 legal proseculion, 	 G706A-1994 



TO: Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

FROM: Roxanna Hunt, Director Grants Administration 

DATE: 06/28/10 

RE: Early Release of an Expense Check 

I, Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr., authorize an early release of an expense check payable to 

___---:.A.:;.:II.::;.:st:::at:..;;.e...:Uti:.::.:':.:.:litie:..;;.'.::..s.=;anc:..:d=-C.::..on:::.:..:.str::::.;u;;;.;;c:::tio:;..;n-'--___--=C:.:,.K;;;.#_______ for the amount of $21,773,74 dated 07/02110 

Reason: The Texas Department of Transportation reconstr:ucted FM 1694 driveways prior to Allstate Utilities beginning 

work, The reconstr:uction caused project overruns for the Item -10· PVC waterline-bored that necessitated consultation with the 

County Attorney's Office, The time required for these consultations and subsequent matter resolution has extended the 

normal time period to finalize a project. Allstate Utilities is in need of the Final Payment. 

Thank you 

Judge's Signature: d</f ~r:proved 
Release Date: Disapproved 

Coding: ('--____-5312) 

-Call Department ofPublic Works X0490 when Early Release Form is ready, 

cc: Treasury Department 



i 
- Nueces County 

Community Services / Inland Parks 


4540 FM 892 
Robstown, Texas 78380 

Edward Herrera, CPM 
Director 

415 Mainer Road 
Robstown, Texas 78380 

Telephone: (361) 387-5445 Telephone: (361) 387-6396 
Fax: (361) 387-9868 Fax: (361) 387-7479 
E-Mail address:Edward.herrera@co.nueces.tx.us 

DATE: July 1,2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Edward Herrera ~. / L 
Director up" 

SUBJECT: Nueces County - RMB Fairgrounds Parking Lot Lights 

Please authorize your staff to place the following invoice from Division 16 Construction 
(P.O. 305346), invoice #304 on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court 
for payment. 

This payment request is for 100% of the fairgrounds parking lot light project awarded in 
commissioners' court. 

Attachment 



•• 

INVOIC 
DIVISION 16 CONSTRUCTION 

4402 Big Cyprus Bayou 
Corpus Christi, Tx, 78410 
Phone (361)443-2281 

DATE: 

INVOICE# 

June 15, 2010 

304 

TO: 
Nueces County 
Edward Herrera 

FOR: RMB FAIRGROUNDS 
PARKING LOT LIGHTS 

DESCRIPTION 

Installed New Parking Lot Lights 

HOURS RATE 

$ 

AMOUNT 

19,500.00 

COtMJNm-
PR# tR I \ I 2> Ot> 

POI .3 f) S~ l/ i.J, 

VI V.3 «5a~ 
~ /?Jllt -53t~ 
..eceMNG 7-1-1 () 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX RATE 

SALES TAX 

OTHER 

TOTAL 

$ 

$ 

19,500.00 

-

19,500.00 

THA~IK YOU FOR YOUR BUSII\IESSI 



19 

IN ACCOUNT WITH 

CHAVES, RESENDEZ & RIVERO, L.L.P. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P.O. Box 2664 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78403 

(361) 884-5400 

(361)884-5401 	FACSIMILIE 

IRS. NO. 73-1688157 

FOR PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

901 Leopard, Rm 207 ACCOUNT NO: 

Corpus Christi TX 78401-3680 STATEMENT NO: 


Attn: Laura Garza Jiminez 


Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, 

Christus Spohn Health System, et al 

File No. 14005.4 CHAVES 


FEES 

HOURS 
04/26/2010 

DEC Attention to e-mail from Brian C. Miller regarding the initial draft of 
the brief to the Fifth Circuit. 0.30 

DEC Attention to draft of the brief to the Fifth Circuit. 1.50 

04/30/2010 
DEC Attention to Plaintiffs' Thirty First Amended Initial Disclosures. 0.50 

05/03/2010 
DEC Attention to e-mail from Brian Miller regarding draft of appellants' 

brief. 0.20 
DEC Attention to e-mail from Brian Miller regarding brief being due and 

needing additional comments before due date. 0.20 
DEC Attention to e-mail from Brian Miller regarding appellants brief. 0,30 
DEC Attention to Certificate of Interested Parties. 0.60 
DEC Document review of Appellate Brief. 2.50 
DEC Correspondence review from Brian Miller regarding Appellate Brief. 0.30 

05/04/2010 
DEC Attention to Record Exceprts. 1.00 
DEC Attention to Appellants Brief. 1.50 
DEC Document review of Amended Brief. 0.80 
DEC Correspondence preparation to attorney Brian Miller regarding 

amended brief. 0.30 
DEC E-mail preparation to Brian Miller regarding brief on statement of 

issues and summary of argument. 0.20 

05/05/2010 
DEC E-mail review from Court of Appeals for the 5th Circuit regarding 

Appellant's Brief Filed. 0.30 
DEC 	 E-mail review from Brian Miller regarding filing of brief on behalf of 

all appellants. 0.30 

Page: 1 
06/23/2010 

14005-0004M 

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, PLEASE RETURN COPY OF THIS STATEMENT WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

/1'c;+eJ 7/2./;0 



19 

·, 


Page: 2 
COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 06/23/2010 

ACCOUNT NO: 14005-0004M 
STATEMENT NO: 


Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, 

Christus Spohn Health System, et al 

File No. 14005.4 CHAVES 


HOURS 

05/06/2010 
DEC E-mail review from Brian Miller regarding conversation with deputy 


appellate clerk. 0.30 

DEC E-mail review from Court of Appeals 5th Circuit regarding edited 


notice. 0.30 

DEC E-mail review from Brian Miller regarding Court of Appeals Amended 


Notice of Filing of Appellant's Brief. 0.30 


05/11/2010 
DEC 	 Notice from the Court of Appeals for the 5th Circuit regarding paper 


copies of record experts filed by Appellants. 0.30 


05/21/2010 
DEC 	 Document review of filing of Transcript Order Form by Christopher 


Gale. 0.30 


05/25/2010 
DEC E-mail review from Myra Morris regarding request for extension. 0.10 

DEC E-mail review from David Klein regarding request for extension. 0.10 

DEC E-mail review from paul Kratzig regarding request for extension. 0.10 

DEC E-mail review from Chris Gale regarding deposition of Defendant 


Cavasos. 	 0.30 

FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 	 12.90 3,547.50 

RECAPITULATION 

Tjm~k~e~r Hours Rate Total 

DOUGLAS E. CHAVES 12.90 $275.00 $3,547.50 


Total Current Wcrk 	 3,547.50 

BALANCE DUE 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

http:3,547.50
http:3,547.50
http:3,547.50


1 
IN ACCOUNT WITH 

CHAVES, RESENDEZ & RIVERO, L.L.P. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P.O. Box 2664 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78403 

(361) 884-5400 
(361) 884-5401 FACSIMILIE 

IRS. NO. 73-1688157 

FOR PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
901 Leopard, Rm 207 ACCOUNT NO: 
Corpus Christi TX 78401-3680 STATEMENT NO: 

Page: 1 
06/23/2010 

14005-0003M 
14 

Attn: Laura Garza Jiminez 

San Patricio County vs. Nueces County 
Boundary Dispute - Taxes 
File No. 14005.3 CHAVES"01 

FEES 

03/31/2010 
DEC 
JWW 

Attention to Docket Control Order. 
Document review of Docket Control Order. 

HOURS 

0.50 
0.20 

05/24/2010 
JWW 

DEC 

Document review of San Patricio's Petition for Writ of Mandamus 
and exhibits. 
Document review of Petition for Writ of Mandamus. 

3.00 
1.60 

05/25/2010 
JWW 

JWW 
DEC 

Research regarding review of pleadings and cases regarding 
mandatory venue provisions of the statute. 
Telephone conference with Tom What regarding mandamus suit. 
Document review of Notice from Court of Relator's Petition for Writ 
of Mandamus. 

2.00 
0.30 

0.10 

FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 7.70 1,386.00 

Timekeeper 
DOUGLAS E. CHAVES 
JAMES W. WRAY, JR. 

RECAPITULATION 
Hours 

2.20 
5.50 

Rate 
$180.00 

18000 

Total 
$396.00 

990.00 

( 

EXPENSES 	 ~~. 
05/25/2010 	 Photocopies of attachments to Realtor's Petition for Writ of Mandamum -;'\ ~) 1~- \ 

Imagine _ T)\ V ,Y tJ 113.72 

Total Expenses 1.~ \' Vr (jJJ . 

Total Current Work 	 (p , ~ r~#'7 1,499.72 

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT. PLEASE RETURN COPY l! STAr:NT:TH YOUR PAYMENT 

f,';.,h<sl ,1:'-)1a 

http:1,499.72


14 

, )-
Page: 2 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 06/23/2010 
ACCOUNT NO: 14005-0003M 

STATEMENT NO: 

San Patricio County vs. Nueces County 

Boundary Dispute - Taxes 

File No. 14005.3 CHAVES·01 


BALANCE DUE 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CO 

RECEIVING 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

July 2,2010 

Peggy Hayes 
County Haye 0, 
Loyd Neal I 

County Judge ~/t (()V; 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

The attached is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion at the 
next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09-10 Diabetes Funding" 



Anne Baker Lisa Saenz, Director 
Chief Professional Officer Greenwood 
361-853-2505 3902 Greenwood Drive 

Corpus Christi, TX 78416 
361-853-2586 

BOYS &. GIRLS CLUB 
361-853-1943 - Fax 

OF CORPUS CHRISTI, INC. 

www.bgccorpuschristi.org 
Patricia Amaya, Director 

Robstown 
401 West Ligustrum 

Robstown, TX 78380 
361-387-2983 

361-387-1523 - Fax 

July 02, 2010 

County Commissioners Court 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Nueces County Commissioners, 

On behalf of my board of directors and all of our children, please accept my sincere 
gratitude for all that you have done for us. 

Thank you for the appropriation of $2,000 toward the implementation of our Triple 

Play Program which is providing our youth with a wellness program that promotes 
diabetes prevention and awareness. Our program is being enhanced this summer 
through a partnership with the A&M School of Nursing. The nursing students and 
their professor are here every week working with our kids on the educational 
component of our Diabetes Initiative, which is a core feature of our Triple Play 

Program. 

Your investment is deeply appreciated and our stewardship will be exemplary. 

Gratefully, 

Anne Baker 

ServingUnited ~ 
Corpus Christi Youth Way~ The Positive Place For Kids Since 1957 



CONTRACT 

Nueces County and Boys & Girls Clubs of Corpus Christi 

This agreement entered into on , 2010, as set forth below by and between 
Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and Boys & Girls Club of Corpus Christi, hereinafter 
called "Club,.' a non-profit organization helping young people reach their full potential as productive, 
caring. responsible citizens. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Commissioners Court finds that diabetes constitutes a public health problem in 
Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS, the community has recognized the need for endeavors designed to promote 
diabetes prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS, Diabetes is a chronic, incurable disease and is the fifth leading cause of death in 
the United States. Over 18.2 million people in the United States, or 6.3% of the 
population, have been diagnosed with diabetes and approximately 5.2 million 
people are unaware that they have the disease; and 

WHEREAS, Although the cause of diabetes continues to be a mystery, both genetics and 
environmental factors such as obesity, eating habits, and lack of exercise, appear 
to play key roles as risk factors for developing the disease; and 

WHEREAS, It has been proven that early detection of people at high risk of developing Type 
2 diabetes, combined with a program to support healthy eating, physical activity, 
and achievable weight loss, can prevent up to 58% of expected diabetes; and 

WHEREAS, The Commissioners Court finds the need to promote health services providing 
diabetes awareness and prevention for the residents of Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS, In an effort to promote diabetes prevention, Nueces County will partner with Club 
to bring about its youth wellness program called Triple Play, and 

WHEREAS, The Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate and spend money from 
the county general revenues for public health and sanitation in the county 
pursuant to §122.001 of the Texas Health and Safety Code and the 
determinations of Texas Attorney General Opinion Nos ... IM-158 (1984) and JM
103 (1983): 

THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and Club agree to the following: 

I. 	 Club will diligently use its resources to provide diabetes awareness and prevention to the 
youth of Nueces County by conducting a health fair designed to provide its participants 
with diabetes awareness and prevention information, including testing approximately 250 
children for diabetes. 



-----------

---------------------

'. 

. II. 	 Club will submit a written report to the County indicating activities by Club in performance 

of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. Club shall include in its report a detailed 
accounting of expenditures of County funds. Such report should be presented to the 
County Commissioners' Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 	 As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2009-2010, the 
County will provide two thousand dollars ($2,000), subject to appropriations, for the 
continuation of Club's diabetes prevention activities pursuant to the 2009-2010 County 
budget. 

IV. 	 Club will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of Club 
unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

V. 	 This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2010. In the event 
Club terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the balance of any 
remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County funds 
bear to the total funds received or in the possession by Club to conduct activities related 
to this agreement. 

Approved, this day, the __ 2010.day 0'______ 
Nueces County 	 Boys &Girls Club 

BY: 	 BY:---------------------	 ~C=p~O---------------County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
County Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

BY: 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



June 28, 2010 

To Whom It May Concern: 

This summer 2010, Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi (TAMUCC) Nursing Students 
enrolled in the community health nursing course performed various community assessments. Our 
group has uncovered a need and lack of resources for students at the Boys and Girls Club. We 
would like to host a health fair for the children that focuses on diabetes and obesity. 

As a project, we are asking for donations, either monetary, diabetes testing supplies, exercise 
equipment, or school supplies from local businesses and individuals to help support this cause. 
We will be testing approximately 250 children. The diabetes testing supplies needed are: at least 
five glucometers ($12-$20 each), lancets ($29 per 100), test strips ($39 per 100), gloves, hand 
sanitizer, and gauze which totals to around $300. As far as exercise equipment we would like to 
send the children horne with jump ropes, hula hoops, soccer balls, footballs, basketballs, etc. The 
school supplies needed are: wide ruled paper, no. 2 pencils, crayola (12-24 counts), crayola 
markers, primary grade writing tablets, spiral bound wide ruled note books, erasers, glue sticks, 
etc. Donations will be picked up from your business or horne by the T AMUCC Nursing Students 
at a scheduled date and time to be decided upon with your organization. The event is going to 
take place on Thursday July 22,2010 from 9am-5pm. 

Any donations would be greatly appreciated as the children in the Boys and Girls Club are the 
future ofour community. We apologize for such short notice but we are restricted on time due to 
summer courses being accelerated and shortened. Please support our cause and help us educate 
these children about their health and improve their quality of life. Thank-you for your time, 
Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi Nursing Students 

Yvette Hornsby - Nursing Student Group Leader 

E-mail: yvette.hornsby@yahoo.com 

Tel: 713-253-4400 

Mary Ellen Miller - MSN, RN, Clinical Faculty 

E-mail: mary.miller@tamucc.edu 

Tel: 361-825-6021 

Anne Baker - Chief Professional Officer ofBoys and Girls Club 

E-mail: annebaker@the-i.net 

Tel: 361-853-2586 

mailto:annebaker@the-i.net
mailto:mary.miller@tamucc.edu
mailto:yvette.hornsby@yahoo.com


CONTRACT 

Nueces County and Boys & Girls Clubs of Corpus Christi 

This agreement entered into on , 2010, as set forth below by and between 
Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and Boys & Girls Club of Corpus Christi, hereinafter 
called "Club,.' a non-profit organization helping young people reach their full potential as productive, 
caring, responsible citizens. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Commissioners Court finds that diabetes constitutes a public health problem in 
Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS, the community has recognized the need for endeavors designed to promote 
diabetes prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS, Diabetes is a chronic, incurable disease and is the fifth leading cause of death in 
the United States. Over 18.2 million people in the United States, or 6.3% of the 
population, have been diagnosed with diabetes and approximately 5.2 million 
people are unaware that they have the disease; and 

WHEREAS, Although the cause of diabetes continues to be a mystery, both genetics and 
environmental factors such as obesity, eating habits, and lack of exercise, appear 
to play key roles as risk factors for developing the disease; and 

WHEREAS, It has been proven that early detection of people at high risk of developing Type 
2 diabetes, combined with a program to support healthy eating, physical activity, 
and achievable weight loss, can prevent up to 58% of expected diabetes; and 

WHEREAS, The Commissioners Court finds the need to promote health services providing 
diabetes awareness and prevention for the residents of Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS. 	 In an effort to promote diabetes prevention, Nueces County will partner with Club 
to bring about a diabetes health fair, and 

WHEREAS, 	 The Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate and spend money from 
the county general revenues for public health and sanitation in the county 
pursuant to §122.001 of the Texas Health and Safety Code and the 
determinations of Texas Attorney General Opinion Nos. JM-158 (1984) and JM
103 (1983): 

THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and Club agree to the following: 

I. 	 Club will diligently use its resources to provide diabetes awareness and prevention to the 
youth of Nueces County by conducting a health fair designed to provide its participants 
with diabetes awareness and prevention information, including testing approximately 250 
children for diabetes. 

1 



-----------

-----------

II. Club will submit a written report to the County indicating activities by Club in performance 
of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. Club shall include in its report a detailed 
accounting of expenditures of County funds. Such report should be presented to the 
County Commissioners' Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2009-2010, the 
County will provide two thousand dollars ($2,000), subject to appropriations, for the 
continuation of Club's diabetes prevention activities pursuant to the 2009-2010 County 
budget. 

IV. Club will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of Club 
unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

V. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2010. In the event 
Club tenTlinates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the balance of any 
remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County funds 
bear to the total funds received or in the possession by Club to conduct activities related 
to this agreement. 

Approved, this day, the __ day 0'______ 2010. 


Nueces County Boys & Girls Club of Corpus Christi 


BY: 
 By:~/JJJ 

County Judge CPO 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
County Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

BY: 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 

-2



Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 
Nueces County Engineer 

T'S AOMINI~IRAT!ON _ 
I 

--____~~~~~------l 

\ 

Department ofPublic Works 
County Roads and Bridges 

Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 
Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 
 r ~~t 	 I 

, 'V,i-
1~":"::--~7~::-+-L

V I 8 
__

I V# -i 

MEMORANDUM 
; DEPT· 	 D~
IGCDING . -;'5.31{2. 
i J;£CEIVING I~I~qt(L~ 

TO: 	 Roxanna Hunt 

Director Grants Administration 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E~ __'--~ 

Director ofPublic W7"~ 


RE: 	 Banquete Park Phase 1 B 

DATE: 	 June 30, 2010 

Attached are forms "ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PA YMENT" No.4 for your further handling. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

/1' 311(..,-,1 l I:JI D 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Banquete Park Phase 1 B 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No. : 2832-09 

IContractor: Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. 

• Estimate No.: 4 For the Pay Period: 06/30/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 02/17/2010 Notice to Proceed: 03/08/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $299,000.00 Original Contract Days: 125 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 570.00 (C:hange in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Da~s: 125 ! 

Adjusted Contract Amount: $299,570.00 l / 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


I 
Item No. and Description 

Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. General Conditions LS 90% $ 8,250.00 $ 7,425.00 
•2. Demolition LS 100% $ 2,800.00 $ 2,800.00 
3. Site-work LS 85% $160,804.00 $ 136,683.40 

· 4. Concrete Sports Foundation LS 100% $ 28,492.00 $ 28,492.00 
5. Masonry LS 100% $ 2,261.00 $ 2,261.00 
6. Misc. Steel LS 100% $ 6,210.00 $ 6,210.00 
7. Carpentry LS 100% $ 10,646.00 $ 10,646.00 
8. Roofing LS 100% $ 2,325.00 $ 2,325.00 
9. Doors/Frames/Hardware LS 100% $ 5,335.00 $ 5,335.00 
10. Finishes LS 100% $ 2,400.00 $ 2,400.00 
11. Misc. Specialties LS 100% $ 350.00 $ 350.00 
12. Plumbing LS 100% $ 7,885.00 $ 7,885.00 
13. Electrical LS 100% $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 
14. Labor Burden LS 90% $ 2,245.00 $ 2,020.50 
15. General Liability 
16. Overhead 

LS 
LS 

90% 
90% 

$ 11,090.00 
$ 14,745.00 

$ 9,981.00 
$ 13,270.50 

• 17. Profit LS 90% $ 12,288.00 $ 11,059.20 
· 18. Bonds LS 100% $ 11,445.00 $ 11,445.00 
19. Builders Risk LS 90% $ 1,429.00 $ 1,286.10 
20. Change Order No.1 LS 100% $ 570.00 $ 570.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $270,444.70 

1 of 3 

Revised 613012010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Add 3 new 20 amp circuits $570.00 

To concession stand 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $570.00 ../ 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 18 $64,987.70 ..,/ 

2. 2 20 $84,140.02 ./ 
3. 3 31 $84,038.87 V 
4. 
5. 

! 8. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $233,148.39 

IContract Balance Remaining: $ 42,647.54 IContract Days Remaining: 56 

SLiMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Ad'usted Contract Amount Com leted to Date $ 270,444.70 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 13,522.24lt 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to . $ 256,922.48 
E. Total Payments Previously Authoriz $ 233,148.39 

F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT 0 .... 23,778.07 

',lW,: .. )n Accounts Payal)!e '7~~~!O 
D 3"jRiBUTION DATE: 

Revised 6/30/2010 

http:23,778.07
http:233,148.39
http:256,922.48
http:270,444.70
http:42,647.54


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

BY: __~~~~kA~~~~~______________t7' CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

AJCl Q,C@2.By: Date: 6 -Ee-/o 
ENGINEER .. 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ______________-=____________ Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 6/2912010 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Status Report - Diabetes Hands On Program

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a status report on the "Diabetes Hands On Program" from the Food Bank of Corpus Christi.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Diabetes Hand On Program







































cc-reg Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Proposed Amendments to Nueces County Beach Management Plan

Submitted By: Josie Herro, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Adoption of Proposed Amendments to the Nueces County Beach Management Plan by the

Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee and forward to General Land Office(GLO) for certification

and approve corresponding Order.

BACKGROUND

The County has had a long history in protecting coastal sand dunes and siting development landward of them. The

Nueces County Beach Advisory Committee (an appointed group of volunteers with various scientific and

management backgrounds) is responsible for making recommendations to the County Commissioners Court for

permitting in the beach/dune system. 

Public Hearings were held on January 13, 2010, and April 21, 2010, to discuss Proposed Amendments to the Nueces

County Beach Management Plan. The Public has had access to the proposed changes on the Nueces County website.

The amendments propose changes to exempt emergency-response activities conducted under local government

authority; lengthen from 10 to 30 working days the time permitted for State comment on large-scale construction;

require as a condition of receiving a dune permit that a subdivision plat bear notice of the need for a dune permit for

future construction; add provisions for County inspection, compliance monitoring and project certification of

permitted construction; broaden the definition of applicant to include applicants for master planned amendments;

clarify definitions of the terms dune protection permit, large-scale construction and small-scale construction; and

correct typographical errors. Comments by the City of Corpus Christi and Texas General Land Office, local interest

groups, and members of the public have been received and considered. 

DISCUSSION

The Nueces County Beach Management Plan was adopted in 1992 and its most recent variances were approved by

the GLO in 2005. Nueces County is requesting amending the Nueces County Beach Management Plan and pursuant

to the Open Beaches Act(Texas Natural Resources Code, Chapter 61), the Dune Protection Act(Texas Natural

Resources Code Chapter 63), and the Beach /dune Rules(31TAC {}15.1 – 15.21), a local government with

jurisdiction over gulf beaches must submit its beach management plans and amendments to the plan to the GLO for

certification. The GLO is required to review such plans and certify by rule those plans that are consistent with the

Open Beaches Act, the Dune Protection Ace and the Beach/Dune Rules.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Determined that there will be no fiscal impact as a result of administering the amendments as proposed. 

Attachments

Link: Order - Beach Mgt Plan

Link: Beach Plan 7-1-2010



MIKEPUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 

BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

County of Nueces 


SAMUEL L. NEAL 

County Judge 


Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 


OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner 

Precinct 3 

H.C. "CHUCK" 
CAZALAS 

Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

ORDER 

ADOPTING AMENDMENTS TO THE NUECES COUNTY BEACH MANAGEMENT PLAN 


WHEREAS, Nueces County has an interest in providing safe and healthy beaches for use by the public and in preserving the natural 
resources of the coastal environment; and, 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County Beach Management Plan ("Plan") was adopted on March 25, 1992, pursuant to the authority 
granted local governments under the Open Beaches Act, Chapter 61, Texas Natural Resources Code, the Dune Protection Act, 
Chapter 63, Texas Natural Resources Code, Subchapter I ofChapter 16, Texas Water Code, the Texas Local Government Code, and 
other statutes ofgeneral applicability; and, 

WHERAS, the Plan was amended in 1996 and 2005 and is certified as consistent with state law by the Texas General Land Office 
("TGLO"); and, 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court established a Beach Management Advisory Committee ("Committee") to make, or review, 
all recommendations to the Commissioners Court for modifications or amendments to the Plan; and, 

WHEREAS, the Committee met numerous times during publicly noticed meetings concerning their recommendations for 
amendments to the Plan and held two public hearings to further solicit input from local governments and private citizens; and, 

WHEREAS, the proposed amendments update the Plan to comply with state requirements, modify the Plan to better address local 
needs, and correct typographical errors from earlier versions; and, 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Open Beaches Act (Texas Natural Resources Code, Chapter 61), the Dune Protection Act (Texas 
Natural Resources Code, Chapter 63), and the BeachlDune Rules (31 TAC §§15.1-15.21), a local government with jurisdiction over 
gulf beaches must submit its beach management plan and amendments to the plan to the TGLO for certification; and, 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the County Commissioners Court to adopt the proposed amendments to the Plan and forward to the 
TGLO for certification. 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED that the Nueces County Commissioners Court hereby adopts the proposed amendments 
to the Plan, as set forth in the attached Exhibit "A", incorporated herein by reference and directs that they be forwarded to the TGLO 
for certification. 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS THE 14th 
DAY OF JULY, 2010. 

Mike Pusley 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 

Betty Jean Longoria 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 

Oscar O. Ortiz 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 

Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
Nueces County, Texas 

H.C. "Chuck" Cazalas 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 

http:15.1-15.21






























































































cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Tyler Technologies Inc. Maintenance and Support Agreement

Submitted By: Mike Biddle, Information Technology

Department: Information Technology  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a Maintenance and Support Agreement with Tyler Technologies

Incorporated related to Odyssey Case Management System.

BACKGROUND

The Odyssey Case Management System went on-line on June 7, 2010 for the Probate Department for the

management of probate cases and mental health cases. Nueces County is obligated to to enter into a

maintenance and support agreement to be eligible for technical support, software updates, and on-going

use of the system. 

DISCUSSION

Nueces County entered into an agreement with the Texas Conference of Urban Counties (CUC) to procure

the Odyssey Case Management system from Tyler Technologies Incorporated. The system will replace the

existing case management system that currently operates on the HP 3000 computer system. The Odyssey

system is being implemented over a period of three years which includes modules for civil cases, criminal

cases, prosecution, hot checks, and justice courts. The implementation of the civil case processing for the

Probate Department represents the completion of the first phase of the project, to be followed by the

implementation of civil case processing for the district courts and county courts at law in August 2010.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 19178001

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 2007 C.O. Monies Amount Requested: $22,531 Fiscal Year: Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

FY 2009-2010 Funding is being allocated from the Case Management System

project.

Attachments

Link: Tyler Maint Agreement



 Maintenance and Support Services Agreement  

This Maintenance and Support Services Agreement (this “M&S 
Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between Tyler Technologies, 
Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Tyler”), and the entity set forth on the 
signature page hereto (the “County”) and shall be effective as of the date 
set forth on Schedule 1 hereto (the “Effective Date”).  

WHEREAS, the County has acquired a license to Tyler’s court 
management software as more specifically identified on Schedule 1 to this 
M&S Agreement (the “Licensed Software”); and  

WHEREAS, the County desires Tyler to perform, and Tyler desires to 
perform, certain maintenance and support services related to the Licensed 
Software. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises contained 
herein, along with other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which all parties acknowledge, the parties agree as follows: 

1. CERTAIN DEFINITIONS 

1.1. Terms Not Defined.  Terms not otherwise defined herein shall 
have the meanings assigned to such terms in the License Agreement. 

1.2. Business Day means Monday through Friday, excluding Tyler 
Holidays. 

1.3. Business Hours means 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., Central Time 
during Business Days. 

1.4. Circumvention or Circumvention Procedures means, as applied 
to a Documented Defect, a change in operating procedures whereby the 
County can reasonably avoid any deleterious effects of such Documented 
Defect.  If a Circumvention Procedure is not acceptable to County, County 
may escalate the Defect as set forth in 3.10. 

1.5. Defect means any bug, error, malfunction, or other defect in the 
Licensed Software caused by, arising from, or emanating from the 
reasonable control of Tyler that renders the Licensed Software in non-
conformance with Tyler’s then current published specifications. 

1.6. Documented Defect means a Defect that the County documents 
for Tyler pursuant to Section 2.1.     

1.7. Essential Functionality means any operational aspect of the 
Licensed Software that is required for immediate and ongoing business 
continuity by one or more users and which adversely impacts business in a 
crucial or critical manner. 

1.8. Non-essential Functionality means any operational aspect of the 
Licensed Software that will not interrupt business continuity or which will not 
adversely impact business in a crucial or critical manner 

1.9. Effective Date has the meaning set forth in Section 8.1.Service 
Level 1 Defect means a Documented Defect that causes (a) complete 
application failure or application unavailability; (b) application failure or 
unavailability in one or more of County’s remote location; or (c) systemic 
loss of multiple essential system functions. 

1.10. Service Level 2 Defect means a Documented Defect that causes 
(a) repeated, consistent failure of essential functionality affecting more than 
one user or (b) loss or corruption of data. 

1.11. Service Level 3 Defect means a Service Level 1 Defect with an 
existing Circumvention Procedure, or a Service Level 2 Defect that affects 
only one user or for which there is an existing Circumvention Procedure. 

1.12. Service Level 4 Defect means a Documented Defect that causes 
failure of non-essential Licensed Software functionality or a cosmetic or 
other Documented Defect that does not qualify as any other Service Level 
Defect. 

1.13. Third Person Software means all third party software required for 
the operation and use by the County of the Licensed Software consistent 
with the license granted to the County. 

1.14. Version Release means new versions of the Licensed Software 
that contain technical improvements, functional enhancements, updates, 
extensions, and/or maintenance changes to the Licensed Software. 

1.15. Tyler Holidays means one (1) day for a New Year’s holiday , 
Memorial Day, a one (1) day holiday for Independence Day, Labor Day, 
Thanksgiving Day and the day after, and two days for Christmas .  The 
exact date for any rolling holiday will be published on the Tyler website in 
advance of the date. 

2. COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES 

2.1. Documenting Defects.  The County must document all Defects in 
writing with sufficient information to recreate the Defect or otherwise clearly 
and convincingly document or evidence its occurrence, including, but not 
limited to, the operating environment, data set, user, or any other such 
information that Tyler may reasonably request.  The County shall deliver 
such information to Tyler concurrently with its notification to Tyler of a 
Defect.  The County shall use all reasonable efforts to eliminate any non-
application related issues prior to its notification to Tyler of such Defect, 
including, but not limited to, issues related to the network, user training, 
County-produced extensions, and data problems not caused by the 
Licensed Software.  Any technical or other issue for which the County 
requests services, but which is not a Documented Defect, shall be treated 
as a request for other services and governed by Section 4 

2.2. Other County Responsibilities.  The County shall:  

(a) maintain all required Third Person Software to the release 
level compatible with the installed version(s) of the Licensed Software; 

(b) establish and maintain an internal help desk to be the 
central point of contact and communication between the end users and 
Tyler’s support staff.  In the event that the County is unable to establish 
and maintain an internal help desk, the County may select up to twenty 
(20) “super users” who may contact Tyler’s help desk. 

(c) provide training on the Licensed Software to its employees; 

(d) allow Tyler to install patches and other maintenance 
releases provided by Tyler; 

(e) allow remote access by Tyler to  County’s servers and data 
via a Microsoft VPN connection or CISCO VPN client or other mutually 
agreeable protocol, provided, however, that County acknowledges that 
failure to provide a timely and practical remote access method may 
negatively impact Tyler’s ability to perform its responsibilities under this 
M&S Agreement; 

(f) implement and perform appropriate data backup and data 
recovery procedures related to the Licensed Software.  In no event shall 
Tyler be held liable for any loss or other damage associated with the loss 
or destruction of any data related to the Licensed Software that is 
attributable to the County’s failure to implement and perform such 
procedures on a timely and regular basis; and 

(g) provide onsite installation, new integration, training, and 
other responsibilities with respect to Version Releases as set forth in 
Section 5. 

3. TYLER RESPONSIBILITIES – SUPPORT SERVICES 

3.1. General Services for Reporting Production Documented Defects.   

(a) Tyler shall provide the County with procedures for 
contacting support staff during normal business hours (7:00 a.m. to 7:00 
p.m., Central Time, Monday through Friday, excluding Tyler Holidays) for 
reporting Documented Defects.  Tyler shall assist the County in the 
diagnosis of any Documented Defect, including the assigned Service 
Level and Tyler’s tracking number. 

(b) For each reported Documented Defect, Tyler shall assign 
appropriate personnel to diagnose and correct the Documented Defect, 
and where appropriate, identify Circumvention Procedures.  Tyler’s initial 
response shall include an acknowledgement of notice of the 
Documented Defect, confirmation that Tyler has received sufficient 
information concerning the Documented Defect, and an action plan for 



 Standard Maintenance & Support Agreement – Page 2 of 4 

resolving the Documented Defect and avoiding further deleterious 
consequences of the Documented Defect. 

3.2. Service Level 1 Defects.  Tyler shall provide an initial response 
to Service Level 1 Defects within one (1) Business Hour of receipt of the 
Documented Defect.  Tyler shall use commercially reasonable efforts to 
resolve such Documented Defects or provide a Circumvention Procedure  
within one (1) Business Day.  Tyler’s responsibility for loss or corrupted 
data is limited to assisting County in restoring its database to a known, 
accurate state. 

3.3. Service Level 2 Defects.  Tyler shall provide an initial response 
to Service Level 2 Defects within four (4) Business Hours of receipt of the 
Documented Defect.  Tyler shall use commercially reasonable efforts to 
resolve such Documented Defects  or provide a Circumvention Procedures 
within five (5) Business Days.  Tyler’s responsibility for loss or corrupted 
data is limited to assisting County in restoring its database to a known, 
accurate state. 

3.4. Service Level 3 Defects.  Tyler shall provide an initial response 
to Service Level 3 Defects within one (1) Business Day of receipt of the 
Documented Defect.  Tyler shall use commercially reasonable efforts to 
resolve such Documented Defect without the need for a Circumvention 
Procedure with the next published maintenance update or service pack, 
which shall occur at least quarterly..  Tyler’s responsibility for lost or 
corrupted data is limited to assisting County in restoring its database to a 
known, accurate state. 

3.5. Service Level 4 Defects.  Tyler shall provide an initial response 
to Service Level 4 Defects within two (2) Business Days.  Tyler shall use 
commercially reasonable efforts to resolve such Non-Essential Documented 
Defect within two version release cycles and a cosmetic or other 
Documented Defect that does not qualify as any other Service Level Defect 
with a future Version Release. 

3.6. Help Desk & Desktop Support.  Tyler shall provide the County 
with procedures for contacting support staff during normal business hours 
(7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., Central Time, Monday through Friday, excluding 
Tyler Holidays) for reporting Documented Defects or obtaining helpdesk 
support on general application functionality.  Software provider will provide 
ample help desk support; however, excessive support requirements may 
indicate a training need feedback will be sent to the County with 
recommendations of training that the County may elect to purchase. 

3.7. Technical Server & Systems Support.  Tyler shall use 
commercially reasonable efforts to provide the County with technical 
support to assist the County with troubleshooting the loss of functionality of 
Licensed Software for reasons other than a Documented Defect. Tyler 
technical support shall be limited to: 

(a) assisting the County with isolating the source of Licensed 
Software failure due to systems-level hardware, Third Party 
Software, network, client-level hardware or peripherals; 

(b) providing recommendations to the County regarding 
resolution of said non-defect failure(s); and 

(c) providing the County with assistance on basic maintenance 
and administration of the Licensed Software environment, 
including basic data backup and restore procedures, 
deployment of Version Releases, and setup of supported 
peripheral devices for use with the Licensed Software 

3.8. 24 X 7 Emergency Support.  Tyler shall provide the County with 
procedures for contacting support staff after normal business hours for the 
limited purpose of reporting emergency application unavailability issues 
(such as a Level 1 Defect) within the Licensed Software.  Tyler shall use 
commercially reasonable efforts to provide the response set forth in Section 
3.2 

3.9. Saturday Technical Support.  Tyler shall use commercially 
reasonable efforts to be available for one pre-scheduled Saturday of each 
month to allow assistance to County IT staff.  This option is available for the 
application of patches and full release upgrades as well as consulting with 
County IT staff for server maintenance and configuration for the Licensed 
Software environment. 

3.10. Escalation Procedure.  If Tyler is unable to resolve any Service 
Level 1 or Service Level 2 Defect as provided in this Section 3, County may 
immediately escalate the issue to County’s Project Manager and Tyler’s 
Director of Client Services.  Tyler and County will use good faith reasonable 
efforts to meet, discuss, and agree upon a resolution plan for the affected 
Defect.  If County’s Project Manager and Tyler’s Director of Client Services 
cannot agree upon an acceptable resolution plan within 24 hours of such 
initial escalation, or such other reasonable time as the parties may agree, 
County may further escalate the issue to next level County Administrator 
and Tyler’s Division Chief Operating Officer or Division President who shall 
have final authority to negotiate an acceptable resolution plan. 

3.11. Base Version Level for Correction.  Tyler shall correct or 
otherwise cure Documented Defects to the current Version Release of 
Licensed Software made available to the County and either the immediately 
preceding Version Release or all Version Releases released to the County 
within the prior one (1) year, whichever is greater. 

3.12. Legislative Change Support.  Tyler will use its commercially 
reasonable efforts to implement Legislative Changes within the time frames 
set forth in the applicable legislation regulation, but in any event in the next 
Version Release.  Tyler’s sole liability for implementing Legislative Changes 
in any calendar year shall be limited to the number of hours of analysis, 
development, post release data migration, and testing services, at Tyler’s 
then current hourly rates, equal to not more than 20% of the total Annual 
Maintenance Fees for the Licensed Software paid by all clients with 
Legislative Change Support in County’s state during such calendar year; to 
the extent additional programming services are required, such services 
shall be billed to County at Tyler’s then current hourly rates.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, County shall be responsible for the cost of 
any other services required to implement a Legislative Change, including, 
without limitation, training, configuration, project management, or data 
conversion from external sources.  Upon the mutual determination of the 
need for a Legislative Change that exceeds the limitations set forth above, 
Tyler shall provide County with a written statement identifying the total 
number of hours that Tyler is liable for Legislative Change Support as 
calculated above plus a good faith estimate of the additional cost to County.  
Such additional costs, if any, shall be prorated as a percentage of Annual 
Maintenance and Support Fees among all clients in County’s state with 
Legislative Change Support.   

4. ADDITIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES 

The County may request support services in addition to the standard 
maintenance offering (a “Service Request”).   Such other support services 
may include, without limitation, services related to: (a) additional training; 
(b) technical assistance; (c) programming services; (d) installation of add-on 
components; and/or (e) business analysis.  Tyler shall provide to the 
County a written response to the request which describes in detail the 
anticipated impact of the request on the existing Licensed Software, the 
time required to perform such services, an implementation plan, and a 
schedule of the fees related thereto.  Fees for additional support services 
shall be billed by Tyler directly to the County and shall be invoiced monthly, 
which shall be due and payable within thirty (30) days.   

5. VERSION RELEASES 

Tyler shall notify County of the occurrence of a new Version Release 
and shall provide County with such Version Releases for the Licensed 
Software.  The delivery of each Version Release shall include a complete, 
installable copy of the Licensed Software, together with release notes and 
other appropriate documentation.  .   County shall, at its own expense, be 
responsible for any installation assistance, new integration, and training 
with respect to each Version Release.  In the event that Tyler is not able to 
provide an installable copy of the Licensed Software, Tyler will be 
responsible for installation, at its own expense. 

6. THIRD PERSON SOFTWARE 

6.1. Notice of New Third Person Software.  Tyler shall provide the 
County with advanced notice of any mandated new Third Person Software 
revision that shall be required to load a Version Release.  Tyler shall use 
commercially reasonable efforts to minimize the need for the County to rely 
upon updates of Third Person Software.   

6.2. Tyler Certification.  At Tyler’s expense, Tyler shall certify the 
compatibility of Third Person Software components used by the Licensed 
Software and maintain a list of supported Third Person Software release 
levels. Version Releases shall be certified to supported versions of all 
required Third Person Software. Tyler shall certify new releases of Third 
Person Software within a reasonable timeframe. 



 Standard Maintenance & Support Agreement – Page 3 of 4 

6.3. Costs.  The County is responsible for all costs associated with 
installing and maintaining Third Person Software versions that are identified 
on Tyler’s list of certified Third Person Software. 

6.4. Maintenance.  The County is responsible for maintaining 
software maintenance/update agreements with Third Person Software 
vendors at the County’s expense.  At the request of the County, Tyler shall 
participate with the County in discussions with Third Person Software 
providers on all software maintenance issues.  

7. FEES 

7.1. Annual Maintenance Fee.  The County shall pay the annual 
maintenance and support fees as set forth on Schedule 1 (the 
“Maintenance and Support Fees”).  Upon the first and second anniversaries 
of the Effective Date, the Annual Maintenance and Support Fees shall be 
increased by no less than 0% and no more than 5% annually. 

7.2. Invoice and Payment.  Maintenance and Support Fees shall be 
invoiced annually in advance as set forth below:   

(a) Tyler shall invoice the Texas Conference of Urban Counties 
(the “CUC”) for Maintenance and Support Fees incurred by 
the County in accordance with the terms of the CUC Master 
Agreement and this M&S Agreement.  Tyler shall use 
reasonable efforts to submit such invoices to the CUC sixty 
(60) days prior to the initial term of the M&S Agreement or the 
anniversary thereof, as applicable.  The CUC shall be 
responsible for invoicing the County and collecting payments 
from the County with respect to the Maintenance and Support 
Fees.  The CUC shall promptly, but in any event within five 
(5) business days, remit to Tyler all Maintenance and Support 
Fees collected on behalf of the County.  In the event that the 
CUC fails to timely perform its invoice, collection, and 
remittance obligations under this section, Tyler shall have the 
right, in its sole discretion and upon written notice to the CUC 
and the County, to invoice the County directly for all future 
maintenance and support services. 

(b)  Any undisputed sum not paid when due shall bear interest 
calculated on an annual basis pursuant to Chapter 2251 of 
the Texas Government Code as follows. The interest rate 
shall be the sum of one percent and the prime rate as 
published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of 
the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or 
Sunday. Interest begins to accrue on the thirty first (31) day 
after the undisputed amount is due. Interest on an overdue 
payment stops accruing on the date the County mails or 
electronically transmits the payment. 

7.3. Each invoice shall include, at a minimum, the total invoiced 
amount and a reference to the specific items being invoiced under this M&S 
Agreement.  Following receipt of a properly submitted invoice, the County 
shall pay amounts owed within thirty (30) days.  All payments shall be made 
in U.S. currency.     

7.4. Maintenance on  County-Specific Customer Enhancements.  The 
annual Maintenance and Support Fee may be further increased by 
agreement of the Parties with respect to (a) maintenance and support of  
County-Specific Customer Enhancements requested by the County and (b) 
material functional enhancements contained in new Version Releases that 
are not merely technical improvements, updates, extensions and/or 
maintenance changes to the Licensed Software.  The County will have the 
option to accept or decline any such material functional enhancement that 
would result in an increase in the Maintenance and Support Fee without 
affecting the County’s entitlement to receive the remainder of any Version 
Release in which such enhancement is offered. 

7.5. Suspension of Services for Non-payment.  Tyler may suspend its 
performance of services hereunder during any period for which Tyler does 
not receive payment of any undisputed Maintenance and Support Fees for 
a period of time exceeding sixty (60) days.  Tyler shall promptly reinstate 
maintenance and support services upon receipt of payment of all 
undisputed Maintenance and Support Fees, including all such fees for the 
period(s) during which services were suspended. 

8. TERM AND TERMINATION 

8.1. Term.  This M&S Agreement shall commence in accordance with 
Schedule 1 of this M&S Agreement (“the Effective Date”) and shall continue 

in effect for a period of one (1) year; provided, however, that at the end of 
such initial term, and on each subsequent anniversary of the Effective Date, 
the term shall automatically extend for an additional year unless a party 
provides, at least ninety (90) days prior to the end of the then current term, 
written notice that it does not wish to extend the term or otherwise 
terminates the agreement as provided in this Section 8.   

8.2. Termination by County at the End of a Term.  The County may 
terminate this M&S Agreement effective as of the end of the initial term or 
any subsequent term by giving not less than ninety (90) days’ notice of its 
intent to terminate.  The County may, at its option, reinstate maintenance by 
providing notice to Tyler and making payment of fifty percent (50%) of each 
year’s Maintenance and Support Fees that would have been owed by the 
County during the lapsed period plus the Maintenance and Support Fees 
for the then upcoming maintenance year. 

8.3. Termination by the County for Cause.  The County may 
terminate this M&S Agreement for “cause” in accordance with this Section 
8.3. For purposes of this Section, “cause” means a continuous or repeated 
failure to cure Documented Defects timely as provided in Section 3.  In such 
event, the County shall deliver written notice of its intent to terminate along 
with a description in reasonable detail of the problems for which the County 
is invoking its right to terminate.  Following such notice, Tyler shall have 
ninety (90) days to cure such problems.  Following such ninety (90) day 
period, Tyler and the County shall meet to discuss any outstanding issues.  
In the event that “cause” still exists at the end of such period, then the 
County may terminate this Agreement.  In the event of a termination under 
this subsection, Tyler shall return all monies paid to Tyler by the County 
under this M&S Agreement for the remainder of the then current 
maintenance period.   

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 

TYLER’S LIABILITY TO END USER FOR DAMAGES ARISING OUT 
OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS M&S AGREEMENT, WHETHER 
BASED ON A THEORY OF CONTRACT OR TORT, INCLUDING 
NEGLIGENCE AND STRICT LIABILITY, SHALL BE LIMITED TO 
FIXING DEFECTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 3 OR AS 
OTHERWISE SET FORTH IN SECTION 8.3.   

IN NO EVENT SHALL TYLER BE LIABLE TO END USER FOR 
INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR SPECIAL DAMAGES OF ANY 
KIND, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST REVENUES OR 
PROFITS, OR LOSS OF BUSINESS OR LOSS OF DATA ARISING 
OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, IRRESPECTIVE OF WHETHER THE 
PARTIES HAVE ADVANCE NOTICE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH 
DAMAGE.   

10. DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

The parties agree to use good faith, reasonable efforts to meet, discuss, 
and try to resolve any disputes arising out of, or relating to, this M&S 
Agreement for a period of sixty (60) days.  The parties shall include in any 
such informal meetings persons with appropriate knowledge and authority, 
including, without limitation, the County’s Project Manager and Tyler’s 
Support Manager. Any negotiations pursuant to this Section 10 are 
confidential and shall be treated as compromise and settlement 
negotiations for purposes of the applicable rules of evidence.  .  For any 
dispute that the Parties are unable to resolve through informal discussions 
or negotiations, the Parties shall submit the matter to binding arbitration, 
which shall be governed by the rules of the American Arbitration 
Association.  Any award or other relief granted by the arbitrators may be 
enforced in any court of competent jurisdiction.    

11. MISCELLANEOUS 

11.1. Assignment.  Neither party may assign this M&S Agreement or 
any of its respective rights or obligations herein to any third party without 
the express written consent of the other party.   

11.2. Notices.  Except as otherwise expressly specified herein, all 
notices, requests or other communications shall be in writing and shall be 
deemed to have been given if delivered personally or mailed, by certified or 
registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, to the parties at 
their respective addresses set forth on the signature page, or at such other 
addresses as may be specified in writing by either of the parties.  All 
notices, requests, or communications shall be deemed effective upon 
personal delivery or three (3) days following deposit in the mail. 



 Standard Maintenance & Support Agreement – Page 4 of 4 

11.3. Counterparts.  This M&S Agreement may be executed in one or 
more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of 
which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

11.4. Waiver.  The performance of any obligation required of a party 
herein may be waived only by a written waiver signed by the other Parties, 
which waiver shall be effective only with respect to the specific obligation 
described therein. 

11.5. Entire Agreement.  This M&S Agreement constitutes the entire 
understanding and contract between the parties and supersedes any and 
all prior or contemporaneous oral or written representations or 
communications with respect to the subject matter hereof. 

11.6. Amendment.  This M&S Agreement shall not be modified, 
amended or in any way altered except by an instrument in writing signed by 
the properly delegated authority of each party.  All amendments or 
modifications of this M&S Agreement shall be binding upon the parties 
despite any lack of consideration. 

11.7. Governing Law.  Any dispute arising out of or relating to this 
M&S Agreement or the breach thereof shall be governed by the laws of the 
state of the domicile of the County, without regard to or application of 
choice of law rules or principles.   

11.8. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  Nothing in this M&S Agreement is 
intended to benefit, create any rights in, or otherwise vest any rights upon 
any third party. 

11.9. Contra Proferentem.  The doctrine of contra proferentem shall 
not apply to this M&S Agreement.  If an ambiguity exists in this M&S 
Agreement, or in a specific provision, neither the M&S Agreement nor the 
provision shall be construed against the party who drafted the M&S 
Agreement or provision. 

 

 

 

 



 Standard Maintenance & Support Agreement – Page 4 of 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this M&S Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officer or representative to be effective as of the 
date set forth on Schedule 1 hereto. 
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. NUECES COUNTY, TX (the “COUNTY”) 
 
 
 
 
By: ______________________________ By: ______________________________ 
 
Name: Bruce Graham Name: ______________________________ 
 
Title: Chief Executive Officer  
                 Tyler Courts & Justice Division Title: ______________________________ 
 
Date: ______________________________ Date: ______________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 Schedule 1 - Standard Maintenance & Support Agreement – Page 1 of 1 

Maintenance and Support Services Agreement 

Schedule 1- Nueces County 
 

 
 
Effective Date: 8/1/2010-9/30/2010 
 
 
 
Licensed Software:  

Software  License Fees  Support Type 

 Annual M&S 

Fees 

568,750$          Tier 1 19,906$        

306,250$          -$             

75,000$            Tier 1 2,625$          

 Units 

 Price 

per Unit  Total 

-$                 Maintenance & Support Fees:

Tier 1 Support 22,531$        

Additional Support Services -$             

Total Annual M&S 22,531$        

Licensed Software Maintenance & Support

Odyssey Case Manager - Case Type 1

Odyssey Case Manager - Case Type 2

Odyssey Check Manager

(M&S Fees due annually in advance)

Totals

Service

Additional Support Services

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Reallocation of Pct 1 Outside Agency Funds

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider reallocating Precinct 1 "Outside Agency" funds as follows:

  a.  Increase Black Chamber of Commerce by $1,000.00; decrease NAACP (Hillcrest

       Community) by $1,000.00.

  b.  Increase Hispanic Chamber of Commerce by $1,000.00; decrease Corpus Christi 

       PATCH by $1,000.00.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $2,000.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: General Admin Amount Requested: $2,000.00 Fiscal Year: FY 09/10 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Commissioner Pct 1

Black Chamber of Commerce 

1285-5478

Hispanic Chamber of Commerce

1285-5478

 

Attachments

Link: Pct 1 OutsideAgency Reallocation



Approved 
Outside Agency Funding 

2009-2010 


Agency 

Gulf Coast La Raza 

S.T.SAR.S. 
Women's Shelter 
Robstown RADC 

Padre Island Business Association 

Port Aransas Chamber of Commerce 

Bishop EDC 

Bishop Chamber 
Westside Business Association 
Hispanic Chamber (+$1,000) 
Fighting To Rid Gangs 
Flour Bluff Business Association 
NWBA 

Operation Clean Sweep - Mark Cantu 
Big Bros-Big Sisters 

Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries 

AI Amin Shriners 

The ARK 

Library Board (Dpt# 1402) 

CC Regional Economic Development 

Teen Court 

Hispanic Women's Network of Texas 
CASA (Court AppOinted Special 
Advocates) 

Robstown Historical Commission 

Mission of Mercy 

Downtown Manaqement District (+$500) 

Corpus Christi PATCH (-$1,000) 

South Texas Liqhthouse for the Blind 

Wesley Community Center 

Black Chamber of Commerce (+$1,000) 

NAACP (Hillcrest Community) (-$1,000) 

Regional Health Advisory Board 

Regional Health Advisory Board 

Contingency Appropriations (-$1,500) 

NC Historical Commission (+$1,000) 

Pet 1. Pet. 2 Pet. 3 

$ 1,000 

$500 
$2,000 $1,000 $2,000 

$3,500 $13,000 

$2,000 

$1,500 
$2000 $2,000 
$1,000 $1, 

$500 $500 

$2,000 

$1,000 
$5,000 

$1,000 

$2,000 $1,0001 

$2,000 

$2,000 $2,000 

$2,000 $1,000 

$1,000 $2,000 

$2,000 

$2,000 

$2,500 

$1000 

$2,000 

$0 

$1,000 

$1,000 $5,000 

$1,000 

$0 

$3,000 

$6250 $6,250 

$1,000 

$1,000 
$31,250 $31,250 $30,000 

Pet. 4 Co. Judge Total 

$1,000 $2,000 

$500 
$1,000 $~~$16 

$10,000 $10,000 

$5,000 $5,000 

$500 $2,500 

$500 $2,000 
$500 $4500 

$2,500 $4,500 
$1,000 

$5,000 $5,000 
$1,000 $3,000 

$1,000 
$1,000 $6,000 

$5,000 $1,000 $7,000 

$3,000 $6,000 

$500 $2,500 

$1,000 $5,000 

$7,000 $10,000 

$3,000 

$500 $2,500 

$2,000 

$2,500 

$1,000 

$2,000 

$0 

$1,000 

$6,000 

$1,000 $2,000 

$0 

$3,000 $6,000 

$6,250 $6,250 $25,000 

$1,000 

$1,000 
$31,250 $31,250 $155,000 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Black Chamber of Commerce - Amendment

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and Consider approving amendment to Black Chamber of Commerce Outside Agency Funding Contract to

include supplemental funding from Precinct One.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: General Admn Amount Requested: $1,000.00 Fiscal Year: FY 09/10 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Commissioner Pct 1

1285-5478

Total for FY09/10 $2,000

County Judge            $1,000

Commissioner Pct 1   $1,000 

Attachments

Link: CCBCC Amendment



 
CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 1 

 
NUECES COUNTY AND  

BLACK CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
 
WHEREAS, the County of Nueces and the Corpus Christi Black Chamber of Commerce  
entered into a Contract on June 7, 2010 for the administration of the County’s program 
for local economic development; 
 
WHEREAS, additional monies ($1,000.00) have now become available and Nueces 
County would like to provide these additional monies to the Corpus Christi Black 
Chamber of Commerce to further their services as stated in the Contract; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, Nueces County and the Corpus Christi Black Chamber of 
Commerce, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained in the original contract 
and additional funds to be provided pursuant to this amendment do hereby mutually 
agree: 
 

1. To strike paragraph IV in the original Contract in its entirety and replace 
with the following: 

 
As payment for these services to be rendered in the County’s fiscal year 
2009-2010, the County will provide $2,000.00 subject to appropriations 
for the administration of the program pursuant to the 2009-2010 County 
Budget. 

 
2. All other provisions of contract shall remain the same. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and Corpus Christi Black Chamber of 
Commerce have executed these presents in duplicate. 
 

WITNESS our hands on this ____ day of ___________, 2010. 

NUECES COUNTY     CORPUS CHRISTI BLACK  
       CHAMBER OF COMMERCE  
 
 
BY:________________________   BY:_______________________  
      County Judge           President/CEO 
 
ATTEST:       
 
 
BY:_________________________  
      County Clerk 



 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce - Amendment

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and Consider approving amendment to the Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce Outside Agency

Funding Contract to include supplemental funding from Precinct One.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: 1000.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 1285-5478

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: General Admn Amount Requested: $1,000.00 Fiscal Year: FY 09/10 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Commissioner Pct 1

1285-5478

Total for FY09/10 $4,500.00

County Judge           $2,500

Commissioner Pct 1  $1,000

Commissioner Pct 2  $1,000

Attachments

Link: CCHCC Amend



 
CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 1 

 
NUECES COUNTY AND  

HISPANIC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
 
WHEREAS, the County of Nueces and the Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of 
Commerce  entered into a Contract on December 16, 2009 for the administration of the 
County’s program for local economic development; 
 
WHEREAS, additional monies ($1,000.00) have now become available and Nueces 
County would like to provide these additional monies to the Corpus Christi Hispanic 
Chamber of Commerce to further their services as stated in the Contract; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, Nueces County and the Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of 
Commerce, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained in the original contract 
and additional funds to be provided pursuant to this amendment do hereby mutually 
agree: 
 

1. To strike paragraph IV in the original Contract in its entirety and replace 
with the following: 

 
As payment for these services to be rendered in the County’s fiscal year 
2009-2010, the County will provide $4,500.00 subject to appropriations 
for the administration of the program pursuant to the 2009-2010 County 
Budget. 

 
2. All other provisions of contract shall remain the same. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of 
Commerce have executed these presents in duplicate. 
 

WITNESS our hands on this ____ day of ___________, 2010. 

NUECES COUNTY    CORPUS CHRISTI HISPANIC  
      CHAMBER OF COMMERCE  
 
 
BY:________________________  BY:_______________________  
      County Judge          Chairman 
 
ATTEST:       
 
 
BY:_________________________  
      County Clerk 



 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Execution of Boys & Girls Club Agreement for Diabetes funding

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and Consider authorizing execution of a contract with the Boys and Girls Club of Corpus Christi to provide

funding to help promote diabetes prevention through its youth wellness programs.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $24,493.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 5110-1410/511005-5443

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Diabetes Monies Amount Requested: $2,000.00 Fiscal Year: FY 09/10 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

County Judge - Diabetes Funds

#511005

Attachments

Link: Boys & Girls Club agreement

Link: Boys&GirlsClub Request for Funding.pdf







Anne Baker Lisa Saenz, Director 
Chief Professional Officer Greenwood 
361-853-2505 3902 Greenwood Drive 

Corpus Christi, TX 78416 
361-853-2586 

361-853-1943 - FaxBOYS &. GIRLS CLUB 
OF CORPUS CHRISTI, INC. 

Patricia Amaya, Directorwww.bgccorpuschristi.org 
Robstown 

401 West Ligustrum 
Robstown, TX 78380 

361-387-2983 
361-387-1523 - Fax 

July 02, 2010 

County Commissioners Court 

Nueces County 

901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 


Re: Request for Funding 

Nueces County Commissioners, 

On behalf of my board of directors and all of our children, please accept my sincere 
gratitude for aU that you have done for us. 

Thank you for the appropriation of $2,000 toward the implementation of our Triple 
Play Program which is providing our youtb with a wellness program that promotes 
diabetes prevention and awareness. Our program is being enhanced this summer 
through a partnership with the A&M School of Nursing. The nursing students and 
their professor are here every week working witb our kids on tbe educational 
component of our Diabetes Initiative, which is a core feature of our Triple Play 
Program. 

Your investment is deeply appreciated and our stewardship wiD be exemplary. 

Gratefully, 

Anne Baker 

United ~ Serving 
Corpus Christi YouthWay~. The Positive Place For Kids Since 1957 

http:www.bgccorpuschristi.org


cc-reg Item #: 4.A.8. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Application procedure for Advisory Board appointments

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointments to the following Boards:

  a.  Nueces County Citizens Advisory Health Board.

  b.  Intergovernmental Commission on Drug & Alcohol Abuse.

  c.  Nueces County Hospital District Board of Managers.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Citizens Advisory Health Board

Link: Intergovernmental Commission on Durg & Alcohol Abuse

Link: N. C. Hospital District Board of Managers









cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Award modifications to HIDTA/Texas Coastal Corridor Initiative Grant

Submitted By: Shana Simmons, NCSO

Department: NCSO  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider award modifications to Grant Agreement #I8PHNP518Z with the Office of National Drug

Control Policy for the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA)/Texas Coastal Corridor Initiative:  

a.  Accepting third award modification awarding an additional $9,000.

BACKGROUND

For the past eleven years, Nueces County has collaborated with the Drug Enforcement Administration, as well as

with other agencies, to target, investigate and prosecute individuals involved in the operation, direction, or financing

of high level illegal drugs and large scale money laundering organizations.  Grant Agreement #I8PHNP518Z was

approved by Commissioners Court on June 18, 2008.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County has been awarded an additional $9,000 for Grant Agreement #I8PHNP518Z for a total grant award

of $81,000.  The additional money will be used for officer overtime.

Attachments

Link: HIDTA - FY2008 Award Modification.pdf



Executive Office of the President AWARD 
Page 1 of 1 

Office of National Drug Control PC)licy Grant 

l. Recipient Name and Address 4. Award Number: I8PHNP518Z 

Sheriff Jim Kaelin 

Nueces County Sheriffs Offic.e 5. Grant Period: From 01/01/2008 to 12/3112010 

lA. 

901 Leopard ST 

Corpus Christi, TX 7840 1 

Subrecipient IRSNendor No. 

Subrecipient Name and Address 

2A. 

3. 

Subrecipient IRSNendor No.: 

Project Title 

Texas Coastal Corridor Initiative 

12. Special Conditions (check, if applicable) 

6. Date: 5/28/2010 

8. Supplement Number 2 

7. Action 

Initial 

~ Supplemental 

9. Previous Award Amount: 

10. Amount of This Award: 

$72,000.00 

$9,000.00 

11. Total Award: 	 $81,000.00 

The above Grant is approved subject to such conditions or limitations as are set forth in the original 
grant agreement. 

13. 	 Statutory Authority for Grant: Public Law 110-161 

.. ,.. , <.: ., .
AGENCY APPROVAL 

14. 	 Typed Name and Title of Approving Official 

Arnold R. Moorin 

National HIDT A Director 

16. /- ojAppr~o;cp Official 

~~~(;(~V
~. r 

'0·' ~ ,- ." RECIPIENT ACCEPTANCE 

15. Typed Name and Title of Authorized Official 

lim Kaelin 

Sheriff 

Nueces County Sheriffs Office 

17. Signature ofAuthorized RecipientlDate 
., 

'AGENCY USE ONLY 

18. 	 Accounting Classification Code 19. IDDTA AWARD 

DUNS: 078495025 ONDlOB3SE0809 

EIN: 1746000585Al OND2000000 OC4100 

nD: 20989 

APPROVED BY l!IlJECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT: __-=-___________ 
Samue1 L. Neal, County Judge 

Date 

http:81,000.00


Agency; Nueces County Sheriffs Office 
Initiative: Texas Coastal Corridor Initiative 
Effective Oates: 0110112008 -1213112010 
Grant II: I8?HNP518Z 

FMSD .escrrpt·.on ulget arl per Submiss.onBd Del' 
Personnel 

Administrative Staff 
Receptionist-Data Enlry 25,000 100.00% 25,000.00 
'ReprO{Tamming IICIB1XOAGHMU05262009 6,000.00 
-ReI!OIJfammi!!!l.tlC8NCSDTCCI05282OO9 (3,500.00) 

Total Administrative Staff 
Total Personnel 

27,500.00 
27,500.00 

Fringe Benefits 
Administrative Staff 

. 

Receptionist-Data Entry 6.000 100.00% 6,000.00 
'Reprogramming IICIB1XOAGHMU05262009 4,000.00 
-Rel!£fl.ammi!!!l. tlC8NCSDTCCI05282009 898.31 

Total Administrative Staff 
-~~~--. 

Total Fringe Benefits 
10,898.31 

10.898.31 
Overtime 

Investigative - Law Enforcement Officer 
Deputy (2) 17.800 1.00 17.800.00 
-ReprOfT8l7lming #Q8/11CSOTCCI05282OO9 2.799.27 
-Ree!0J!.ammi!!!l. #Q8TXDAGHMU05112010 9.000.00 

Totallnvestigalive -law Enforcement Officer 
Total Overtime 

k: 
29,599.27 

29.59927 
Services 

Vehicle Lease· Passenger 
Lease Vehicles (2) 12 1.100.00 13.200.00 
"Raprogrammi!!!l. tlC8NCSOTCCI05282009 (197.58) 

Total Vehicle Lease - Passenger 
Total Services 

13,002.42 
13.oo2A2 

IiMal Ncso-TCCiFY;;;2;;;;.oO;;,;8~~=~~~ 
Unk 10 Reprogrammings for 18?HNP51SZ NCSO 
"Reprogramming IICIB1XOAGHMLXJ5262009 (Journal 10 II ) - Tsfoffunds from 1X Office of lhe Attorney GaneraJ/Houston Money Laundering Initiative 10 
the following: Pasadena Police Dept (ovenime). lJJPorle Police Depattmenl (lease vehicles). and Nueces County SherifFs Office (Personne/IFringe Benefits lOr lhe 
under-budgeted position). 
-Reprogramming tI08NCSOTCCI)5282009 (Journal 10 1118722) - TsfoffUnds within the gran! to align lhe budget 10 the expenditures lo-dale and to cover 
a negative balance in the Overlime category. 
-Reprogramming IICIB1XOAGHML1)5112010 (JoumalID II ) - Tsfof funds from 1X Office oflhe Attorney GeneraJIHouslon Money lJJundering Initialive 
to Nueces County Sheriffs OffICe and KJeberg County Sheriffs Office lOr addHionallnvesligalive Overtime as direcled by the Houslon HIDTA Executive Board allhe 
September 2009 mea/ing. The TXDAG no longer pattie/pales in Houston HIDTA leaving lhese funds available lOr reprogramming. 



Initiz~tive Cash by HIDTA 
FY 2008 


Current Budget (net of reprogrammed funds) 


HIDTA Agency Name 	 Initiative 

Houston Nueces County Sheriff's Office 	 Texas Coastal Corridor 81,000.00 Investigation I8PHNP518Z 
Initiative (TCCI) 

Agency Total: Nueces County Sheriff's Office 81/000.00 

Total 81/000.00 

http:81/000.00
http:81/000.00
http:81,000.00


Budget Detail 
2008 - Houston 

Initiative - Texas Coastal Corridor Initiative (TCCI) 


Award Recipient - Nueces County Sheriff's Office (I8PHNP518Z) 


Resource Recipient - Nueces County Sheriff's Office 

Current Budget (net ofreprogrammedFunds) $81,000.00 

Administrative Staff 

Personnel 

Total Personnel 

Administrative staff 

Fringe 

Total Fringe 

Investigative - Law Enforcement Officer 

Overtime 

Total Overtime 

1 $25[000.00 

$6,000.00 

$31,000.00 

6000 $6,000:00 

$4[000.00 

$10,000.00 

2 $17[800.00 

$9,000.00 

$26,800.00 

$13,200.00 

$13,200.00 

Vehicle lease - passenger 2 

Total Services 

Total Budget $81,000.00 

Page 1 of 1 5/28/2010 3:21:16 PM 

http:81,000.00
http:13,200.00
http:13,200.00
http:26,800.00
http:9,000.00
http:17[800.00
http:81,000.00


2008 

Initiative Budget By Award Recipient 


Current Budget (net of reprogrammed funds) 

Nueces County Sheriff's Office - 18PHNPS18Z 

HIDTA 	 Initiative . Account 

Houston 	 Texas Coastal Corridor Fringe :Administrative staff 
Initiative (TCCI) :Fringe 

•Total 

Overtime . Investigative - Law 
Enforcement Officer 

Overtime 

Total 

Personnel Administrative Staff 

;Personnel 

Total 

Services 	 .Vehicle lease - passenger 
;Total· 

Total 

Total 

!Nueces County . Total 
:Sheriff's Office 

6,000.00· 

4,000.00. 

10,000.00 

17,800.00 

9,000.00:.. 
26,800.00 

25,000.00 

6,000.00· 

31,000.00 

13,200.00 

13,200.00 

81,000.00 

81,000.00 

6,000.00 

4,000.00. 

10,000.00: 

17,800.00 

9,OOO.00~ 

26,800.00 
"; 

25,000.00: 

6,000.00 

31,000.00: 

13,200.00 

13,200.00i 

81,000.00 

81,000.00 

5/28/20103:21:16 PM 

http:81,000.00
http:81,000.00
http:13,200.00
http:31,000.00
http:6,000.00
http:25,000.00
http:26,800.00
http:9,OOO.00
http:17,800.00
http:10,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:6,000.00
http:81,000.00
http:81,000.00
http:13,200.00
http:13,200.00
http:31,000.00
http:6,000.00
http:25,000.00
http:26,800.00
http:9,000.00
http:17,800.00
http:10,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:6,000.00


cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Resolution for FY2011 Solid Waste Grant

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the execution of a resolution authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Coastal

Bend Council of Governments for the FY2011 Solid Waste Program offered through the Texas Commission on

Environmental Quality (TCEQ).

BACKGROUND

Each year, the Coastal Bend Council of Governments (CBCOG) receives grants through the Texas Commission on

Environmental Quality (TCEQ) which authorizes CBCOG to redistribute solid waste fees to support local and

regional solid waste projects consistent with the regional solid waste plan.

DISCUSSION

In the past, the Nueces County Commissioners Court has approved submission of grant applications to the Coastal

Bend Council of Governments (CBCOG) for the Municipal Solid Waste Program grants for various projects

including the purchase of five (5) FlashCam-770 Digital Vandalism Deterrent Systems and many community

clean-up events in Nueces County. 

With the success of the community clean-up events in the past, consideration is currently being given to targeted

community clean-ups as well as technology and equipment upgrades for the Code Enforcement officers. There is no

limit to how many projects a county submits. Applications are due on July 30, 2010.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

No match is required for this application; however, points are given in consideration to the level of

commitment/level of matching funds and/or inkind the County provides.

Attachments

Link: Resolution

Link: Certifications and Assurances

Link: App Info & Representatives



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

H.C. “CHUCK” 
CAZALAS

Commissioner
Precinct 4

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

  

COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF A GRANT APPLICATION 
WITH THE COASTAL BEND COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS FOR A REGIONAL SOLID WASTE 
GRANTS PROGRAM GRANT; AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY JUDGE TO ACT ON BEHALF OF NUECES 
COUNTY IN ALL MATTERS RELATED TO THE APPLICATION; AND PLEDGING THAT IF A GRANT IS 
RECEIVED NUECES COUNTY WILL COMPLY WITH THE GRANT REQUIREMENTS OF THE 
COASTAL BEND COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL 
QUALITY AND THE STATE OF TEXAS. 
 
WHEREAS, the Coastal Bend Council of Governments is directed by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
to administer solid waste grant funds for implementation of the COG’s adopted regional solid waste management plan; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County in the State of Texas is qualified to apply for grant funds under the Request for 
Applications. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS; 
 
1. That the County Judge is authorized to request grant funding under the Coastal Bend Council of Governments 

Request for Applications of the Regional Solid Waste Grants Program and act on behalf of Nueces County in all 
matters related to the grant application and any subsequent grant contract and grant project that may result. 

 
2. That if the project is funded, Nueces County will comply with the grant requirements of the Coastal Bend Council 

of Governments, Texas Commission on Environmental Quality and the State of Texas. 
 
3. The grant funds and any grant-funded equipment or facilities will be used only for the purposes for which they are 

intended under the grant. 
 
4. That activities will comply with and support the adopted regional and local solid waste management plans adopted 

for the geographical area in which the activities are performed. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Nueces County Commissioners Court, on this the 14th day of July, 2010. 
 
 

     _____________________________________ 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
Nueces County Judge 

____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY           BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   

 
_____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ           H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
Commissioner, Precinct 3          Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



FORM 3.  Certifications and Assurances 
 
Certifications 
In order to receive grant funds under this program, the proposed project must conform to the 
provisions set forth in the Request for Applications (RFA).  The following certifications are 
intended to help the COG to ensure that these provisions are met.  By signing this Application, 
the person acting on behalf of the Applicant makes the certifications listed below. 
 
1. Authority to Sign Application 

The person signing this Application hereby certifies that he/she is the official contact 
regarding this Application and has authority from the Applicant to sign the Application and 
that such authority will bind the Applicant in subsequent agreements. 

 
2. Application Contains No False Statements 

Applicant certifies that this Application has no false statements and that the Applicant 
understands that signing this Application with a false statement is a material breach of 
contract and shall void the submitted Application and any resulting contracts.  The Applicant 
understands that the COG will not accept any amendment, revision, addition or alteration to 
this Application after the final date and time for submission. 

 
4. Governmental Status 

Applicant certifies that it is located in the State of Texas and fits within one of the 
governmental classifications listed below, as determined under state law: 

 a. City 
 b. County 
 c. Public school or school district (not including Universities or post secondary educational 

institutions) 
 d. Other general and special law district with the authority and responsibility for water 

quality protection or municipal solid waste management, including river authorities 
e. Council of Governments 

 
5. Solid Waste Fee Payments 

Applicant certifies that it is not delinquent in payment of solid waste disposal fees owed the 
State of Texas. 

 
6. Debarment from State Contracts 

Applicant certifies that it is not barred from participating in state contracts by the State of 
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts under the provisions of §2155.077, Government 
Code. 

 
7. Conformance to Standards 

The Applicant certifies to the best of their knowledge and ability that the proposed project, 
including all activities in the proposed Scope of Work and the proposed expenditures, 
conforms to the eligible category standards and allowable expense and funding standards as 
set forth in the Request for Applications. 

 



8. Consideration of Private Industry 
The following certification only applies if the project is under one of the following grant 
categories: 

a. Source Reduction and Recycling  
  b. Citizens’ Collection Stations and “Small” Registered Transfer Stations  
  c. A demonstration project under the Educational and Training Projects category 

d. Other {If the COG receives authorization to fund additional types of projects, that 
authorization may include requirements for notification of private industry.  When 
applicable, those additional project categories should be listed here.} 

 
Applicant certifies that it has notified private service providers in accordance with the 
requirements set forth in the Request for Applications and the instructions provided with this 
application form.  Applicant further certifies to the best of their knowledge and ability (after 
completing Form 5) that the proposed project will promote cooperation between public and 
private entities, is not otherwise readily available, and will not create a competitive 
advantage over a private industry that provides recycling or solid waste services. 

 
9. Consistency with Regional Solid Waste Management Plan 

Applicant certifies to the best of their knowledge and ability that the proposed project is 
consistent with applicable goals, objectives, and recommendations of the RSWMP of the 
COG. 

 
10. Technical Feasibility 

Applicant certifies that is has carefully reviewed its Scope of Work and that to the best of 
their knowledge and ability all activities are technically feasible and can be satisfactorily 
completed within the grant period as set forth in the Request for Applications. 

 
11. Costs Reasonable and Necessary 

Applicant certifies to the best of their knowledge and ability that the proposed project 
activities in the Scope of Work and the expenses outline in the Budget are reasonable and 
necessary to accomplish the project objectives, and that the proposed expenses are consistent 
with the costs of comparable goods and services. 

 
12. Certification by Law Enforcement Programs 

If the Applicant is a law enforcement entity regulated by Chapter 1701 of the Texas 
Occupations Code, the Applicant certifies that it is in compliance with all rules developed by 
the Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education (TCLEOSE) 
pursuant to Chapter 1701, Texas Occupations Code; or that it is in the process of achieving 
compliance with such rules.  If compliance is pending, a certification from TCLEOSE must 
be attached to indicate that the Applicant is in the process of achieving compliance with the 
rules. 



Assurances 
If the application is approved for funding, the grant funds will be awarded through a contract 
between the Applicant and the COG.  The grant contract will contain a number of standards, 
requirements, and processes that must be complied with as a condition of receiving the grant 
funds.  In order to ensure an understanding by the Applicant of some of the main conditions that 
will be included in the contract; the Applicant is asked to review the following assurances.  By 
signing this Application, the person acting on behalf of the Applicant indicates their 
understanding of these conditions and provides assurances that these and other conditions set 
forth in the grant contract will be adhered to if funding is awarded. 
 
1. Compliance with Standard Pertaining to Real Property and Equipment 

Applicant provides assurances that, if funded, the Applicant will comply with the UGMS and 
the contract provisions pertaining to title to and management of real property and equipment.  
The contract will contain obligations and conditions regarding the use of the equipment 
and/or facilities (the “property”) acquired under the agreement.  Included in the provisions 
are obligations to provide adequate maintenance and conduct physical property inventories; 
restrictions and conditions on the use, replacement, sale, or transfer of the property; and 
obligations to continue to adhere to the provisions that grant funds not be used to create a 
competitive advantage over private industry, in the use or transfer of the property. 

  
2. Participation in TCEQ Recycling Surveys and Reporting 

Applicant provides assurances that, if funded, the Applicant will respond to annual recycling 
program surveys and/or other requests from the COG or the TCEQ for information on 
municipal solid waste management activities. 

 
3. Compliance with Progress and Results Reporting Requirements 

Applicant provides assurances that, if funded, the Applicant will comply with requirements 
for: reporting on the progress of the project tasks and deliverables; documenting the results of 
the project and providing those results to the COG on a schedule established by the COG, 
and additionally, to continue to document the results of the project activities for the life of the 
project; and to provide the COG with a follow-up results report approximately one year after 
the end of the grant term. 

 
4. Financial Management 

Applicant provides assurances that, if funded, the Applicant will comply with contract 
provisions and requirements necessary to ensure that expenses are reasonable and necessary, 
and to adhere to financial administration and reimbursement procedures and provide 
financial reports on a schedule established by the COG. 

 
5. Compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act 

Applicant provides assurances that, if funded, the Applicant will comply with all the 
applicable requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-
12213 (Pamph.1995). 



6. Compliance with the Single Audit Act 
Applicant provides assurances that, if funded, the Applicant will comply with the Single 
Audit Provisions of the Uniform Grant Management Standards (UGMS), prepared by the 
Governor’s Office under §§783.001 et. seq, Texas Government Code, and 1 TAC §§5.141 
through 5.167, (collectively UGMS) Governor’s Office Regulations.  Provisions of the 
Single Audit Circular in Part IV of the UGMS apply to all recipients of funding under this 
grant. 

 
7. Compliance with Program and Fiscal Monitoring 

Applicant provides assurances that, if funded, the Applicant will comply with program and 
fiscal monitoring provisions of the contract, including: providing additional reports or 
information as may be requested to adequately track the progress of the project; and allowing 
site visits to evaluate the progress of the project and to view any grant-funded equipment or 
facility. 

 



COASTAL BEND COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
FY 2010/2011 REGIONAL SOLID WASTE GRANTS PROGRAM 

 
FORM 1.  APPLICATION INFORMATION AND SIGNATURE PAGE 

Applicant: 
              Nueces County 

Funding Amount Proposed: 

    $        

Address: 
             901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
             Corpus Christi, Texas  78401 

Phone/Fax: 
   Ph: (361) 888-0444 
   Fx: (361) 888-0445 

Contact Person: 
            Honorable Samuel L. Neal, County Judge 

Date Submitted: 

          July 30, 2010 

Project Category 

  Local Enforcement 
  Litter and Illegal Dumping Cleanup and Community Collection Events 
  Source Reduction and Recycling 
  Local Solid Waste Management Plans 
  Citizens’ Collection Stations and “Small” Registered Transfer Stations 
  Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Management 
  Technical Studies 
  Educational and Training Projects 
  Other (The COG should add other project categories if authorized) 

Signature 

 By the following signature, the Applicant certifies that it has reviewed the certifications, 
assurances, and deliverables included in this application, that all certifications are true and 
correct, that assurances have been reviewed and understood, and that all required deliverables 
are included with this application. 

Signature: 
 

Title: 

    County Judge 

Typed/Printed Name: 
            Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Date Signed: 

     

FOR USE BY COASTAL BEND COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

Date application was received:__________________________________________________ 
 
Does the application meet all of the required screening criteria:_________Yes____ ______No 
 
Is the application administratively complete:_________________Yes__________________No

Project Application - Form 1 



FORM 2.  Authorized Representatives 
 
The Applicant hereby designates the individual(s) named below as the person or persons 
authorized to receive direction from the COG, to manage the work being performed, and 
to act on behalf of the Applicant for the purposes shown: 
 
1. Authorized Project Representative.  The following person is authorized to receive 

direction, manage work performed, sign required reports, and otherwise act on behalf 
of the Applicant. 

 

Signature: 

Typed/Printed Name:    Glen R. Sullivan, P.E.  

Title:   Director of Public Works 

Date:   

 
 
2. Authorized Financial Representative.  In addition to the authorized project 

representative, the following person is authorized to act on behalf of the Applicant in 
all financial and fiscal matters, including signing financial reports and requests for 
reimbursement. 

 

Signature: 

Typed/Printed Name:  Margaret L. Hayes 

Title:  County Auditor 

Date:   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Project Application 
Form 2 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Amendment #1 for Twin Lakes Colonia Project

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the execution of Amendment #1 to the Texas Community Development Program Contract

#728125 Texas Department of Rural Affairs for the Twin Lakes Colonia Project.

BACKGROUND

On August 20, 2008, Commissioners Court authorized execution of the Texas Community Development Program

Contract #728125 Texas Department of Rural Affairs for the Twin Lakes Colonia Project. The project was designed

to include construction of a first time potable water distribution system. Project activity, when completed, will

resolve the need for safe and clean potable drinking water for approximately 26 households and 81 beneficiaries.

DISCUSSION

On February 2, 2010, the County selected a construction company to work on the Twin Lakes project; however, the

County was required to receive environmental clearance prior to awarding the contract. The delay in receiving the

clearance impacted the County’s ability to move forward with contract documents. The environmental clearance was

not received by the County until early March 2010. The contract was then approved on April 14, 2010. Due to these

time lapses, a request for an extension was submitted to the Texas Department of Rural Affairs in order to allow for

proper project completion and closeout.

Amendment #1 extends the final contract period to September 21, 2010. There is no fiscal impact.

Attachments

Link: Amendment #1



• .- '10 

AMENDMENT NO.1 TO 

TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 


CONTRACT NO. 728125 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF RURAL AFFAIRS 


AND THE 

COUNTY OF NUECES 


STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

Section 1. 

The Texas Department of Rural Affairs, an agency of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as 
"Department", and the County of Nueces, hereinafter referred to as "Contractor", do hereby contract 
and agree to amend their original contract, as initially executed by the Executive Director of the 
Department effective June 22, 2008, for the performance of colonia fund construction fund activities. 

Section 2. 

The parties hereto agree to amend the contract identified in Section 1 above by deleting in its entirety 
Section 2, Contract Period, and replacing it with the following: 

Section 2. CONTRACT PERIOD 

This contract and agreement shall commence on June 22, 2008, and shall 
terminate on September 21, 2010, unless otherwise specifically provided by the 
terms of this contract. 

Section 3. 

The parties hereto agree that this amendment shall become effective on June 21, 2010. 

Section 4. 

The parties hereto agree that this amendment shall require no change to previously approved funding. 

Section 5. 

The parties hereto agree that all of the terms of the contract identified in Section 1 above shall remain 
in effect and shall continue to govern except to the extent that they connict with the terms of this 
amendment. 

Section 6. 

The parties hereto agree that nothing in this amendment shall be construed as authorizing any 
violation of federal, state or local laws or regulations as they pertain to the contract identified in 
Section 1 above. 

Page 1 of 2 



Section 7. 

By the signing of this amendment, the parties hereto expressly understand and agree that this 
amendment shall become a part of the contract identified above in Section 1 above as though it were 
set forth word for word therein. 

wnNESS OUR HANDS EFFECTIVE JUNE 21, 2010. 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
County of Nueces 

Approved and accepted on behalf of the Texas Department of Rural Affairs. 

Charles S. (Charlie) Stone, Executive Director 
Texas Department of Rural Affairs 

This contract amendment is not effective unless signed by the Executive Director of the Texas 
Department of Rural Affairs, or his/her authorized designee. 

Page 2 of 2 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.3. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Submission of CIAP Pre-applications

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider submission of pre-applications to the Texas General Land Office (GLO) for the Coastal Impact

Assistance Program (CIAP).

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) is intended to assist coastal states and coastal political subdivisions

within those states that have either supported or been impacted in some measure, directly or indirectly, from Outer

Continental Shelf (OCS) oil and gas exploration and development activities. CIAP is funded with federal royalties

generated from offshore oil and gas leases. The CIAP program was authorized by the Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Two hundred and fifty million dollars will be divided annually from fiscal years 2007 through 2010 among the

coastal states of Alabama, Alaska, California, Louisiana, Mississippi and Texas.

DISCUSSION

Funding is available through a competitive grant cycle annually received by the Texas General Land Office. Eligible

applicants for this competitive grant cycle include State agencies, Federal agencies, Universities, Coastal counties,

Local governments, Subdivisions of the State, and Non-profit organizations. 

In order to qualify for funding projects must fall within the Texas Coastal Zone Boundary or within the jurisdictional

boundaries of the following coastal counties: Aransas, Brazoria, Calhoun, Cameron, Chambers, Galveston, Harris,

Jackson, Jefferson, Kenedy, Kleberg, Matagorda, Nueces, Orange, Refugio, San Patricio, Victoria, and Willacy.

Nueces County intends to submit several projects for CIAP competitive funding. These projects include: 

• Hazel Bazemore Debris Cleanup Project 

• Packery Channel Park Project

The deadline for submission of these pre-applications is July 30, 2010. If the project proposal is approved, the

County will then be invited to submit a full application which would be due by November 10, 2010.  Since these are

pre-applications, there is no fiscal impact.



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Recent Flooding

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss recent flooding and drainage issues in rural Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Award IFB No.2779-08 Sale of Salvage Property

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No.2779-08 Sale of Salvage Property

BACKGROUND

The Bid was for the sale of, removal, and disposal of salvage property, consisting of Steel, Aluminum, Stainless

Steel, Copper, and other miscellaneous items, for example: file cabinets, street signs, tanks, washing machines, etc.,

for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to add two (2) additional twelve (12) month periods. The salvage

property is located at 201 Corn Products Road, Corpus Christi, Texas, 78409.

DISCUSSION

Bids were mailed to eight recyling vendors in the community.  No bids were received.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2779-08 bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB No. 2779-08 
SALE OF SALVAGE PROPERTY 

 
JULY 1, 2010 – 2:30 PM 

 

Bidder 

Bid 
Resp 
Form Total Price Per Ton 

NO BIDS RECEIVED X NONE 

   

   

   

   
 
 
 
 

Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Award IFB No. 2850-10 Copy paper, computer paper, NCR Paper and Envelopes

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2850-10 Copy paper, computer paper, NCR Paper and Envelopes

BACKGROUND

Bids were received to furnishing copy paper (white and colors), computer paper, NCR paper, and envelopes for

Departments Countywide.   The term of this contract is for twelve (12) months and may be renewed for an additional

twelve (12) month period, by mutual agreement of the parties.  Items are to be awarded on a lowest unit price basis

and awarded item by item or on a total basis, whichever is deemed most advantageous to the County.

DISCUSSION

Paper products are obtained through the supply room and are charged to Departments' budgets as the need arises.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2850-10 bid Comparison

Link: IFB 2850-10 bid tab



Item# Description Est. Qty. Brand/Bright

Case 
Price

Extended 
Price Brand/Bright

Case 
Price

Extended 
Price

1.0 NUMBER #4 SULFITE PAPERS CASES

1.1 8.5" X 11" White, 20# 2,500 Georgia Pacific Spectrum $31.11 $77,775.00 Domtar $33.50 $83,750.00

1.2 8.5" X 11" White, 24# 10 Hammermill $56.21 $562.10 Husky $45.00 $450.00

1.3
8.5" X 11" White, 3 hole punched 
24# 100 Weyer Naeuser $8.36/pk* $83.60 $8,360.00 Domtar $43.50 $4,350.00

1.4 8.5" X 11" Yellow, 20# 20 International Paper $39.12 $782.40 Wausau $44.50 $890.00

1.5 8.5" X 11" Pink, 20# 10 International Paper $39.12 $391.20 Wausau $44.50 $445.00

1.6 8.5" X 11" Blue, 20# 10 International Paper $39.12 $391.20 Wausau $44.50 $445.00

1.7 8.5" X 11" Green, 20# 20 International Paper $39.12 $782.40 Wausau $44.50 $890.00

1.8 8.5" X 11" Goldenrod, 20# 20 International Paper $39.12 $782.40 Wausau $44.50 $890.00

1.9 8.5" X 14" White, 20# 75 Georgia Pacific Spectrum $43.11 $3,233.25 Domtar $50.00 $3,750.00

1.10 8.5" X 14" White, 24# 10 Hammermill $86.20 $862.00 Husky $60.00 $600.00

1.11 11" X 17" White, 20# 5 Georgia Pacific Spectrum $33.30 $166.50 Domtar $44.00 $220.00

2.0 CONTINUOUS FEED PAPER CASES

2.1 9.5" X 11" 1 Part, White, 20# blank 12 Enterprise $25.00 $300.00 $45.00 $540.00

2.2
9.5" X 11" 2 Part, White, 20# 
carbonless 15 Enterprise $42.14 $632.10 $59.75 $896.25

3.0 NCR PAPER CASES

3.1 8.5" X 11" 2 Part Reverse 40 Xerox $172.00 $6,880.00 Nekoosa $60.49 $2,419.60

3.2 8.5" X 11" 3 Part Reverse 45 Nekoosa $93.78 $4,220.10 Nekoosa $67.25 $3,026.25

Gulf Coast Paper Co. Western Paper Co.

IFB NO. 2850-10
COPY PAPER, COMPUTER PAPER, NCR PAPER, ENVELOPES

BID OPEN:  JULY 1, 2010  2:00 PM



Item# Description Est. Qty. Brand/Bright

Case 
Price

Extended 
Price Brand/Bright

Case 
Price

Extended 
Price

Gulf Coast Paper Co. Western Paper Co.

4.0 ENVELOPES CASES

4.1 No. 10-24 Regular, White 100 Universal $37.95 $3,795.00 $35.94 $3,594.00

4.2 No. 10-24 Window, White 50 Universal $37.95 $1,897.50 $44.50 $2,225.00

5.0 MISCELLANEOUS CASES

5.4 8.5" X 11" 67# White Vellum Briston 5 Wausan $43.04 $215.20 $36.10 $180.50
All items bid by all vendors total $112,028.35 $109,561.60

3.0 NCR PAPER CASES

3.3 8.5" X 11" 4 Part Reverse 35 No Bid $0.00 $0.00 Nekoosa $73.68 $2,578.80

5.0 MISCELLANEOUS CASES

5.1 Stationary boxes, white 4 No Bid $0.00 $0.00 $130.00 $520.00

5.2 Business card boxes, white 7 No Bid $0.00 $0.00 $151.00 $1,057.00

5.3 8.5" X 11" 80# Bright White Cover 12 No Bid $0.00 $0.00 $59.00 $708.00

Items bid by some vendors total $0.00 $4,863.80

OFFICIAL TOTAL BID AMOUNT

All or None Only, 2-7 day 
del. Depending on 
item/qty being ordered $112,028.35 Split Award $114,425.40

$2.80 fuel chg per order * 52 wks $145.60 No fuel charge $0.00
No special orders considered

Notes: Gulf Coast Paper submitted no bid for items 3.3, 5.1, 5.2, and 5.3; have a fuel charge per order and will only accept an all or none award 

Western Paper will accept a split award



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 
 

IFB No. 2850-10 
Copy Paper, Computer Paper, NCR Paper, Envelopes 

July 1, 2010 – 2:00 PM 
 

BID TABULATION 
 

Bidder 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Official Total Bid 
Amount  

Western Paper Co. Y $ 114,425.40 

Gulf Coast Paper Co. Y $ 112,028.35 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 
 
Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 

 



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2840-09 Nueces Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement with Total

Protection Systems, Inc.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2840-09 Nueces Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement with Total

Protection Systems, Inc.

BACKGROUND

The scope of the project includes the furnishing, installation, and connection of an intelligent reporting,

microprocessor controlled, addressable, fire detection and emergency voice alarm communication system. It should

include, but not be limited to, alarm initiating devices, alarm notification appliances, control panels, auxiliary control

devices, annunciators, power supplies, and wiring as shown on the drawings and specified in the technical

specifications. 

DISCUSSION

Contract is in the amount of $642,330.00.  To be paid from 2007 CO funds Project No. 19175001.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2840-09 Contract











cc-reg Item #: 4.E.4. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Execute a contract for RFP No. 2845-10 Nueces County Security Services for Courthouse, Juvenile Justice

Center, and Keach Family Library with Amtex Se

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for RFP No. 2845-10 Nueces County Security Services for Courthouse, Juvenile Justice

Center, and Keach Family Library with Amtex Security, Inc.

BACKGROUND

Scope is for a twenty-four (24) month contract to conduct building security at the following locations: a) Nueces

County Courthouse, 901 Leopard Street, Corpus Christi, Texas; b) Juvenile Justice Center, 2310 Gollihar, Corpus

Christi, Texas; and c) Keach Family Library, 1000 Terry Shamsie Blvd, Robstown, Texas. The County will award

one contract.

DISCUSSION

Contract for security services is in the amount of $295,176.96.  Funding is to be provided from Courthouse Security

Fund (Dept No. 1305) for the Courthouse, State Aid Grant for Juvenile, and General Fund for Keach Library.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2845-10 Contract

























cc-reg Item #: 4.E.5. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2847-10 Suntide Road Concrete Slope Paving Restoration with Hamman

Excavating, Inc. 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2847-10 Suntide Road Concrete Slope Paving Restoration with Hamman

Excavating, Inc.

BACKGROUND

The project is for the removal of existing concrete slope paving, excavation of eroded backfill, placement of

compacted backfill, installation of new concrete slope paving, traffic control and other miscellaneous construction

items. The site is located on the east side of Suntide Road approximately one (1) mile north of I-37 across from the

Flint Hills main office. 

DISCUSSION

Contract is in the about of $97,000.00.  The funding for this project is from Precinct 1 Road Repairs - 0125-5275 

Attachments

Link: IFB 2847-10 contract











cc-reg Item #: 4.E.6. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2848-10 Improvements Package No. 2 with SafeNet Services, LLC

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2848-10 Improvements Package No. 2, RV Park, Event Parking, Shed

Expansions to Arena, Storage Building, Locker Rooms, Additional Library Parking, and other Site Improvements

with SafeNet Services, LLC

BACKGROUND

The Contract is for the base bid plus alternates 1, 3, 5, 6, 8, and 9.

The scope of the project includes improvements to be made to the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds. The

Base Bid includes: 8,000 square foot conditioned Storage Building addition to the existing Banquet Hall; 3,300

square foot conditioned Locker Room addition to the existing Show Ring Building; 10,000 square foot Arena

Expansion 1 to the west of the existing Equestrian Arena, Event Parking Lot “A”; Event Parking Lot “B”; RV

Parking Lot “C” including 65 RV hookups; RV Parking Lot “E” including 25 RV hookups; Parking Lot “G”;

dumpster pad and screen fence; perimeter fencing; landscaping; site grading; site lighting; Equestrian Arena

concessions equipment; electrical disconnect at the Banquet Hall for the connection of an emergency generator.

This Bid also contains Additive Alternate Bids consisting of: 

Additive Alternate A1: 10,000 square foot Arena Expansion 2 to the existing Equestrian Arena; Additive Alternate

A2: 3,700 square foot Arena Expansion No. 3 to the existing Equestrian Arena; Additive Alternate A3: Announcer’s

Booth at the existing Equestrian Arena; Additive Alternate A4: Sun Screen’s and Wind Screens at the existing

Equestrian Arena; Additive Alternate A5: Conversion of the Storage Room at the existing Equestrian Arena to a

Concession Counter; Additive Alternate A6: RV Parking Lot “D” with 64 RV hookups; Additive Alternate A7: RV

Parking Lot “F” with 8 RV hookups; Additive Alternate A8: Gate at Loop Road; Additive Alternate A9: Electrical

Disconnect at Show Ring for the connection of an emergency generator.

The only electrical provider in the area of the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds is Nueces Electric Cooperative

(NEC). The electrical lines in the area are the property of NEC. Thus, this contract will include electrical work to be

performed by NEC for the scope of work described below.

NEC will be responsible for installing new primary conduit, cable, road bores, casing, and pull boxes from the

existing pull box to the new transformer locations. NEC will be responsible for providing and setting the new

transformer. The Bidder/Contractor will be responsible for providing the transformer pad, connecting the primary

cable to the transformer, installing the meter loop, and all secondary electrical work. NEC work will be coordinated

by the Bidder/Contractor and payment to NEC will be by the Bidder/Contractor.

DISCUSSION

Contract is in the amount of $4,653,416.00.  To be paid with 2007 CO funds.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2848-10 contract











cc-reg Item #: 4.E.7. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Execute a professional services agreement from a BuyBoard Contract No 304-08 for online auctioneering

services with Rene Bates Auctioneers

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a professional services agreement from a TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 304-08 for online

auctioneering services to be conducted on Rene Bates Auctioneers website.

BACKGROUND

Rene Bates Auctioneers, Inc. (RBAI) has conducted live auctions for the County.  The agreement proposes to

conduct online auctions for Nueces County on an as needed basis.  The County would provide RBAI digital pictures

and detail information on items to be auction.  RBAI would post the information, invoice bidders, collect proceeds,

generate receipts to buyers and remit all monies, less commission and sales tax, to the County.

DISCUSSION

No fiscal impact.  Auctioneer charges a 7.5 % commission fee based on items auctioned. 

Attachments

Link: Rene Bates Auctioneers, Inc. agreement













cc-reg Item #: 4.E.8. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Consider a request for competitive bids and authorize to publish a notice for Rose Acres Roadway and

Drainage Improvements

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids); and authorize

the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice for Rose Acres Roadway and Drainage Improvements

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

To be paid from Road District 2 funding



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.9. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Authorize BuyBoard Contract No 281-07 purchase for Juvenile Department for a 2010 Chevrolet Malibu LS

from Caldwell Country Chevrolet 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 281-07 purchase for Juvenile Department for a 2010 Chevrolet

Malibu LS from Caldwell Country Chevrolet

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $ 20,272.00. The vehicle is to be paid out of the Juvenile Department fund.  The vehicle

will replace County No. 53311 and will not increase the fleet size.

Attachments

Link: Caldwell quote 07-10











cc-reg Item #: 4.E.10. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Accept the award from 28th Judicial District Court of a 2002 Cadillac VIN No. 1GYEK63N6ZR153937 to be

used by Constable Precinct 3

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the award from 28th Judicial District Court of a 2002 Cadillac VIN No. 1GYEK63N6ZR153937 to be used

by Constable Precinct 3.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

No fiscal impact.  This vehicle would replace a 2006 Chevy Impala, County ID No 58181 and will not increase the

fleet size.

Attachments

Link: Judgment for 2002 Cadillac











cc-reg Item #: 4.F.1. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Budget Change Order

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 20 for Fiscal Year 09/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #20 Summary

Link: Budget Change Order #20 transfer forms



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA ~ 
Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: July 14, 2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #20 

General Fund 

1020 Commissioner Pct 2 
5240 - M&R Equipment & Vehicle 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5510 - Other Expenses 

1120 Count~ Judge 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5130 - Salaries-Temporary 

1270 Count~ Purchasing 
5540 - Travel Expense 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 

1285 General Administration 
5351 - Contingency Appropriation 

1400 General Re(;!airs - Building 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 

1450 Bill Bode Count~ Building 
5233 - Electricity 
5130 - Salaries-Comp Time Paid 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5233 - Electricity 
5129 - Salaries-Holiday Pay 
5133 - On Call Pay 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 

Increase 
To 

25 

143 

2,610 
2,610 

211 
211 

0 

1,650 

1,745 
1,400 
3,145 

500 
5,000 

35,500 

Decrease 
From 

143 

143 

2,610 

2,610 

211 

211 

2,299 

0 

3,145 

3,145 

35,500 

35,500 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

0 

0 

0 

(2,299) 

1,650 

0 

0 



Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

1510 Agua Dulce Building 
5233 - Electricity 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 500 

500 

500 

500 0 

1540 Johnnll 5 Calderon Bldg 
5233 - Electricity 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5129 - Salaries-Holiday Pay 

500 
85 

585 

6,155 

6,155 (5,570) 

1545 Keach Librart Building 
5233 - Electricity 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 500 

500 

2,180 

2,180 (1,680) 

1570 Building Su~erintendent 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5129 - Salaries-Holiday Pay 
5133 - On Call Pay 

5,000 
250 
350 

5,600 0 5,600 

1740 McKinzie Jail Annex 
5233 - Electricity 
5129 - Salaries-Holiday Pay 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 

350 
8,850 
9,200 

9,200 

9,200 0 

1760 Robstown Communitll Building 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 300 

300 

300 

300 0 

3092 Vector Control 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5540 - Travel Expense 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 

5,000 
750 

5,750 

5,000 
750 

5,750 0 

3600 Justice of the Peace 1-1 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5540 - Travel Expense 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

3,701 
141 

3,842 

975 
525 
400 

1,942 

3,842 0 

3610 Justice of the Peace 1-2 
5540 - Travel Expense 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 4,873 

4,873 

2,574 

2,574 2,299 

2 



4190 Senior Community Services 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5126 Salaries-Temporary 
5217 - Postage & FedEx 
5610 - Capital Outlay 

6110 Agricultural Extension 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 

Total General Fund 

Increase 
To 

5,420 
72 

148 
5,640 

652 
652 

80,701 

Decrease 
From 

5,420 
220 

5,640 

652 

652 

80,701 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

o 

o 

Airport Fund 

0160 - Air~ort Fund Administration 
5610 - Capital Outlay 
5129 - Salaries-Holiday Pay 
5140 - Reimb-Salaries & Supplement 
5170 - Reimb-Benefits 
5240 - M&R Equipment & Vehicle 
5510 - Other Expenses 

Airport Fund 

Inland Park Fund 

0170 Inland Park Fund 
5410 Other Services & Charges 
5540 - Travel Expense 
5140 Reimb-Salaries & Supplement 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5217 - Postage & FedEx 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 
5510 - Other Expenses 

Total Inland Park Fund 

10 
7,610 
1,295 
8,680 

610 
18,205 

18,205 

390 
3,000 

48 
3,000 
5,000 

300 
11,738 

11,738 

18,205 

18,205 

11,690 
48 

11,738 

0 

0 

0 

3 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1020 Department Name: Commissioner Pct 2 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
KeyCo~ Account Name 

1020.5410 Other Services & Charges 25.00 
102(l.. 5510 Other Expenses 118.00 

1020.5240 Maint & Repair 143.00 

TOTALS $143.00 $143.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

To cover expenses incurred. 

Telephone No: (361) 888-0296 

7/1/2010 
Date 

C).&P. ~~ 71:1-/, 0 Budget Change Order aD 

Contact Person: Sandra Santos 

Recommen eel by: 

•••. ~~.~~~~~.~~~~.~~~•••.••••••••..••••.•.•••••••~~t~ •....•••••••.•....•.••••••••..•••........••••••••.•••..........••••• 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentsIFormsIBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, JUL 01, 2010, 11:05 AM ----- reg: JULANE -----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT 

Dept 

1020 

Budg Cat 

510 
511 
515 
518 
521 
521A 
523 
524 
530 
541 
551 
554 

Department Code: 1020 Key Code: 5000-END 

Title Director 

County Commissioner Prec 2 Betty Jean 

Description 

Salary - Of cIs 
Salaries - Reg 
Employee Benefit 
Other Personnel 
Office Exp & Sup 
Postage & FedEx 
Telephone & Util 
M&R -Equip & Veh 
Professnal Srvcs 
Othr Serv & Chrg 
Other Expense 
Travel 

Budget Actual 

71,985.00 53,988.48 
36,357.00 25,171.20 
31,845.00 23,542.34 

9,540.00 7,009.56 
1,500.00 1,056.06 

0.00 1,042.84 
673.00 436.93 
150.00 10.96 

3,000.00 705.00 
150.00 175.00 

0.00 117.45 
3,150.00 0.00 

.. 


FY Qt Pe 

09 04 9 

Encumbrance Balance 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

107.03 

17,997 
11,186 

8,303 
2,530 

337 
917.34 -1,960 OVR 

0.00 236 
0.00 139 
0.00 2,295 
0.00 -25 OVR 
0.00 117 OVR 
0.00 3,150 

** Total Accounts ** 

158,350.00 ,255.82 1,024.37 44,070 ** 


http:1,024.37
http:158,350.00
http:3,150.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,042.84
http:1,056.06
http:1,500.00
http:7,009.56
http:9,540.00
http:23,542.34
http:31,845.00
http:25,171.20
http:36,357.00
http:53,988.48
http:71,985.00


----------------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1120 Department Name: County Judge 
--------------~--=--------------------

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5150 Employee Benefits 2,610 

5130 Salaries-Temporary 2,610 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

reallocate funding for services of temporary employees provided in fiscal year 2009-2010 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

C)v.1 ~ --L6...l ~ (P l..Lq )/0 Budget Change Order --,.J_o___ 
.... .<:~~~!Y !.-~.~i~?~~.?.ffi.~~ ...........................~.~~~ ................................................................. . 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



OVER BUDGET NOTICE 


TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Jud e Neal 

1120 

YOUR DEPARTMENT IS OVER BUDGET in the following categories: 

Budget Category Description Amount Over Budget 

5130 ...;:S;..:a;;;.;la:;;,;.r.;;.:ie;..:s~-_T.:....;e:..:.m.;.;J;;..p_______ $ ______26_1_0'-,0'-0'

A budget change order is needed as shown on the enclosed computer printout. Please complete 
a Budget Transfer Form and return to the Auditor's office for submission to Commissioners Court. 
If you anticipate taking the shortfall from regular salaries, then the form, Calculation of Available 
Personnel Costs, will need to be attached to the Budget Transfer Form. For your convenience we 
have attached all the forms that you will need, 

For any questions, please contact JoAnn Beltran, Senior Payroll Accountant, at ext. 0559. Thank you. 

cc: Honorable Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Mr. Steve Waterman, Director OCCA 



Nueces C~- Production Budget vs. Actual ~ Page 1 .~ 
WED, JUN vr,2010, 4:36 PM ------req: JBELTRAN-----leg: GL JL--rt><.: id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1120 ; Key Code: 5000-5150 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
====~====~ =~========================== ============================== 
1120 County Judge Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 09 03 6 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ============ =========== ========= 
510 Salary - Ofcls 85,715.00 57,143.04 0.00 28,572 
511 Salaries Reg 92,831. 00 60,931.04 0.00 31,900 
512 Salaries OT 700.00 208.24 0.00 492 
513 Salaries - Temp 1,700.00 4,309.50 0.00 -2,6100VR 
514B Supplemental Pay 11,800.00 7,866.72 0.00 3,933 
515 Employee Benefit 49,156.00 30,940.73 0.00 18,215 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
241,902.00 161,399.27 0.00 80,503 ** 

t 

http:161,399.27
http:241,902.00
http:30,940.73
http:49,156.00
http:7,866.72
http:11,800.00
http:4,309.50
http:1,700.00
http:60,931.04
http:57,143.04
http:85,715.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: C'J 

Department No. 1;)-1 i) Department Name:_(:.....;IW,---,--:;:dJ=J_~-",,--='~~+-1l----.'l--¥-;;..:..I....;;cQ=..::",",",",=--___ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) U UO 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

55<{O 
s;). U0 

~ro.ugJ .00 

TOTALS IIJI/·OO 


This budget transfer is necessary to: 

ggy ;'DiJ-<RContact Person: Telephone No: 

&Idcf/j{j 
Date 

Recommend d b ~.~~ 

~~U-- G,!;;J...q)JQ -20Budget Change Order 
____ f~_l!~!Y. _~~_qi!~!~_ 9fJ!<?~____________________________I?~t~ ____ n _ __________ • ____ ••• _____-'_________________________ • __ • ______ • _ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentsiFormsIBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 06/24/10 Transactions Verbose Page 1 
THU, JUN 24, 2010, 3:46 PM ------req: BENJ----- --leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHTR01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger 

SELECT Department Code: 1270 ; Budget Category: 526 
SELECT Date Range: 10/01/2009 - 09/30/2010 

Account: 1270-5268 County Purchasin Parts & supplies 
Reference GL-PR, FY Ty Date PE ID DR 
JL PRJT ACTY JL-PR, FY PR Date2 Job No. Pe CR 
Description Ck ID-No. Reference 2 Misc Units 
Batch ID JeACG TrACG Contract Number Sb Prep Work Order No 

34849 2009 04 09 ST 01/31/10 N/A .. N/A P 210.60 
JL 04 01/14/10 1650115 0.00 
WW GRAINGER PCARDJE JE BENJ 0.00000 
4000 

** Jan Totals ** 	 DR 210.60 
CR 0.00 
Net 210.60 

** Key Totals ** DR 210.60 
CR 0.00 
Net 210.60 

y~'\'\ 
v • J , 

"; \ 

' .. 7' fi' <i-">
'\ : .
) . ''''~ lC_ 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
TUE, JUN 29, 2010, 10:43 AM ------req; JULANE GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOl 

GL Side GL-General WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1270 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
====:~=;;; =~======~=~;~====~~=~~====== ============================== 
1270 County Purchasinq Elsa N. Saenz 09 04 9 

Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ========= 
510A Salary - Dept Hd 73,612.00 50,961. 60 0.00 22,650 
511 Salaries - Reg 245,477.00 170,060.52 0.00 75,416 
512 Salaries - OT 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
513 Salaries - Temp 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
514A Salaries - Long 4,309.00 3,024.72 0.00 1,284 
515 Employee Benefit 98,490.00 74,896.29 0.00 23,594 
518 Other Personnel 2,880.00 1,993.68 0.00 886 
521 Office Exp & Sup 11,025.00 7,408.50 285.56 3,331 
521A Postage & FedEx 1,543.00 1,401.33 964.86 -823 OVR 
523 Telephone & Util 1,708.00 1,415.57 0.00 292 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 1,800.00 445.98 185.20 1,169 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 1,000.00 595.63 0.00 404 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 0.00 210.60 0.00 -211 OVR 
530 Professnal Srvcs 4,775.00 2,076.00 0.00 2,699 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 14,179.00 13,300.53 264.35 614 
551 Other Expense 5,964.00 5,612.17 1,968.81 -1,617 OVR 

,554 Travel 4,000.00 658.06 0.00 3,342
4 , 512.7·6"-----·-----6-561 Capital Outlay 4,738.00 219.74 

** Total Accounts ** 
479,500.00 ,280.92 8,181.54 137,038 ** 

http:8,181.54
http:479,500.00
http:4,738.00
http:4,000.00
http:1,968.81
http:5,612.17
http:5,964.00
http:13,300.53
http:14,179.00
http:2,076.00
http:4,775.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,800.00
http:1,415.57
http:1,708.00
http:1,401.33
http:1,543.00
http:7,408.50
http:11,025.00
http:1,993.68
http:2,880.00
http:74,896.29
http:98,490.00
http:3,024.72
http:4,309.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:170,060.52
http:245,477.00
http:73,612.00


Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 

TUE, JUN 29, 2010, 10:44 AM req: JULANE-------Ieg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1270 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
================================~======= =======~~==~================ 

1270 County Purchasing Elsa N. Saenz 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ =========== ========= 
5111 73,612.00 50,961. 60 0.00 22,650 
5123 245,477.00 170,060.52 0.00 75,416 
5125 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5126 
5131 

Emps 3,000.00 
4,309.00 

0.00 
3,024.72 

0.00 
0.00 

3,000 
1,284 

5150 
5151 

Employee 
Retirement 

0.00 
30,145.00 

0.00 
21,0l3.09 

0.00 
0.00 

o 
9, l32 

5152 FICA 20,477.00 13,487.41 0.00 6,990 
5153 Medicare 4,789.00 3,154.14 0.00 1,635 
5154 
5155 

Unemployment Tax 
Group Health Ins 

917.00 
41,240.00 

684.38 
34,760.47 

0.00 
0.00 

233 
6,480 

5156 
5157 

Workers Compensa 
Life Insurance 

418.00 
340.00 

1,551. 31 
173.41 

0.00 
0.00 

-1, l33 OVR 
167 

5158 CAF - 125 Admin 164.00 72 08 0.00 92 
5181 Car Allowance 2,880.00 1,993.68 0.00 886 
5210 
5211 
5212 
5213 
5215 
5216 

Office Exp & Sup 
Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 
PC Software Prog 
Post Equip Rentl 
Gulf Coast Mail 

11,025.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
1,837.18 
4,251.06 
1,102.91 

14.20 
13 .15 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

205.56 

11,025 
-1,837 OVR 
-4,251 OVR 
-1,103 OVR 

-14 OVR 
-219 OVR 

5217 Postage & FedEx 1,543.00 1,401.33 964.86 -823 OVR 
5218 
5230 

Books, Magzs,Sub 
& util 

0.00 
1,708.00 

190.00 
0.00 

80.00 
0.00 

-270 
1,708 

OVR 

5232 Phones 0.00 1,368.47 0.00 -1,368 OVR 
5239 
5240 
5241 

Tip & Dump Fees 
M&R-Veh & Equip 
Gasoline 

0.00 
1,800.00 
1,000.00 

47.10 
0.00 

595.63 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

-47 
1,800 

404 

OVR 

5249 Car 0.00 169.50 0.00 -170 OVR 
5251 Off 0.00 256.48 185.20 442 OVR 
5254 0.00 20.00 0.00 20 OVR 
5268 0.00 210.60 0.00 -211 OVR 
5300 4,775.00 0.00 0.00 4,775 
5302 0.00 680.00 0.00 -680 OVR 
5311 Software 0.00 1,181.00 0.00 1,1810VR 
5317 0.00 215.00 0.00 -215 OVR 
5410 Other 13,600.00 0.00 0.00 13,600 
5414 Advert & Notices 0.00 11,431.38 0.00 -11,431 OVR 
5417 Srvc 0.00 880.00 0.00 -880 OVR 
5441 579.00 0.00 0.00 579 
5447 0.00 250.00 0.00 -250 OVR 
5463 0.00 739.15 264.35 1,004 OVR 
5510 5,964.00 0.00 0.00 5,964 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1400 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

General Repairs 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5125 Salary-OT 1,650.00 

5156 Workers Com!, 5,120.00' 

/, b5 U 
TOTALS 6,770.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 
~~~~~~---------------------

Telephone No: ..:;8...:::..88.=....-....::.0....:..49=-.:2=--___ 

~ig~et22~ Date 
June 30, 2010 

Recommended by: 

(M.~ fa /30)/ V Budget Change Order_---'.L=O'---__ 

.... .<?9.~~!)! :~~.~i!9~~ .9.f!\c:~....................................I?~~~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Date 

http:6,770.00
http:5,120.00
http:1,650.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
WED, JUN 30, 010, 1:56 PM ------req: JULANE---- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1400 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
~~======== 	 =============~= ============================== 
1400 General Repairs - Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== 	 ============ ========== ========= 
5123 	 91,966.00 60,339.06 0.00 31,627 

12,347.00 12,685.71 0.00 -339 OVR
---"6-.00-----------'4--'400.bO 396 .rE> 

5131 2,214.00 1,397.92 0.00 816 
5133 Pay 1,526.00 1,525.44 0.00 1 
5150 Benefit 0.00 o 00 0.00 0 
5151 irement 9,914.00 7,245.54 0.00 2,668 
5152 FICA 6,614.00 4,472.43 0.00 2,142 
5153 Medicare 1,547.00 1,045.94 0.00 501 
5154 299.00 228.59 0.00 70 
5155 12,831.00 9,874.54 0.00 2,956 
5156 2,032.00 7,147.26 0.00 -5 115 OVR 

, -0-:00-5157 99.00 'f9.'72' 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 38.00 12.19 0.00 26 
5230 & Util 279.00 0.00 0.00 279 
5240 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5254 Small 0.00 52.42 0.00 -52 OVR 
5255 Tools 0.00 336.12 0.00 -336 OVR 
5260 90,000 00 0.00 0.00 90,000 
5264 0.00 662.57 535.00 -1,1980VR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 2,356.29 0.00 -2,356 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 1,420.80 710.40 -2,1310VR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 41,549.91 1,635.00 -43,1850VR 

** Total Accounts ** 

232,606.00 ,798.61 2,880.40 76,927 ** 


http:2,880.40
http:232,606.00
http:1,635.00
http:41,549.91
http:1,420.80
http:2,356.29
http:7,147.26
http:2,032.00
http:9,874.54
http:12,831.00
http:1,045.94
http:1,547.00
http:4,472.43
http:6,614.00
http:7,245.54
http:9,914.00
http:1,525.44
http:1,526.00
http:1,397.92
http:2,214.00
http:12,685.71
http:12,347.00
http:60,339.06
http:91,966.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
WED, JUN 30, 2010, 1:47 PM ----req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL- rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1400 Key Code: SOOO-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1400 General Repairs - Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 
~~============== ============ ============ =========== ========= 

511 Salaries - Reg 91,966.00 60,339.06 0.00 31,627 
512 Salaries OT 14,273.00 14,607.31 0.00 -334 OVR 
514A Salaries - Long 2,214.00 1,397.92 0.00 816 
515 Employee Benefit 33,374.00 30,076.21 0.00 3,298 
523 Telephone & Ut il 279.00 0.00 0.00 279 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 500.00 388.54 0.00 III 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 90,000.00 45,989.57 2,880.40 41,130 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
232,606.00 152,798.61 2,880.40 76,927 ** 

http:2,880.40
http:152,798.61
http:232,606.00
http:2,880.40
http:45,989.57
http:90,000.00
http:30,076.21
http:33,374.00
http:1,397.92
http:2,214.00
http:14,607.31
http:14,273.00
http:60,339.06
http:91,966.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1450 Bode Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5130 Salary-Comp Time 1,745.00 

5131 Salary-Longevity 1,400.00 

5156 Workers Cornr> 5.00 3,1 4 5 

5233 Electricity 3,150.00 

B,/tiS
I 

5',• ILlS 

TOTALS '3,150.00 3,150.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages 

Telephone No: ..;:,8..:;;,.88,;;;;..-..;:,0....:.,49;;:.:2::..-___

:o~:0a:a= 

June 30, 2010 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head ..... Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order ____ 0c2 ___ 
.....~9.~~~~ .;:'~~.i!'?~~ .I?f!i.~~ ............. , ...................... I?~~~ ..................................................... , 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:{MyDocumentsIForms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces Production vs. Actual 

WED, JUN 3D, 010, 2:20 PM reg: JULANE----- - GL JL--rpt id: 


GL Side GL-General Ledger 

SELECT Department Code: 1450 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 
====== 
1450 

Key 
==~======= 

5123 
5130 

5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
d.l 5..i2.. 
5157 
5158 
5210 
5212 
5230 
5231 
5233 
5234 
5260 
5265 
5268 

Title 
=~================ 

Bill Bode County Bui 

Description 
================ 

28,001.00 

Employee 0.00 
Retirement 2,602.00 
FICA 1,736.00 
Medicare 406.00 
Unemployment 
Group Health 

Tax 
Ins 

78.00 
5,631.00 

Worke:t::,.s__f-'2-111PElgEl.9. 00 

Director 
==~~~======= 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 

FY 
======== 

09 

Qt 

04 

Pe 

9 

./ 

.00 . .. i'7'.r5" ---4T'
CAF 125 Admin 25.00 7.03 0.00 18 
Office Exp & Sup 650.00 0.00 0.00 650 
Central Supply 0.00 460.89 0.00 -461 OVR 
Telephone & Util C593.00 0.00 0.00 6,593 
Tel Utility Exp 0.00 3,849.90 0.00 -3,850 OVR 

15,750.00 6,423.12 0.00 9,327 
Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 0.00 1,061.26 '0.00 , OVR 
M&R-Bldg & Grnds 5,850.00 0.00 0.00 5,850 
Mechanical Systm 0.00 828.85 69.00 898 OVR 
Parts & Supplies 0.00 36.34 104.50 -141 OVR 

Life Insurance 6.00 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

67,387.00 44,572.71 173.50 22,641 ** 


Actual Encumbrance Balance 
============ =========== ~~======= 

21,313.29 6,688 
1,744.48 

891. 
O. 

2,277.56 0.00 324 
1,395.37 0.00 341 

326.37 0.00 80 
71.54 0.00 6 

3,864.97 0.00 1,766 
3.40 0.00 -2 OVR 

http:44,572.71
http:67,387.00
http:5,850.00
http:1,061.26
http:6,423.12
http:15,750.00
http:3,849.90
http:28,001.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
WED, JUN 30, 010, 1:48 PM --req: JULANE GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOl 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 14S0 ; Key Code; SOOO-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
==::::::;::====== =====================; ============================== 
14S0 Bill Bode County Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
============ ============ =================== 

Sl1 Reg 28, 001. 00 21,313.29 0.00 6,688 
S12 OT 0.00 1,744.48 0.00 -1,744 OVR 
S14A 0.00 891.19 0.00 - 891 OVR 
SlS 10,543.00 7,963.39 0.00 2,580 
521 650.00 460.89 0.00 189 
S23 22,343.00 11,334.28 0.00 11,009 
526 S,850.00 86S.19 173.50 4,811 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

67,387.00 44,S72.71 173.50 22,641 ** 


http:44,S72.71
http:67,387.00
http:S,850.00
http:11,334.28
http:22,343.00
http:7,963.39
http:10,543.00
http:1,744.48
http:21,313.29


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5129 Salary-Holiday 500.00 

5133 Salary-On Call 5,000.00 

5156 VVorkers Comp 11,925.00 

5260 M/R Bldg and Grounds 30,000.00 

5233 Electricity ~3,375.00 

35.-$00 
I > 

TOTALS 47,425.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Telephone No: _8_8_8-_0_4_9_2____:O"&:Gi2:d2i June 30, 2010 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 


Recommended by: .....<;=.?if,~.~..........................~:.~~.~...... ~~~~~~ ~~~.~~~. ~:~~~.....~~.......... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:47,425.00
http:3,375.00
http:30,000.00
http:11,925.00
http:5,000.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, JUN 30, 2010, 2:37 PM req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General 	 WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 ; Key 

Dept 
=;~~====== 

1500 

Key 
=====~==;= 

5150 
5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 
5170 
5180 
5185 
5210 
5212 
5217 
5230 
5231 
5233 
5234 
5235 
5239 
5240 
5241 
5249 
5255 
5260 
5261 
5263 
5264 
5265 
5266 
5268 
5410 
5435 
5996 
5997 

Title 

Mechanical Maintenance 

================ 

FICA 
Medicare 

Tax 
Ins 

Compensa 
Life Insurance 
CAF 125 Admin 
Reimb-Benefits 
Other Personnel 
Contract Personn 
Office & Sup 
Central 

Code: 5000-END 

304,595.00 
25,000.00 

962.00 
""4,-9':f4-':b-d 

4, 	 00 
00 

0.00 
31,090.00 
20,743.00 

4,851.00 
937.00 

47,236.00 
4,955.00 

317.00 
127.00 
145.00 

0.00 
2,000.00 
1,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 

749,803.00 
0.00 

56.00 

Director FY Qt Pe 
========~=~=================== 

Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Actual 

207,309.63 
12,552.37 
1,070.66 
3,452.72 
4,604.32 
"852.39 

0.00 
21,419.94 
13,628.63 
3,187.37 

694.78 
38,106.73 
16,875.94 

195.08 
72.61 

144.93 
0.00 

713.59 
0.00 

18.44 
11.18 

0.00 
110,953.30 
757,661.89 

'0-:00-" '3 77 , 8 'r2-~O 4 
0.00 8,987.36 
0.00 24,217.90 

2,500.00 0.00 
4,000.00 3,007.92 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 278.04 

500,000.00 0.00 
262,574.00 130,359.50 

0.00 42,660.68 
0.00 10,840.00 
0.00 124,452.82 
0.00 91,269.08 
0.00 25,687.18 

1,500.00 0.00 
0.00 327.68 
0.00 2,014.63 
0.00 1,139.02 

Encumbrance Balance 
=========== 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
D .'ITO .. 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.do 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,283.01 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.60 
0.00 

8,006.40 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

68,300.67 
39,045.60 

1,550.00 
72,771. 74 
76,720.76 
11,305.85 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

========= 
97,285 
12,448 

-109 OVR 
-1~'5rr-' 

-337 OVR .... 1 . 

o 
9,670 
7,114 
1,664 

242 
9,129 

-11,921 OVR 
122 

54 
o 
o 
3 

1,500 
-18 OVR 
-11 OVR 

749,803 
-110,953 OVR 

735,994 
-377,872 OVR 

-8,9870VR 
-32,224 OVR 

2,500 
992 

o 
278 OVR 

500,000 
63,914 

-81,7060VR 
-12,390 OVR 

-197,225 OVR 
-167,9900VR 

-36,9930VR 
1,500 

-328 OVR 
-2,0150VR 
-1,139 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

http:11,305.85
http:76,720.76
http:1,550.00
http:39,045.60
http:68,300.67
http:8,006.40
http:1,283.01
http:1,139.02
http:2,014.63
http:1,500.00
http:25,687.18
http:91,269.08
http:124,452.82
http:10,840.00
http:42,660.68
http:130,359.50
http:262,574.00
http:500,000.00
http:3,007.92
http:4,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:24,217.90
http:8,987.36
http:757,661.89
http:110,953.30
http:16,875.94
http:38,106.73
http:3,187.37
http:13,628.63
http:21,419.94
http:4,604.32
http:3,452.72
http:1,070.66
http:12,552.37
http:207,309.63
http:749,803.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,000.00
http:4,955.00
http:47,236.00
http:4,851.00
http:20,743.00
http:31,090.00
http:25,000.00
http:304,595.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
WED, JUN 30, 2010, 1:49 PM - ---req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL- rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=~~~============ ============ ============ =========== ========= 

511 Salaries - Reg 304,595.00 207,309.63 0.00 97,285 
512 Salaries OT 30,229.00 18,227.35 0.00 12,002 
514A Salaries Long 4,974.00 3,452.72 0.00 1,521 
514C Inter-Dept Reimb 853.00 852.39 0.00 1 
515 Employee Benefit 110,401.00 94,326.01 0.00 16,075 
518 Other Personnel 2,000.00 713.59 1,283.01 3 
521 Office Exp & Sup 1,500.00 18.44 0.00 1,482 
521A & FedEx 0.00 11.18 0.00 11 OVR 
523 & Util 2,243,459.00 1,279,692.49 8,006.40 955,760 
524 & Veh 2,500.00 2,292.67 0.00 207 
525 4,000.00 3,007.92 0.00 992 
526 & Grnd 762,574.00 426,408.28 269,694.62 66,471 

U'lrg----- I, 500-:-0-0--·--" 327.6S 0.00 1,172 

** Total Accounts ** 
3,468,585.00 ,36,640.35 278,984.03 1,152,961 ** 

http:278,984.03
http:36,640.35
http:3,468,585.00
http:269,694.62
http:426,408.28
http:762,574.00
http:3,007.92
http:4,000.00
http:2,292.67
http:2,500.00
http:8,006.40
http:1,279,692.49
http:2,243,459.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,283.01
http:2,000.00
http:94,326.01
http:110,401.00
http:3,452.72
http:4,974.00
http:18,227.35
http:30,229.00
http:207,309.63
http:304,595.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1510 Agua Dulce Co Bldg 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5233 Electricity 500.00 

5260 M/R Bldg and Grounds 500.00 

TOTALS 500.00 500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

anticipated expenses to YE 

Telephone No: _8_8_8_-0_4_9_2____:on42ikeJOhn~Qc;? 
June 30, 2010 

Date 

Recommended by: 

C)vJ~!JbY ep/"?Jo /10 Budget Change Order_c::L----""-U___ 

Signature of Officiav~ad 

.....~?~~!~ f..~9.i!C?~~ .<?.t!i.~~ ....................................~.~~~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetT ransfer Form 



Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 
WED, JUN 30, 2010, 2:42 PM req: JULANE-- ----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1510 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1510 Agua Dulce Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 Salaries-Regular 11,741.00 8,327.43 0.00 3,414 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 837 00 289.80 0.00 547 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 1,169.00 805.67 0.00 363 
5152 FICA 780.00 519.27 0.00 261 
5153 Medicare 182.00 121.40 0.00 61 
5154 Unemployment Tax 35 00 26 15 0.00 9 
5155 Group Health Ins 2,816.00 1,824.57 0.00 991 
5156 Workers Compensa 265.00 956.26 0.00 -691 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 32.00 10.17 0.00 22 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 13.00 4.31 0.00 9 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 482.86 0.00 -483 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 13,522.00 0.00 0.00 13,522 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 10,109.49 0.00 -10,109 OVR 
5233 Electricity 8,984.00 409.57 0.00 8,574 

w5 2 3 4 mfs;HW;-S-ewag;-Gl?'-~-.-- -lr::uu---- "5'3'b: 4'g-""-- H··ll. 00 536 OVR 
5241 Gasoline 50.00 0.00 0.00 50 
5260 M&R-Bldg: LGrnQ§.__.. ' ........ Q.:_q.o. .._9_:..Q.9_~_ .. ___ .9, 10 0__ 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 6,785.00 0.00 -5,935 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 2,729.17 112.50 -2,842 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 234.75 37.50 -2720VR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

50,876.00 34,172.35 150.00 16,554 ** 


http:34,172.35
http:50,876.00
http:2,729.17
http:6,785.00
http:8,984.00
http:10,109.49
http:13,522.00
http:1,824.57
http:2,816.00
http:1,169.00
http:8,327.43
http:11,741.00


Nueces County Production vs. Actual 

WED, JUN 30, 2010, 1:49 PM ---- -req: JULANE- ---leg: GL JL--rpt id: 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1510 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1510 Agua Dulce Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat ion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=~=====~== ================ ======~===== ============ ==========~ ========= 
511 Salaries Reg 11,741.00 8,327.43 0.00 3,414 
514A Salaries - Long 837.00 289.80 0.00 547 
515 Employee Benefit 5,292.00 4,267.80 0.00 1,024 
521 Office Exp & Sup 500.00 482.86 0.00 17 
523 Telephone & util 22,506.00 11,055.54 0.00 11,450 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 50.00 0.00 0.00 50 
526 M&R & Grnd 9,950.00 9,748.92 150.00 51 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

50,876.00 34,172.35 150.00 16,554 ** 


http:34,172.35
http:50,876.00
http:9,748.92
http:9,950.00
http:11,055.54
http:22,506.00
http:4,267.80
http:5,292.00
http:8,327.43
http:11,741.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1540 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Calderon Bldg 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5125 Salary-OT 500.00 

5129 Salary-Holiday 85.00 

"'5156 'Norkers Comp 4,135.00 

5233 Electricity 8,490.00 

Col, ISS 
TOTALS 4,720.00 8,490.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overage and to dept 1400 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: _8_8_8-_0_4_9_2____ 
----------------~----~~---------

June 30, 2010 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date

x/::r70-.~ 
Recommended by: 

~-Q-~-~- ru/";J oilU o2OBudget Change Order ____________ 
.....C??~~!~ .~~~.i!9~~5?.t!i.~e: ....................................I?~~e: ..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocumentslForms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:8,490.00
http:4,720.00
http:8,490.00
http:4,135.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, JUN 30, 2010, 3:26 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 .., 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1540 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1540 Johnny S. Calderon Co. Bldg Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 Salaries-Regular 65,791. 00 47,664.87 0.00 18,126 
5125 ___9glary-Overtime 
5129 Salary-Holiday 
5l:jl--Salary-Long Pay 

2,366.00 
--0. cio 

658.00 

2,674.15 
- - 82.40 

--455.40 

0.00 -308 OVR 
0.00-------- - -82--0VR 
(J-:01J ---20J

5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 6,175.00 4,773.58 0.00 1,401 
5152 FICA 4,120.00 2,898.54 0.00 1,221 
5153 Medicare 964.00 677.95 0.00 286 
5154 Unemployment Tax 186.00 154.04 0.00 32 
5155 Group Health Ins 16,009.00 12,674.52 0.00 3,334 
5156 
5157 

Workers Compensa 
Life Insurance 

752.00 
145.00 

4,884.33 
61::rO 

0.00 
0.0-0 

-4,132 OVR 
84 

5158 CAF - 125 Admin 56.00 25.44 0.00 31 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 2,228.88 0.00 -2,229 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 26,156.00 0.00 0.00 26,156 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 8,221.06 0.00 -8,2210VR 
5~_____ :El~ctric ity__ ___ 87,634.00 40,871.97 0.00 46,762 
5234 Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 0.00 12,200.34 0.00 -12,200 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 261.62 0.00 -262 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 30.00 0.00 0.00 30 
5241 Gasoline 50.00 0.00 0.00 50 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 27.99 0.00 -28 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 19,920.00 0.00 0.00 19,920 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 4,400.00 3,667.00 -8,0670VR 
5262 Janitorial Suppl 0.00 2,110.57 0.00 -2,1110VR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 120.10 0.00 -120 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 2,961.00 720.00 -3,681 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 250.00 750.00 -l,OOOOVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 2,042.30 134.00 -2,1760VR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

233,012.00 152,722.25 5,271.00 75,019 ** 


http:5,271.00
http:152,722.25
http:233,012.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 

WED, JUN 30, 2010, 1:50 PM ------req: JULANE--- --leg: GL JL- rpt id: 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1540 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1540 S. Calderon Co. Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=::::::::;:::;;:::;::::::::::::::::::::::: =============== 

511 Salaries Reg 65,791. 00 47,664.87 0.00 18,126 
512 Salaries OT 2,366.00 2,756.55 0.00 -391 OVR 
514A Salaries Long 658.00 455.40 0.00 203 
515 Employee Benefit 28,407.00 26,149.60 0.00 2,257 
521 Office & Sup 2,000.00 2,228.88 0.0 -229 OVR 
523 Telephone Util 113,790.00 61,554.99 o 00 52,235 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 30.00 27.99 0.00 2 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 50.00 0.00 0.00 50 
526 M&R -Bldq & Grnd 19,920.00 11,883.97 5,271.00 2,765 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
233,012.00 152,722.25 5,271.00 75,019 ** 

http:5,271.00
http:152,722.25
http:233,012.00
http:5,271.00
http:11,883.97
http:19,920.00
http:61,554.99
http:113,790.00
http:2,228.88
http:2,000.00
http:26,149.60
http:28,407.00
http:2,756.55
http:2,366.00
http:47,664.87


, 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1545 Keach Library 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5125 Salary-OT 500.00 

<5156 'Norkers COfl"lP 1,680.00 

5233 Electricity 2,180.00 

TOTALS 2,180.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...;;;;8..;;;;.8.;;;..8-~0~49=2:::..-___ 

~ig~i"::"a;'::';I/D;':":;~"::"e~. ..::..H..::..e..::..ad.:::..::...:..r::a---------,::;;;;.~------
June 30, 2010 

Date 

Recommended by: 

~--J-b¥~.- .. ~h()Ij(2 Budget Change 

.....~?l!~~~ .~~~i!9~~.<?)fj~~ ....................................I?~t.~ ..................................................... . 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:2,180.00
http:2,180.00


--

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
WED, JUN 30, 2010, 3:31 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1545 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1545 Keach Library Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description 

5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Salary-Overtime 
5129 ---S-aTa i'y-=-HO1 i day-' 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 
5150 Employee Benefit 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Ins 
5156 Workers Compensa 
STS7' Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 
5212 Central Supply 
5230 Telephone & util 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 
5233 Elect~ici ty__ 
5234 Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 
5265 Mechanical Systm 
5268 Parts & Supplies 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 
5305 Adm&Consult Fees 
5441 Ins Exp-Self Ins 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

21,424.00 
1,400.00

:5 ~-:l) (5--
1,257.00 

0.00 

2,108.00 

1,468.00 


343.00 
66.00 


6,369.00 

0.00 

·83.00 
31.00 


1,100.00 

0.00 
0.00 

12,190.00 
0.00 

s.~, ?70,QO 
0.00 
0.00 

500.00 
71,836.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


4,230.00 

0.00 

579.00 

15,006.01 
1,586.62 

"-:3 09. (50 
870.48 

0.00 
1,662.35 

965.41 
225.75 

53.91 
5,041.27 
1,679.98 

_. 20.4-6 
8.48 
0.00 

470.10 
447.47 

0.00 
3,276.22 

59.J 132_3_J4_._ 
2,616.21 
1,024.20 

0.00 
0.00 

36,280.40 
259.61 

30,630.43 
1,337.02 

0.00 
4,230.00 

0.00 

** Total Expense Accounts 
212,063.00 167,824.46 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
Q..:..QQ... _.__ 
0.00 

341.40 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

91.00 
1,079.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

** 
1,511.40 

6,418 
-187 OVR 

-O--"'EQL 
387 

0 
446 
503 
117 

12 
1,328 

-1,680 OVR---63
23 

1,100 
-470 OVR 
-447 OVR 

12,190 
-3,276 OVR 
2Q ,_94.1 
-2,616 OVR 
-1,366 OVR 

500 

71,836 


-36,280 OVR 
-260 OVR 

-30,721 OVR 
-2,416 OVR 
4,230 

-4,230 OVR 
579 

42,727 ** 

http:1,511.40
http:1,079.00
http:167,824.46
http:212,063.00
http:4,230.00
http:1,337.02
http:30,630.43
http:36,280.40
http:1,024.20
http:2,616.21
http:3,276.22
http:1,679.98
http:5,041.27
http:1,662.35
http:1,586.62
http:15,006.01
http:4,230.00
http:71,836.00
http:12,190.00
http:1,100.00
http:6,369.00
http:1,468.00
http:2,108.00
http:1,257.00
http:1,400.00
http:21,424.00


Nueces Production vs. Actual 1 
WED, JUN 30, 010, 1:51 PM ------req: JULANE--- -leg: GL JL- rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger wB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1545 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1545 Keach Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
==::;::;:=== ========== ============ ============ ~========== ========= 
511 Salaries 21,424.00 15,006.01 0.00 6,418 
512 Salaries 1,709.00 1,895.62 0.00 -187 OVR 
514A Salaries 1,257.00 870.48 0.00 387 
515 Employee 10,468.00 9,657.55 0.00 810 
521 Office Exp & Sup 1,100.00 917.57 0.00 182 
523 Telephone & util 98,960.00 66,739.77 341.40 31,879 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 71,836.00 68,507.46 1,170.00 2,159 
530 Professnal Srvcs 4,230.00 4,230.00 0.00 o EQL 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 579.00 0.00 0.00 579 

** Total ** 
212,063.00 1,511.40 42,727 ** 

http:1,511.40
http:212,063.00
http:4,230.00
http:4,230.00
http:1,170.00
http:68,507.46
http:71,836.00
http:66,739.77
http:98,960.00
http:1,100.00
http:9,657.55
http:10,468.00
http:1,257.00
http:1,895.62
http:1,709.00
http:15,006.01
http:21,424.00


__ __ ___ 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1570 Bldg Superintendent 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5125 Salary-OT 5,000.00 


5129 Salary-Holiday Pay 250.00 


5133 Salary-On Call 350.00 


5156 Workers Comp 7,350.00 


5'" 600 
TOTALS ~2,950.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ,.;;;8,.;;,,8,;;;,.8-...;,0...;,49,;;,,;;2:::..-___ 
~~..;;;..;;;~~~-----------------------

June 2010 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date

x./£2G?~· 
Recommended by: 

~ &§l.J;' Cs:?/3V/,O Budget Change Order_...;L u 
.....<??~~!l! .~~~i!<?~~.?.1fi.~~ ....................................I?~~~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyOocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

0.00 

http:2,950.00
http:7,350.00
http:5,000.00


9 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, JUN 30, 2010, 3:32 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1570 ; Key 

Dept 
========;= 
1570 

Key 
========== 
5111 
5123 
5125 
5129 

Title 
=====~===== 

Building Superintendent 

Budget 

Code: 5000-END 

Director FY Qt Pe 
===========~:~========~=~=== 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual Encumbrance 
================ ============ ============ 
Salary-Dept Head 53,913.00 
Salaries-Regular 227,093.00 
Salary-Overtime 8 319.00 

-sa:Tar'y=1ii.::1TrOay------- . 0-:-00 

37,324.80 
160,308.13 

8,677.21 
4"59.15 

0.00 
o 00 
0.00 

51:51----- S'alary::toiiif :Pa-y-
513.3 
5140 

.._ ._.Ol},S_alL..J:l.9-'y_ '. _.. 
Reimb-Sal&Supple 

5150 Benefit 
5151 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5is7
5158 
5170 
5181 
5210 
5211 
5212 
5217 
5230 
5232 
5235 
5239 
5240 
5241 
5248 
5249 
5254 
5255 
5260 
5266 
5268 
5300 
5302 
5309 
5310 
5311 
5317 
5320 
5410 

Tax 
Ins 

Compensa 
Insurance 

CAF 125 Admin 
Reimb-Benefits 
Car Allowance 
Office Exp & Sup 
Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 

& FedEx 
& util 

Phones 
Tel 

Dump Fees 
& Equip 

Gasoline 
Car Accessories 
Car Repairs 
Small Equip M&R 
Tools & Supplies 
M&R-Bldg & Grnds 
Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 
Parts & Supplies 
Professnal Srvcs 
Ed Fees 

,Survey 
Srvcs 
Expense 

Soil Tests & Oth 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 

897.00 --62 i. 00-
319.00 

1,169.00 
478.32 

1,168.60 
0.00 
o.oe) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
26,428.00 19,512.46 0.00 
18,169.00 12,721.93 0.00 
4,249.00 3,026.86 0.00 

796.00 646.69 0.00 
20,108.00 12,339.93 0.00 
1,948.00 9,294.50 0.00 

261.00 132~64 0.00 
133.00 55.20 0.00 
199.00 198.68 0.00 

8,649.00 5,987.16 0.00 
11,872.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 421.99 0.00 
0.00 2,540.07 0.00 

128.00 12.14 0.00 
6,427.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 3,385.56 0.00 
0.00 638.81 0.00 
0.00 157.20 0.00 

7,000.00 0.00 0.00 
10,000.00 449.20 0.00 

0.00 21. 96 0.00 
0.00 591. 93 0.00 
0.00 145.80 0.00 
0.00 2,208.35 0.00 

4,000.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 665.86 276.96 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

25,000.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 1,260.00 L862.50 
0.00 2,768.75 6,438.75 
0.00 750.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 990.00 
0.00 900.00 0.00 

18,850.00 0.00 0.00 

09 04 

Balance 
========= 

16,588 
66,785 

-358 OVR 
.-----=-15~VR 

-- -"276 
-159 OVR .... iJ 

0 

6,916 

5,447 

1,222 


149 
7,768 

-7,347 OVR 
1~ 

78 

0 


2,662 

11,872 


-422 OVR 
-2,540 OVR 

116 
6,427 

-3,386 OVR 
-639 OVR 
-157 OVR 

7,000 

9,551 


-22 OVR 
-592 OVR 
-146 OVR 

-2,208 OVR 
4,000 

-943 OVR 
0 

25,000 
0 


-3,123 OVR 

-9,208 OVR 


-750 OVR 
-990 OVR 

900 OVR 
18,850 



Nueces Production vs. Actual Page 1 
WED, JUN 30, 010, 1:51 PM --- -req: JULANE------- GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBAOl 

GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1570 Key Code: 5000-ENND 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
===;~= ================== =================== ========= 
1570 Building Superintendent Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ============ ========= 

510A Salary - Dept Hd 53,913.00 37,324.80 0.00 16,588 
511 Salaries - Reg 227,093.00 160,308.13 0.00 66,785 
512 Salaries - aT 8,938.00 9,614.68 0.00 -677 OVR 
514A Salaries - Long 897.00 621. 00 0.00 276 
514C Inter-Dept Reimb 1,169.00 1,168.60 0.00 0 
515 Employee Benefit 72,291.00 57,928.89 0.00 14,362 
518 Other Personnel 8,649.00 5,987.16 0.00 2,662 
521 Office Exp & Sup 11,872.00 2,962.06 0.00 8,910 
521A Postage & FedEx 128.00 12.14 0.00 116 
523 Telephone & util 6,427.00 3,758.71 0.00 2,668 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 7,000.00 5,552.14 0.00 1,448 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 10,000.00 449.20 0.00 9,551 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 4,000.00 755.86 276.96 2,967 
530 Professnal Srvcs 25,000.00 5,678.75 9,291.25 10,030 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 742,498.00 9,472.25 2,863.61 730,162 
551 Other Expense 992.00 681.93 227.31 83 
554 Travel 1,500.00 365.93 0.00 1,134 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
1,182,367.00 302,642.23 12,659.13 867,066 ** 

http:12,659.13
http:302,642.23
http:1,182,367.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,863.61
http:9,472.25
http:742,498.00
http:9,291.25
http:5,678.75
http:25,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:5,552.14
http:7,000.00
http:3,758.71
http:6,427.00
http:2,962.06
http:11,872.00
http:5,987.16
http:8,649.00
http:57,928.89
http:72,291.00
http:1,168.60
http:1,169.00
http:9,614.68
http:8,938.00
http:160,308.13
http:227,093.00
http:37,324.80
http:53,913.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1740 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

McKenzie Annex 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5129 Salary-Holiday Pay 350.00 

5156 Workers Camp 3,965.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grds 8,850.00 9,...2 00 
5233 Electricity 13,165.00 

TOTALS 13,165.00 13,165.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

($8850 for generator transfer switch) 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 

X c2:?~a:~_a-~-----,
Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

::;II--
Telephone No: -=8-=-88.=....--=.0-=..49=..,:2::..-___ 

June 30, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

..ff-.I?-~-.-.....9?~;=-~~-.o- .•-..-.-.......~.............~.:~~t.~~ ........ ~~~~~~ ~~~~~~. ~~~~....:..~............ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:13,165.00
http:13,165.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, JUN 30, 2010, 3:32 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1740 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
~========= ============================ ============================== 
1740 McKenzie Jail Annex Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ============ =========== ========= 
5123 Salaries-Regular 69,677.00 48,928.06 0.00 20,749 
5125 Salary-Overtime 6,428.00 6,427.38 0.00 1 
:j129 Salary~Holiday 280.00 454.94 0.00 -175 OVR 
5131 Salaii-Long Pay 1,317:00 911.88 -6-:-b-6 405 
5133 On Call Pay 917.00 916.48 0.00 1 
5140 Reimb-Sal&Supple 4,519.00 4,518.94 0.00 0 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 6,969.00 5,387.84 0.00 1,581 
5152 FICA 4,650.00 3,525.39 0.00 1,125 
5153 Medicare 1,087.00 824.48 0.00 263 
5154 Unemployment Tax 210.00 174.98 0.00 35 
5155 Group Health Ins 9,853.00 7,298.66 0.00 2,554 
5156 Workers Com~nsa 1,437.00 5,398.95 0.00 -3,962 OVIS 
5157 Li f e Insu.-rance- .. --- ----64:-00 40.80 0.00 23 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 30.00 16.96 0.00 l3 
5170 Reimb-Benefits 769.00 768.25 0.00 1 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5230 Telephone & Util 191,370.00 0.00 0.00 191,370 
5231 Tel utility Exp 0.00 9,543.78 0.00 -9,544 OVR 
5233 Electricity 500,511.00 249,895.38 0.00 250,616 
5234-' Gas,H20,Sewag:Gr 0.00 100,753.32 0.00 -100,753 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 6,653.09 0.00 -6,653 OVR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 8,070.57 2,690.19 -10,7610VR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip l4,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000 
5241 Gasoline 1,152.00 75.00 0.00 1,077 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 45.96 0.00 -46 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds l46,835.00 0.00 0.00 146,835 
5'Er- Brdgs~N&R' 0.00 ·31,8"40.00 ·0.00 -31,840 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 1,388.52 0.00 -1,389 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 38,7l5.14 17,742.46 -56,458 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 8,550.00 12,195.00 -20,745 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 19,084.86 3,629.25 -22,7l4 OVR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 150.00 0.00 0.00 150 
5996 Reimb-Equip&Veh 0.00 l3,209.00 0.00 -l3,209 OVR 
5997 Reimb-Bldgs&Grnd 0.00 3,916.52 0.00 -3,917 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
962,725.00 577,335.l3 36,256.90 349,l33 ** 

http:36,256.90
http:577,335.l3
http:962,725.00
http:3,916.52
http:l3,209.00
http:3,629.25
http:19,084.86
http:12,195.00
http:8,550.00
http:17,742.46
http:38,7l5.14
http:1,388.52
http:31,8"40.00
http:l46,835.00
http:1,152.00
http:l4,000.00
http:2,690.19
http:8,070.57
http:6,653.09
http:100,753.32
http:249,895.38
http:500,511.00
http:9,543.78
http:191,370.00
http:5,398.95
http:1,437.00
http:7,298.66
http:9,853.00
http:1,087.00
http:3,525.39
http:4,650.00
http:5,387.84
http:6,969.00
http:4,518.94
http:4,519.00
http:6,427.38
http:6,428.00
http:48,928.06
http:69,677.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
WED, JUN 30, 010, 1:S2 PM ------req: JULANE-- -leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1740 Key Code: SOOO-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1740 McKenzie Jail Annex Glen R Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
======:::::===== ========= 

Sl1 Salaries - Reg 69,677.00 48,928.06 0.00 20,749 
S12 Salaries - OT 7,62S.00 7,798.80 0.00 -174 OVR 
S14A Salaries Long 1,317.00 911.88 0.00 40S 
S14C Inter-Dept Reimb 4,S19.00 4,S18.94 0.00 0 
SlS Benefit 2S,069.00 23,436.31 0.00 1,633 
S21 Exp & Sup SOO.OO 0.00 0.00 500 
S23 & Util 691,881.00 374,916.l4 2,690.19 3l4,275 
524 & Veh 14,000.00 13,254.96 0.00 745 
525 1,152.00 75.00 0.00 1,077 
526 l46,835.00 103,495.04 33,566.71 9,773 
541 Serv 150.00 0.00 0.00 150 

** Total Accounts ** 
962,725.00 ,335.13 36,256.90 349,133 ** 

http:36,256.90
http:962,725.00
http:33,566.71
http:103,495.04
http:l46,835.00
http:1,152.00
http:13,254.96
http:14,000.00
http:2,690.19
http:374,916.l4
http:691,881.00
http:23,436.31
http:2S,069.00
http:4,S18.94
http:4,S19.00
http:1,317.00
http:7,798.80
http:7,62S.00
http:48,928.06
http:69,677.00


Contact Person: Telephone No: 361-387-5904 

2-1-1 iJ 
Date 

Recommended by: , / 

~£ I oJ.~. 7 /~/0 Budget Change Order _L==...cJ___ 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. ____~1_76_0_____ DepartmentName: __~R_o_b~m~o_w~n~C~o~m~m~un~it~y~B~u~iI~d~in~g______________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

521 Office Exp & Sup 300.00 

5260 M & R - Bldg & Grnd 300.00 

TOTALS 300.00 300.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( ) Other 

..... ~~~.~tY. ~~~j!~~~ .9!!i~~........................... P.~!~.................. , ................................................ . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



l 
Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, JUL 02, 2010, 8:41 AM ------req: JULANE------- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1760 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1760 Robstown Community Building Edward G. Herrera 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ============ =========== ========= 
521 Office Exp & Sup 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
523 & Util 40,778.00 23,722.54 649.10 16,406 
524 & Veh 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
526 Grnd 6,500.00 5,825.55 585.00 89 
541 & Chrg 5,000.00 2,518.34 1,579.88 902 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

54,278.00 32,066.43 2,813.98 19,398 ** 


http:2,813.98
http:32,066.43
http:54,278.00
http:1,579.88
http:2,518.34
http:5,000.00
http:5,825.55
http:6,500.00
http:23,722.54
http:40,778.00
http:1,500.00


9 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, JUL 02, 2010, 8:41 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1760 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 

1760 

Key 
========== 
5210 
5230 
5231 
5233 
5234 
5239 
5240 
5260 
5264 
5265 
5266 
5410 
5445 

Title 

Robstown Community Building 

Description 
================ 
Office Exp & Sup 
Telephone & util 
Tel Utility Exp 
Electricity 
Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 
Tip & Dump Fees 
M&R-Veh & Equip 
M&R-Bldg & Grnds 
Landscape&Grnds 
Mechanical Systm 
Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Linens,Towels 

Budget 
============ 

1,500.00 
10,082.00 

0.00 
30,696.00 

0.00 
0.00 

500.00 
6,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,000.00 
0.00 

** Total 
54,278.00 

Director 

Edward G. Herrera 

Actual 
============ 

0.00 
0.00 

638.37 
15,162.81 

6,570.46 
1,350.90 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,391.34 
2,434.21 

0.00 
2,518.34 

Encumbrance 
=========== 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

649.10 
0.00 
0.00 

585.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,579.88 

Expense Accounts ** 
32,066.43 2,813.98 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 

Balance 
========= 

1,500 
10,082 

-638 OVR 
15,533 
-6,570 OVR 
-2,000OVR 

500 
6,500 

-585 OVR 
-3,391 OVR 
-2,434 OVR 
5,000 

-4,0980VR 

19,398 ** 

http:2,813.98
http:32,066.43
http:1,579.88
http:2,518.34
http:2,434.21
http:3,391.34
http:1,350.90
http:6,570.46
http:15,162.81
http:54,278.00
http:5,000.00
http:6,500.00
http:30,696.00
http:10,082.00
http:1,500.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3092 Vector Control 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5125 Salary-OT 5,000.00 

5131 Salary-Longevity 750.00 

5126 Salary-Temp 5,000.00 

5540 Travel 750.00 

TOTALS 5,750.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ....;;.8..;..8.;;..8-...;;0...;;4..;..9=2____ 
~~~~~-----------------------

June 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

x /Z2Q. G;2z ~ 2010 

Recommended by: 

S)J-~-<-Z-'--~ ~ /30/1 () Buqget Change Order-=-=-='---__ 

.... .C??~~~ .~~~i!9~~.9.tfi.<::'E! ....................................I?~~~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Date 

http:5,750.00
http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, JUN 30, 2010, 3:32 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

~ 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3092 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3092 Vector Control Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 Salaries-Regular 74,500.00 51,926.46 0.00 22,574 
5125 Salary-Oy~rt~me:_ 0.00 3,712.00 0.00 -3,712 OVR 
226 Salary-Temp Emps 5-;000.00 0: otl 0.00 5,006
5131 ~:L_CiXy-L()Dg_X'll'_ __ -____ 6.00 496.80 O_·JL9 __ ~497 OVR 
5150 Employee Benefit 29,000.00 0.00 0.00 29,000 
5151 Retirement 0.00 5,302.64 0.00 -5,303 OVR 
5152 FICA 0.00 3,279.13 0.00 -3,279 OVR 
5153 Medicare 0.00 766.89 0.00 -767 OVR 
5154 Unemployment Tax 0.00 168.80 0.00 -169 OVR 
5155 Group Health Ins 0.00 12,674.52 0.00 -12,6750VR 
5156 Workers Compensa 0.00 5,53l.40 0.00 -5,531 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 0.00 61.20 0.00 -61 OVR 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 0.00 25.44 0.00 -25 OVR 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 274.58 0.00 -275 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 0.00 69.75 0.00 -70 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 813.18 0.00 - 813 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 212.94 0.00 -213 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500 
5241 Gasoline 14,000.00 8,738.40 0.00 5,262 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 74.98 0.00 -75 OVR 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 931.83 0.00 -932 OVR 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 601.49 0.00 -601 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 37.90 0.00 -38 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.00 220.00 100.00 -320 OVR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 327.04 0.00 -327 OVR 
5438 Gen Operate Sup 45,000.00 14,665.56 126.00 30,208 
5441 Ins Exp-Self Ins 1,737.00 0.00 0.00 1,737 
5463 Wearing Apparel 0.00 93l. 38 0.00 -931 OVR 
5540 Travel Expenses 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000 
5542- Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 0.00 144.05 -144 OVR 
5610 Capital Outlay 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
213,737.00 111,844.31 370.05 101,523 ** 

http:111,844.31
http:213,737.00
http:25,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,737.00
http:14,665.56
http:45,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:8,738.40
http:14,000.00
http:6,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:5,53l.40
http:12,674.52
http:3,279.13
http:5,302.64
http:29,000.00
http:5-;000.00
http:3,712.00
http:51,926.46
http:74,500.00


Nueces County production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
WED, JUN 30, 2010, 1:52 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3092 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3092 Vector Control Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
~========= ================ ============ ============ =========== ========= 
511 Salaries - Reg 74,500.00 51,926.46 0.00 22,574 
512 Salaries - OT 0.00 3,712.00 0.00 -3,712 OVR 
513 Salaries - Temp 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000 
514A Salaries - Long 0.00 496.80 0.00 -497 OVR 
515 Employee Benefit 29,000.00 27,810.02 0.00 1,190 
521 Office Exp & Sup 3,000.00 274.58 0.00 2,725 
521A Postage & FedEx 0.00 69.75 0.00 -70 OVR 
523 Telephone & Util 1,000.00 924.64 0.00 75 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 6,500.00 1,608.30 0.00 4,892 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 14,000.00 8,738.40 0.00 5,262 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 500.00 37.90 0.00 462 
530 Professnal Srvcs 1,500.00 220.00 100.00 1,180 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 51,737.00 15,923.98 126.00 35,687 
554 Travel 2,000.00 0.00 144.05 1,856 
561 Capital Outlay 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
213,737.00 111,742.83 370.05 101,624 ** 

http:111,742.83
http:213,737.00
http:25,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:15,923.98
http:51,737.00
http:1,500.00
http:8,738.40
http:14,000.00
http:1,608.30
http:6,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:27,810.02
http:29,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:3,712.00
http:51,926.46
http:74,500.00


Nueces County, Texas FY 09/10 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3600 Department Name: ________~J~u~s~tic~e~0~f~t~he~P~ea~ce~1~-~1_________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5540 Travel, Food & Lodging 1,942 

5330 Special Prsnl Services 400 

5300 Prof. Personnel Services 525 
S,-.S 9120 Salaries- Overtime 975 

5410 Other Serv & Charges 141 

S J,;. (p 5t5e Salaries- Temp 3,701 

TOTALS 3,842 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover expense for two temporary personnel 

Telephone No: _---.;8;...;.8..;..8-...;.0..;;.;.2..;...01~_ 

Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order 
County Auditors Office Date 
~~ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentsIFonnslBudgetTransfer Fonn 



Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 
TUE, JUN 29, 2010, 10:28 AM -req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General Ledger wB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3600 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 

3600 


Budg Cat 

510 

511 


515 

518 

521 

521A 

523 

524 

530 

533

54T--··· 
551 


Title 	 Director FY Qt Pe 

Justice of 	the Peace 1 1 Amanda Torres 09 04 9 


Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

OfcIs 	 53,766.00 39,341.16 0.00 14,425 
77,799.00 51,329.33 0.00 26,470 
1,000.00 24.82 0.00 975 


20,000.00 17,633.16 0.00 2;J67- 
38,801.00 29,362.20 0.00 9,439 


3,900.00 2,925.00 0.00 975 

4,575.00 2,871.97 224.34 1,479 

2,660.00 1,279.66 1,125.66 255 


264.00 145.86 0.00 118 

500.00 13.46 370.95 116 

725.00 200.00 	 525
----------:.:jcfo400.00 ~:OO~ 
300.00 441.00 0.00 -141 OVR 


4,972.00 3,254.28 1,699.78 18 

3,500.00 1,558.45 0.00 1,942 

5, 260 . O(T- ---5; 1)(;:;-:7'1 	 l-:Jr---{f~-nD--

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
218,422.00 155,446.09 3,420.73 59,555 ** 

http:3,420.73
http:155,446.09
http:218,422.00
http:1,558.45
http:3,500.00
http:1,699.78
http:3,254.28
http:4,972.00
http:1,125.66
http:1,279.66
http:2,660.00
http:2,871.97
http:4,575.00
http:2,925.00
http:3,900.00
http:29,362.20
http:38,801.00
http:17,633.16
http:20,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:51,329.33
http:77,799.00
http:39,341.16
http:53,766.00


Nueces Production vs. Actual Page 1 

TUE, JUN 29, 010, 10:27 AM --- req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBAOl 


SELECT 

Dept 

3600 

Key 

5101 
5123 
5125 
5126 
5130 
5150 
5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 
5181 
5210 
5211 
5212 
5215 
5216 
5217 
5218 
5230 
5232 
5240 
5251 
5254 
5300 
5302 
5330 
5410 
5438 
5447 
5463 
5510 
5517 
5518 
5540 
5542 
5680 

GL Side GL-General 

Department Code: 3600 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Title Director 

Justice of the Peace 1 1 Amanda Torres 

Description Actual 

Salary-Official 53,766.00 39,341.16 
Salaries-Regular 77,799.00 51,329.33 
Salary-Overtime 1,000.00 0.00 
Salary-Temp Emps 20,000.00 17,633.16 
Comp Time Paid 0.00 24.82 
Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 
Retirement 12,319.00 8,471.29 
FICA 9,721.00 6,820.46 
Medicare 2,273.00 1,595.10 

Tax 277.00 208.30 
Ins 13,830.00 11,716.27 

Compensa 203.00 451.46 
Life Insurance 127.00 70.17 
CAF - 125 Admin 51. 00 29.15 
Car Allowance 3,900.00 2,925.00 
Office Exp & Sup 4,575.00 0.00 
Office Exp & Sup 0.00 137.87 
Central Supply 0.00 2,308.85 
Post Equip Rentl 0.00 16.56 
Gulf Coast Mail 0.00 39.79 
Postage & FedEx 2,660.00 1,279.66 
Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 368.90 
Telephone & util 264.00 0.00 
Cellular Phones 0.00 145.86 
M&R-Veh & Equip 500.00 0.00 
Off Equip M&R 0.00 13 .46 
Small Equip M&R 0.00 0.00 
Professnal Srvcs 725.00 0.00 
Ed Fees 0.00 200.00 

Personne 400.00 0.00 
Srvcs&Chgs 300.00 0.00 

Gen Operate Sup 0.00 57.00 
Memberships&DueS 0.00 0.00 
wearing Apparel 0.00 384.00 
Other Expenses 4,972.00 0.00 
Copiers/Print Sh 0.00 3,210.43 
Extra Copies 0.00 43.85 
Travel Expenses 3,500.00 0.00 
Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 1,558.45 
F Assets < $1000 5,260.00 5,065.74 

** Total 
218,422.00 

Encumbrance 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o 00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

214.34 
1,125.66 

10.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

370.95 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,699.78 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

** 
3,420.73 

Budget 

, 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 9 

Balance 

14,425 
26,470 


1,000 

2,367 


-25 OVR 

o 


3,848 

2,901 


678 

69 


2,114 

-248 OVR 


57 

22 


975 

4,575 


-138 OVR 

2,309 OVR 


17 OVR 

-254 OVR 


255 

-379 OVR 


264 

-146 OVR 


500 

-384 OVR 


o 

725 


-200 OVR 

400 

300 

-57 OVR 


o 

-384 OVR 


4,972 

-4,910 OVR 


-44 OVR 

3,500 


-l,5580VR 

194 


59,555 ** 

http:3,420.73
http:1,699.78
http:1,125.66


-------

--------

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer reql!est for: 

Department No. 3610 Department Name: JUSTICE OF THE PEACE PCT 1 PL 2 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

3610-5't3Q.S, J. (p Salaries-Temp 4,873. 

3610-5540 Travel 2,574.00 

1285-5351 Contingency 2,299.00 

TOTALS 4,873.00 0 4,873.00 0 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

PAY FOR trTEMPS FOR THE REST OF THE 09-10 budget year. Please consider the 


JP Transact~n Fee collected in this court. 


Attached is the last page of the JP Transaction report and a copy of the General Ledger. 


Telephone No: 0526 

7-3-2010 

Date 

Recommended by: 

~~"'------6M-W------:--~ 
Budget Change Order _~_O____ 

County Auditors Office Date........•.•••••••••••••••..............................•.•••..•.......•••.......•..•...••••........•••...•••................... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

-----Approved by the Commisstoner'S-COUrfo1r
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

Bea Molina 

http:4,873.00
http:4,873.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, JUL 01, 2010, 4:09 PM ------req: JULANE-- ---leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-Genera1 Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3610 Key Code: 5000-END I 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ============================ ============================== 
3610 Justice of the Peace 1-2 Henry Santana 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== =========~====== ============ ============ =========== ========= 
510 Salary - <ilfcls 53,766.00 40,324.50 0.00 13,442 
511 Salaries ~ Reg 80,747.00 56,534.47 0.00 24,213 
512 Salaries - OT 1,000.00 1,046.35 0.00 -46 OVR 
513 Salaries - Temp 20,000.00 18,488.19 0.00 1,512 
514A Salaries - Long 1,735.00 1,201.14 0.00 534 
515 Employee Benefit 47,962.00 34,943.42 0.00 13,019 
518 Other Personnel 3,900.00 2,925.00 0.00 975".. 
521 Office ExW & Sup 4,500.00 3,069.52 1,150.00 280 
521A Postage & FedEx 748.00 781.10 687.10 -7:20 bVR 
523 Telephone & Util 518.00 336.99 0.00 181 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 500.00 93.22 101. 95 305_ 
530 Professnal Srvcs 960.00 400.00 0.00 
533 Spec Prsnl Serv 0.00 560.00 0.00 j~g~VR 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 300.00 0.00 245.00 55 
551 Other Expense 2,969.00 1,763.79 1,204.98 
554 Travel 3,315.00 741. 00 0.00 ,574 . .~ 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
222,920.00 163,208.69 3,389.03 56,322 ** 

http:3,389.03
http:163,208.69
http:222,920.00
http:3,315.00
http:1,204.98
http:1,763.79
http:2,969.00
http:1,150.00
http:3,069.52
http:4,500.00
http:2,925.00
http:3,900.00
http:34,943.42
http:47,962.00
http:1,201.14
http:1,735.00
http:18,488.19
http:20,000.00
http:1,046.35
http:1,000.00
http:56,534.47
http:80,747.00
http:40,324.50
http:53,766.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, JUL 02, 2010, 11:46 AM ------req: JULANE-- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3610 Key Code; 5000 END 

Dept Title 
=~~================~=~==~=== 

3610 Justice of the Peace 1-2 

Key Description Budget 
========== ================ 
5101 Salary-Official 53,766.00 
5123 salaries-Regular 80,747.00 
5125 Salary-Overtime 1,000.00 
5126 Salary-Temp Emps 20,000.00 
5130 Comp Time Paid 0.00 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,735.00 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 
5151 Retirement 12,754.00 
5152 FICA 10,011.00 
5153 Medicare 2,341.00 
5154 Unemployment Tax 290.00 
5155 Group Health Ins 22,176.00 
5156 Workers Compensa 207.00 
5157 Life Insurance 132.00 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 51.00 
5181 Car Allowance 900. 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 
5215 Post Equip Rentl 0.00 
5216 Gulf Coast Mail 0.00 
5217 Postage & FedEx 748.00 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 
5230 Telephone & util 518.00 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 
5240 M&R-Veh & 500.00 
5251 Off Equip 0.00 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 960.00 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.00 
5314 Add. Prof. Fees 0.00 
5330 Special Personne 0.00 
5343 Trnscript&Interp 0.00 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 300.00 
5447 Memberships&DueS 0.00 
5510 Other Expenses 2,969.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 0.00 
5518 Extra Copies 0.00 
5540 Travel Expenses 3,315.00 
5542 Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 

Director 

Henry Santana 

Actual 

40,324.50 
56,534.47 

38.26 
18,488.19 

1,008.09 
1,201.14 

0.00 
9,211.89 
7,117.51 
1,664.60 

234.60 
15,828.71 

766.98 
84.15 
34.98 

5.0 

0.00 
2,811.62 

10.11 
247.79 
781.10 

0.00 
0.00 

336.99 
0.00 

93.22 
0.00 
0.00 

400.00 
0.00 
0.00 

560.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,763.79 
0.00 
0.00 

741.00 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 9 

Encumbrance Balance 
=========== ========= 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

13,442 
24,213 

962 
1,512 

0.00 -1,0080VR 
0.00 534 
0.00 0 
0.00 3,542 
0.00 2,893 
0.00 676 
0.00 55 
0.00 6,347 
0.00 -560 OVR 
0.00 48 
0.00 	 16 

975 
-4;-500

925.00 -925 OVR 
0.00 -2,812 OVR 
0.00 	 -10 OVR 
0.00 -248 OVR 

687.10 -720 OVR 
225.00 -225 OVR 

0.00 	 518 
0.00 -3370VR 
0.00 	 500 

101.95 -195 OVR 
0.00 0 
0.00 	 960 
0.00 -400 OVR 
0.00 0 
0.00 0 
0.00 -560 OVR 
0.00 	 300 

245.00 -245 OVR 
0.00 2,969 

1,091.32 -2,855 OVR 
113.66 -114 OVR 

0.00 3,315 
0.00 	 741 OVR 

** Total Accounts ** 
222,920.00 63,208.69 3,389.03 56,322 ** 

http:3,389.03
http:63,208.69
http:222,920.00
http:1,091.32
http:1,763.79
http:2,811.62
http:15,828.71
http:1,664.60
http:7,117.51
http:9,211.89
http:1,201.14
http:1,008.09
http:18,488.19
http:56,534.47
http:40,324.50


Date: 7/2/2010 Location: Justice of the Peace, Precinct 1, Place 2 (JP1-2) User: BM4923 

Time: 09:'46 AM Receipts by Fee 

Page 55 of 55 Justice Court 

Case Type: CR, All Subtypes 

From 10/1/2009 to 7/212010 

Defendant Drivers License Charge Received Amount 

Zipprian, Jason Kyle 

624 Colonial 
Portland TX 

Male 

TX 15211734 

201 0-CR-00303-TR-JP1-2 

TRC 545.352 

Speeding - Zoned 

3/19/2010 2.00 

Zipprian, Jason Kyle 

624 Colonial 
Portland TX 

Male 

TX 15211734 

201 0-CR-00303-TR-JP1-2 

TRC 545.352 

Speeding - Zoned 

2/18/2010 2.00 

Zuniga, Paulin Elizabeth 

1526 Ormond 
Corpus Christi TX 

Female 
White 

2009-CR-02269-EC-JP1-2 

EDC 25.094 2/8/2010 
Failure to Attend School 

2.00 

Total: 1414.40 

~cJcvr \'e,o Te f\t~ ~~1-3Q9
\~ted~ 

TI{"o..JvL\ - @, S14 uD
LW tP-Sr TI(~0(ichou-\-e.R. - , 

I 
4~4 

.- 88S OJ
CO\1-\t(1~':J 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. _____4_1_9_0____ DepartmentName: ____ __ __ ______________________C_o_m_m u_ni~ty~S_e_~ ic_es 


(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Account Name~COde 

5123 Salaries - Reg 5,420 

5126 Salaries - Temp 5,420 

TOTALS 5,420 5,420 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories until end of fiscal year 

( X) To cover temporary employees 

( ) Other 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 361- 387-5445 

1-/-/D 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~tt£/)~ 7/::L/IO BudgetChangeOrder _J.~D____ 
..... ~C?~!!ty. ~~~!~C?~~ .C?~~.~ .......................... R~~:...................................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



----------------

---------------- ________ _ 

--------- ---------

r' 

____..::..:::..:.==_ 

____-'-'--'-..:-=-.....:::

==.;;;;;;;;;;;;;.;.;... 

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

4190 Community Services 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 


As of 7/1/2010 Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ 


(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

____-=-8____ X 13,546.44 ./ Projected Salaries Needed ( 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ 


(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

X Projected Benefits Needed ( 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 

________0_ 

o 

0 
===== 

http:13,546.44


9 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, JUL 02, 2010, 8:30 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT 

Dept 

4190 

Budg Cat 

510A 
511 
512 
513 
514A 
515 
521 
521A 
522 
523 
524 
525 
526 
530 
541 
551 
554 
561 

Department Code: 4190 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Title 

Senior Community Services 

Description 

Salary - Dept Hd 
Salaries - Reg 
Salaries - OT 
Salaries - Temp 
Salaries - Long 
Employee Benefit 
Office Exp & Sup 
Postage & FedEx 
Food & Ktchn Exp 
Telephone & Util 
M&R -Equip & Veh 
Gasoline/Fuel 
M&R -Bldg & Grnd 
Professnal Srvcs 
Othr Serv & Chrg 
Other Expense 
Travel 
Capital Outlay 

Budget 

63,907.00 
353,616.00 

1,000.00 
25,295.00 

7,063.00 
146,693.00 

7,500.00 
62.00 

160,000.00 
2,752.00 

15,500.00 
31,000.00 
1,500.00 
1,000.00 
9,167.00 
5,280.00 

500.00 
900.00 

** Total 
832,735.00 

Director 

Edward G. Herrera 

Actual Encumbrance 

44,236.80 
217,613.01 

67.44 
22,513.16 

5,179.86 
102,703.32 

5,658.76 
97.94 

97,906.18 
2,253.75 

12,125.57 
20,416.84 

607.56 
12.00 

2,085.15 
0.00 

257.15 
1,048.27 

Expense Accounts 
534,782.76 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

50,863.82 
0.00 

14.86 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,440.78 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

** 
55,319.46 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 

Balance 

19,670 
136,003 

933 
2,782 
1,883 

43,990 
1,841 

-36 OVR 
11,230 

498 
3,360 

10,583 
892 
988 

2,641 
5,280 

243 
-148 OVR 

242,633 ** 

http:55,319.46
http:4,440.78
http:50,863.82
http:534,782.76
http:1,048.27
http:2,085.15
http:20,416.84
http:12,125.57
http:2,253.75
http:97,906.18
http:5,658.76
http:102,703.32
http:5,179.86
http:22,513.16
http:217,613.01
http:44,236.80
http:832,735.00
http:5,280.00
http:9,167.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:31,000.00
http:15,500.00
http:2,752.00
http:160,000.00
http:7,500.00
http:146,693.00
http:7,063.00
http:25,295.00
http:1,000.00
http:353,616.00
http:63,907.00


Nueces Production vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, JUL 02, 010, 8:30 AM ---- reg: JULANE------- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 4190 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
==============================:===~=~===================== 

4190 Senior Community Services Edward G. Herrera 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5111 Salary-Dept Head 63,907.00 44,236.80 0.00 19,670 
5123 Salaries-Regular 353,616.00 217,613.01 0.00 136,003 
5125 Salary-Overtime 1,000.00 67.44 0.00 933 
5126 Salary-Temp Emps 25,295.00 22,513.16 0.00 2,782 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 7,063.00 5,179.86 0.00 1,883 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 40,504.00 25,045.00 0.00 15,459 
5152 FICA 27,955.00 17,093.20 0.00 10,862 
5153 Medicare 6,538.00 3,997.61 0.00 2,540 
5154 Tax 1,262.00 878.85 0.00 383 
5155 Group Health Ins 68,130.00 48,240.05 0.00 19,890 
5156 Workers Compensa 1,665.00 7,087.64 0.00 -5,423 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 448.00 255.04 0.00 193 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 191.00 105.93 0.00 85 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 78.13 0.00 -78 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 5,580.63 0.00 -5,5810VR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 62.00 97.94 0.00 -36 OVR 
5220 Food&Kitchen Exp 160,000.00 0.00 0.00 160,000 
5221 Food & Edibles 0.00 79,350.30 42,717.91 -122,068 OVR 
5225 
5228 

Ki tchen Supplies 
Contract Meals 

0.00 
0.00 

8,981.01 
9,574.87 

7,032.03 
1,113.88 

-16,013 OVR 
-10,689 OVR 

5230 Telephone & Util 2,752.00 0.00 0.00 2,752 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 1,555.97 0.00 -1,556 OVR 
5234 Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 0.00 538.08 0.00 -538 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 159.70 0.00 -160 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & 15,500.00 0.00 0.00 15,500 
5241 Gasoline 31,000.00 20,416.84 0.00 10,583 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 12,030.57 14.86 -12,045 OVR 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 95.00 0.00 -95 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5261 -M&R 0.00 397.27 0.00 -397 OVR 
5266 Srvcs-Bld 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 210.29 0.00 210 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5302 
5317 
5410 
5414 

Ed Registra Fees 
Training Expense 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Advert & Notices 

0.00 
0.00 

4,536.00 
0.00 

0.00 
12.00 

0.00 
36.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

o 
-12 OVR 

4,536 
36 OVR 

5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 90.00 0.00 -90 OVR 
5438 
5441 

Gen Operate Sup 
Ins Exp-Self Ins 

0.00 
4,631.00 

615.85 
0.00 

1,123.18 
0.00 

-1,739 OVR 
4,631 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. _____4~1~9~O~___ DepartmentName: ____C~o~m~m~u~n~i~~S~e~~~ic~e~s~___________________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5510 Other Expense 220 

5217 Postage & Fed Ex 72 

5610 Capital Outlay 148 

TOTALS 220.00 220.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

(X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( ) Other 

FY 2009-2010 


Date 

Budget Change Order 

Recommended by: 

~--;;Q""'-~ 
..... ~?~.~~ ~~~.i!<?~~ .<?f!i.c.~ .......................... ~~!~.................................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Coun~ Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocuments/F orms/BudgetTransfer Form 



9 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, JUL 02, 2010, 8:30 AM ----- req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 4190 i Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 
=========: 
4190 

Budg Cat 
========== 
510A 
511 
512 
513 
514A 
515 
521 
521A 
522 
523 
524 
525 
526 
530 
541 
551 
554 
561 

Title 
==============;==========;;= 
Senior Community Services 

Description 
================ 
Salary Dept Hd 
Salaries Reg 
Salaries - OT 
Salaries Temp 
Salaries Long 
Employee Benefit 
Office Exp & Sup 
Postage & FedEx 
Food & Ktchn Exp 
Telephone & UtE 
M&R -Equip & Veh 
Gasoline/Fuel 
M&R -Bldg & Grnd 
Professnal Srvcs 
Othr Serv & Chrg 
Other Expense 
Travel 
Capital Outlay 

Budget 
=~========== 

63,907.00 
353,616.00 

1,000.00 
25,295.00 

7,063.00 
146,693.00 

7,500.00 
62.00 

160,000.00 
2,752.00 

15,500.00 
31,000.00 
1,500.00 
1,000.00 
9,167.00 
5,280.00 

500.00 
900.00 

** Total 
832,735.00 

Director 	 FY Qt Pe 
======= ==================== 

09 04Edward G. Herrera 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=========== =============== 

44,236.80 0.00 19,670 
217,613.01 0.00 136,003 

67.44 0.00 933 
22,513.16 0.00 2,782 

5,179.86 0.00 1,883 
102,703.32 	 0.00 43,990 

5,658.76 0.00 1,841 
97.94 0.00 -36 OVR 

97,906.18 50,863.82 11,230 
2,253.75 0.00 498 

12,125.57 14.86 3,360 
20,416.84 o 00 10,583 

607.56 0.00 892 
12.00 0.00 988 

2,085.15 4,440.78 2,641 
0.00 0.00 5,280 

257.15 0.00 243 
1,048.27 0.00 -148 OVR 

Expense Accounts ** 
534,782.76 55,319.46 242,633 ** 

http:55,319.46
http:534,782.76
http:1,048.27
http:4,440.78
http:2,085.15
http:20,416.84
http:12,125.57
http:2,253.75
http:50,863.82
http:97,906.18
http:5,658.76
http:102,703.32
http:5,179.86
http:22,513.16
http:217,613.01
http:44,236.80
http:832,735.00
http:5,280.00
http:9,167.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:31,000.00
http:15,500.00
http:2,752.00
http:160,000.00
http:7,500.00
http:146,693.00
http:7,063.00
http:25,295.00
http:1,000.00
http:353,616.00
http:63,907.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, JUL 02, 2010, 8:30 AM ------req: JULANE------ leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 4190 ; Key code: 5000-END 

Dept 
========== 
4190 

Title 
=======~==================== 

Senior Community Services 

Director 
============================== 
Edward G. Herrera 

FY 

09 

Qt 

04 

Pe 

9 

Key 
========== 

Description 
================ 

Budget Actual 
============ ============ 

Encumbrance Balance 
==~======== ========= 

5111 
5123 
5125 
5126 
5131 

Salary-Dept Head 
Salaries-Regular 
Salary-Overtime 
Salary-Temp Emps 
Salary-Long Pay 

63,907.00 
353,616.00 

1,000.00 
25,295.00 

7,063.00 

44,236.80 
217,613.01 

67.44 
22,513.16 

5,179.86 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

19,670 
136,003 

933 
2,782 
1,883 

5150 
5151 

Employee Benefit 
Retirement 

0.00 
40,504.00 

0.00 
25,045.00 

0.00 
0.00 

o 
15,459 

5152 FICA 27,955.00 17,093.20 0.00 10,862 
5153 Medicare 6,538.00 3,997.61 0.00 2,540 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 

Unemployment Tax 
Group Health Ins 
Workers Compensa 
Life Insurance 

1,262.00 
68,130.00 
1,665.00 

448.00 

878.85 
48,240.05 

7,087.64 
255.04 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

383 
19,890 
-5,423 

193 
OVR 

5158 CAF - 125 Admin 191. 00 105.93 0.00 85 
5210 
5211 
5212 

Office Exp & Sup 
Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 

7,500.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
78.13 

5,580.63 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,500 
-78 OVR 

-5,581 OVR 
5217 
5220 
5221 

Postage & FedEx 
Food&Kitchen Exp 
Food & Edibles 

62.00 
160,000.00 

0.00 

97.94 
0.00 

79,350.30 

0.00 
0.00 

42,717.91 

-36 
160,000 

-122,068 

OVR 

OVR 
5225 
5228 

Kitchen Supplies 
Contract Meals 

0.00 
0.00 

8,981.01 
9,574.87 

7,032.03 
1,113.88 

-16,013 
-10,689 

OVR 
OVR 

5230 
5232 

Telephone & Util 
Cellular Phones 

2,752.00 
0.00 

0.00 
1,555.97 

0.00 
0.00 

2,752 
-1,556 OVR 

5234 Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 0.00 538.08 0.00 -538 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 159.70 0.00 -160 OVR 
5240 
5241 

M&R-Veh & Equip 
Gasoline 

15,500.00 
31,000.00 

0.00 
20,416.84 

0.00 
0.00 

15,500 
10,583 

5249 
5251 
5255 
5260 
5261 

Car Repairs 
Off Equip M&R 
Tools & Supplies 
M&R-Bldg & Grnds 
Bldgs-M&R 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,500.00 
0.00 

12,030.57 
0.00 

95.00 
0.00 

397.27 

14.86 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

-12,0450VR 
o 

-95 OVR 
1,500 

-397 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 a 00 0.00 o 
5268 
5300 

Parts & Supplies 
Professnal Srvcs 

0.00 
1,000.00 

210.29 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

-210 
1,000 

OVR 

5302 
5317 
5410 
5414 

Ed Registra Fees 
Training Expense 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Advert & Notices 

0.00 
0.00 

4,536.00 
0.00 

0.00 
12.00 

0.00 
36.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

a 
-12 OVR 

4,536 
-36 OVR 

5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 90.00 0.00 -90 OVR 
5438 
5441 

Gen Operate Sup 
Ins Exp-Self Ins 

0.00 
4,631.00 

615.85 
0.00 

1,123.18 
0.00 

-1,739 OVR 
4,631 



-------------------------------------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 6110 Department Name: Agricultural Extension 
{Please prepare a separate request for each department} 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

§~4ea 51?;,} Longevity 652.00 

5410 Other Services &Charges 652.00 

TOTALS 652.00 652.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Employee reached eligibility for longevity and was not included in budget 

Contact Person: Jeffrey R. Stapper CEA-Ag/NR Telephone No: 361-767-5223 

Date 

Recommended by: 
~--

w,.v;;;7J.LJ-- (P / :Jq/ID Budget Change Order _c::L:::..--O___ 
Co~uditors Office Date...................................................... -_ ...... "' ............. "' .......... ---_ .. _.......... --_ .. _.................................................................................... .. 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production vs. Actual 
TUE, JUN 29, 2010, 10:30 AM --- -req: JULANE- ---leg: GL JL--rpt id: 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 6110 Key Code: 5000 END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

6110 Extension Jeffrey R. Stapper 09 04 9 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========= 

511 Salaries - Reg 103,779.00 70,418.39 0.00 33,361 
514A Salaries - Long 777.00 952.20 0.00 -175 OVR 
5148 Supplemental Pay 46,586.00 32,241.60 0.00 14,344 
515 Employee Benefit 36,107.00 29,218.74 0.00 6,888 
521 Office Exp & Sup 3,000.00 1,804.22 0.00 1,196 
521A Postage & FedEx 0.00 131. 49 0.00 -131 OVR 
523 Telephone & util 2,900.00 1,543.28 0.00 1,357 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 3,000.00 1,205.37 90.00 1,705 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 8,500.00 3,986.52 0.00 4,513 
530 Professnal Srvcs 1,000.00 955.00 0.00 45 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 7,318.00 4,277.49 0.00 3,041 
551 Other Expense 5,964.00 4,338.27 1,762.07 -136 OVR 
554 Travel l3,OOO.OO 9,637.40 0.00 3,363 
561 Outlay 0.00 435.54 0.00 -436 OVR 

** Total Accounts ** 

231,931.00 ,145.51 1,852.07 68,933 ** 


http:1,852.07
http:231,931.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

TUE, JUN 29, 2010, 10:30 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 6110 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

6110 Agricultural Extension Jeffrey R. Stapper 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 Salaries-Regular 103,779.00 70,418.39 0.00 33,361 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 777.00 952.20 0.00 -175 OVR 
5132 Supplemental Pay 46,586.00 32,241.60 0.00 14,344 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 11,366.00 6,67l.75 0.00 4,694 
5152 FICA 8,923.00 6,325.55 0.00 2,597 
5153 Medicare 2,087.00 1,479.37 0.00 608 
5154 Unemployment Tax 403.00 216.70 0.00 186 
5155 Group Health Ins 12,411.00 12,339.93 0.00 7l 
5156 Workers Compensa 589.00 2,000.78 0.00 -1,412 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 263.00 l36.43 0.00 127 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 65.00 48.23 0.00 17 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 591.41 0.00 -591 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 1,146.83 0.00 -1,147 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 0.00 l31.49 0.00 -l31 OVR 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 65.98 0.00 -66 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 2,900.00 0.00 0.00 2,900 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 1,543.28 0.00 -1,543 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
5241 Gasoline 8,500.00 3,986.52 0.00 4,5l3 
5247 Car Wash & Clean 0.00 0.00 5.00 -5 OVR 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 1,016.53 85.00 -1,102 OVR 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 188.84 0.00 -189 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.00 955.00 0.00 -955 OVR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 2,660.00 0.00 0.00 2,660 
5433 Ed & Demo Supply 0.00 358.47 0.00 -358 OVR 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 12.52 0.00 -l3 OVR 
5441 Ins Exp-Self Ins 1,158.00 0.00 0.00 1,158 
5445 Linens,Towels 0.00 12.50 0.00 -l3 OVR 
5447 Memberships&Dues 0.00 394.00 0.00 -394 OVR 
5489 Soil & Water Con 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 o EQL 
5510 Other Expenses 5,964.00 0.00 0.00 5,964 
5515 Cntrct LeasePymt 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 0.00 3,909.73 1,762.07 -5,672 OVR 
5518 Extra Copies 0.00 428.54 0.00 -429 OVR 
5540 Travel Expenses l3,000.00 0.00 0.00 l3,000 
5541 Mileage - Local 0.00 3,259.97 0.00 -3,260 OVR 
5542 Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 6,377.43 0.00 -6,377 OVR 
5661 Motor Vehicles 0.00 435.54 0.00 -436 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 



.. 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0160 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 

5129 Salary-Holiday 

County Airport 

Increase Decrease 

10.00 

5140 Salary-Reimb 7,610.00 

5156 VVarl<ers Camp 1,005.00 

5170 Benefits-Reimb 1,295.00 

5240 M/R Equipment and Vehicles 8,680.00 

5510 Other Expense 610.00 

5610 Capital Outlay 19,210.00 

TOTALS 19,210.00 "if;).] 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 
~~~~~----------~=-~---------

X 42- G2- C;:Z22 
Telephone No: -=.8....::...8...:....8--=.0_4....::...9;::..2____ 


June 30, 2010 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Budget Change Order__2J_O____ 
.... .q?~~~ .~~~.i!'?~~ .<?ffi~~ ....................................~.~~~ ..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner'S Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner'S Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:19,210.00
http:19,210.00
http:7,610.00


.. 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, JUN 30, 2010, 1:52 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 0160 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

0160 Airport Fund Administration Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries - Reg 27,058.00 18,950.42 0.00 8,108 
512 Salaries - OT 0.00 6.51 0.00 -7 OVR 
514A Salaries - Long 1,077.00 745.74 0.00 331 
514C Inter-Dept Reimb 0.00 7,607.69 0.00 -7,608 OVR 
515 Employee Benefit 5,456.00 6,339.92 0.00 -884 OVR 
521 Office Exp & Sup 1,000.00 773.32 0.00 227 
521A Postage & FedEx 0.00 2.78 0.00 -3 OVR 
523 Telephone & Util 16,613.00 10,802.14 437.07 5,374 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 2,600.00 8,937.44 0.00 -6,3370VR 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 1,500.00 955.28 0.00 545 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 13,500.00 5,611.24 5,527.00 2,362 
530 Professnal Srvcs 14,900.00 4,420.55 9,679.45 800 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 5,260.00 1,786.46 462.00 3,012 
551 Other Expense 1,416.00 1,371.14 654.36 -610 OVR 
561 CapiEarDutTa.y------ --j(J~\:rO():-()o"--~ 000 . 0 O"~ , 175 . 00 ::! S", tr2"5-
590 -OprTng Tis ri=-01it ." -5IJ; 000 :0 (J"--- . --""(r:no- ----"--·o-~o"o- 50", OO-t! 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
170,380.00 70,310.63 18,934.88 81,134 ** 

http:18,934.88
http:70,310.63
http:170,380.00
http:1,371.14
http:1,416.00
http:1,786.46
http:5,260.00
http:9,679.45
http:4,420.55
http:14,900.00
http:5,527.00
http:5,611.24
http:13,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:8,937.44
http:2,600.00
http:10,802.14
http:16,613.00
http:1,000.00
http:6,339.92
http:5,456.00
http:7,607.69
http:1,077.00
http:18,950.42
http:27,058.00


~ 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, JUN 30, 2010, 3:33 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 0160 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

0160 Airport Fund Administration Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ============ =========== ========= 
5123 Salaries-Regular 27,058.00 18,950.42 0.00 8,108 
~129 .___S~laI"y:::-}{olt<:!~__ _ 0.00 6.51 0.00 -7 OVR 

--~.- ..-.-.---- 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,077.00 745.74 0.00 331 
2~_____ _ Re imb - Sa_l &Supple 0.00 7,607 .. 69 0_.• .0 0 -7,608 OVR 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 2,614.00 1,846.55 0.00 767 
5152 FICA 1,744.00 1,262.30 0.00 482 
5153 Medicare 408.00 295.26 0.00 113 
5154 Unemployment Tax 79.00 62.23 0.00 17 
5156 Workers Compensa 546.00 1,55l.31 0.00 -1,0050VR
515 7 ------. Life Insurance 45.00 20.41 0.00 25 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 20.00 8.48 0.00 12 
5170 Reimb-Benefits 0.00 1,293.38 0.00 -1,293 OVR 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
52ll Office Exp & Sup 0.00 29.64 0.00 -30 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 743.68 0.00 -744 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 0.00 2.78 0.00 -3 OVR 
5230 Telephone & util 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 1,865.17 0.00 -1,8650VR 
5233 Electricity l3,0l3.00 5,892.74 0.00 7,120 
5234 Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 0.00 1,607.88 0.00 -1,608 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 125.50 0.00 -126 OVR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 1,310.85 437.07 -1,7480VR 
52.40 M&R-Veh & Equip 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600 
5241 Gasoline 1,500.00 955.28 0.00 545 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 54.43 0.00 -54 OVR 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 ll7.60 0.00 -ll8 OVR 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 84.66 0.00 -85 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds l3,500.00 0.00 0.00 l3,500 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 0.00 3,586.00 -3,5860VR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 499.05 69.00 -568 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 2,330.00 1,840.00 -4,170 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 589.49 32.00 -621 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 14,900.00 0.00 0.00 14,900 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5310 Engineers, Survey 0.00 3,730.55 8,319.45 -12,0500VR 
5320 Soil Tests & Oth 0.00 690.00 1,360.00 -2,0500VR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 1,900 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 907.78 0.00 -908 OVR 
5441 Ins Exp-Self Ins 3,360.00 0.00 0.00 3,360 
5455 Services - Other 0.00 564.00 282.00 -846 OVR 
5463 Wearing Apparel 0.00 314.68 180.00 -495 OVR 
5515 Cntrct LeasePymt 1,416.00 0.00 0.00 1,416 

http:1,416.00
http:3,360.00
http:1,900.00
http:1,360.00
http:8,319.45
http:3,730.55
http:14,900.00
http:1,840.00
http:2,330.00
http:3,586.00
http:l3,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,600.00
http:1,310.85
http:1,607.88
http:5,892.74
http:l3,0l3.00
http:1,865.17
http:3,600.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,293.38
http:1,55l.31
http:1,262.30
http:1,744.00
http:1,846.55
http:2,614.00
http:1,077.00
http:18,950.42
http:27,058.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. ____~17~O~___ DepartmentName: _______I_nl_a_nd~P_a~rk_s________________________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5410 Other Serv & Chrg 11,690 

5140 Inter - Dept 390 

5300 

5210 
52.Q.O 

Supplies 

Professional Services 

3,000 

5,000 

5260 Maint & Repair Bldg & Grounds 3,000 

5510 Other Expense 300 

TOTALS 11,690 11,690 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( X ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories until end of fiscal year 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( ) Other 

Telephone No: 361- 387-5445 

Date 
1-/--/0 

Recommended by: 

~«::-&L I~ Budget Change Order 

Contact Person: 

..... ~?~.~ty. ~~~!~~~~ '<?!!i~.~ .......................... ~?!~...................................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget va. Actual Page 1 
FRI, JUL 02, 2010, 9:05 AM ------req: JULANE---- --leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 0170 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ======~===================== ============================~= 
0170 Inland Park Fund Edward G. Herrera 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
================ ====~======= =========== ========= 

511 Salaries - Reg 472,764.00 309,181.56 0.00 163,582 
512 Salaries - OT 5,000.00 6,355.99 0.00 -1,356 OVR 
513 Salaries - Temp 26,500.00 17,672.68 0.00 8,827 
514A Salaries - Long 4,965.00 3,437.28 0.00 1,528 
5HC Inter-Dept Reimb 0.00 390.14 0.00 -390 OVR 
515 Employee Benefit 177,850.00 144,142.11 0.00 33,708 
521 Office Exp & Sup 4,651.00 7,010.67 0.00 -2,360 OVR 
521A 
523 

Postage & FedEx 
Telephone & Util 

0.00 
237,000.00 

5.54 
113,645.28 

0.00 
12,937.60 

-6 
110,417 

OVR 

524 M&R -Equip & Veh 38,000.00 34,637.53 1,553.20 1,809 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 45,000.00 38,328.61 0.00 6,671 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 60,000.00 60,964.94 470.00 -1,435 OVR 
530 Professnal Srvcs 2,000.00 1,376.46 0.00 624 

S€'!EY & Chrg
Expense 

55,543.00 
6,635.00 

15,327.88 
4,292.04 

6,169.70 
2,404.~56 

34,045. -.~-.~.-= 62 OVR 
554 Travel 500.00 163.00 0.00 337 
561 Capital Outlay 90,000.00 31,816.20 818.00 57,366 
590 Oprtng Trsfr-Out 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000 

** Total Accounts ** 

1,231,408.00 ,747.91 24,353.06 418,307 ** 


http:24,353.06
http:1,231,408.00


9 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, JUL 02, 2010, 10:07 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


SELECT 

Dept 

0170 

Key 

5123 
5125 
5126 
5129 
5130 
5131 
5140 
5150 
5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 
5170 
5210 
5211 
5212 
5217 
5230 
5231 
5232 
5233 
5234 
5235 
5239 
5240 
5241 
5247 
5248 
5249 
5250 
5251 
5252 
5254 
5255 
5258 
5260 
5261 
5262 
5264 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

Department Code: 0170 Key Code: 5000-END 

Title 

Inland Park Fund 

Description 

Salaries-Regular 
Salary-Overtime 
Salary-Temp Emps 
Salary-Holiday 
Comp Time Paid 
Salary-Long Pay 
Reimb-Sal&Supple 
Employee Benefit 
Retirement 
FICA 
Medicare 
Unemployment Tax 
Group Health Ins 
Workers Compensa 
Life Insurance 
CAF - 125 Admin 
Reimb-Benefits 
Office Exp & Sup 
Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 
Postage & FedEx 
Telephone & util 
Tel Utility Exp 
Cellular Phones 
Electricity 
Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 
Pagers&Other Tel 
Tip & Dump Fees 
M&R-Veh & Equip 
Gasoline 
Car Wash & Clean 
Car Accessories 
Car Repairs 
Shop-Oil,Tir,etc 
Off Equip M&R 
Heavy Equip M&R 
Small Equip M&R 
Tools & Supplies 
Radio&Camera M&R 
M&R-Bldg & Grnds 
Bldgs-M&R 
Janitorial Suppl 
Landscape&Grnds 

Budget 

472,764.00 
5,000.00 

26,500.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,965.00 
0.00 
0.00 

47,041.00 
31,572.00 

7,384.00 
1,426.00 

76,625.00 
13,052.00 

512.00 
238.00 

0.00 
4,651.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

120,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

117,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

38,000.00 
45,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

60,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Director FY Qt Pe 

Edward G. Herrera 09 04 

Actual 

309,181.56 
4,810.67 

17,672.68 
114.32 

1,431.00 
3,437.28 

390.14 
0.00 

29,912.38 
20,025.40 

4,683.32 
1,025.32 

60,642.30 
27,304.57 

346.81 
135.68 

66.33 
0.00 

633.54 
6,377.13 

5.54 
0.00 

2,218.33 
1,390.82 

61,914.37 
31,034.98 

159.70 
16,927.08 

0.00 
38,328.61 

20.00 
279.00 

16,981.48 
838.12 

59.95 
4,950.45 
8,634.23 

80.00 
1,038.20 

0.00 
12,594.00 

948.26 
15,760.40 

Encumbrance Balance 

0.00 163,582 
0.00 189 
0.00 8,827 
0.00 -114 OVR 
0.00 -1,431 OVR 
0.00 1,528 
0.00 -390 OVR 
0.00 o 
0.00 17,129 
0.00 11,547 
0.00 2,701 
0.00 401 
0.00 15,983 
0.00 -14,253 OVR 
0.00 165 
0.00 102 
0.00 -66 OVR 
0.00 4,651 
0.00 -634 OVR 
0.00 -6,377 OVR 
0.00 -6 OVR 
0.00 120,000 
0.00 -2,218 OVR 
0.00 -1,391 OVR 
0.00 55,086 

8,695.94 -39,731 OVR 
0.00 -160 OVR 

4,241.66 -21,1690VR 
0.00 38,000 
0.00 6,671 
0.00 -20 OVR 
0.00 -279 OVR 

1,154.95 -18,136 OVR 
0.00 -838 OVR 

398.25 -458 OVR 
0.00 -4,9500VR 
0.00 -8,634 OVR 
0.00 -80 OVR 
0.00 -1,0380VR 
0.00 60,000 
0.00 -12,594 OVR 
0.00 -948 OVR 

470.00 -16,230 OVR 

http:1,154.95
http:4,241.66
http:8,695.94
http:15,760.40
http:12,594.00
http:1,038.20
http:8,634.23
http:4,950.45
http:16,981.48
http:38,328.61
http:16,927.08
http:31,034.98
http:61,914.37
http:1,390.82
http:2,218.33
http:6,377.13
http:27,304.57
http:60,642.30
http:1,025.32
http:4,683.32
http:20,025.40
http:29,912.38
http:3,437.28
http:1,431.00
http:17,672.68
http:4,810.67
http:309,181.56
http:60,000.00
http:45,000.00
http:38,000.00
http:117,000.00
http:120,000.00
http:4,651.00
http:13,052.00
http:76,625.00
http:1,426.00
http:7,384.00
http:31,572.00
http:47,041.00
http:4,965.00
http:26,500.00
http:5,000.00
http:472,764.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. ___17_0___ Department Name: ____In_la_n_d_P_a_r_ks____________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5540 Travel 

5217 Postage & Fed Ex 48 

TOTALS 48 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( X ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories until end of fiscal year 

( ) To cover temporary employees 
( ) Other 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 361- 387-5445 

1-/- ;0 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~kvV 7/')..-} 10 BudgetChangeOrder _l_u____ 
..... ~~~!:ty. ~~?!~~~~ .?f!i~.~ .......................... R~!~...................................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
Form 

48 

48 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 

FRI, JUL 02, 2010, 9:05 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: 


GL Side GL-General WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 0170 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
==~~====== =~~~==================== ================ ======== 
0170 Inland Park Fund Edward G. Herrera 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=================== ===============~ ============ ============ 

511 Salaries 472,764.00 309,181.56 0.00 163,582 
512 Salaries - 5,000.00 6,355.99 0.00 -1,356 OVR 
513 Salaries Temp 26,500.00 17,672.68 0.00 8,827 
514A Salaries Long 4,965.00 3,437.28 0.00 1,528 
514C Inter-Dept Reimb o 00 390.14 0.00 -390 OVR 
515 Employee Benefit 177,850.00 144,142.11 0.00 33,708 
521 Office Exp & Sup 4,651.00 7,010.67 0.00 -2,360 OVR 
521A & FedEx 0.00 5.54 0.00 -6 OVR 
523 & Util 237,000.00 113,645.28 12,937.60 110,417 
524 & Veh 38,000.00 34,637.53 1,553.20 1,809 
525 45,000.00 38,328.61 0.00 6,671 
526 60,000.00 60,964.94 470.00 -1,435 OVR 
530 Srvcs 2,000.00 1,376.46 0.00 624 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 55,543.00 15,327.88 6,169.70 34,045 
551 Other Expense 6,635.00 4,292.04 2,404.56 -62 OVR 
554 Travel 500.00 163.00 0.00 337 
561 Capi tal Outlay 90,000.00 31,816.20 818.00 57,366 
590 Oprtng Trsfr-Out 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
1,231,408.00 788,747.91 24,353.06 418,307 ** 

http:24,353.06
http:788,747.91
http:1,231,408.00
http:5,000.00
http:31,816.20
http:90,000.00
http:2,404.56
http:4,292.04
http:6,635.00
http:6,169.70
http:15,327.88
http:55,543.00
http:1,376.46
http:2,000.00
http:60,964.94
http:60,000.00
http:38,328.61
http:45,000.00
http:1,553.20
http:34,637.53
http:38,000.00
http:12,937.60
http:113,645.28
http:237,000.00
http:7,010.67
http:4,651.00
http:144,142.11
http:177,850.00
http:3,437.28
http:4,965.00
http:17,672.68
http:26,500.00
http:6,355.99
http:5,000.00
http:309,181.56
http:472,764.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, JUL 02, 2010, 10:07 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 0170 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ============================ ============================== 
0170 Inland Park Fund Edward G. Herrera 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ =========== =========== ========= 
5123 Salaries-Regular 472,764.00 309,181.56 0.00 163,582 
5125 Salary-Overtime 5,000 00 4,810.67 0.00 189 
5126 Salary-Temp Emps 26,500.00 17,672.68 0.00 8,827 
5129 Salary-Holiday 0.00 114.32 0.00 -114 OVR 
5130 Comp Time Paid 0.00 1, 431. 00 0.00 -1,431 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 4,965.00 3,437.28 0.00 1,528 
5140 Reimb-Sal&Supple 0.00 390.14 0.00 -390 OVR 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5151 Retirement 47,041.00 29,912.38 0.00 17,129 
5152 FICA 31,572.00 20,025.40 0.00 11,547 
5153 Medicare 7,384.00 4,683.32 0.00 2,701 
5154 Unemployment Tax 1,426.00 1,025.32 0.00 401 
5155 Group Health Ins 76,625.00 60,642.30 0.00 15,983 
5156 Workers Compensa 13,052.00 27,304.57 0.00 -14,253 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 512.00 346.81 0.00 165 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 238.00 135.68 0.00 102 
5170 Reimb-Benefits 0.00 66.33 0.00 -66 OVR 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 4,651.00 0.00 0.00 4,651 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 633.54 0.00 -634 OVR 
5212 Central supply 0.00 6,377.13 0.00 -6,377 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 0.00 5.54 0.00 -6 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 120,000 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 2,218.33 0.00 -2,218 OVR 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 1,390.82 0.00 -1,391 OVR 
5233 Electricity 117,000.00 61,914.37 0.00 55,086 
5234 Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 0.00 31,034.98 8,695.94 -39,731 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 159.70 0.00 -160 OVR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 16,927.08 4,241.66 -21,169 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 38,000.00 0.00 0.00 38,000 
5241 Gasoline 45,000.00 38,328.61 0.00 6,671 
5247 Car Wash & Clean 0.00 20.00 0.00 -20 OVR 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 279.00 0.00 -279 OVR 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 16,981.48 1,154.95 -18,1360VR 
5250 Shop -Oil, Tir, etc 0.00 838.12 0.00 -838 OVR 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 59.95 398.25 -458 OVR 
5252 Heavy Equip M&R 0.00 4,950.45 0.00 -4,950 OVR 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 8,634.23 0.00 -8,634 OVR 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 80.00 0.00 -80 OVR 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 1,038.20 0.00 -1,038 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 12,594.00 0.00 -12,594 OVR 
5262 Janitorial Suppl 0.00 948.26 0.00 -948 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 15,760.40 470.00 -16,230 OVR 

http:15,760.40
http:12,594.00
http:60,000.00
http:1,038.20
http:8,634.23
http:4,950.45
http:1,154.95
http:16,981.48
http:38,328.61
http:45,000.00
http:38,000.00
http:4,241.66
http:16,927.08
http:8,695.94
http:31,034.98
http:61,914.37
http:117,000.00
http:1,390.82
http:2,218.33
http:120,000.00
http:6,377.13
http:4,651.00
http:27,304.57
http:13,052.00
http:60,642.30
http:76,625.00
http:1,025.32
http:1,426.00
http:4,683.32
http:7,384.00
http:20,025.40
http:31,572.00
http:29,912.38
http:47,041.00
http:3,437.28
http:4,965.00
http:17,672.68
http:26,500.00
http:4,810.67
http:309,181.56
http:472,764.00


cc-reg Item #: 4.F.2. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 274.

b.  Unfreeze List No. 593.

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated: 6/25/10 and 7/2/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp&Contract Summary 274

Link: Temp&Contract 274 worksheets

Link: Unfreeze List Summary 593

Link: Unfreeze List NCF1s 593 (c)

Link: Personnel Chgs 6/25/10 Summary

Link: Personnel Chgs 6/25/10 NCF1s (c)

Link: Personnel Chgs 7/2/10 Summary

Link: Personnel Chgs 7/2/10 NCF1s (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #274 
Commissioners Court Meeting On July 14, 2010 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

CO CLERK 1160 9999 TEMp·SENIOR CLERK 9999 $9.11 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1240 9999 TEMp·DATA COORDINATOR 9999 $13.37 

VETERAN SERVICES 1275 9999 TEMP·ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY" 9999 $11.98 

2 CO RECORDS MGMT 1304 9999 TEMp·RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.18 

2 CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT 1315 9999 TEMp·SENIOR CLERK 9999 $9.11 

3 RECORDS WAREHOUSE 1470 9999 TEMP-RECORD CLERK 9999 $9.18 

9999 TEMp·ARCHIVES RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.50 

2 JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1·1 3600 9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $8.00 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1·2 3610 9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $7.84 

9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $8.50 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-3 3613 9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $9.00 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES 4190 9999 TEMP-MENU PLANNER 9999 $7.25 

2 9999 TEMP-VAN DRIVERIELDERL Y 9999 $7.25 

EMERGENCY MGMT 5105 9999 TEMP-EMERGENCY MGMT ASST 9999 $20.00 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

~:.;;~~~ 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or Renewal Department No: 1160 Department Name COUNTY 

CLERK 

Employee Name: 
Lourdes Vasquez 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 
7-2-10 

Expiration Date: 

10-2-10 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

TEMPORARYJe.. 
S/l.('QQ...{ 

. 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.11 . 
Hours per 

Week: 
40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,737.20 

Hourly Salary of Above 
$11.03 	 $9.92

Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 
Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 

Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


To conduct final quality assurance on document filings & other clerical duties as 
40 

assi ned. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title:_____________ 

QI 	 Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization A A 

Elected Official/Department Head: 	 Al q·-l.--/r-:-tt"'-- Date: b(23 II 0 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

Date:_fo_fL_3_J_I_O_o Base hourly salary within required rang~ t~Q ) GlLQ ,CtfJ 
~RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit : 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: flu 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-:--_____- 
uthorized By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commi sioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to emplo ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 	 NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

JUN 232010 



Nueces County 
Temporary Worker Request Worksheet 

PART A: General Information 

Department Name: Department No: 

1240 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

g DoclD 125 

Effective Date: 
07/0212010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

DATA COORDINATOR (TEMPORARY) . 
Proposed 

Hourly Rate: 

$13.37 . 
Hours per 

Week: 

30 

N umber of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total 
Salary 

$5,214.30 

Hourly Salary of 
$14.85 X 90% = $13.37Above Position Title at 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary 
for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsiblities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PC setup and software installation. Setup and test new workstations. 
As Required 

Copy files from old system over to the new system. 
As Required 

Network setup and installation within departments. 
As Required 

Expected completion date of assignment: __________ Date temporary position wa first authorized 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name: Job Title: 

D Special Project - Estimated Duration 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to dat 00/0 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: 

~ 
Date: u~r!t? 

------------~r-~~----------

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

Base hourly salary within required range ~GUD~ Date: ({J '3D {'O
Authorized By 

P~7T E: Temporary Salary Budge Availability 

~ Budgeted funds available in 512 f.I..I#-=.f--I-:....".---'-"'------ Budget Transfer Require ~:--:---:-=--_____ 
u ri ed By Authorized By 

RECEIVED NOTE: Budget Availability must be verified prior to hiring. 

NCF - 13 (12102)JUN 1920\0 

UCESCOUNlY HI.IYAA ~ 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
o New or 0 Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

1275 Veteran Services 

I 

! 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
Amber Aguirre 07101/10 08/27/10 

I Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): . 
Temporary Administrative Secretary 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$11.98 • 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary I 
Requested: 
$6,229.60 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 	 $11.98
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


40Administrative duties, greet public, etc. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 

__________________ Date:_______Elected Official/Department 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation~G. ~ . f\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: -'~-=:""'::":::"'---- -"-'-~;""";;"-=--=--":::=----______ 	 Date: 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: ---:---,,----:---=-_ 

Authorized By ~ thorized By 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 
rior to em· 10 ee workin . 

NCF-13 (12i02) (revised 07/09) 

rs Court: 

k7f Budget Transfer Required: (,;L.-:+t-c:-'--:J-.-.,--=-----



___________ _ 

Nueces County 
Temporary Worker Request Worksheet 

PART A: Generallnformation DociD 147 

Department No: 

1304 

Department Name: 
COUNTY RECORDS MGMT • 

Effective Dj)te: 
$4702/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

RECORDS CLERK (TEMP) . 
Proposed 

Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 . 
Hours per 

Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total 
Salary 

$4,773.60 

Hourly Salary of 
$10.20 X 90% = $9.18Above Position Title at 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary 
for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsiblities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Works with various county departments to assist them in preparing, storing, and 
locating documents that are held in the Records Center. Assists general public, 
attorneys, and other county employees in searching for and retrieving county 
records and court 

As Required 

Insures that users understand the accountability and custody procedures for all 
records removed from storage, whether using automated or manual procedures. As Required 

Receives monies, issues receipts, copies documents, sends facsimiles, and 
As Required 

Expected completion date of assignment: ________ Date temporary position was first authorized 

prepares and mails responses to routine requests or inquires for records 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name: Job Title: 


SpeCial Project - Estimated Duration 


If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to dat 0% 

PART C: Department Authorization ~ 
Elected Official/Department Head: ______~--.....;;....-""'.'-------- Date: (p 12 ~/ It) 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendatio~: {\'. /' - A...CIJ 
't\:J Base hourly salary within required range -:--~:--:--:'-=- Date: lo 1301,0 
\ Authorized By 

Budget Transfer Require _________ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budge 

~~ctfEIVE:lraiiable in 512 Authorized By 

JUN 292010 NOTE: Budget Availability must be verified prior to hiring. 

MJEGES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



Nueces County 
Temporary Worker Request Worksheet 

PART A: General Information DoclD 149 

Department No: 

1304 COUNTY RECORDS MGMT • 
Effective Date: 

07/0212010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

RECORDS CLERK (TEMPORARY) • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total 
Salary 

$4,773.60 

Hourly Salary of 
$10.20 X 90% = $9.18Above Position Title at 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary 
for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsiblities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, 
COVERS, PAPER CUPS AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. As Required 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. 
FILE RECORDS AND BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND As Required 

As Required 

Expected completion date of assignment: ________ Date temporary position wa first authorized 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name: Job Title: 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to dat 0% 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: r- G. l\ 
Base hourly salary within required range ~_llQ Lt:.:j...J 

Authorized By 

Date: -",,6~/:_?_(1_;;_/._b_ 

Date: /.{J /30 flO 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability .\ 

~ Budgeted funds available in 512 -PH-:*-.-:-':::--\---'I-...\-.....L.:U=--__ 0 Budget Transfer Require -:------:--:--:::--_____
f( A ori By Authorized By 

RECEIVED 
NOTE: Budget Availability must be verified prior to hiring. 

JUN 292010 NCF - 13 (12102) 

tlECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
o New or Renewal Department No: 1315 • Department Name COUNTY 

CLERK fLe.crtl'5 

Employee Name: 
MARGIE Z. FERNANDEZ 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 
7-2-10 

Expiration Date: 

10·2·10 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary I 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 

TEMPORARY 
51l-~ . 

$9.11 . 40 13 $4,737.20 • 

Hourly Salary of Above $11.03 	 $9.92
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


40
Backbuilding work with birth certificates &scanning projects & other duties as 
assigned 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _____________ 


t1J SpeCial Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization A A 
Elected Official/Department Head:_~Lj~:===-~z::~~S\-;:::;{r;./{.f-~-_________ Date: 6 /23/{0 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ('" G 
Date:o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ ().Q Lt:::fJ 	 it; Izaj/o 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: I() 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-,---,--:---:-:: __ 
. 	 uth rized By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commi sioners Court and budget availability must be 
ee workin .verified rior to em 10 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF·13 (12/02) (revised 07/09) 
JUN 232010 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or Renewal Department No: 1315 Department Name COUNTY 

CLERK Q;LUrt4.c, ht 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
Leana M. Saguinsin 7-2-10 

10-2-10 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 

TEMPO $9.11 40 13 $4,737.20 

Hourly Salary of Above $11.03 	 I $9.92Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 
Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 

Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Backbuilding work with birth certificates & scanning projects & other duties as 
40 

assi ned 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

111 Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization ~ A 
Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: .A:::\ ~ {It Date: 6/ zJ 110 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

_o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ iA~g GLUJ ~ Date:_{p---,/:.....-2_Z)....L-J1O~·j 

Vi
T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 


Budgeted funds available in 5126: 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-:-~~-=--__ 

t ·ze By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commis ioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to emplo ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

JUN 232010 

"It,.",." "".tUTU.II ....... .--,...,..,....."",.... .... 




Nueces County 
Temporary Worker Request Worksheet 

PART A: General Information W DociD 131 

Department No: Department Name: 

1470 RECORDS WAREHOUSE 

Effective Date: 

07/0212010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

TEMPORARY - RECORD CLERK • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total 
Salary 

$2,386.80 

Hourly Salary of 
$10.20 X 90% = $9.18Above Position Title at 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary 
for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsiblities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, 
COVERS, PAPER CLIPS AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. As Required 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. 
FILE RECORDS AND BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND 
RECEIVE FAXES. 

As Required 

As Required 

Expected completion date of assignment: ________ Date temporary position was first authorized 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name: Job Title: 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to dat 0% 

PART C: Department Authorization ~ 

Elected Official/Department Head: -----~~~~7"'. Date: t? /7f:/ I,.'---b,c.--------

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

Base hourly salary within required range ~Gl,.lQ ~ Date: to 130 110 
Authorized By 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availarty p 
D Budget Transfer Require _________)i. Budgeted funds available in 512 ~jill 

Authorized ByF'RECEIVED 0 ed y 

NOTE: Budget Availability must be verified prior to hiring.JUN ~ 9 ~013 



Nueces County 
Temporary Worker Request Worksheet 

PART A: Generallnformation ~ f!tJf/!LA 1t.41 DoctD 113 

Department No: 

1470 

Department Name: 
RECORDS MANAGEMENT 

Effective Date: 
07/02/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

TEMPORARY - RECORD CLERK 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total 
Salary 

$2,386.80 

Hourly Salary of 
$10.20 X 90% = $9.18Above Position Title at 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary 
for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsiblities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, 
COVERS, PAPER CLIPS AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. As Required 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. 
FILE RECORDS AND BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND 
RECEIVE FAXES. 

As Required 

As Required 

Expected completion date of assignment: ________ Date temporary position was first authorized 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name: Job Title: 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to dat 0% 

PARTC: Department Authorization ~ 
Elected Official/Department Head: ____ ________ Date:~_---:!=..L-_-=-

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range ~~~ Date: It; (30 f10 
Authorized By 

Budget Transfer Require 
Authorized By 

JUN 2920\0 NOTE: Budget Availability must be verified prior to hiring. 



Nueces County 
Temporary Worker Request Worksheet 

Records Management • 

.. 

" ,Ji':, .. 

l 
1 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Numbf>~ . 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: (maximUi 

TEMPORARY· RECORD CLERK $9.18 20 '1 

Hourly Salary of 
Above Position Title at $10.20 X 90% = $9.18 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hour; , 
for Temporary' 

Provide the following information for this position: 


Job Duties, Responsiblities and Skills: 


PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, 

COVERS, PAPER CLIPS AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 


PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. 
FILE RECORDS AND BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND 
RECEIVE FAXES. I---.......,-----------------------1····· 


I 
Expected completion date of assignment: To Be Determined Date temporary position wa'.' ~!' , 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent err:;· 

Name: Job Title: 

~ Special Project - Estimated Duration -"'6'---yLJE...A;;;JJR~S______________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to dat 10% 

PART C: Department Authorization /n~ 

Elected Official/Department Head: ----~---:;."c.;--""""'L-------- Dat.~': 

PART 0: HUman Resources Recommendation: 

Base hourly salary within required range ~ Gu...Q u::fJ 
Authorized By 

f BUdgetR~~~~in 512 l~-+-"""""~~---

P~T E: Temporary Salary Budg 

Budget Transfer Require 

JUN 292010 NOTE: Budget Availability must be verified prior to hiring. 

UCES COUN1Y HUMAN RESOURCES 



________ _ 

0710212010 

Nueces County 

Temporary Worker Request Worksheet 


OocID 151PART A: General Information Il/.£t.,Yt 
Effective Date: Department No: Department Name: 

1470 RECORDS WAREHOUSE • 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

ARCHIVES RECORDS CLERK (TEMP) • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.50 • 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total 
Salary 

$4,940.00 

Hourly Salary of 
$10.55 X 90% = $9.50Above Position Title at 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary 
for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsiblities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, 
COVERS, PAPER CLIPS AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. As Required 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. 
FILE RECORDS AND BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND As Required 

As Required 

Expected completion date of assignment: ________ Date temporary position wa first authorized 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 


Name: Job Title: 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration 


If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to dat 0% 


PART C: Department Authorization ~ 

Elected Official/Department Head: ___~_...=.+-_-= Date: 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

Base hourly salary within required range ~GlADLAiJ Date: _/.t)=-....L..(:)_0----=-11_0__ 
Authorized By 

PART E: Temporary Salary Bud t Availabi ity 

~ Budgeted funds available in 512 f'i"I--I-t+~.......".,,-----_D Budget Transfer Require _________r- Au rize B Authorized By 

RECEIVED 
NOTE: Budget Availability must be verified prior to hiring. 

NCF - 13 (12102)JUN 292010 



NUECESCOUNTY 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET .... .... 

PART A: General formation 
D New or Department No: 3600 Department Name: Justice of the 

Peace Precinct 1, Place 1 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
Adam Martinez II 06/28/2010 812012010 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 
with similar duties): 

Proposed 
Hourty Rate: 

Hours per 
Week: 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

Temporary Court Clerk • $ 8.00 35 8 $2,S20.00~
bt.;t '-tQ. () 

Hourly Salary of Above I $11.03 I$9.93 	

(XL 

Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


ANSWERING PHONE REQUESTS KEYING IN NEW CASES INTO FULLCOURT SYSTEM. ASSISTING THE 

PUBLIC WITH CRIMINAL TRAFIC CIVIL CASES AND PROCESSING ALL INCOMING DOCUMENTS. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title:_____________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____

IPART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: 

. ~Q 
$i.! 

1) 
(} .~;-=------ Date: la .'«'2)(U 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~ vJj Date:_la-.:.I_'2_"5......;,}_'o__ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: --::-::--:--:-::-_ 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

RECEIVED NCF-13 (12102) (revised 07/09) 

JUN 232010 



NUECES COUNTY 

, " TEMPORARVWORKERREQUEST WORKSHEET 

PART A: General I formation 
D New or Renewal Department No: 3600 .. Department Name: Justice of the 

Peace Precinct 1, Place 1 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
Maria I, Saenz 06/28/2010 812012010 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
with similar duties): (maximum of 13):Hourly Rate: Week: Requested:• 8Temporary Court Clerk $ 8.00 35 ~,520.00 II 

.;;1;;1.<[0. ciJ 

Hourly Salary of Above I $11.03 	 $9.93
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


ANSWERING PHONE REQUESTS KEYING IN NEW CASES INTO FULLCOURT SYSTEM, ASSISTING THE 

PUBLIC WITH CRIMINAL TRAFIC CIVIL CASES AND PROCESSING ALL INCOMING DOCUMENTS. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _____________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of p. 1ect completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head:,__-A~<::::...J.:.....(..._~~~~==::::::...___ Date: \..Q~%) to 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~Gu..Q ~ Date: (p /23 )10 
I 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 	 ~ ~ I 
o Budgeted funds available in 5126: 	 lKlBudget Transfer Required: 1- YA'l_1 _Ie 

Authorized By 	 !&I6tho . By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget aila 'lit.y mHs,tbg rv\ 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . o.:.o:tF'OJ 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commission Court: 

RECEIVED 

JUN 231.010 

UII:I'CC r-nllNlV KIlMAN RESOURCES 

NCF-13 (12102) (revised 07/09) 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 

D New or D Renewal 
 I Department No: 3610 _.___-'-D_e_p_a_rt_m_e_n_t_N_a_m_e_:_J_p_1-_2___ 

'--------_....... _-

Employee Name: 
Bianca Flores 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
ongoing 

Effective Date: 
07/01110 

Expiration Date: 
09/30/10 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Temporary Court Clerk • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$7.84 

Hours per 
Week: 

30 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$3,057.60 

Hourly Salary of Above $11.03 	 $9.92
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


30 
Receptionist with 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specif per~:ntage of p ~ted to date: 


PART C: Department Authorization 
~/~

Elected Official/Department Head: __1;~~P~~~_""'-j---jJ-:Ja.----"'o~________ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: _____________ Date: {g 1~,O 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: ---:--,:--:---:-=-_ ~ Budget Transfer Required: -IP-It-c..,.-!--t....I.L..-!:-,-/O__ 


ila 
10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

Authorized By P 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget a 


verifi~d rior to em 


IVED 
NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109)

JUN 222010 

MfCES COUNlY HUMAN RESOmCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or D Renewal Department No: 3610 Department Name: JP 1-2 

Employee Name: 
Bianca Velazquez 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
ongoing 

Effective Date: 
07/01/10 

Expiration Date: 
09/30/10 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: ---:~-;---:-=-_ 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

/6 

ourt: 

I 
Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Temporary Court Clerk· 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.50 

Hours per 
Week: 

30 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

I Total Salary 
Requested: 
$3,315.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $11.03 	 $9.92
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Assist truancy clerk with all processing, reception & intake 
30 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job 


o Special Project Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, speci percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head:_-JU-~~~LJF:l-t:.~!!!~~~~.,.--__ Date:_______ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

Date: {p , ZZ ( ( 0 o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ Gillu.fJ 

RECEIVED 
NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 

JUN 222010 




NUECES COUNTY 

TeMPORARY WORKERREQYE,ST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Info ation 
D New or Department No: 3bl3 Department Name: 5P 1-3 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

ID-~-ID 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 
c..OUI''( c..lerl'\: 1 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

q:OO-

Hours per 
Week: 

310 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

4. J.I ~.(7) 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

u:runforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _____________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 
/:J - - ~L._ Ij' A~ 

Elected Official/Department Head:_--I.,,~~:=...---~---'~--------Date:--~---~-'3---/-tJ--

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: AG 	 l 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ klQ ~ Date: if! 2 3/10 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Ava' ability' 

bel Budgeted funds available in 5126: 0 Budget Transfer Required: _~--:--:-::~_r. 	 hor ed y Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commi sioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

RECEIVED 	 NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

JUN 232010 



NUECES COUNTY 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 

Department No: 4190or Renewal 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
Guadalupe Maria Vela N/A 07/03/2010 09/30/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Menu Planner . 
Proposed 

Hourly Rate: 
$7.25 . 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$3,770.00 

, 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Enrique Ortega Job Title: Menu Planner ___________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization ~~ 


Elected Official/Department Head:._---1~'-=~t:-~..::::~:f:==------=------ Date: 


Hourly Salary of Above 11.03 	 9.92
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Assist in preparing of meals. Assist in cleaning, washing, and organizing kitchen 40 hours 

duties. 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ~ () ~ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~l..::).~ Date: 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: _____ ~ Budget Transfer Required: ~T+-...:......,.L...:......,.L""':(_O_
~Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget aila 
rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 
, r .• verified 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109)
JUN 232010 

tlfCES COUNlY HIJ,4AN RESOURCES 

i 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or ~ Renewal Department No: 4190 

Employee Name: 
Maria Sara Flores 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

, N/A 
Effective Date: 

07/03/2010 
Expiration Date: 

09/30/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 
Van Driver/Elderly . 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$7.25 . 
Hours per 

Week: 
20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$1,885.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 10.42
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Delivers meals to clients who are homebound in the Banquete area. Duties include 20 hours 

maintenance such as sweeping, mopping, cleaning, throwing trash and other 

assi ned duties. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


Q Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify ~ercentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization ~ I \ . 
l.Q - (2- 1(:)Elected Official/Department Head: C .......\~ 	Date: 


I 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation:. 'I' ~ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~-=_--,-_----,l.JU1=-:....::....:::_tlJofl 	 (p l23/10_____ Date: 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: ----0-.,-___ M Budget Transfer Required: 1+-.f.Jr--=--+..:....,...J_I;...O_ 
Authorized By 	 uthorized By'f' 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget vailability m~t):?e i 
. verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 	 \!J(J) 1r 


Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved I Commissione Court: 

RECEIVED NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

JUN 232010 
.......ro-______ ._ 




NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
New or Renewal Department No: 4190 

Employee Name: 
Sandra Vela 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

N/A 
Effective Date: 

07/03/2010 
Expiration Date: 

09/30/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

Van Driver/Elderly • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$7.25 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary i 
Requested: 
$1,885.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 11.58 	 [ 10.42 Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


20 hours Delivers meals to clients who are homebound in the Bishop area. Duties include 

maintenance such as sweeping, mopping, cleaning, throwing trash and other 
----------------------------~-----------------

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

Q Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization f21~ 
Elected Official/Department Head: .c ~ Date: fa ··,C?- tD 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~vQ~ Date: to 123/10 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: _____ 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

RECEIVED 
NCF·13 (12102) (revised 07/09) 

JUN 232010 




____ _ 

i 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
New or enewal Department No: 5105. Emergency 

Expected completion date of assignment:Employee Name: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
Melanie Cooper }olJllvlJ4Jra 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): Emergency Management 
Assistance . 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

20.00 . 
Hours per 

Week: 
40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 weeks 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

10,400 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Regional & Local planning for EM & Homeland Security 40 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: ~~ Date: ~II? //0 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: 

\. ~, 

~ 
!1 
ldWu:J\ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit : 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126, l tOo Budget Transfer Required: _...,.--.,----,-----.:-__ 
utho ized By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commi sioners Court and budget availability must be 
ver"fjed .prjor to .em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Alithorlzed: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 
NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

JUN 172010 
'1I1~""ri" "'''''••a._. ,. 



Unfreeze # 593 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court MeeUng On July 14, 2010 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI·WEEKLY 
POS POS POS REQ DEPARTMIiNT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS SALARY 

01 00 01 01 PRETRIAL INTERVENTION PRC 1323 ASST DA·MISDEM ATTY I 27/01B $1.662.40 

01 00 01 01 CO CRT AT LAW#1 3110 BAILIFF, NON·CERTIFIED 15101 $968,00 

02 01 01 01 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 WITNESS SECRETARY" 14/01 $926.40 

04 02 02 02 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK 13101 $882.40 

SENIOR CLERK 13101 $882.40 

03 01 02 02 SHERIFF 3700 DEPUTY SHERIFF 02/02L $1.199.70 

..-~..---,-~,-~ .-~.-~.-~.-~,~..-~..-~-.-~-.~--~--~--.~--. ~~..

SERGEANT 03/03L $1,320.10 

..~-.-~.~-.-~... 

06 04 02 02 ID 3710 IDCLERK 13/01 $882.40 

,.--_._----

IDCLERK 13/01 $882.40 

..~..~..~,-~,-~,-~,-~.-~--..--~..-~..-~~-.-~-~. 

16 08 08 08 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02102L $1,199.70 

--.-~---.-~-

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/02L $1,19970 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02102L $1,199.70 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/02L $1,199.70 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02102L $1,199.70 

I 
.;CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02l02L $1,199.70 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/02L $1,199,70 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/02L $1,199.70 

02 01 01 01 CONSTABLE PRCT 5 3850 SENIOR CLERK 13/01 $882.40 

.. PreauthOlized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

,:~::'"!JWd;b<b~ 

http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1.662.40


Personnel Changes Summary 

For June NCF-1's Received Before June 25,2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting July 14,2010 


Total Payroll Changes 49 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 5 

New Appointments 2 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR JUNE NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE JUNE 25, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 14, 2010 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND - 0181 

Richard K Lenox Resignation (06/22/10) $ 9.49 hr N/A 
*06/23/10 Temp Parks/Beach Worker NC/OO 

CO CLERK - 1160 

Lourdes Vasquez Temp Emp Ext (07/02/10) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*06/24/10 Temp-Sr C rk NC/OO 

CO CLERK COLLECTIONS - 1180 

Edward B Garcia Temp Emp Ext (07/01/10) $ 12.30 hr N/A 
*06/23/10 Temp-Warrants Officer NC/OO 

CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT - 1315 

Margie Z Fernandez Temp Emp Ext (07/02/10) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*06/24/10 Temp-Sr Clerk NC/OO 

Leana M Saguins Temp Emp Ext (07/02/10) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*06/24/10 Temp-Sr Clerk NC/OO 

PRETRIAL INTERVENTION PROG - 1323 

Brian D Raymond Appointment (06/21/10) N/A $ 1,662.40 
*06/23/10 Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 27/01B 

27.68 car 

DA HOT CHECK - 1326 

Azalia Teeter Promotion (06/21/10) $ 926.40 $ 1,016.00 
*06/22/10 Acct Asst-Hot Check 14/01 16/01 

http:1,016.00
http:1,662.40


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 14, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

MCKENZIE JAIL BLDG - 1740 

Ronald D Beto 
*06/23/10 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

SUSP/WOP (06/18/10) 
Foreman, Mech Maint 

SUSP 1 day 

$ 1,753.60 
26/04 

50.66 long 

N/A 

Clifton Jones Jr 
*06/23/10 

Gabriel S Estrada 
*06/23/10 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Salary Adj (06/14/10) 
1ST S Drill Instructor 

FMLA/LWP W/C(06/09/10) 
Sgt Drill Instructor 

$ 

$ 

1,064.80 
17/01 

1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

N/A 

Kim Gonzalez 
*06/22/10 

John Ryan Syllaios 
*06/23/10 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 

Return LWOP (06/01/10) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty V 

Appointment (06/21/10) 
Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 

Pos Unfro 06/16/10 

- 3600 

$ 2,234.40 
33/01B 

27.68 car 

N/A $ 

N/A 

1,6 .40 
27/01B 

27.68 car 

Adam Martinez II 
*06/24/10 

Maria Inez Saenz 
*06/24/10 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-2 

Temp Emp Ext 
Temp-Court 

Temp Emp Ext 
Temp-Court 

- 3610 

(06/28/10) 
Clerk 

(06/28/10) 
C rk 

$ 

$ 

8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

N/A 

Bianca res 
*06/23/10 

Bianca Velazquez 
*06/23/10 

Temp Emp Ext 
Temp-Court 

Temp Emp Ext 
Temp-Court 

(07/01/10) 
Clerk 

(07/01/10) 
Clerk 

$ 

$ 

7.84 hr 
NC/OO 

8.50 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

N/A 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
JULY 14, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-3 - 3613 

Monique Zamora 
*06/24/10 

Temp Ext 
Temp-Court 

(07/04/10) 
Clerk 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Felix R Acevedo 
*06/23/10 

TCLEOSE Cert (06/12/10) 
Deputy Sheriff 

Conrad J Guzman 
*06/23/10 

TCLEOSE Cert (06/12/10) 
Deputy Sheriff 

Margaret Davis 
*06/23/10 

TCLEOSE Cert 
Deputy She 

(06/12/10) 
ff 

Sammy Garza 
*06/23/10 

TCLEOSE Cert (06/12/10) 
Deputy Sheriff 

Valerie M Garza 
*06/21/10 

Transfer (06/26/10) 
Deputy Sheriff 

Pos Unfro 06/16/10 
Trf from Dept 3720 

James M Pool 
*06/21/10 

Transfer (06/26/10) 
Deputy Sheriff 

Pos Unfro 03/03/10 
Trf from Dept 3720 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 9.00 
NC/OO 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

15.38 srty 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

30.77 srty 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

101. 86 supp 
61. 54 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

92.31 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

30.77 srty 
46.15 cto 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

15.38 srty 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

30.77 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

78.78 supp 
61. 54 srty 
34.62 cert 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

92.31 srty 
34.62 cert 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

30.77 srty 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

15.38 srty 

http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

4 
JULY 14, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

SHERIFF - 3700(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Ian R Rosales Transfer (06/26/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/21/10 y riff 02/02 02/02 

Pos Unfro 05/12/10 4.62 srty 4.62 srty 
Trf from Dept 3720 46.15 cto 

Eduardo Nunez Trans r (06/25/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*06/23/10 Deputy Sheriff 02/02 

Trf to Dept 3850 15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

ID - 3710 

Elizabeth S Cocot1 Resignation (06/14/10) $ 882.40 N/A 
*06/23/10 10 Clerk 13/01 

Pay 41.38 hrs vac $456.42 

Letic A Ramos Termination (06/17/10) $ 882.40 N/A 
*06/23/10 10 Clerk 13/01 

JAIL - 3720 

Pa1anco T Tatman Resignation (06/14/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*06/21/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 

Pay 102 hrs vac $1,422.90 15.38 srty 

1ly eman Salary Adj (06/12/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/23/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

15.38 srty 30.77 srty 

Brandon W Baker Salary Adj (06/26/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/23/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 

Robert L Flores Jr Salary Adj (06/26/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/23/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 46.15 cto 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

5 
JULY 14, 2010 

* From 
X From 

HR, 
HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Ian A Greenwa t Salary (06/12/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06 3/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

2.31 srty 4. srty 

Rhonda Y 11 Salary Adj (07/10/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/23/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

2.31 srty 

Eboni T Johnson Salary Adj (06/26/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/23/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

2.31 srty 

Cindy A Moreno Salary Adj (06/12/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/23/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

2.31 srty 

Trenton E Phelps Salary Adj (06/26/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/23/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

15.38 srty 30.77 srty 
46.15 cto 46.15 cto 

Jeremy J Ybarra Salary Adj (08/07/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/23/10 Corrections Of cer 02/02 02/02 

15.38 srty 30.77 srty 

Robert Torres Ad j (06/12/10 ) $ 1,452.54 $ 1,452.54 
*06/23/10 enant 04/02 04/02 

76.92 srty 92.31 srty 
11.54 cert 11.54 cert 

Anna L Zapata Salary Adj (06/12/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/23/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

2.31 srty 

Christopher PonceDeleon Salary Adj (06/26/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/23/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 6 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 14, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

ristopher PonceDe1eon FMLA/LWOP (06/08/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*06/23/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 

4.62 srty 

Christopher PonceDe1eon Return LWOP (06/12/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*06/23/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 

4.62 srty 

CONSTABLE PRCT 4 - 3840 

Anthony J Ciar1etta FMLA/LWOP (05/30/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*06/23/10 Deputy Constable 02/02 

4.62 srty 
11.54 cert 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 - 3850 

Burl B Smith Transfer (05/15/10) N/A $ 1,199.70 
*06/23/10 Deputy Constable 02/02 

Trf from Dept 3700 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 

Jessica Cantu Tagle Salary Adj (07/24/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/23/10 Deputy Constable 02/02 02/02 

11. 54 cert 2.31 srty 
11. 54 cert 

MEDICAL EXAMINER - 3890 

Mary A Medina Temp Emp Ext (07/02/10) $ 12.25 N/A 
*06/23/10 Temp-Med Rec/Property Mgr NC/OO 

Rienetta Jean Benson Temp Emp Ext (07/02/10) $ 12.19 hr N/A 
*06/23/10 Temp-Sr Autopsy Tech NC/OO 

http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 7 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 14, 2010 

* trom HR, No Questions 
X trom HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

EMERGENCY MGMT - 5105 

Mel e Cooper Temp Emp Ext (07/04/10) $ 20.00 N/A 
*06/23/10 Temp-Emergency Mgmt Coord NC/OO 

ANIMAL CONTROL - 5330 

Jose Aleman Riojas Termination (06/15/10) $ 803.20 N/A 
*06/17/10 Shelter Attendant 11/01 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance w the 
Salary Compensation an and funds are provided in t current 

Margaret L. yes 

County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For June NCF-1 's Received Before July 2, 2010 

Commissioners' Court Meeting July 14, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 31 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 9 

New Appointments 6 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR JUNE NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE JULY 2, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 14, 2010 


* From HR, No stions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

INLAND PARKS - 0170 

James Ra 1 Frew Temp Work Comp (06/25/10) $ 13.81 hr N/A 
*06/30/10 Temp-Inland Parks Foreman NC/OO 

BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND - 0181 

Dominique A Mitchell Appointment (06/22/10) N/A $ 9.49 hr 
*06/30/10 Temp-Par /Beach Worker NC/OO 

COUNTY ATTORNEY - 1130 

Gerardo Guzman Jr Transfer (06/28/10) N/A $ 1,016.00 
*06/30/10 Legal Secretary I 16/01 

Pos Unfro OS/26/10 38.46 supp 
Trf from Dept 3530 

CO CLERK - 1160 

Simon Saenz III Appointment (06/21/10) N/A $ 1,632.00 
*06/30/10 Chief Deputy Co Clerk 26/01 

Pos Un 03/31/10 533.64 supp 
41.53 car 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

1 Elizabeth Zona Appointment (06/21/10) N/A $ 803.20 
*06/30/10 Intermediate Clerk 11/01 

Pos Unfro OS/26/10 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 1240 

Kevin L Reese Temp Emp Ext#14(07/02/10} $ 13.37 hr N/A 
*07/01/10 Temp Data Coordinator NC/OO 

http:1,632.00
http:1,016.00


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
JULY 14, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

VETERAN SERVICES - 1275 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Amber Aguirre 
*07/01/10 

CO RECORDS MGMT - 1304 

Candace L Dill 
*07/01/10 

Kyle Murtaugh 
*07/01/10 

Appointment (07/01/10) 
Temp-Admin Secretary 

Temp Emp Ext#7(07/02/10) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

Temp Emp Ext#5(07/02/10) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

DISTRICT ATTY AWARDED CONTRABAND - 1328 

Mark DeKoch 
*06/30/10 

Appointment (06/23/10) 
Asst DA-Asset Forfeitures 

Pos Unfro 06/29/10 

$ 

$ 

N/A 

9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

$ 

$ 

11.98 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

N/A 

1,976.80 
30/01A 

27.68 car 

RONNIE H POLSTON 

Rachel V Abundez 
*06/30/10 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE 

Sarah Cervantes 
*07/01/10 

Mark D Montoya 
*07/01/10 

Bobby Tamez 
*07/01/10 

Kelsey L Ray 
*07/01/10 

BLDG -

- 1470 

1440 

Appointment (07/06/10) 
Custodian 

Pos Unfro 05/12/10 

Temp Emp Ext#20(07/02/10) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

Temp Emp Ext#4(07/02/10) 
Temp-Archives Record Clk 

Temp Emp Ext#43(07/02/10) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

Temp Emp Ext#14(07/02/10) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

N/A 

9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

9.50 hr 
NC/OO 

9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 803.20 
11/01 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 14, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, th Exception 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Thomas A Haney 
*06/30/10 

Marivel z 
*07/01/10 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Tiffany Garza 
*06/30/10 

Andrew C Garcia 
*06/30/10 

SHERIFF - 3700 

John A Flores 
*06/30/10 

JAIL - 3720 

Christopher Ponce DeLeon 
*07/01/10 

Exiquiel s Jr 
*06/25/10 

Termination (06/18/10) 
Co ral/Drill Instructor 

Promotion (05/31/10) 
1ST 11 Instructor 

Pos Unfro 02/17/10 

Promot (06/28/10) 
Senior Clerk II 

Pos Unfro 

Promotion 
Court 

Pos Un 

Resignat 
Sergeant 

Pay 102 

OS/26/10 

(06/28/10) 
k 

06/16/10 

(06/25/10) 

s vac & 3 
Hrs comp $1,613.22 

Resignation (06/22/10) 
Corrections Officer 

Pay 3.54 hrs vac $49.38 

Resignation (06/14/10) 
Correct Officer 

Pay 2.68 hrs vac $37.39 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,016.00 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

$ 1,016.00 
16/01 

46.97 supp 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 1,320.10 
03/03 

30.77 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

4. s 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

4.62 srty 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

$ 968.00 
15/01 

$ 1,171.20 
19/01 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1,171.20
http:1,064.80
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,320.10
http:1,016.00
http:1,016.00
http:1,613.22


st 
ion 

PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 14, 2010 

* From HR, No 
X From HR, With 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Christopher A ores Resignation (06/15/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*06/25/10 Corrections Of cer 02/02 

Pay 3.6 hrs vac $50.22 4.62 srty 

John E Skinner Resignation (06/21/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*06/25/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 

Pay 102 hrs vac $1,422.90 2.31 srty 

CONSTABLE PRCT 1 - 3810 

Christina McClure Salary Adj (06/12/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/30/10 Deputy Constable 02/02 02/02 

34.62 cert 2.31 srty 
34.62 cert 

Dwayne Sada Salary Adj (05/15/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/30/10 Deputy Constable 02/02 02/02 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 
23.08 cert 23.08 cert 

CONSTABLE PRCT 3 - 3830 

Joe Louis Ortiz Salary Adj (05/15/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/30/10 Deputy Constable 02/02 02/02 

15.38 srty 30.77 srty 
34.62 cert 34. cert 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 - 3850 

Edward Day II Salary Adj (06/26/10) $ 1,320.10 $ 1,320.10 
*06/30/10 Sergeant 03/02 03/02 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 11. 54 cert 

isa A Cavazos Re gnation (06/25/10) $ 882.40 N/A 
*07/01/10 Senior Clerk 13/01 

Pay 3.35 hrs vac & .75 
Hrs comp $45.22 

http:1,320.10
http:1,320.10
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,422.90
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 5 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 14, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES - 4190 

David Work Comp (06/25/10} $ 7.25 hr N 
*06/30/10 Temp-Van Dr NC/OO 

San Juanita Garcia FMLA/LWOP (06/12/10} $ 1,143.20 N 
*07/01/10 Meal Site Manager 17/04 

25.30 long 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with t 

Salary Compensation Plan funds are p ded in the current year. 


Margaret L. s 

County Auditor 


http:1,143.20


cc-reg Item #: 4.F.3. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Group Health Insurance Plan Amendment #5

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Amendment #5 to the Nueces County Employee Health Benefit Plan Document and authorize the County

Judge to sign.

BACKGROUND

Boon-Chapman is the Third Party Administrator (TAP) for Nueces County, and they have prepared the attached

amendment to include the participation of ESD #1 and MPO retroactively as of August 1, 2004 to the Nueces

County Employee Health Benefit Plan Document.  On July 22, 2009, the Commissioners Court approved the

clarification of the participation of outside entities.

DISCUSSION

Amendment #5 includes all the other employer groups that are currently covered in our plan.  Please see Section III

A (1) from the Master Plan Document to see the revision.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

There should be no fiscal impact as a result of this amendment.

Attachments

Link: Amendment # 5



COUNTY AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia Margaret L Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE 
Chief Accountant

County Auditor 
Elva Gomez 
Internal Audit Supervisor 

COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING - June 29, 2010 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FOR: Authorize and Approve 
Amendment # 5 to the Nueces County Employee Health Benefit Plan 
Document. 

Recommendation: Approve Amendment # 5 to the Nueces County Employee 
Health Benefit Plan Document and authorize the County Judge to sign. 

Background: Boon-Chapman is the Third Party Administrator (TPA) for Nueces 
County, and they have prepared the attached amendment to include the 
participation of ESD #1 and MPO retroactively as of August 1, 2004 to the 
Nueces County Employee Health Benefit Plan Document. On July 22,2009, the 
Commissioners Court approved the clarification of the participation of outside 
entities. 

Discussion: 	 Amendment # 5 includes all the other employer groups that are 
currently covered in our plan. Please see Section III A (1) from the Master Plan 
Document to see the revision. 

Fiscal Impact: There should be no fiscal impact as a result of this amendment. 

Prepared by: 	 Linda Mihoin 

Benefits Accountant 


SUbmittedby:----=vti I~.~ 
Margaret (Pegg Hayes, CPA 
County Auditor 
June 29, 2010 

901 leopard street Rm 304 • Corpus ChrisH, TX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888·0556 • Fax: (361) 888·0584 • nueces.countyaudit@co.nueces.tx.us 

mailto:nueces.countyaudit@co.nueces.tx.us


NUECESCOUNTY 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN 


AMENDMENT #5 


EFFECTIVE AUGUST 1,2004 


IT IS HEREBY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT THE PLAN IS AMENDED 
RETROACTIVEL Y TO AUGUST 1, 2004 AS FOLLOWS: 

In section III titled "ELIGIBILITY, ENROLLMENT AND EFFECTIVE DATES", subsection 
A "Eligibility", item 1 "EMPLOYEE" (defining eligible employees of the Plan), the second 
paragraph only is replaced with the following: 

Full-time Employees of the Hospital District, Drainage District #2, Nueces County Credit 
Union, Nueces County Emergency Service District #1 (ESD#l) and the Metropolitan 
Planning Organization (MPO) as determined by the Plan Sponsor; and 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE UNDERSIGNED HAS CAUSED THIS AMENDMENT TO BE DULY 
ADOPTED ON THE FIRST DAY OF AUGUST 1, 2004. 

WITNESS NUECESCOUNTY 


DATE DATE 




cc-reg Item #: 5.A. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Settlement agreement on Global Tel*Link matter Travis County

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approving and authorizing County Judge to sign settlement agreement between Global

Tel*Link, Attorney General, and Laura Garza Jimenez.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: AIS for settlement agreement with Global Tel Link (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg Item #: 5.B. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Green v Nueces County matter

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Settlement  in Civil Action 09-cv-316, Cheryl Green v Nueces County, Texas, et

al, and authorize County Judge to execute Release, Waiver, and Settlement Agreeement, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: AIS Cherl Green Caase (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg Item #: 5.C. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

claim of Infinity Builders

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider settlement of claim by Infinity Builders, Inc.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: AIS Infinity Builders, Inc. (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg Item #: 5.D. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Select Veterans Services Officer

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider selection of Veterans' Services Officer.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 5.E. 

Date: 07/14/2010  

Request for License of Hangar Space - Keeter Aerial Services

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider request of Keeter Aerial Services, Inc., to lease hangar space at the Nueces County Airport.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION


	Agenda
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual Check Register 7_2_10
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_Regular CkRegister 6_25_10
	Item3.B._Att2_Regular CkRegister 7_2_10
	Item3.B._Att3_Regular CkRegister 7_2_10A
	Item3.B._Att4_Regular CkRegister 7_9_10
	Item3.C.  Group Health Insurance Check Register
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon-Chapman CkRegister
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions Summary
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions backup
	Item4.A.01.  Status Report - Diabetes Hands On Program
	Item4.A.01._Att1_Diabetes Hand On Program
	Item4.A.02.  Proposed Amendments to Nueces County Beach Management Plan
	Item4.A.02._Att1_Order - Beach Mgt Plan
	Item4.A.02._Att2_Beach Plan 7-1-2010
	Item4.A.03.  Tyler Maint and Support Agreement
	Item4.A.03._Att1_Tyler Maint Agreement
	Item4.A.04.  Reallocation of Pct 1 Outside Agency Funds
	Item4.A.04._Att1_Pct 1 OutsideAgency Reallocation
	Item4.A.05.  Black Chamber of Commerce - Amendment
	Item4.A.05._Att1_CCBCC Amendment
	Item4.A.06.  Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce - Amendment
	Item4.A.06._Att1_CCHCC Amend
	Item4.A.07.  Execution of Boys & Girls Club Agreement for Diabetes funding
	Item4.A.07._Att1_Boys & Girls Club agreement
	Item4.A.07._Att2_Boys&GirlsClub Request for Funding.pdf
	Item4.A.08.  Application procedure for Advisory Board appointments
	Item4.A.08._Att1_Citizens Advisory Health Board
	Item4.A.08._Att2_Intergovernmental Commission on Durg & Alcohol Abuse
	Item4.A.08._Att3_N. C. Hospital District Board of Managers
	Item4.B.01.  Award modifications to HIDTA_Texas Coastal Corridor Initiative Grant
	Item4.B.01._Att1_HIDTA - FY2008 Award Modification.pdf
	Item4.C.01.  Resolution for FY2011 Solid Waste Grant
	Item4.C.01._Att1_Resolution
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY           BETTY JEAN LONGORIA
	OSCAR ORTIZ           H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS


	Item4.C.01._Att2_Certifications and Assurances
	Item4.C.01._Att3_App Info & Representatives
	FOR USE BY COASTAL BEND COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

	Item4.C.02.  Amendment _1 for Twin Lakes Colonia Project
	Item4.C.02._Att1_Amendment _1
	Item4.C.03.  Submission of CIAP Pre-applications
	Item4.D.01.  Recent Flooding
	Item4.E.01.  Award IFB No.2779-08 Sale of Salvage Property
	Item4.E.01._Att1_IFB 2779-08 bid tab
	Item4.E.02.  Award IFB No. 2850-10 Copy paper, computer paper, NCR Paper and Envelopes
	Item4.E.02._Att1_IFB 2850-10 bid Comparison
	Item vs Item

	Item4.E.02._Att2_IFB 2850-10 bid tab
	Item4.E.03.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2840-09 Nueces Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement with Total Protection Systems, Inc.
	Item4.E.03._Att1_IFB 2840-09 Contract
	Item4.E.04.  Execute a contract for RFP No. 2845-10 Nueces County Security Services for Courthouse, Juvenile Justice Center, and Keach Family Library with Amtex Se
	Item4.E.04._Att1_IFB 2845-10 Contract
	Item4.E.05.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2847-10 Suntide Road Concrete Slope Paving Restoration with Hamman Excavating, Inc. 
	Item4.E.05._Att1_IFB 2847-10 contract
	Item4.E.06.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2848-10 Improvements Package No. 2 with SafeNet Services, LLC
	Item4.E.06._Att1_IFB 2848-10 contract
	Item4.E.07.  Execute a professional services agreement from a BuyBoard Contract No 304-08 for online auctioneering services with Rene Bates Auctioneers
	Item4.E.07._Att1_Rene Bates Auctioneers, Inc. agreement
	Item4.E.08.  Consider a request for competitive bids and authorize to publish a notice for Rose Acres Roadway and Drainage Improvements
	Item4.E.09.  Authorize BuyBoard Contract No 281-07 purchase for Juvenile Department for a 2010 Chevrolet Malibu LS from Caldwell Country Chevrolet 
	Item4.E.09._Att1_Caldwell quote 07-10
	Item4.E.10.  Accept the award from 28th Judicial District Court of a 2002 Cadillac VIN No. 1GYEK63N6ZR153937 to be used by Constable Precinct 3
	Item4.E.10._Att1_Judgment for 2002 Cadillac
	Item4.F.01.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.F.01._Att1_Budget Change Order _20 Summary
	Item4.F.01._Att2_Budget Change Order _20 transfer forms
	Item4.F.02.  Personnel actions of a budgeted nature
	Item4.F.02._Att1_Temp&Contract Summary 274
	Item4.F.02._Att2_Temp&Contract 274 worksheets
	Item4.F.02._Att3_Unfreeze List Summary 593
	Item4.F.02._Att4_Personnel Chgs 6_25_10 Summary
	Item4.F.02._Att5_Personnel Chgs 7_2_10 Summary
	Item4.F.03.  Group Health Insurance Plan Amendment _5
	Item4.F.03._Att1_Amendment _ 5
	Item5.A.  Settlement agreement on Global Tel_Link matter Travis County
	Item5.B.  Green v Nueces County matter
	Item5.C.  claim of Infinity Builders
	Item5.D.  Select Veterans Services Officer
	Item5.E.  Request for License of Hangar Space - Keeter Aerial Services



